WAYZATA CITY COUNCIL
Meeting Agenda
Wayzata City Hall Community Room, 600 Rice Street
Tuesday, May 7, 2019

WORKSHOP TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION:
•

Cost and Design Update of Lake Effect Phase 2 (SouthoftheRailroadTracks) and Dakota Rail Regional
Trail Extension (5:45 p.m.)
7:00 PM  CITY COUNCIL MEETING

1.

Call to Order

2.

Pledge of Allegiance

3.

Roll Call

4.

Approve Agenda

5.

Public Forum (3min/person)
a.

Recognition of Longstanding Community Member Art Mason

b.

Volunteer Committee Annual Update by Lynn McCarthy

c.

Presentation of Wayzata Chamber Exceptional Service Award to AMG Photography by Becky Pierson

d.

Recognition of ASLAMN Award to Civitas for the Lake Effect Project

e.

Update on the Lake Effect "Spring Splash" and Science Collaborative by Kit Swanson, YMCA and Matt
Thomson, Wayzata Community Sailing Center

6.

New Agenda Items

7.

Consent Agenda

8.

a.

Approval of the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes and City Council Regular Meeting Minutes
of April 16, 2019

b.

Approval of Check Register

c.

Approval of Municipal Licenses

d.

Mediacom Quarterly Customer Service Report

e.

Approval of Professional Services Agreement with Kalcon Commercial Construction for Comprehensive
Interior, Kitchen, and Patio Plan for the Wayzata Bar and Grill

f.

Approval of Professional Services Agreement with HTG Architects for City Hall Interior Remodel

g.

Approval of 2019 Outdoor Sidewalk Cafe Permits

h.

Approval of City Policy on Usage of Technology

New Business
a.

Adoption of Resolution 192019 Awarding the Sale of $2,110,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds,
Series 2019A

b.

Review of 2018 Audit Report

c.

Update on City's Cyber Security Practices

9.

City Manager's Report and Discussion Items

10.

Public Forum (as necessary)

11.

Adjournment

Meeting Rules of Conduct:
Turn in white card for public forum and blue card for agenda item
Give name and address
Indicate if representing a group

Limit remarks to 3 minutes
Upcoming Meetings:
City Council  May 21, 2019
Page
1 of 327
Planning Commission  May 6, 2019 (Cancelled), May
20, 2019

Members of the City Council and some staff members may gather at the Wayzata Bar and Grill immediately after the meeting for a purely social event.
All members of the public are welcome.
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 7.a.
TITLE: Approval of the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes and City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of April 16, 2019
PROPOSED MOTION: To Approve the Meeting Minutes of April 16, 2019
PREPARED BY: Kathy Leervig, City Clerk
REVIEWED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends approval of the attached draft minutes.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
N/A
BACKGROUND:
N/A
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
April 16, 2019 LBAE Minutes - Draft
2.
April 16, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes - Draft
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WAYZATA LOCAL BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION
DRAFT - MEETING MINUTES
April 16, 2019
AGENDA ITEM 1. Call to Order.
Mayor Willcox reconvened the Local Board of Appeal and Equalization at 5:30 p.m.
AGENDA ITEM 2. Roll Call.
Members present: Buchanan, Koch, McCarthy, and Plechash.
AGENDA ITEM 3. Consider Appeals.
City Manager Dahl said there were twenty appeals at the April 2, 2019 Local Board of Appeal
and Equalization Meeting that were tabled. City Assessor Rolf Erickson had been working with
the properties. Three of those properties had rescinded their appeals. For the remaining
properties there were two types of recommendations including no change or a new evaluation
number.
Mr. Erickson was unable to contact the property owners at 622 Ferndale Road W. He
would continue to attempt to see the property; however, no changes could be made after tonight.
All of the properties had the option to appeal to Hennepin County.
Mr. Koch made a motion, seconded by Mr. Plechash, to accept the evaluation of 622
Ferndale Road W (PID #01-117-23-33-0037) with no change. There was no further discussion.
The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said Mr. Richard Flint, property owner of 520 Waycliffe N, was out of
town.
Mr. Plechash made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McCarthy, to accept the evaluation of
520 Waycliffe N (PID #05-117-22-21-0009) with no change. There was no further discussion.
The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said the property owner of 503 Holly Circle had not allowed entry. He also
said he might attend the meeting. Mr. Dahl suggested moving the motion for this property to the
end in case Mr. Mark Overbe attended.
Mr. Erickson said the property owners of 500 Holly Circle had accepted the change. Mr.
Koch asked why the land values had doubled in this neighborhood. Mr. Erickson explained there
had been five sales in the area and the previous values were woefully low.
Mr. Koch made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McCarthy, to accept the revaluation of 500
Holly Circle (PID #05-117-22-22-0037) for $410,000. There was no further discussion. The
motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said the value for 1146 Hollybrooke Drive had been lowered from
$430,000 to $384,000. He talked about the details of the home. Mr. Thomas Fleming addressed
the Council concerning the property. He said the ten percent increase was excessive and would
be a hardship financially. Mr. Erickson suggested looking into the income adjusted homestead
credit. Mr. Plechash said the increase was only 8.8% and asked about the previous year’s
evaluations. Mr. Erickson shared the valuations since 2014. Mrs. McCarthy asked about the
condition of the home. Mr. Erickson passed on Mr. Paul Kingsbury’s opinion that the home was
in good condition, but did not have updates. Mr. Koch said if property sales in the neighborhood
justify the 8.8% increase, he was comfortable. Mrs. McCarthy said without additional
information concerning the properties that had sold, she was in favor of keeping the current
recommendation with the option for the property owner to appeal to Hennepin County. Mr.
Plechash said it was his personal view that retirement age people should not be priced out of their
properties due to taxes.
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Mrs. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Plechash, to accept the evaluation of
1146 Hollybrooke Drive (PID #05-117-22-22-0056) with no change. There was no further
discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said the property owner of 207 Benton Avenue had accepted the
revaluation.
Mr. Koch made a motion, seconded by Mr. Buchanan, to accept the revaluation of 207
Benton Avenue (PID #06-117-22-14-0067) for $689,000. There was no further discussion. The
motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said that 117 Edgewood Court was in a great location within close
proximity to the lake, the beach, and the downtown area. Those properties were the lowest priced
homes in that area.
Mrs. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Buchanan, to accept the evaluation of
117 Edgewood Court (PID #06-117-22-23-0347) with no change. There was no further
discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson had reviewed the property at 119 Edgewood Court and the property owner
had accepted the new evaluation. Mrs. McCarthy asked what justified a large reduction. Mr.
Erickson said there were dated aspects to the property. Mr. Plechash asked why the evaluations
for this property and the next were so different. Mr. Erickson said he had not entered the other
property so he could not recommend a change. Mrs. McCarthy asked why the valuations for 119
Edgewood Court and 107 Edgewood Court were not similar prior to the proposed change. Mr.
Erickson said there was an epidemic of homes being remodeled with no permit required. The
assessors were only able to get inside about 40% of the homes. Mayor Willcox asked about the
difference in land values. Mr. Erickson said he thought it was due to an end unit verses a middle
unit. Mr. Dahl added there were three variables including level of updates, size difference, and
end units verses middle units.
Mrs. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Plechash, to accept the revaluation of
119 Edgewood Court (PID #06-117-22-23-0348) for $595,000. There was no further discussion.
The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Buchanan made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McCarthy, to accept the evaluation of
107 Edgewood Court (PID #06-117-22-23-0355) with no change. There was no further
discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said he had looked at 114 Edgewood Court and it was one of the properties
that had been updated. Ms. Elizabeth Drizeen commented that she had purchased the property in
November, 2017. The property was updated and the middle unit of a four-unit building. She
believed that the condominium being built behind the townhomes was devaluing the location.
She also noted damage to her property due to water. She requested the Board to reduce the
evaluation until there was more proof to support the increase. Mr. Erickson responded that
whether or not the condominiums would have an impact was an unknown. Mayor Willcox asked
about the land value. Mr. Erickson responded all of the properties had a large increase in land
value. Mr. Buchanan asked if this unit was the most expensive. Mr. Erickson confirmed. Mr.
Buchanan thought that was inconsistent since it was a middle unit. Mrs. McCarthy talked about
the averages for the townhomes and was not supportive of the high evaluation. Mayor Willcox
commented that the land value was driving the increase. Mr. Erickson noted that the previous
sales of this property were driving the evaluation and that updated properties were going at a
premium. Mr. Koch talked about a price per square foot comparison and thought the property
owner probably overpaid. He was more comfortable with the evaluation being set at the same
number as the previous year. Mr. Plechash agreed. Mr. Earl Zent, Hennepin County Assessor,
said the price she paid was probably on the upper end for those properties; however, her property
now had some physical damage. He recommended setting the evaluation for 2019 in a partial
stage. Mr. Dahl asked for a clarification on a partial evaluation. Mr. Zent said the property
would be flagged in the system as a partial evaluation because physical changes were expected
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during the following year. Then the property would be reassessed in 2020. Mr. Plechash
suggested reducing the evaluation to $609,000. Mrs. McCarthy recommended applying the
partial status to the property.
Mr. Plechash made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McCarthy, to reduce the revaluation of
114 Edgewood Court (PID #06-117-22-23-0361) to $609,000, with a partial status. There was no
further discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said he was able to visit the property yesterday and recommended a
reduction to $1,126,000.
Mr. Koch made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McCarthy, to accept the revaluation of 412
Rice Street E (PID #06-117-22-24-0026) for $1,126,000. There was no further discussion. The
motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said that he had not been able to visit the property at 857 Lake Street N, but
the property owner believed there was an error in size. He said he would continue to attempt to
visit the property to measure, but could not make a recommendation without doing so.
Mrs. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Buchanan, to accept the evaluation of
875 Lake Street N #319 (PID #06-117-22-41-0154) with no change. There was no further
discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said the property owner at 460 Carpenters Point had accepted the change in
evaluation.
Mrs. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Plechash, to accept the revaluation of
460 Carpenters Point (PID #08-117-22-21-0009) for $1,985,000. There was no further
discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said the property owners of 433 Bushaway Road had agreed to the change
in evaluation. He said he asked the Hennepin County supervisor of the lake area to help to ensure
the values were equalized for this new home.
Mr. Plechash made a motion, seconded by Mr. Koch, to accept the revaluation of 433
Bushaway Road (PID #08-117-22-22-0007) for $8,104,000. There was no further discussion.
The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said the property owner at 625 Locust Hills Drive had accepted the change
in evaluation.
Mr. Koch made a motion, seconded by Mr. Buchanan, to accept the revaluation of 625
Locust Hills Drive (PID #08-117-22-24-0009) for $2,190,000. There was no further discussion.
The motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Erickson said he had not made contact with the property owners of 524, 530, and 522
Harrington Road. However, the homes were tear downs and the assessment was strictly land
value.
Mr. Koch made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McCarthy, to accept the revaluation of 524
and 530 Harrington Road (PID #12-117-23-12-0027) for $1,216,000. There was no further
discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
Mrs. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Plechash, to accept the revaluation of
522 Harrington Road (PID #12-117-23-12-0028) for $2,225,000. There was no further
discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
Mrs. McCarthy commented that the assessors relied on various documents to support the
evaluations when they were unable to enter properties. She noted that 433 Bushaway Road had
extensive building plan submitted to the City so she was surprised by how far off the evaluation
was originally. She said it would be helpful to learn how the assessments were completed. Mr.
Erickson responded the more expensive the home, the more judgment was involved. The
assessor used size and cost to make a judgment call based on size of the home, personalization,
quality of materials, etc.
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Mr. Erickson said the owner of 503 Holly Circle granted permission to look outside, but
not inside. The property was the lowest priced unit and was purchased in 2012 as a foreclosure.
The owner was a 100% disabled veteran.
Mr. Koch made a motion, seconded by Mrs. McCarthy, to accept the evaluation of 503
Holly Circle (PID #05-117-22-22-0024) with no change. There was no further discussion. The
motion carried 5/0.
Mr. Dahl asked Mr. Zent to summarize the property owner’s options. Mr. Zent explained
that each property would need to sign the list by May 22, 2019 to appeal to Hennepin County. He
talked about the different programs available such as the veteran’s exclusion and income
qualified tax breaks. Mayor Willcox asked if an evaluation could increase when appealed to the
County. Mr. Zent answered that an evaluation could increase, decrease, or stay the same.
AGENDA ITEM 4. Adjournment.
Mrs. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Koch, to adjourn the Board of Appeal and
Equalization. There was no further discussion. The motion carried 5/0.
The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
Kathy Leervig
City Clerk
Drafted by Sarah Peterson
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.
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WAYZATA CITY COUNCIL
DRAFT - MEETING MINUTES
April 16, 2019
AGENDA ITEM 1. Call to Order.
Mayor Willcox called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
AGENDA ITEM 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
AGENDA ITEM 3. Roll Call.
Council Members present: Buchanan, Koch, McCarthy, and Plechash. Also present: City
Manager Dahl and City Attorney Schelzel.
AGENDA ITEM 4. Approve Agenda.
Mr. Dahl discussed the changes that had been made to the agenda prior to the meeting.
Mr. Koch made a motion, seconded by Mr. Buchanan, to approve the amended
agenda. The motion carried 5/0.
AGENDA ITEM 5. Public Forum.
a.
Introduction of Aashna Sheth, Wayzata Senior High Mentor Student
Mr. Dahl introduced Ms. Sheth, talked about her accomplishments, and shared how she
had helped the City during her time.
Ms. Sheth talked about why she was interested in becoming a public servant and
thanked Mr. Dahl for the opportunity.
Mayor Willcox asked what she had learned about city government. She said she
was surprised that although it had the biggest direct impact on people’ lives, the general
public seems to care the least about local government.
b.
Hennepin County Update from Commissioner Jan Callison
Ms. Callison talked about tax assessment in Hennepin County. She shared that the median
value of a single-family home in Hennepin County had risen almost 50% since 2013. Ms.
Callison discussed road construction projects in the County, the T21 proposal related to
tobacco sales, and Child Protective Services.
Ms. McCarthy asked about the upcoming move of the medical examiner’s office.
Ms. Callison explained that the active application had been paused while the location was
reconsidered.
Mayor Willcox asked what was in store for the medical center. Ms. Callison said
the biggest change was the Chief Executive Officer stepping down and the possibility of
working with North Memorial. The biggest challenge was financial because the client base
was largely public payer.
Mr. Plechash talked about the increase in valuations across the County. He asked
what the County was doing with the surplus to reduce the tax burden on residents. Ms.
Callison explained that the County did not set a percentage, but instead set a budget. The
state calculated how much money should be raised from a property to meet that budgeted
amount. Mr. Plechash asked what the County was doing to reduce the tax burden in
general. Ms. Callison answered that libraries and human services had been reduced. Mr.
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Plechash asked about the County’s budget increase. Ms. Callison responded that the
property tax budget increase was five percent.
Mayor Willcox asked Mr. Dahl about the County’s participation in Navigate
Wayzata. Mr. Dahl said that staff was making a recommendation and he looked forward
to approval from the board.
c.
Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Legislative Update from Dan Baasen
Mr. Baasen said the Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) was in the midst of
a master plan exercise. He talked about two bills that were introduced in the House and
the Senate that would change the supervising authority for a couple of items including the
regulation of dry slips and dry stacking of watercraft. Mr. Baasen said the LMCD had not
been notified of the bills. The LMCD was formed more than 28 years ago to establish a
uniform set of regulations for the Lake.
Mr. Buchanan asked about the motivation behind the two bills. Mr. Baasen
explained that the marina owners were upset about a $0.25 increase for dry stacking of
watercraft. This was the first increase since 1994.
Mayor Willcox talked about the LMCD and their role in regulating boat traffic.
d.

Lake 360 Trolley Services Update from Jack Amdal
Mr. Amdal was a member of the Board of Directors for Lake 360 which provided
trolley service to Wayzata. He read a letter from the Board explaining that trolley services
would not be offered in 2019.
Ms. McCarthy asked about ridership and cost. Mr. Amdal answered that
transportation was not a profit center, but they did have ridership number. The Board
discussed other models with consultants, but after five years was looking to expand or
increase services. Ms. McCarthy was disappointed and asked at what point the
conversations fell apart. Mr. Amdal said it went back to financial considerations.
Ms. McCarthy asked staff why the Council had not seen a proposal for the increased
cost. Mr. Dahl talked about past meetings and said that based on feedback from the
Council, the funding level could be maintained. The City wanted to reconfigure the routes
to increase ridership, but the group was not interested. Mr. Amdal clarified that
reconfiguring did increase cost and there was a shortfall in funding.
AGENDA ITEM 6. New Agenda Items.
None.
AGENDA ITEM 7. Consent Agenda.
Ms. McCarthy had several questions concerning Item 7.g. Mr. Dahl recommended pulling
it and adding it to the next meeting’s agenda. Mr. Plechash said he wanted the City to have
a Cyber Security Policy and complete a cyber security assessment. Mr. Dahl said the first
step was to get a better handle on the current plan and actions. He would look into it and
add it the meeting’s agenda as well.
Mr. Buchanan made a motion, seconded by Mr. Plechash, to approve the consent
agenda, as follows:
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a.

Approval of City Council Workshop Minutes, Local Board of Appeal and
Equalization Minutes, and City Council Regular Meeting Minutes of April 2, 2019
b.
Approval of Check Register
c.
Approval of Municipal Licenses
d.
Police Activity Report
e.
Building Activity Report
f.
Adoption of Second Reading of Ordinance No. 787 Ordering Improvements and
Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Improvement Bonds
g.
Approval of City Policy on Usage of Technology
h.
Approval of Proposal from WSB & Associates for Interim Planning Services
The motion carried 5/0.
AGENDA ITEM 8. New Business.
a.
Approval of Easement Agreement for Ventana Condos at 253 Lake Street East
Mr. Dahl said that private access easements did not typically require the approval of the
City; however, the City was a party to this easement because the easement would be located
over the City’s public access and parking easements. The City Attorney and staff had
reviewed the easement agreement and determined it was consistent with the donation
agreement, developments approvals, and the City’s plan for construction of the public
parking lot.
Ms. McCarthy asked for clarification between this easement and the following
easement agreement in Item 8.b. Mr. Schelzel explained the two-easement agreement were
very similar. The first was to sort out access for the Ventana Project from Berry. The City
was a party to that because there were a lot of property rights involved. The second
easement went the rest of the way over what would be the City’s land. The second
agreement also included a temporary construction easement.
Mr. Buchanan made a motion, seconded by Mr. Koch, to approve the Easement
Agreement for Ventana Condos at 253 Lake Street East. The motion carried 5/0.
b.

Approval of Non-Exclusive Ingress and Egress and Temporary Construction
Easement Agreement between Berry & Co and the City of Wayzata for 253
Lake Street East
Mr. Schelzel said this easement also contained sections of access easement that
would go over the City’s property directly to the rear of Ventana.
Mr. Plechash made a motion, seconded by Mr. Koch, to approve a Non-Exclusive
Ingress and Egress and Temporary Construction Easement Agreement between Berry &
Co and the City of Wayzata for 253 Lake Street East. The motion carried 5/0.
c.
Lake Minnetonka Conservation District Legislative Update from Dan Baasen
Mr. Dahl gave a brief background and recommended approval of the motion of support.
Mr. Baasen said it would be very helpful if the Council agreed to express opposition
to Senate bill 1691 and House bill 1729.
Mayor Willcox asked what form was appropriate and where it would be sent. Mr.
Dahl recommended a motion and said it would be sent to the LMCD to forward to the
appropriate representatives who would ultimately vote on the legislations.
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Mr. Plechash was interested in speaking to the legislators. Mayor Willcox
mentioned that he had spoken with both and was unclear on why they decided to introduce
the bills.
Mr. Buchanan asked if the correspondence would be sent to the bill’s sponsor. Mr.
Baasen answered that the sponsor would be included in the distribution. Mr. Buchanan
voiced his support for the LMCD.
Mr. Koch agreed and recommended removing the language that included the
Omnibus Bill. He suggested only referring to the Senate and House bills.
Ms. McCarthy agreed.
Mr. Plechash was reticent because he was interested in hearing the other side, but
would still vote in favor.
Mayor Willcox suggested that the representative had sided with the marina owners
because of the increased fees.
Ms. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Buchanan, to draft a motion of
support for the LMCD Mission and opposition to Senate Bill SF 1691 and HF 1729. The
motion carried 5/0.
AGENDA ITEM 9. City Manager's Report and Discussion Items.
a.
Upcoming Events/Announcements
 Comprehensive Plan Open House on Tuesday, April 23, 2019 from 6:00 -7:30 p.m.
 Parks and Trails Open House on Tuesday, April 30, 2019 from 6:00 -7:30 p.m.
 City Council Meeting on Tuesday, May 7, 2019 starting at 7:00 p.m.
 Police Memorial Dedication on Monday, May 13, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.
 Jason Jenkins of the Sun Sailor Newspaper received a community award from
Hammer Residences for the volunteer work he does.
b.
Council Member Updates/Announcements
Ms. McCarthy invited everyone to get their hands dirty at Dig-It Day on Saturday, May
18, 2019.
AGENDA ITEM 10. Public Forum Continued (if necessary).
There were no comments.
AGENDA ITEM 11. Adjournment.
Ms. McCarthy made a motion, seconded by Mr. Koch to adjourn. There being no further
business, Mr. Willcox adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Kathy Leervig
City Clerk
Drafted by Sarah Peterson
TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 7.b.
TITLE: Approval of Check Register
PROPOSED MOTION: To Approve the Payment of Checks for April 2019
PREPARED BY: Kathy Ovshak, Senior Accountant
REVIEWED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends approval of the attached check register for April 2019.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
N/A
BACKGROUND:
N/A
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Check Detail Register - April 2019
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CITY OF WAYZATA
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*Check Detail Register©
April 2019
Check Amt
10100 Old National
Paid Chk# 112692

4/17/2019

E 640-47000-253
E 640-47000-253
E 640-47000-253
E 640-47000-253

4/17/2019

E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-210
E 640-47000-254
Total
Paid Chk# 112695
E 640-47000-254
E 640-47000-253
E 640-47000-254
E 640-47000-253

Paid Chk# 112696
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259

Paid Chk# 112697
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-253
E 640-47000-259
E 640-48000-252
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48000-252
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259

Paid Chk# 112698

$195.00 E-9204
$87.00 E-9205

4/17/2019

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY
$211.10
$198.70
$140.70
($32.60)

$386.67
$145.92
$11.18
$180.57
$99.10

LIQ RESALE
WINE
FREIGHT
SUPPLIES
MISC.MIX

492240
492241
494059
494060

MISC.BEV
BEER
MISC.BEV
BEER

159475
159475
159694
159694

WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT

1080947733
1080947733
1080947733
1080950764
1080951150
1080951150
1080951150
1080951151
1080951151
1080952876
1080952876
1080954168
1080954168
1080954575
1080954575
1080954576
1080954576

LIQUOR
BEER
FREIGHT
WINE
LIQUOR
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
WINE
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT

BERNICK`S WINE
$36.40
$385.50
$42.30
$151.40
$615.60

BOURGET IMPORTS
$96.00
$1.75
$96.00
$1.75
$195.50

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE

Liquor For Resale
Beer For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Liquor For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Wine For Resale
Liquor For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Total BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE
4/17/2019

0069126900
0069126900
0069126900
0099222800
0099292000

$823.44

Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Total BOURGET IMPORTS
4/17/2019

BEER RESALE
BEER RESALE
BEER RESALE
BEER RESALE

BELLBOY BAR SUPPLY CORP.

Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Beer For Resale
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Beer For Resale
Total BERNICK`S WINE
4/17/2019

3336382
3337884
334619
454469

$517.90

Liquor For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
BELLBOY BAR SUPPLY CORP.
4/17/2019

BEER
BEER

$282.00

Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Total ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

Paid Chk# 112694

Comment

ABLE SEEDHOUSE & BREWERY

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total ABLE SEEDHOUSE & BREWERY
Paid Chk# 112693

Invoice

$1,778.14
$27.00
$18.66
$405.95
$5,099.56
$144.00
$58.96
$623.27
$7.49
$1,200.00
$14.50
$432.00
$84.04
$1,357.80
$12.80
$2,472.00
$29.24
$13,765.41

BREAKTHRY BEVERAGE BEER

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale

$2,374.15 1090983713
$3,204.55 1090986666

BEER
BEER
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April 2019
Check Amt
E 640-48000-253
E 640-47000-253
E 640-48000-253
E 640-48000-253
E 640-47000-253
E 640-47000-253
Total
Paid Chk# 112699

Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
BREAKTHRY BEVERAGE BEER
4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

$1,488.80
$1,853.45
$431.00
$1,053.00
$903.00

4/17/2019

$5,729.25

$78.91 4019248244
$30.92 4019248244
$46.73 4019248244

4/17/2019

$156.56

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

($72.96) 3609207893
$467.52 3609207894

MISC MIX
MISC MIX

$394.56

$119.68 C6300517

KNIFE EXCHANGE

$119.68

$430.00
$490.75
$453.00
$553.00
$730.55
($43.80)
$1,479.60

1407913
1407939
1407940
1407988
203225
203879
204285

BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER

$4,093.10

DWB VENTURES, LLC
$395.00 FEB.2019
$395.00 MARCH2019

BAR ADVERTISEMENTS
BAR ADVERTISEMENTS

$790.00

ENKI BREWING COMPANY

E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
Total ENKI BREWING COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112708

BEER

DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING CO.

E 640-48000-340 Advertising
E 640-48000-340 Advertising
Total DWB VENTURES, LLC
Paid Chk# 112707

$388.00 49923305
$388.00

COZZINI BROS., INC.

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING CO.
Paid Chk# 112706

$550.00

COCA-COLA

E 640-48500-415 Other Equipment Rentals
Total COZZINI BROS., INC.
Paid Chk# 112705

KITCHEN SUPPLIES
KITCHEN UNIFORMS
BAR SUPPLIES

CLEAR RIVER BEVERAGE CO.

E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Total COCA-COLA
Paid Chk# 112704

BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER

$550.00 0000304216-0 BAR AD

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total CLEAR RIVER BEVERAGE CO.
Paid Chk# 112703

2241994
2244684
2244930
2248543
2248557

CITY PAGES
Total CITY PAGES

4/17/2019

BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER

$7,193.45

E 640-48000-340 Advertising

Paid Chk# 112702

1090986776
1090989657
1090989768
1090989769
2090359589
2090362028

CINTAS CORPORATION

E 640-48500-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
E 640-48500-217 Uniforms
E 640-48000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total CINTAS CORPORATION
Paid Chk# 112701

Comment

CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
Total CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES
Paid Chk# 112700

$567.00
$805.45
$110.80
$291.00
($127.60)
($31.90)

Invoice

$212.75 10457

BEER

$212.75

GIFTNETWORKS LLC-1
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April 2019
Check Amt
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Total GIFTNETWORKS LLC-1
Paid Chk# 112709

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

$361.00 3889

BEER

$361.00

$2,367.56 2956175
$721.70 2967351
$1,341.65 2968216

BEER
BEER
BEER

$4,430.91

$973.08
$8.82
$4,334.28
$54.18
$1,572.73
$11.44
$80.00
$3.78
$468.00
$7.56
$544.00
$5.46
$294.00
$3.78
$544.00
$8.82
$3,233.14
$19.40
$391.80
$8.82
$954.00
$18.90
$2,313.01
$13.86
$3,698.80
$59.22
$1,959.63
$11.34
($53.26)
($137.26)
($129.26)

1249869
1249869
1249870
1249870
1251273
1251273
1252653
1252653
1254261
1254261
1254262
1254262
1256661
1256661
1256662
1256662
1256909
1256909
1256910
1256910
1258140
1258140
1261058
1261058
1261059
1261059
1263459
1263459
535325
536107
536707

LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
WINE
WINE

$21,276.07

KARLSBURGER FOODS, INC.

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
Total KARLSBURGER FOODS, INC.
Paid Chk# 112714

BEER RESALE

JOHNSON BROS.-ST.PAUL

E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
Total JOHNSON BROS.-ST.PAUL
Paid Chk# 112713

$664.65 130846
$664.65

JJ TAYLOR DISTRIBUTING OF MN

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total JJ TAYLOR DISTRIBUTING OF MN
Paid Chk# 112712

MISC.MDSE.RESALE

$194.40

INBOUND BREWCO

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total INBOUND BREWCO
Paid Chk# 112711

$194.40 7479

Comment

HOHENSTEINS INC.

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total HOHENSTEINS INC.
Paid Chk# 112710

Invoice

$213.85 000493336

FOOD

$213.85

LIBATION PROJECT

E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight

$766.67 21036
$3.00 21036

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
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April 2019
Check Amt
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total LIBATION PROJECT
Paid Chk# 112715

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255

Paid Chk# 112718

4/17/2019

E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
Total
Paid Chk# 112720

4/17/2019

E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252

4/17/2019

$194.30

$1,455.83 277570
$833.05 277876

CIGARETTES
CIGARETTES

$2,288.88

$68.00
$120.32
$61.00
$103.74

354852
355070
355142
355454

FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE

$353.06

$228.25 E-4097
$330.00 E-4120

BEER
BEER

$558.25

$184.00
$4.00
$363.00
$4.00
$661.00
$4.00
$488.00
$12.00

141354
141354
141399
141399
141841
141841
141888
141888

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

899889
900108
900731
900834
901182
901182

FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
LIQUOR

44284
45465
45465
45466
45466
46292
46292
46445
46445
46464

WINE RESALE
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE

$1,720.00

NORTHWESTERN FRUIT COMPANY

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48000-251 Liquor For Resale
Total NORTHWESTERN FRUIT COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112721

BEER
BEER
BEER

NEW FRANCE WINE COMPANY

Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
NEW FRANCE WINE COMPANY
4/17/2019

$85.00 19089
$110.00 19693
($0.70) 5336

MODIST BREWING CO. LLC

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
Total MODIST BREWING CO. LLC
Paid Chk# 112719

$899.17

MAIN STREET BAKERY

FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Total MAIN STREET BAKERY
4/17/2019

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

M.AMUNDSON LLP

E 640-47000-256 MISC.MDSE.RESALE
E 640-47000-256 MISC.MDSE.RESALE
Total M.AMUNDSON LLP
Paid Chk# 112717

$128.00 21338
$1.50 21338

Comment

LUPULIN BREWING

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total LUPULIN BREWING
Paid Chk# 112716

Invoice

($25.50)
($29.10)
$304.25
$366.55
$302.20
$100.00
$1,018.40

PAUSTIS & SONS

Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale

($23.33)
$103.00
$2.25
$1,861.00
$12.50
$757.00
$8.75
$1,995.00
$16.25
$540.00
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April 2019
Check Amt
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total PAUSTIS & SONS
Paid Chk# 112722

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252

4/17/2019

FOOD
FOOD

$127.29

$313.25
$8.82
$452.25
$2.52
$555.50
$151.25
$12.60
$290.65
$3.78
$889.25
$13.86
$220.00
$2.52
($69.26)

2526827
2526827
2530692
2530692
2530693
2530693
2530693
2533809
2533809
2533810
2533810
2534666
2534666
325601

WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
MISC.MIX
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE

$2,846.99

$82.66 6232011

SERVICE

$82.66

$548.00 I-5230

BEER

$548.00

$21.24 I-33531

STORE DECALS

$21.24

SMALL LOT MN

E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total SMALL LOT MN
Paid Chk# 112729

$95.31 54635378
$31.98 54645858

SIGNS NOW

E 640-47000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total SIGNS NOW
Paid Chk# 112728

MISC.BEV

PRYES BREWING COMPANY LLC

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total PRYES BREWING COMPANY LLC
Paid Chk# 112727

$222.60 26498603
$222.60

PLUNKETT S PEST CONTROL

E 640-48000-409 Maint services & Improv
Total PLUNKETT S PEST CONTROL
Paid Chk# 112726

$6,134.17

PHILLIPS WINES & SPIRITS

E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
Total PHILLIPS WINES & SPIRITS
Paid Chk# 112725

FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP, INC

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
Total PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP, INC
Paid Chk# 112724

$7.00 46464
$846.00 47006
$8.75 47006

Comment

PEPSI -COLA

E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Total PEPSI -COLA
Paid Chk# 112723

Invoice

$284.04 MN27869
$6.15 MN27869

WINE
FREIGHT

$290.19

SOUTHERN GLAZER`S OF MN

Wine For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale

$312.00
$1.28
$3,367.06
$31.43
$688.00
$10.35
$328.00
$2.56
$288.00

1801258
1801258
1801290
1801290
1801291
1801291
1801292
1801292
1802081

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
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April 2019
Check Amt
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
Total SOUTHERN GLAZER`S OF MN
Paid Chk# 112730

4/17/2019

$1,092.00
$1.28
$5,299.71
$39.68
$1,084.00
$30.72
$200.00
$1.28
$1,559.33
$9.52
$316.00
$5.23
$234.00
$1.28
$1,800.00
$12.80
($99.40)
($348.00)
($1.28)
($132.00)
($2.56)
($29.00)
($225.00)

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

4/17/2019

E 640-47000-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210

Paid Chk# 112736

4/17/2019

$110.00 151417

BEER LINE SERVICE

$110.00

$750.52 136123

FOOD

$750.52

$90.39 40097855

SUPPLIES

$90.39

TRADITION WINE & SPIRITS
$240.00 18433
$6.00 18433

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

$246.00

TRIMARK

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total TRIMARK
4/17/2019

$524.00

TOLL GAS & WELDING SUPPLY

E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total TRADITION WINE & SPIRITS
Paid Chk# 112735

BEER
BEER

THE FISH GUYS

E 640-48000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total TOLL GAS & WELDING SUPPLY
Paid Chk# 112734

$350.00 26981
$174.00 27081

T.D. ANDERSON INC.

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
Total THE FISH GUYS
Paid Chk# 112733

WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
MISC.MIX
LIQUOR

STEEL TOE BREWING

E 640-48000-409 Maint services & Improv
Total T.D. ANDERSON INC.
Paid Chk# 112732

1803940
1803940
1803972
1803972
1803973
1803973
1803974
1803974
1806583
1806583
1806584
1806584
1806585
1806585
5040696
5040696
9119696
9129776
9129839
9158799
9158840
CM 1755619
CM 1798502

Comment

$15,878.27

E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total STEEL TOE BREWING
Paid Chk# 112731

Invoice

$106.10
$536.20
$155.25
$77.62
$112.52

99V7T1
99VBRT
99VFRM
99VFRN
99VFRP

STORE SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES

$987.69

TRIO SUPPLY COMPANY

E 640-48000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
E 640-48500-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)

$26.63 522849
$514.63 523435

BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
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April 2019
Check Amt
E 640-48000-342 Promotions - Food/Drinks
E 640-48000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
E 640-48000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total TRIO SUPPLY COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112737
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-255

Paid Chk# 112738

4/17/2019

E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-259

Paid Chk# 112740
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259

Paid Chk# 112741
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-254
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-48000-252
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-254

4/17/2019

$1,887.64
$363.69
$61.98
$42.83
$130.67
$14.48
$3,008.58
$102.04
$43.10
$140.25
$4,366.54
$206.83
$214.16
$63.79
$475.64
$176.05
($46.18)

3287299
3287299
3287299
3287299
3287299
3287299
3348165
3348165
3348165
3388801
3388802
3388802
3388802
3388802
3388802
3388802
CM3255672

FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
FOOD
FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
FOOD

$11,252.09

$103.71 496237-00
$244.42 497046-00

KITCHEN SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES

$348.13

$578.53
$468.00
$12.50
$196.04
$5.00

0229953
0229953
0229953
0230549
0230549

LIQUOR
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT

101529
101529
102247
102247
103180
103180

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

7227786
7227786
7227786
7228800
7228800
7229142
7229523
7229523
7229757
7229757

WINE
MISC.MIX
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
MISC.MIX

$1,260.07

WINE COMPANY

Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Total WINE COMPANY
4/17/2019

$844.81

VINOCOPIA

Liquor For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Freight
Total VINOCOPIA
4/17/2019

PROMO FOOD
BAR SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES

VAN PAPER COMPANY

E 640-48500-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
E 640-48500-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total VAN PAPER COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112739

$68.38 523435
$116.40 523435
$118.77 524037

Comment

US FOODS

FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Total US FOODS
4/17/2019

Invoice

$816.00
$9.90
$1,792.00
$18.15
$550.00
$4.20
$3,190.25

WINE MERCHANT

Wine For Resale
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale

$944.00
$39.50
$8.82
$3,636.00
$30.24
$655.32
$520.00
$8.82
$350.00
$59.25
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E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-499

Freight
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Miscellaneous
Total WINE MERCHANT

Paid Chk# 112742

4/17/2019

4/24/2019

E 101-42200-210
E 101-42200-240
E 101-42200-499
E 101-42200-323

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

$65.00

$410.00 105160

WELLNESS PROGRAM

$410.00

$63.96
$221.50
$167.24
$107.50

FD SUPPLIES
FD TOOLS
FD MISC.
FD PHONE SUPPLIES

$560.20

$292.50
$438.75
$292.50
$1,803.75
$3,022.50
$146.25
$1,023.75
$1,755.00
$97.50
$146.25
$682.50
$1,756.25
$262.50
$682.50
$195.00
$536.25
$973.78
$683.72
$146.25
$2,187.50
$926.25
$341.25
$246.25
$975.00

503704
503705
503706
503707
503708
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709
503709

231 MANITOBA PROJECT
PENNY'S COFFEE
URNESS FENCE
CHASE BANK
PRES.HOMES TIF #5
COUNCIL WORKSHOPS
PLANNING COMM.MTGS
COUNCIL MTGS.
CHARTER
5 SWANS PROPERTY
CITY CONTRACTS
GENERAL
TIF#6
PUNCH PIZZA INCIDENT
WAY.BLVD/SUPERIOR
HRA
CELL TOWER
AT&T
CODE ENFORCEMENT
HOYT PROJECT
BELTZ PROJECT
1000 SUPERIOR - VERIZON
BOHLAND
532 FERNDALE

$19,613.75

BOTHAM, BRIAN

E 101-41500-331 Mileage & Expense Account
Total BOTHAM, BRIAN
Paid Chk# 112747

$60.00 22228
$5.00 22228

BEST & FLANAGAN

G 802-20399 231 MANITOBA - PILLAR HOMES
G 802-20837 800 Lake - Penny`s Coffee
G 802-20397 URNESS - 143 WESTWOOD LANE
G 802-20839 1907 WAYZ.BLVD - CHASE BANK
E 316-40000-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 305-40000-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 407-40000-304 Legal Fees
G 802-20331 AT&T UPGRAD
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
G 802-20365 253 LAKE STREET-HOYT
G 802-20342 326 & 332 BROADWAY PLACE
G 802-20367 1000 SUPERIOR BLVD-VERIZON
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
Total BEST & FLANAGAN
Paid Chk# 112746

$11,855.45

BANK OF AMERICA

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Small Tools and Minor Equip
Miscellaneous
Radio Units
Total BANK OF AMERICA

Paid Chk# 112745

FREIGHT
WINE
WINE
WINE
MISC.

ADVANTAGE HEALTH CORPORATION

E 101-41500-306 Personnel Expense
Total ADVANTAGE HEALTH CORPORATION
Paid Chk# 112744

7229757
7229777
7230102
725916
SERVICE CHA

Comment

Z WINES USA LLC

E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total Z WINES USA LLC
Paid Chk# 112743

$7.56
$5,270.15
$480.10
($145.26)
($9.05)

Invoice

$32.00 CITYSTAFFM CITY STAFF MTG.FOOD
$32.00

CASH - OLD NATIONAL

G 640-10150 ATM

$9,000.00 ATMFILL4/25/ ATM FILL
Total CASH - OLD NATIONAL

$9,000.00

Page 20 of 327

05/01/19 12:48 PM

CITY OF WAYZATA

Page 9

*Check Detail Register©
April 2019
Check Amt
Paid Chk# 112748

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

$58,272.48 24191
Total CIVITAS INC.

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

$1,436.12 K385858
$260.40 K385858

4/24/2019

$2,823.50 7626632

4/24/2019

DOPPLER GEAR CO.
$333.18 47578

4/24/2019

$333.18

$11.00 JEEP2019TAB UNMARKED SQUAD TABS
$11.00

EHLERS
$67.50 79982
$1,350.00 79983

4/24/2019

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE
$55.09 JOR83

4/24/2019

EXCEL DOCUMENT MGMT.
$80.97 44426

4/24/2019

FASTENAL

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

E 101-43100-323 Radio Units
E 101-45200-323 Radio Units
E 610-40000-323 Radio Units

$57.21 2314953

MAY VISION INS.

$57.21

$1,600.00 4/18/19

TENNIS NET POSTS

$1,600.00

GRAINGER, INC.

E 610-40000-242 Well & F.P. Equipment
Total GRAINGER, INC.
Paid Chk# 112761

$35.21

FINLEY BROS. INC.

E 404-40000-309 Contractual Services
Total FINLEY BROS. INC.
Paid Chk# 112760

$7.40 MNPLY114250 SUPPLIES
$27.81 MNPLY114318 SUPPLIES

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE

G 101-21722 Vision Insurance
Total FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE
Paid Chk# 112759

MV BUS.CARDS

$80.97

E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
E 101-45200-221 Equipment Parts
Total FASTENAL
Paid Chk# 112758

SQUAD REPAIRS

$55.09

E 630-40000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total EXCEL DOCUMENT MGMT.
Paid Chk# 112757

HOYT PROJECT
ZITZLOFF PROJECT

$1,417.50

E 101-42100-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE
Paid Chk# 112756

PARTS

DVS RENEWAL

G 802-20365 253 LAKE STREET-HOYT
G 802-20379 ZITZLOFF TIF REDEVELOPMENT
Total EHLERS
Paid Chk# 112755

MAY DENTAL INS.

$2,823.50

E 101-42100-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total DVS RENEWAL
Paid Chk# 112754

PARTS
PARTS

$1,696.52

E 101-43100-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total DOPPLER GEAR CO.
Paid Chk# 112753

LAKE EFFECT

$58,272.48

DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA

G 101-21717 Dental Insurance
Total DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA
Paid Chk# 112752

ANNUAL MAINT.FEES

CORE & MAIN

E 610-40000-225 Repair & Maint - System
E 620-40000-225 Repair & Maint - System
Total CORE & MAIN
Paid Chk# 112751

$6,480.00 185320
$6,480.00

CIVITAS INC.

E 233-40000-302 Consultants

Paid Chk# 112750

Comment

CIVICPLUS

E 101-41500-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total CIVICPLUS
Paid Chk# 112749

Invoice

$78.78 9150283092

PARTS

$78.78

HENN.CNTY.INFO.TECH.DEPT.
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

RADIO LEASE
RADIO LEASE
RADIO LEASE
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E 620-40000-323 Radio Units
E 101-42100-323 Radio Units
E 409-42100-540 Equipment
E 101-42200-323 Radio Units
Total HENN.CNTY.INFO.TECH.DEPT.
Paid Chk# 112762

4/24/2019

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,209.72 1000128407

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

$54.78 33182557
$337.62 33183820

4/24/2019

ISC COMPANIES INC.
$14.61 1450197
$30.33 1450257

4/24/2019

$44.94

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

$460.00 83200

WATERMAIN BREAK CLAIM

$460.00

$1,010.00 3081524

HP FOUNDATION WARRANTY

$1,010.00

$6,150.00 45788
$6,150.00 45788

AUDIT SERVICES
AUDIT SERVICES

$12,300.00

$379.24 P19411

PARTS

$379.24

$1,118.25 21251139

FUEL

$1,118.25

MEDIACOM
$346.90
Total MEDIACOM

4/24/2019

PD UNION DUES

MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY

E 101-41940-321 Telephone

Paid Chk# 112774

$459.00 APRIL2019
$459.00

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, INC.

E 101-49200-212 Motor Fuels
Total MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112773

FD COLORING BOOKS

M.M.K.R. & COMPANY

E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GENERAL)
Total MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, INC.
Paid Chk# 112772

$400.00 3/28/19
$400.00

LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC.

E 640-47000-301 Auditing and Acct g Services
E 640-48000-301 Auditing and Acct g Services
Total M.M.K.R. & COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112771

$427.37

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS.TRUST

E 101-41500-311 Data Processing
Total LOFFLER COMPANIES, INC.
Paid Chk# 112770

REPAIRS
REPAIRS

LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICES

E 101-49200-361 General Liability Ins
Total LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS.TRUST
Paid Chk# 112769

$227.37 03-667822
$200.00 03-668473

LATZKA, MARY

G 101-21707 Police union dues
al LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICES
Paid Chk# 112768

$54.21 S101961755.0 SUPPLIES
$54.21

LANO EQUIPMENT, INC.

E 101-42200-434 Training and schools
Total LATZKA, MARY
Paid Chk# 112767

PARTS
PARTS

J.H. LARSON COMPANY

E 101-45200-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
E 232-40000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total LANO EQUIPMENT, INC.
Paid Chk# 112766

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

$392.40

E 101-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total J.H. LARSON COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112765

RADIO LEASE
PD RADIO LEASE
PD RADIOS
FD RADIO LEASE

HIRSHFIELD S

E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GENERAL)
E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GENERAL)
Total ISC COMPANIES INC.
Paid Chk# 112764

Comment

$1,209.72

E 101-45200-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
E 404-40000-499 Miscellaneous
Total HIRSHFIELD S
Paid Chk# 112763

Invoice

SERVICE

$346.90

METRO SALES INC.
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E 101-42100-409 Maint services & Improv
Total METRO SALES INC.
Paid Chk# 112775

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

$432.94 INV1318525

4/24/2019

$45,844.38 0001094869
$475.00 0001095804
$475.00 0001095805

4/24/2019

MICRO CENTER

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

E 101-41500-200
E 630-40000-540
E 630-40000-200
E 101-41500-200
E 101-41500-200
E 630-40000-540
E 630-40000-200
E 101-41500-200
E 630-40000-200
E 640-48000-200
E 101-42100-200
E 101-41500-200
E 640-48000-200
E 101-42100-200

4/24/2019

$245.50 21838

LIFTSTATION PARTS

$245.50

$150.00 9641

CONF.REG. - DAHL

$150.00

$23.00 CERTRENEW CERTIFICATION RENEWAL - POIRIER
$23.00

$62.04 563650

SQUAD MAINT.

$62.04

MTI DISTRIBUTING, INC.
$154.40 1205086-00

PARTS

$154.40

NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT

E 620-40000-224 Repair & Maint - Motor Equip
E 101-45200-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total NORTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT
Paid Chk# 112784

PARTS

MORRIE S MINNETONKA FORD

E 101-45200-222 Repair & Maint - Equip
Total MTI DISTRIBUTING, INC.
Paid Chk# 112783

$3.55 P78413
$3.55

MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY

E 101-42100-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total MORRIE S MINNETONKA FORD
Paid Chk# 112782

$339.97

MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC.

E 620-40000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY
Paid Chk# 112781

PARTS
PARTS

MN BATTERY LLC

E 101-41500-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total MN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOC.
Paid Chk# 112780

$189.98 7560709
$149.99 7560709

MINNESOTA EQUIPMENT

E 620-40000-225 Repair & Maint - System
Total MN BATTERY LLC
Paid Chk# 112779

SEWER SERVICE
DISCHARGE PERMIT - 160 LAKE
DISCHARGE PERMIT - 408 GARNDER

$46,794.38

E 101-45200-221 Equipment Parts
Total MINNESOTA EQUIPMENT
Paid Chk# 112778

PD COPIER REPAIRS

$432.94

E 610-40000-242 Well & F.P. Equipment
E 620-40000-225 Repair & Maint - System
Total MICRO CENTER
Paid Chk# 112777

Comment

METROPOLITAN COUNCIL

E 620-40000-386 Other Utilities
E 610-40000-310 Plan Review
E 610-40000-310 Plan Review
Total METROPOLITAN COUNCIL
Paid Chk# 112776

Invoice

$105.93 4062082918
$11.99 4062083062

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

$117.92

OFFICE DEPOT

Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Equipment
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Equipment
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Office Supplies (GENERAL)

$62.47
($189.99)
$13.80
$69.48
$9.91
$119.99
$38.26
$33.99
$61.88
$81.72
$26.03
$148.90
$23.98
$4.98

291189976001
294482636001
297706843001
297706843001
297721795001
297721796001
297721797001
297721797001
301209062001
301209667001
301209667001
301209667001
301209668001
301209670001

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
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Total OFFICE DEPOT
Paid Chk# 112785

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

E 640-47000-321
E 640-48000-321
E 101-41940-321
E 610-40000-323
E 620-40000-323
E 101-42100-309

Paid Chk# 112789
E 650-47500-384
E 650-47500-384
E 650-47500-384
E 650-47500-384
E 650-47500-386
E 101-41940-386
E 650-47600-309
E 650-47800-384
E 650-47800-386
E 640-47000-384
E 640-48000-384

Paid Chk# 112790

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

LABOR
STICKERS
KARTS
DRIVEUP
DISPOSAL
CH/PW
RECYCLING
ORGANICS
ORGANICS DISPOSAL
STORE
BAR

$26,759.78

$840.15
$840.15
$840.15
$840.18

1578
1578
1578
1578

SAFETY TRAINING
SAFETY TRAINING
SAFETY TRAINING
SAFETY TRAINING

$3,360.63

$114.84 MILEAGE2019 LICENSE RENEWAL - C0NF
$114.84

$4,055.00 B09728182

SQUAD COMPUTER

$4,055.00

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC.

E 407-40000-303 Engineering Fees
G 802-20309 VERIZON
Total SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC.
Paid Chk# 112794

$9,022.18
$22.75
$1,403.54
$1,031.55
$3,182.46
$498.70
$4,024.34
$6,715.86
$64.75
$150.00
$643.65

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP.

E 409-42100-540 Equipment
Total SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP.
Paid Chk# 112793

$639.66

SCHRUPP, WYATT

E 620-40000-331 Mileage & Expense Account
Total SCHRUPP, WYATT
Paid Chk# 112792

$100.00
$100.00
$314.76
$91.52
$33.38
$0.00

SAFEASSURE CONSULTANTS INC.

E 101-45200-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
E 101-43100-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
E 610-40000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
E 620-40000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total SAFEASSURE CONSULTANTS INC.
Paid Chk# 112791

$81.75 MILEAGE2019 LICENSE RENEWAL - CONF.
$81.75

RANDY S SANITATION

Refuse/Garbage
Refuse/Garbage
Refuse/Garbage
Refuse/Garbage
Other Utilities
Other Utilities
Contractual Services
Refuse/Garbage
Other Utilities
Refuse/Garbage
Refuse/Garbage
Total RANDY S SANITATION
4/24/2019

OMITTED DEDUCTIONS

$928.05

POPP TELECOM

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Radio Units
Radio Units
Contractual Services
Total POPP TELECOM
4/24/2019

MV SUPPLIES

POIRIER, BERNARD

E 620-40000-331 Mileage & Expense Account
Total POIRIER, BERNARD
Paid Chk# 112788

$355.85 8035269
$355.85

$928.05 129858
Total PERA

4/24/2019

$505.40

PERA

E 640-48000-306 Personnel Expense

Paid Chk# 112787

Comment

PAKOR INC.

E 630-40000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total PAKOR INC.
Paid Chk# 112786

Invoice

$1,117.60 366343
$1,678.59 366343

CELL TOWER
CELL TOWER

$2,796.19

ST.PAUL, CITY OF

E 430-40000-309 Contractual Services

$310.60 IN34313

ASPHALT
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Total ST.PAUL, CITY OF
Paid Chk# 112795
E 101-42100-217
E 101-42100-217
E 101-42100-217
E 101-42100-210
E 101-42100-217
E 101-42100-210

Paid Chk# 112796

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

Paid Chk# 112801

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

4/24/2019

$1,722.32

MTG.MINUTES

$145.00

$51.04
$13.52
$8.58
$37.56

1630
6502
8694
9467

STREET SIGNS
PARKS POSTER
HPB POSTER
NAVIGATE WAYZATA

$110.70

$148.90 856996
$148.90 856996

SAFETY WEAR
SAFETY WEAR

$297.80

$200.05 9828007385

PD SERVICE

$200.05

$256.40 1484-4/10/19

SQUAD MAINT.

$256.40

$300.00 2019

STORE AD IN 2019 CALENDAR

$300.00

WS & D PERMIT SERVICE, INC

R 101-00000-32210 Building Permits
Total WS & D PERMIT SERVICE, INC
Paid Chk# 112806

$1,722.32 CONF.REIMB. CONF.EXP.

WAYZATA FIRE RELIEF ASSOC.

E 640-47000-340 Advertising
Total WAYZATA FIRE RELIEF ASSOC.
Paid Chk# 112805

WELL EQUIPMENT

WAYZATA BAY CAR WASH

E 101-42100-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total WAYZATA BAY CAR WASH
Paid Chk# 112804

$3,611.79 3007089
$3,611.79

VERIZON WIRELESS

E 101-42100-323 Radio Units
Total VERIZON WIRELESS
Paid Chk# 112803

PARTS

USA BLUE BOOK

E 610-40000-241 Safety equip/testings
E 620-40000-241 Safety equip/testings
Total USA BLUE BOOK
Paid Chk# 112802

$224.45 27212-00
$224.45

UPS STORE

Sign Repair Materials
Printing & Publishing
HPB
Printing & Publishing
Total UPS STORE
4/24/2019

$1,293.74

$145.00 M24663
Total TIME SAVER

E 101-43100-226
E 101-45200-350
E 101-41910-492
E 101-41500-350

PD UNIFORM
PD UNIFORM
PD UNIFORM
PD SUPPLIES
PD UNIFORM
PD SUPPLIES

TIME SAVER

E 101-41100-302 Consultants

Paid Chk# 112800

I1362036
I1362278
I1362279
I1362651
I1362830
I1363176

THOMSON, JEFFREY

E 101-41910-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total THOMSON, JEFFREY
Paid Chk# 112799

$61.99
$149.98
$12.00
$7.99
$1,041.79
$19.99

THERMA-STOR

E 610-40000-242 Well & F.P. Equipment
Total THERMA-STOR
Paid Chk# 112798

$310.60

TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.

E 620-40000-224 Repair & Maint - Motor Equip
Total TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.
Paid Chk# 112797

Comment

STREICHER S

Uniforms
Uniforms
Uniforms
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Uniforms
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total STREICHER S
4/24/2019

Invoice

$339.00 REF.2019-001 PERMIT CANCELLED #2019-00178
$339.00

ZERO WASTE USA

E 101-45200-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total ZERO WASTE USA

$199.98 272122

DOG WASTE BAGS

$199.98
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Check Amt
Paid Chk# 112807

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

$1,500.00 63550

4/30/2019

AT&T MOBILITY
$380.28

4/30/2019

AT&T MOBILITY
$165.47

4/30/2019

BRAUN INTERTEC

4/30/2019

$3,442.50 B167210

$63,157.20 6412

4/30/2019

CONFLUENCE
$2,571.28 16903

4/30/2019

CROWN MARKING, INC.

4/30/2019

$84.15 OE-64299

$1,215.50 3492455

4/30/2019

EAST SIDE OIL COMPANIES, INC.
$33.00 R79736

4/30/2019

GARELICK STEEL CO.
$34.00 432797

4/30/2019

GRAINGER, INC.
$211.00 9157328502

4/30/2019

HENN. CNTY. FIRE CHIEFS ASSN.
$100.00 2019

4/30/2019

HERC-U-LIFT
$74.18 W408334
$74.18 W408334

4/30/2019

E 101-45200-227 Plantings

EQUIP.INSPECTION
EQUIP.INSPECTION

$148.36

HIRSHFIELD S

E 101-45200-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total HIRSHFIELD S
Paid Chk# 112821

FD DUES - 2019

$100.00

E 640-47000-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
E 640-48000-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total HERC-U-LIFT
Paid Chk# 112820

PARTS

$211.00

E 101-42200-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total HENN. CNTY. FIRE CHIEFS ASSN.
Paid Chk# 112819

SUPPLIES

$34.00

E 620-40000-224 Repair & Maint - Motor Equip
Total GRAINGER, INC.
Paid Chk# 112818

FD FILTERS

$33.00

E 620-40000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total GARELICK STEEL CO.
Paid Chk# 112817

LAKE ST.TIF

$1,215.50

E 101-42200-499 Miscellaneous
Total EAST SIDE OIL COMPANIES, INC.
Paid Chk# 112816

MV NOTARY STAMP

$84.15

DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP

E 101-41500-304 Legal Fees
Total DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP
Paid Chk# 112815

PARKS MASTER PLAN

$2,571.28

E 630-40000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total CROWN MARKING, INC.
Paid Chk# 112814

POLICE MEMORIAL

$63,157.20

E 404-40000-302 Consultants
Total CONFLUENCE
Paid Chk# 112813

LAKE EFFECT

$3,442.50

BRODIN STUDIOS INC.

E 408-40000-309 Contractual Services
Total BRODIN STUDIOS INC.
Paid Chk# 112812

SERVICE

$165.47

E 233-40000-302 Consultants
Total BRAUN INTERTEC
Paid Chk# 112811

SERVICE

$380.28

E 101-41940-321 Telephone
Total AT&T MOBILITY
Paid Chk# 112810

LIBRARY MAINT.

$1,500.00

E 101-41940-321 Telephone
Total AT&T MOBILITY
Paid Chk# 112809

Comment

AIRTECH

E 437-40000-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total AIRTECH
Paid Chk# 112808

Invoice

$15.47 33184273

SUPPLIES

$15.47

HOFFMAN & MCNAMARA
$1,977.00 5886

PLANTS
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April 2019
Check Amt
Total HOFFMAN & MCNAMARA
Paid Chk# 112822

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

OVER PAYMENT ON FINAL UTILITY BILL

$5,213.00 APRIL2019

LEGAL SERVICES

$5,213.00

$208.88 1366166

SUPPLIES

$208.88

$523.80 INV6274704

COPIER MAINT.

$523.80

$5,103.00 4/24/16

DOCK INSTALLATION

$5,103.00

SERVICE

$47.44

$317.80
Total MEDIACOM

4/30/2019

$58.84 REFUND
$58.84

MEDIACOM

E 101-41940-321 Telephone

Paid Chk# 112835

FD REPAIRS
FD REPAIRS

$383.48

$47.44
Total MEDIACOM

4/30/2019

$177.83 7888
$205.65 7889

MEDIACOM

E 101-41940-321 Telephone

Paid Chk# 112834

$26.10 APRIL19 REMI APRIL SUPPLIES REIMB.
$26.10

MARINE DOCK & LIFT

E 404-40000-309 Contractual Services
Total MARINE DOCK & LIFT
Paid Chk# 112833

PARKS SERVICE

MARCO

E 101-41500-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total MARCO
Paid Chk# 112832

$420.00 145683
$420.00

LUBE TECH

E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total LUBE TECH
Paid Chk# 112831

$27.84 S101979393.0 SUPPLIES
$27.84

LAMBERT, JEFFREY W.

E 101-42120-304 Legal Fees
Total LAMBERT, JEFFREY W.
Paid Chk# 112830

$1,283.60

KOCH, DAVID OR BARBARA

R 610-00000-37110 W/S/Storm Sales
Total KOCH, DAVID OR BARBARA
Paid Chk# 112829

PARTS
PARTS

KIRVIDA FIRE, INC.

E 101-42200-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
E 101-42200-404 Repairs/Maint - Machin/Equip
Total KIRVIDA FIRE, INC.
Paid Chk# 112828

$851.60 PSI000214
$432.00 PSI000218

JONES, REBECCA

E 101-45200-499 Miscellaneous
Total JONES, REBECCA
Paid Chk# 112827

SIDEWALK REPAIRS

JIMMY`S JOHNNYS

E 101-45200-415 Other Equipment Rentals
Total JIMMY`S JOHNNYS
Paid Chk# 112826

$745.61
$745.61

J.H. LARSON COMPANY

E 101-45200-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total J.H. LARSON COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112825

$1,977.00

INTEGRATED PROCESS SOLUTIONS

E 610-40000-242 Well & F.P. Equipment
E 610-40000-242 Well & F.P. Equipment
Total INTEGRATED PROCESS SOLUTIONS
Paid Chk# 112824

Comment

HOME DEPOT

E 408-40000-402 Sidewalk Replacement
Total HOME DEPOT
Paid Chk# 112823

Invoice

SERVICE

$317.80

MEDIACOM

E 610-49100-309 Contractual Services
Total MEDIACOM

$1,620.00

SERVICE

$1,620.00
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Check Amt
Paid Chk# 112836

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

$1,600.00 0190233
$850.00 0190233

4/30/2019

MN BATTERY LLC
$78.95 21883

4/30/2019

MN NCPERS LIFE INSURANCE
$32.00 05/2019

4/30/2019

MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY
$23.00 2019RENEWA WASTEWATER CERTIFICATION RENEWAL
$23.00

MOOD MEDIA

E 640-47000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
E 640-48000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total MOOD MEDIA
Paid Chk# 112841

4/30/2019

$60.14 54656292
$60.15 54656292

4/30/2019

OFFICE DEPOT
$38.99 304363643001 SUPPLIES
$25.98 304363643001 SUPPLIES
$12.22 304363643001 SUPPLIES
$77.19

OIL-AIR PRODUCTS, LLC

E 101-45200-221 Equipment Parts
Total OIL-AIR PRODUCTS, LLC
Paid Chk# 112843
E 640-47000-321
E 640-48000-321
E 101-41940-321
E 610-40000-323
E 620-40000-323
E 101-42100-309

Paid Chk# 112844

4/30/2019

$96.60 642802-001

POPP TELECOM
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$31.93

4/30/2019

PRAIRIE RESTORATIONS, INC.
$430.00 17318

4/30/2019

RDO EQUIPMENT CO.

4/30/2019

$4,227.00 MAY2019
$126.25 MAY2019

MONTHLY ASSESSING
SUPPLIES

$4,353.25

$159.01 523093316
Total SPRINT

4/30/2019

PARTS

SPRINT

E 101-42200-323 Radio Units

Paid Chk# 112848

$36.63 P57135
$36.63

SOUTHWEST ASSESSING

E 101-41550-302 Consultants
E 101-41550-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total SOUTHWEST ASSESSING
Paid Chk# 112847

CITY HALL HILL

$430.00

E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GENERAL)
Total RDO EQUIPMENT CO.
Paid Chk# 112846

PD SERVICE

$31.93

E 404-40000-309 Contractual Services
Total PRAIRIE RESTORATIONS, INC.
Paid Chk# 112845

PARTS

$96.60

Telephone
Telephone
Telephone
Radio Units
Radio Units
Contractual Services
Total POPP TELECOM
4/30/2019

OVERHEAD MUSIC
OVERHEAD MUSIC

$120.29

E 640-47000-200 Office Supplies (GENERAL)
E 101-43100-200 Office Supplies (GENERAL)
E 101-41500-200 Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Total OFFICE DEPOT
Paid Chk# 112842

LIFE INS.

$32.00

E 620-40000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY
Paid Chk# 112840

PARTS

$78.95

G 101-21715 PERA Term Life
Total MN NCPERS LIFE INSURANCE
Paid Chk# 112839

WCTV
EXTRA RECORDINGS & COUNCIL PICS

$2,450.00

E 101-45200-222 Repair & Maint - Equip
Total MN BATTERY LLC
Paid Chk# 112838

Comment

MILLER, FRED

E 235-40000-302 Consultants
E 235-40000-309 Contractual Services
Total MILLER, FRED
Paid Chk# 112837

Invoice

FD SERVICE

$159.01

SUSA
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Check Amt
E 610-40000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
E 620-40000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total SUSA
Paid Chk# 112849

4/30/2019

$62.50 2019 DUES
$62.50 2019 DUES

4/30/2019

4/30/2019

E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-210
E 101-41940-210
E 640-48500-210

Paid Chk# 112853

4/30/2019

$205.00 FLEX SPENDI LIMITED SCOPE FLEX SPENDING REIMB.
$205.00

$5,500.00 12899

4/30/2019

VAN PAPER COMPANY
$488.48
$74.33
$407.89
$436.73

4/30/2019

5/1/2019

$1,407.43

$12.61 9828533935

5/1/2019

$3,061.00 R-010640-000- WAYZ.BLVD/SUPERIOR
$7,992.00 R-013587-000- 2019 STREETS
$11,053.00

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS, INC.
$484.00 0174879

E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-254
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259

5/1/2019

PARTS

$484.00

ADVANCED IMAGING SOLUTIONS
$30.03 INV194302
$30.03 INV194302

COPIER SUPPLIES
COPIER SUPPLIES

$60.06

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total ARTISAN BEER COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112858

FD SERVICE

$12.61

E 640-47000-200 Office Supplies (GENERAL)
E 640-48000-200 Office Supplies (GENERAL)
Total ADVANCED IMAGING SOLUTIONS
Paid Chk# 112857

KITCHEN SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BLDG.SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES

WSB & ASSOCIATES

E 101-43100-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GENERAL)
Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS, INC.
Paid Chk# 112856

497822-00
497889-00
498541-00
498588-00

VERIZON WIRELESS

E 430-40000-302 Consultants
E 430-40000-302 Consultants
Total WSB & ASSOCIATES
Paid Chk# 112855

SEWER REPAIRS

$5,500.00

E 101-42200-323 Radio Units
Total VERIZON WIRELESS
Paid Chk# 112854

SUPPLIES

UNITED WATER & SEWER CO.

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total VAN PAPER COMPANY
4/30/2019

$2.72 27212-01
$2.72

THOMSON, JEFFREY

E 620-40000-405 Maint/Replac - System
Total UNITED WATER & SEWER CO.
Paid Chk# 112852

JIM EIBENSTEINER 2019 DUES
JIM EIBENSTEINER 2019 DUES

TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.

G 101-21721 Flex Plan
Total THOMSON, JEFFREY
Paid Chk# 112851

Comment

$125.00

E 101-43100-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total TERMINAL SUPPLY CO.
Paid Chk# 112850

Invoice

$97.80 3339418
$197.80 3340933
($29.60) 455858

BEER RESALE
BEER RESALE
BEER RESALE

$266.00

BELLBOY BAR SUPPLY CORP.

Liquor For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Freight
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight

$132.00
$2.55
$244.00
$2.55
$74.00
$4.35
$651.50
$14.35
$490.67
$144.00
$9.47

0069289300
0069289300
0069389200
0069389200
0099365700
0099365700
69163300
69163300
69312400
69312400
69312400

LIQ RESALE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
MISC.MDSE
FREIGHT
LIQ RESALE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
WINE
FREIGHT
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Check Amt
Total BELLBOY BAR SUPPLY CORP.
Paid Chk# 112859
E 640-48000-253
E 640-48000-253
E 640-47000-254
E 640-47000-253
E 640-47000-254
E 640-47000-253

Paid Chk# 112860

5/1/2019

BERNICK`S WINE
($130.00)
$350.00
$41.00
$740.94
$19.35
$199.70

E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-48000-251
E 640-47000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-254
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-251

Paid Chk# 112862
E 640-47000-253
E 640-48000-253
E 640-47000-253
E 640-48000-253
Total
Paid Chk# 112863

5/1/2019

$240.00 160271
$1.75 160271

BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE
$1,700.00
$1.45
$1,131.17
$72.00
$14.86
$952.00
$3.38
$432.00
$409.09
$323.60
$4,168.30
$31.66
$2,152.00
$19.69
$253.00
$7.25
($27.00)

E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-217
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-217
E 640-48000-210

5/1/2019

1080956695
1080956695
1080957356
1080957356
1080957356
1080957357
1080957357
1080957398
1080957398
1080960302
1080960675
1080960675
1080960676
1080960676
1080960677
1080960677
2080231865

WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
WINE
WINE
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
MISC.MIX
FREIGHT
LIQUOR

1090991722
1090991979
1090994851
1090995069

BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER

2251324
2252098
2254237
2254237
2254574

BEER
BEER
BEER
MISC.BEV.
BEER

4019673273
4019673273
4019673273
4020082900
4020082900
4020082900

KITCHEN SUPPLIES
KITCHEN UNIFORMS
BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
KITCHEN UNIFORMS
BAR SUPPLIES

$11,644.45

BREAKTHRY BEVERAGE BEER
$4,020.35
$666.00
$1,832.30
$479.00
$6,997.65

CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES

E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
Total CAPITOL BEVERAGE SALES
Paid Chk# 112864

WINE
FREIGHT

$241.75

Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
BREAKTHRY BEVERAGE BEER
5/1/2019

BEER
BEER
MISC.BEV
BEER
MISC.BEV
BEER

BOURGET IMPORTS

Wine For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Liquor For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Freight
Liquor For Resale
Total BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE
5/1/2019

488895
494058
495678
495679
497369
497370

$1,220.99

E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total BOURGET IMPORTS
Paid Chk# 112861

Comment

$1,769.44

Beer For Resale
Beer For Resale
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Beer For Resale
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Beer For Resale
Total BERNICK`S WINE
5/1/2019

Invoice

$1,269.00
$2,153.75
$1,463.30
$29.00
$769.00
$5,684.05

CINTAS CORPORATION

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Uniforms
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Uniforms
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)

$78.91
$30.92
$46.73
$78.91
$30.92
$46.73
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Check Amt
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-217
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-217
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210

Paid Chk# 112865

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Uniforms
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Uniforms
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total CINTAS CORPORATION
5/1/2019

$78.91
$30.92
$46.73
$78.91
$30.92
$46.73
$147.12

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

$1,352.00

$1,980.00 700105

$327.53 36193808165

$185.00 688269

5/1/2019

$51.68 38823
$52.44 39915

5/1/2019

FOOD
FOOD

$104.12

$130.00 132473
$410.10 133593

BEER RESALE
BEER RESALE

$540.10

HOLIDAY
$36.86

FUEL

$36.86

INBOUND BREWCO
$230.00 4029

BEER

$230.00

JJ TAYLOR DISTRIBUTING OF MN

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
Total JJ TAYLOR DISTRIBUTING OF MN
Paid Chk# 112875

BAR AD

$185.00

HOHENSTEINS INC.

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total INBOUND BREWCO
Paid Chk# 112874

SERVICE

$327.53

Total HOLIDAY
5/1/2019

ANNUAL MAINT. FEE

$1,980.00

E 640-47000-212 Motor Fuels

Paid Chk# 112873

BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER

GRANDMA`S BAKERY

E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
Total HOHENSTEINS INC.
Paid Chk# 112872

113-0061
113-0062
113-0131
113-0132

ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
Total GRANDMA`S BAKERY
Paid Chk# 112871

$115.70
$523.00
$440.30
$273.00

DIRECTV

E 640-48000-340 Advertising
Total ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.
Paid Chk# 112870

KNIFE EXCHANGE

DAILEY DATA & ASSOCIATES

E 640-48000-415 Other Equipment Rentals
Total DIRECTV
Paid Chk# 112869

$45.59 C6356131
$45.59

DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING CO.

E 640-47000-433 Dues, Licensing & Seminars
Total DAILEY DATA & ASSOCIATES
Paid Chk# 112868

KITCHEN SUPPLIES
KITCHEN UNIFORMS
BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
KITCHEN UNIFORMS
BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES

COZZINI BROS., INC.

E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-47000-253 Beer For Resale
E 640-48000-253 Beer For Resale
Total DAHLHEIMER DISTRIBUTING CO.
Paid Chk# 112867

4020517095
4020517095
4020517095
4020928110
4020928110
4020928110
5013454156

Comment

$773.36

E 640-48500-415 Other Equipment Rentals
Total COZZINI BROS., INC.
Paid Chk# 112866

Invoice

$4,898.27
$929.70
$441.80
$996.20
$829.70

2968249
2968284
2976425
2976485
2976568

BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER
BEER

$8,095.67

JOHNSON BROS.-ST.PAUL
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E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total JOHNSON BROS.-ST.PAUL
Paid Chk# 112876

5/1/2019

E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259

Paid Chk# 112878

5/1/2019

E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255

5/1/2019

$17,412.37

$215.05 000494423

FOOD

$215.05

$112.00
$3.00
$1,156.00
$16.50

21472
21472
21608
21608

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

$1,287.50

M.AMUNDSON LLP

E 640-47000-256 MISC.MDSE.RESALE
E 640-47000-256 MISC.MDSE.RESALE
Total M.AMUNDSON LLP
Paid Chk# 112879

WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
MISC.BEV
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE
MISC.BEV
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT

LIBATION PROJECT

Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Total LIBATION PROJECT
5/1/2019

1251274
1251274
1266213
1266213
1266214
1266214
1267417
1267417
1267418
1267418
1268733
1268733
1270127
1270127
1270128
1270128
1271439
1271439
1271440
1271440
1271440
1272645
1272645
1272779
1272779
1272780
1272780
1272780
1274064
1274064

Comment

KARLSBURGER FOODS, INC.

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
Total KARLSBURGER FOODS, INC.
Paid Chk# 112877

$198.30
$3.78
$786.40
$7.56
$1,767.39
$24.57
$769.45
$7.56
$341.15
$6.30
$405.00
$2.52
$431.10
$6.30
$319.80
$6.30
$378.36
$3.78
$5,261.08
$36.00
$77.91
$2,068.00
$15.12
$3,715.24
$25.00
$345.80
$110.00
$11.34
$280.00
$1.26

Invoice

$1,587.74 278390
$988.93 278650

CIGARETTES
CIGARETTES

$2,576.67

MAIN STREET BAKERY

FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale

$80.16
$82.00
$68.00
$89.74
$82.00
$110.00
$155.32
$89.74

355274
355399
355538
355670
355794
355897
356197
356375

FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE
FOOD RESALE
FOOD
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Check Amt
Total MAIN STREET BAKERY
Paid Chk# 112880

5/1/2019

E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
Total
Paid Chk# 112882

5/1/2019

MAVERICK WINE CO.

E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259

Paid Chk# 112884

5/1/2019

$273.42

$458.57
$4.00
$1,607.48
$26.00
$252.00
$4.00

5/1/2019

$242.85
$220.45
$299.60
$489.70
$259.80
$258.10
$650.60
$232.40

5/1/2019

901099
901290
901412
901510
901615
901721
901829
901925

FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
LIQUOR
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD

47789
47789
48614
48614

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

$2,653.50

$644.00
$10.50
$1,566.00
$13.75
$2,234.25

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP, INC
$271.24 54698826
($11.40) 54718917
$248.22 54762692

FOOD
FOOD
FOOD

$508.06

PHILLIPS WINES & SPIRITS

E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-48000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-48000-251 Liquor For Resale
Total PHILLIPS WINES & SPIRITS
Paid Chk# 112886

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

$2,352.05

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
Total PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP, INC
Paid Chk# 112885

142160
142160
142323
142323
142397
142397

PAUSTIS & SONS

Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Total PAUSTIS & SONS
5/1/2019

WINE
FREIGHT

NORTHWESTERN FRUIT COMPANY

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
Total NORTHWESTERN FRUIT COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112883

$271.92 INV302802
$1.50 INV302802

NEW FRANCE WINE COMPANY

Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
NEW FRANCE WINE COMPANY
5/1/2019

Comment

$756.96

E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total MAVERICK WINE CO.
Paid Chk# 112881

Invoice

$285.45
$2.95
$207.00
$1,260.25
$20.37
$847.02
$251.00
$2.52
$903.25
$45.00
$16.38
($7.01)

2537595
2537595
2537596
2537596
2537596
2538245
2541190
2541190
2541191
2541191
2541191
327663

LIQUOR
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
MISC. MIX
FREIGHT
LIQUOR

$3,834.18

REINHART FOODSERVICE

E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale
E 640-48500-255 FOODIngredients For Resale

$501.43 702059
$362.00 704355

FOOD
FOOD
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Total REINHART FOODSERVICE
Paid Chk# 112887

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259

Paid Chk# 112891

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

5/1/2019

$120.00
$5.00
$135.96
$5.00

MN28292
MN28292
MN28393
MN28393

WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT

1809254
1809254
1809255
1809255
1809256
1809256
1809257
1809257
1811786
1811786
1811820
1811820
1811821
1811821
1811822
1811822

LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
MISC.BEV.
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
MISC.BEV
FREIGHT
LIQUOR
FREIGHT

$265.96

$3,184.53
$24.32
$3,764.00
$7.68
$54.00
$2.56
$1,407.99
$12.80
$252.00
$1.28
$4,953.73
$29.33
$54.00
$2.56
$36.00
$1.28
$13,788.06

$92.58 0011842
$0.00 0011842

DISHWASHER LEASE
KITCHEN SUPPLIES

$92.58

$110.00 151439
$110.00 393433

BEER LINE SERVICE
BEER LINE SERVICE

$220.00

TOLL GAS & WELDING SUPPLY

E 640-48000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total TOLL GAS & WELDING SUPPLY
Paid Chk# 112895

ICE

T.D. ANDERSON INC.

E 640-48000-409 Maint services & Improv
E 640-48000-409 Maint services & Improv
Total T.D. ANDERSON INC.
Paid Chk# 112894

$143.90 2355130
$143.90

SUNBURST CHEMICALS, INC.

E 640-48500-415 Other Equipment Rentals
E 640-48500-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total SUNBURST CHEMICALS, INC.
Paid Chk# 112893

$3,749.93

SOUTHERN GLAZER`S OF MN

E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
E 640-47000-251 Liquor For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total SOUTHERN GLAZER`S OF MN
Paid Chk# 112892

$245.46

SMALL LOT MN

Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Total SMALL LOT MN
5/1/2019

WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

SHAMROCK GROUP

E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Total SHAMROCK GROUP
Paid Chk# 112890

$243.96 19-12043
$1.50 19-12043

$3,749.93 2019CI-43256 STORE MARKETING MAILER
Total SAVEON

5/1/2019

$863.43

SAVEON

E 640-47000-340 Advertising

Paid Chk# 112889

Comment

ROOTSTOCK WINE COMPANY

E 640-47000-252 Wine For Resale
E 640-47000-259 Freight
Total ROOTSTOCK WINE COMPANY
Paid Chk# 112888

Invoice

$140.89 10295989

SUPPLIES

$140.89

TRIMARK

E 640-48500-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
E 640-48000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
E 640-48500-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)

($309.56) 99VCPF
$134.54 99VGB8
$175.06 99VGB9

KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
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Check Amt
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-342

Paid Chk# 112896
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210

Paid Chk# 112897

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Total TRIMARK
5/1/2019

5/1/2019

E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-255

5/1/2019

BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD

524914-00
524914-00
524914-00
526445-00
526445-00
526445-00
526711
527130
528012-00
528012-00

BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
BAR SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES

$743.50

$140.05
$234.63
$68.38
$67.65
$607.22
$24.97
$32.10
$41.21
$183.88
$100.67
$1,500.76

$0.00
$44.69 463324-01

MISC MDSE
SUPPLIES

$44.69

TRUSTED EMPLOYEES

E 640-47000-306 Personnel Expense
E 640-48000-306 Personnel Expense
Total TRUSTED EMPLOYEES
Paid Chk# 112899

99VGBB
99VJYC
99VJYC
99VJYD
99VMT9
99VMT9
99VMT9

TRUE BRANDS

E 640-47000-254 Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
E 640-47000-210 Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total TRUE BRANDS
Paid Chk# 112898

Comment

TRIO SUPPLY COMPANY

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Total TRIO SUPPLY COMPANY
5/1/2019

$95.39
$186.86
$15.21
$67.78
$58.71
$267.27
$52.24

Invoice

$50.00 04201912035S BACKGROUND CHECK SERVICE
$80.00 04201912035S BACKGROUND CHECK SERVICE
$130.00

US FOODS

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Liquor For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Liquor For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
FOODIngredients For Resale

$58.58
$2,337.44
$57.63
$20.07
$20.96
$62.22
$4,466.28
$87.79
$61.99
$63.79
$70.17
$108.52
$3,548.67
$51.76
$61.99
$63.79
$396.23
$119.64
$29.65
$146.05
$2,651.52
$37.53
$71.75
$23.54
$4,167.97

3381915
3422392
3422392
3422392
3422392
3422392
3481874
3481874
3481874
3481874
3481874
3481874
3521479
3521479
3521479
3521479
3521479
3521479
3559715
3559716
3559717
3559717
3559717
3573887
3615829

KITCHEN TOOLS
FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
LIQUOR
FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
LIQUOR
KITCHEN TOOLS
FOOD
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Check Amt
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-210
E 640-48000-342
E 640-48000-254
E 640-48000-251
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255
E 640-48500-255

Paid Chk# 112900
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-254

Paid Chk# 112901
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-251
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259

Paid Chk# 112902
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-48000-252
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-259
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252

Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Operating Supplies (GENERAL)
Promotions - Food/Drinks
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Liquor For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
FOODIngredients For Resale
Total US FOODS
5/1/2019

3615829
3615829
3615829
3615829
3649302
3656089
3656089
3656089
3656089
3656089
3656089
3680823
3686815
3686816
3686816
3686816
3686816
3686816
3745457
3745457
3745457
3745457
3745457
3786214
3787319
3816754
3816755

KITCHEN SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
KITCHEN TOOLS
FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
BAR SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
FOOD
FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
FOOD
KITCHEN SUPPLIES
PROMO FOOD
MISC.BEV.
LIQUOR
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD
FOOD

0230912
0230912
0230912
0230912

LIQUOR
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
MISC.MIX

102603
103587
103587
103588
103588
104283
104283

WINE
LIQUOR
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
FREIGHT

7230830
7230830
7231036
7231036
7231170
7231826
7231826
7232191
726124
726125
726126

WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
WINE
FREIGHT
WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE

$41,377.58

$322.85
$120.00
$10.00
$24.00
$476.85

WINE COMPANY

Wine For Resale
Liquor For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Total WINE COMPANY
5/1/2019

Comment

VINOCOPIA

Liquor For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight
Soft Drinks/Mix For Resale
Total VINOCOPIA
5/1/2019

$33.76
$64.21
$81.72
$205.09
$99.34
$4,154.78
$140.30
$123.97
$64.21
$325.80
$74.53
$518.80
$19.51
$2,341.58
$114.46
$20.96
$130.67
$42.27
$3,815.19
$176.35
$67.70
$22.66
$220.73
$5,253.80
$87.96
$264.63
$4,127.07

Invoice

($256.95)
$533.99
$4.20
$1,524.00
$14.85
$914.67
$11.55
$2,746.31

WINE MERCHANT

Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Freight
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale

$4,894.00
$16.38
$335.00
$2.52
$571.32
$1,256.00
$7.87
$498.10
($42.00)
($21.00)
($42.00)
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Check Amt
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252
E 640-48000-252

Paid Chk# 112903
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-259
E 640-47000-252
E 640-47000-252

Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Total WINE MERCHANT
5/1/2019

($63.00)
($21.00)
($84.00)
($42.00)
($42.00)
($42.00)
($21.00)
($21.00)
($21.00)
($21.00)
($85.22)

Invoice

Comment

726127
726128
726129
726130
726131
726132
726133
726134
726135
726136
726145

WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE
WINE

57015
57529
MN00057015
MN00057529

FREIGHT
FREIGHT
WINE RESALE
WINE RESALE

$7,012.97

WINEBOW

Freight
Freight
Wine For Resale
Wine For Resale
Total WINEBOW

$4.50
$3.50
$354.00
$321.00
$683.00

10100 Old National

$613,345.76

Fund Summary
10100 Old National
101 GENERAL FUND
232 CEMETARY
233 LAKFRONT IMPROVE
235 CABLE TV
305 DOWNTOWN TIF DISTRICT 6
316 BAY CENTER

$49,876.03
$200.00
$61,714.98
$2,450.00
$262.50
$3,022.50

404 PARK AND TRAIL CIP
407 CELL TOWER

$10,041.90
$2,091.38

408 GENERAL CIP

$63,902.81

409 EQUIP REVOLVING
430 STREET CIP
437 LIBRARY/COMM.ROOM CIP

$4,055.00
$11,363.60
$1,500.00

610 WATER FUND

$10,372.18

620 SEWER FUND
630 MOTOR VEHICLE

$53,903.20
$564.91

640 LIQUOR

$302,495.03

650 SOLID WASTE

$25,467.43

802 ESCROW PROJECTS

$10,062.31
$613,345.76
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MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 7.c.
TITLE: Approval of Municipal Licenses
PROPOSED MOTION: To Approve the Municipal Licenses as Attached
PREPARED BY: Lori Krismer, Administrative Assistant
REVIEWED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends approval of the Municipal Licenses.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
N/A
BACKGROUND:
N/A
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
List of Municipal Licenses for City Council Approval and Municipal Licenses Which Received
Administrative Approval (informational only).
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05/07/2019
LIST OF MUNICIPAL LICENSES FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL
Recommended for approval, pending staff review for completeness of application materials
2019 Massage Provider License

Heidi Knight - Laka Spa
My Burger

Wayzata, MN
2019 Food License
Wayzata, MN

THE FOLLOWING MUNICIPAL LICENSES
WERE APPROVED ADMINISTRATIVELY

2019 Temporary Special Event Food Stand for the MS-150 Fundraiser at McCormick's Pub on 4/29/2019 (rain date 4/30/2019)
Water Street Homes, LLC
Wayzata, MN
2019 Temporary Special Event Food Stand for the Tacos and Tunes Event on 5/4/2019
Baja Haus
Wayzata, MN
2019 Gas Fitter's License
Great West Mechanical, Inc.
Big Lake, MN
Northland Mechanical Contractors, Inc.
New Hope, MN
Sufka Plumbing & Water Conditioning Company
Carver, MN
2019 Tree Removal and Treatment License
Ryan's Tree Care, LLC
Wayzata, MN

Jay's Tree Care, LLC

Royalton, MN
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 7.d.
TITLE: Mediacom Quarterly Customer Service Report
PROPOSED MOTION: To Accept the 1st Quarter Customer Service Report from Mediacom
PREPARED BY: Kristin Classey, Communications Specialist
REVIEWED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
ACTION REQUESTED:
Review and accept the newly revised Customer Service Report from Mediacom for first quarter 2019.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
Cable franchise fees are expected to generate approximately $65,900 in revenues to the Cable TV Fund. The
revenue generated is used to pay for A/V equipment at City Hall and personnel costs of our Communications
Specialist and Cable TV consultants.
BACKGROUND:
The Franchise Agreement between the City and Mediacom allows for requests by the City for quarterly
customer service reports.
In addition, staff has reviewed complaints received from the form on the City’s website and of the one resident
sent in a complaint twice for technical issues for television and/or internet in the 1st Quarter 2019.
While Mediacom's Government Relations Director Theresa Sunde is not able to attend the meeting, with
regard to the findings in all of their quarterly reports, she indicated that the data is specific to Wayzata. The
telephone data is extracted at the corporate office and staff pulls it from the other telephone calls from
customers in 22 states. Also, the installation and outage information is Wayzata specific. Ms. Sunde indicated
that she'd follow up with additional insight in the near future about details of the reports.
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Reporting Unresolved Mediacom Technical and Service Issues Q1 2019
2.
Wayzata First Quarter 2019 Report Mediacom Cover Letter
3.
Mediacom Quarterly Report Quarter One 2019
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Reporting Unresolved Mediacom Technical and Service Issues Q1 2019
Submission Date

What is your
Service
requested resolution? Address
(if any)

1/9/2019 20:39 Immediate return to

high-speed internet
access which is
needed for health
provider work, and
which remain at highspeed 24/7/365.
Chester "Chet"
Whitley, PhD, MD.

Are you
currently
a
Mediaco
m
subscribe
r?
1050 Lake Yes
Street East

1/9/2019 20:53 I need an immediate 1050 Lake Yes
repair and/or new
Street East
equipment to return
to any kind of internet
service, and
particularly high-speed
internet access..
Chester "Chet"
Whitley, PhD, MD

If yes, what
services do
you have
with
Mediacom?

What is the
general
nature of
your
complaint?

Cable
Technical
TV,Internet Problem,Cus
,Phone
tomer
Service,Servi
ce Response
Time,Installa
tion,Technic
al
Quality/Out
ages

When was the first
Please provide specific details regarding your concern:
time you contacted
Mediacom about the
issue?

Persistently, and
about 3 weeks ago
most recently, and
again today numerous
times (January 9,
2019)_.

Cable
Technical
Most recently, three
TV,Internet Problem,Cus weeks ago, and today.
,Phone
tomer
Service,Equi
pment,Servi
ce Response
Time,Installa
tion,Technic
al
Quality/Out
ages

A very knowledgeable Mediacom service representative
told me the 'lost' connectivity with some of my (cable) TV
sets would be prevented if I upgraded to 1 gigabyte, very
fast internet service. I opened a new contract for 2 years,
at the $22/month rate, and the equipment was installed
today (January 9, 2019). Throughout the day, the internet
speed continued to drop to the point that I have "no"
internet service at all know! The earliest in-home service
date will be January 22, and I am not able to access the
internet for such things as accessing the patient medical
records which are needed to provide accurate medical
care.
I agreed to the upgraded $200/month gigabyte internet
speed to sustain uninterrupted service, including the need
to access my patients' medical records 24-7-365. New
equipment for high-speed gigabyte service was installed
today, and now I have virtually "no speed" . The speed is so
slow that the Speedtest.net website will not even fully
download to test speed! I have made multiple phone calls
that did not resolve the problem, and return to normal
service will apparently require an on-site technician visit.
The soonest this can be scheduled is January 22, 2019. This
is unacceptable, and does not allow me to access medical
records for my patients who need my assistance 24-7-356.
Chester "Chet" Whitley PhD MD
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MEDIACOM QUARTERLY CUSTOMER SERVICE REPORT
Q1 2019 WAYZATA, MN

Section 5.3 of the Franchise Agreement requires Mediacom to comply with the following consumer protection standards for
Cable Service under Normal Operating Conditions1:
(a) Cable System office hours and telephone availability.
(i)

Grantee will maintain a local, toll-free or collect call telephone access line which will be available to its Subscribers
twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.
1. Trained Grantee representatives will be available to respond to customer telephone inquiries during Normal

Business Hours.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.
2.

After Normal Business Hours, the access line may be answered by a service or an automated response system,
including an answering machine. Inquiries received after Normal Business Hours must be responded to by a
trained Grantee representative on the next business day.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.

(ii) Under Normal Operating Conditions, telephone answer time by a customer representative, including wait time, shall
not exceed thirty (30) seconds when the connection is made. If the call needs to be transferred, transfer time shall not
exceed thirty (30) seconds. These standards shall be met no less than ninety percent (90%) of the time under Normal
Operating Conditions, measured on a quarterly basis.
RESPONSE: Under Normal Operating Conditions, no less than 90% of the time, Mediacom meets these standards. The
chart attached in Exhibit A demonstrates compliance with this obligation. In Q4, 99.8% of telephone calls were answered
in 30 seconds or less; if a call needed to be transferred, the average wait time was 11.0 seconds.
(iii) Grantee shall not be required to acquire equipment or perform surveys to measure compliance with the telephone
answering standards above unless an historical record of complaints indicates a clear failure to comply.
RESPONSE: Mediacom has no historical record of complaints indicating a clear failure to comply with the telephone
answering standards listed in (ii) above.
(iv) Under Normal Operating Conditions, the customer will receive a busy signal less than three percent (3%) of the time.
RESPONSE: Under Normal Operating Conditions, when calling Mediacom customers receive a busy signal less than
three percent (3%) of the time. The chart attached in Exhibit B shows that in Q4 customers in Wayzata received a busy
signal 0.2% of the time.
(v) Customer service center and bill payment locations will be open at least during Normal Business Hours and will be
conveniently located.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.

1

Normal Operating Conditions is defined in the Franchise Agreement as “…those service conditions which are within the control of the Grantee. Those
conditions which are not within the control of the Grantee include, but are not limited to, natural disasters, civil disturbances, power outages, telephone network
outages, and severe or unusual weather conditions. Those conditions which are ordinarily within the control of the Grantee include, but are not limited to,
special promotions, pay-per-view events, rate increases, regular peak or seasonal demand periods, and maintenance or upgrade of the System.”
1
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(b) Installations, Outages and Service Calls.

Under Normal Operating Conditions, each of the following standards will be met no less than ninety-five percent (95%)
of the time measured on a quarterly basis:
(i) Standard Installations will be performed within seven (7) business days after an order has been placed. "Standard"
Installations are those that are located up to one hundred twenty-five (125) feet from the existing distribution system.
RESPONSE: Under Normal Operating Conditions, no less than 95% of the time measured on a quarterly basis, Mediacom
performs standard installations within 7 business days after an order has been placed. In some cases, customers
specifically request a date that is more than 7 business days after the date the order is placed. For the purposes of this
report, we believe this requirement addresses only those appointments where Mediacom chooses the installation date. In
Q4, Mediacom performed all standard installations within 7 business days after an order has been placed, 100% of the
time. The chart attached in Exhibit C demonstrates compliance with this subsection; this information is derived from our
order and billing system, CSG. As shown in the chart, of the 33 installation orders placed during Q4, all 33 were completed
within 7 business days or less.
(ii) Excluding conditions beyond the control of Grantee, Grantee will begin working on "Service Interruptions" promptly
and in no event later than twenty-four (24) hours after the interruption becomes known. Grantee must begin actions to
correct other Service problems the next business day after notification of the Service problem.
RESPONSE: Under Normal Operating Conditions, no less than 95% of the time measured on a quarterly basis, Mediacom
begins working on Service Interruptions no later than 24 hours after the interruption is known to Mediacom. In Q4, there
was four (4) service interruption affecting Wayzata.
The "appointment window" alternatives for Installations, Service calls, and other Installation activities will be either a
specific time or, at maximum, a four (4) hour time block during Normal Business Hours. (Grantee may schedule Service
calls and other Installation activities outside of Normal Business Hours for the express convenience of the customer.)
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report. See Exhibit E for scheduled appointment windows.
(iii) Grantee may not cancel an appointment with a customer after the close of business on the business day prior to the
scheduled appointment.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.
(iv)
If Grantee's representative is running late for an appointment with a customer and will not be able to keep
the appointment as scheduled, the customer will be contacted. The appointment will be rescheduled, as necessary, at a
time which is convenient for the customer.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.
(c) Communications between Grantee and Subscribers.

Grantee shall comply with the provisions of 47 CFR §76.1601-1604 regarding communications with Subscribers in the City:
(i)

Refunds. Refund checks will be issued promptly, but no later than either:
1.

The customer's next billing cycle following resolution of the request or thirty (30) days, whichever is earlier,
or

2.

The return of the equipment supplied by Grantee if Cable Service is terminated.

RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.

2
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(ii) Credits. Credits for Cable Service will be issued no later than the customer's next billing cycle following the
determination that a credit is warranted.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.
(d) Billing.

(i) Consistent with 47 C.F.R. 76.1619, bills will be clear, concise and understandable. Bills must be fully itemized, with
itemizations including, but not limited to, Basic Cable Service and premium Cable Service charges and equipment
charges. Bills will also clearly delineate all activity during the billing period, including optional charges, rebates and
credits.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.
(ii) In case of a billing dispute, Grantee must respond to a written complaint from a Subscriber within thirty (30) days.
RESPONSE: In Q4 2018, Mediacom received a formal written complaint from a Customer residing in Wayzata during
Q4 2018. That complaint did not involve a cable service billing dispute.
(e)

Subscriber Information.

Grantee will provide written information on each of the following areas at the time of Installation of Service, at least annually
to all Subscribers, and at any time upon request:
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(v)
(vi)

Products and Services offered;
Prices and options for programming services and conditions of subscription to programming and other services;
Installation and Service maintenance policies;
Instructions on how to use the Cable Service;
Channel positions of programming carried on the System; and
Billing and complaint procedures, including the address and telephone number of the City's cable office.

RESPONSE: No Change from Q4 2018 Report.
Subscribers shall be advised of the procedures for resolution of complaints about the quality of the television signal delivered
by Grantee, including the address of the responsible officer of the City. Subscribers will be notified of any changes in rates,
programming services or Channel positions as soon as possible in writing. Notice must be given to Subscribers a minimum of
thirty (30) days in advance of such changes if the change is within the control of Grantee. In addition, Grantee shall notify
Subscribers thirty (30) days in advance of any significant changes in the information required by this Section 5.3(e).
RESPONSE: This information is contained in the Annual Cable Service Notice.
(f) Notice or Rate Programming Change. In addition to the requirement of this subparagraph (f) regarding advance
notification to Subscribers of any changes in rates, programming services or Channel positions, Grantee shall give thirty (30)
days written notice to both Subscribers and the City before implementing any rate or Service change consistent with applicable
federal law. Such notice shall state the precise amount of any rate change and briefly explain in readily understandable fashion
the cause of the rate change (e.g., inflation, change in external costs or the addition/deletion of Channels). When the change
involves the addition or deletion of Channels, each Channel added or deleted must be separately identified. For purposes of the
carriage of digital broadcast signals, Grantee need only identify for Subscribers, the television signal added and not whether
that signal may be multiplexed during certain dayparts.

RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.
(g) Subscriber Contracts. Grantee shall, upon written request, provide the City with any standard form residential Subscriber
contract utilized by Grantee. If no such written contract exists, Grantee shall file with the City a document completely and
3
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concisely stating the length and terms of the Subscriber contract offered to customers. The length and terms of any standard
form Subscriber contract(s) shall be available for public inspection during Normal Business Hours. A list of Grantee's current
Subscriber rates and charges for Cable Service shall be maintained on file with City and shall be available for public inspection.
RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.
(h) Refund Policy. If a Subscriber's Cable Service is interrupted or discontinued, without cause, for twenty-four (24) or more
consecutive hours, Grantee shall, upon request by the Subscriber, credit such Subscriber pro rata for such interruption. For this
purpose, every month will be assumed to have thirty (30) days.

RESPONSE: This information is contained in the Annual Cable Service Notice.
(i) Late Fees. Grantee shall comply with all applicable state and federal laws with respect to any assessment, charge, cost,
fee or sum, however characterized, that Grantee imposes upon a Subscriber for late payment of a bill. The City reserves the
right to enforce Grantee's compliance with all Applicable Laws to the maximum extent legally permissible.

RESPONSE: Information concerning fees is contained in the Annual Cable Service Notice; the charge for late fees is itemized
on the rate card, which is included with the Annual Cable Service Notice.
(j) Disputes. All Subscribers and members of the general public may direct complaints, regarding Grantee's Service or
performance to the chief administrative officer of the City or the chief administrative officer's designee, which may be a board
or Commission of the City.

RESPONSE: This information is contained in the Annual Cable Service Notice.
(k) Failure to Resolve Complaints. Grantee shall resolve a complaint within thirty (30) days. In addition, Grantee shall
respond to written complaints from the City in a timely manner, and provide a copy of each response to the City within fifteen
(15) days.

RESPONSE: This information is contained in the Annual Cable Service Notice.
(l) Notification of Complaint Procedure. Grantee shall have printed clearly and prominently on each Subscriber bill and in
the customer service agreement provided for in Section 5.3(e), the twenty-four (24) hour Grantee phone number for Subscriber
complaints. Additionally, Grantee shall provide information to customers concerning the procedures to follow when they are
unsatisfied with measures taken by Grantee to remedy their complaint. This information will include the phone number of the
City office or Person designated to handle complaints. Additionally, Grantee shall state that complaints should be made to
Grantee prior to contacting the City.

RESPONSE: This information is contained in the Annual Cable Service Notice.
(m) Grantee Identification. Grantee shall provide all customer service technicians and all other Grantee employees entering
private property with appropriate picture identification so that Grantee employees may be easily identified by the property
owners and Subscribers.

RESPONSE: No change from Q4 2018 Report.

4
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EXHIBIT A
5.3(a)(ii) Telephone Answer Time
Q1 2019 Wayzata, MN
Avg Wait
Time For
Calls Trans
to Agent
(Sec)*

Q Calls
Abandoned*

%
Abandon*

Month

Total Calls
Answered*

%
Busy
Signal

% Answered
in 30 Seconds

Automated
Resolved*

Calls
Transferred
to Agents
Answered*

January

13,098

0.1%

99.9%

5,521

7,577

13.2

52

0.7

February

12,311

0.2%

99.8%

4,322

7,989

10.8

68

0.8

March

11,991

0.4%

99.6%

4,848

7,143

9.0

65

0.9

Q4 Totals

37,400

0.2%

99.8%

14,691

22,709

11.0

185

0.8

*Due to Mediacom’s network infrastructure, this data may include Minnesota calling areas outside of the Wayzata franchise area. Nevertheless, this data
should be representative of the call response metrics for calls originating from Wayzata subscribers.

5
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Exhibit B
5.3(a)(iv) Busy Signal
Q1 2019 Wayzata, MN

Month

Sum of Completed Calls

Sum of Busy Signal

January

2453

3

February

1743

3

March

1743
5939

4
10

Grand Total

Percentage of time customer received busy signal:

0.2%

6
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Exhibit C
5.3(b)(i) Standard Installations
Q1 2019 Wayzata, MN

Percentage of Total
Completed Installations

Number of Days from
Order Date

Number of Installations
Completed

1

13

40%

2

7

21%

3

2

6%

4

4

12%

5

5

15%

6

2

6%

7

0

0%

Grand Total

33

100%

7
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Exhibit D
5.3 (b)(ii) Service Interruptions
Q1 2019 Wayzata, MN

Start Date

Tech Contacted

Tech On Site
N/A

Response
Time (H:M)
N/A

2/6/19 9:18 AM

2/6/19 9:23 AM

2/9/19 9:35 AM

2/6/2019 9:38AM

N/A

2/9/2019 2:27 PM

2/9/19 2:39 PM

2/11/19 0:22 AM

2/11/19 0:33 AM

End Date
2/6/19 9:28 AM

Duration
(H:M)
0.10

Primary Resolution
Code
Self-Corrected

Type
All Services- Outage

N/A

2/9/19 9:47 AM

0:12

Self-Corrected

All Services- Outage

2/9/19 3:46 PM

1:19

2/9/19 5:27 PM

3:00

Plant Coaxial Active

All Services- Outage

2/11/19 2:09 AM

1:47

2/11/19 2:53 AM

2:31

Self-Corrected

All Services- Outage

8
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Exhibit E
5.3(b)(iii) Appointment Windows
Q1 2019 – Wayzata, MN

WZ/MA

QC/SC

Time Slot

76MOUND

21 - POSITIVE WORK

8:30-9:00

76MOUND

21 - POSITIVE WORK

8:00-12:00

76MOUND

21 - POSITIVE WORK

1:00-1:30

76MOUND

21 - POSITIVE WORK

1:00-5:00

76MOUND

21 - POSITIVE WORK

5:30-6:00

76MOUND

21 - POSITIVE WORK

5:00-7:00

76MOUND

23 - TROUBLE CALL

8:00-8:30

76MOUND

23 - TROUBLE CALL

8:00-12:00

76MOUND

23 - TROUBLE CALL

1:00-5:00

76MOUND

23 - TROUBLE CALL

6:00-6:30

76MOUND

23 - TROUBLE CALL

5:00-7:00

9
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Exhibit F
5.3(d)(ii) Billing Dispute Complaints
Q1 2019 Wayzata, MN

None

10

Page 52 of 327

City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 7.e.
TITLE: Approval of Professional Services Agreement with Kalcon Commercial Construction for
Comprehensive Interior, Kitchen, and Patio Plan for the Wayzata Bar and Grill
PROPOSED MOTION: To Approve the Professional Services Agreement with Kalcon Commercial
Construction for Construction Planning Services
PREPARED BY: Jeff Pietrini, General Manager WBG
REVIEWED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends approval of the attached agreement.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
The proposed cost for the construction planning services is $18,500. The City has been planning for upgrades
to the Wayzata Bar and Grill as a part of its Capital Improvements Plan and has allocated over $500,000
between 2019 and 2020 for patio construction, kitchen remodel, and interior planning services.
BACKGROUND:
After realizing that needed improvements to the kitchen, patio, and interior were all directly related to each
other, staff recommends that developing an overall plan from a restaurant consultant is the best next step prior
to initiating major improvements on any part of the restaurant.
Staff has met with three well respected consultants over the past several weeks and recommends approval of
the attached draft agreement with Kalcon Commercial Construction based on their experience, cost, and
comprehensive approach to the planning process.
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Professional Services Contract - Kalcon (Muni Design Consluting 2019)
2.
KalCon Proposal
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CITY OF WAYZATA
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made effective
________________, 2019 (“Effective Date”) by and between the City of Wayzata, Minnesota (the
“City”) and KalCon L.L.C., a Minnesota limited liability company with offices at 4829 Hamilton
Lane, Minnetonka, MN 55345 (“Contractor”) for the professional services and related deliverables
described herein, and contains the terms and conditions applicable to all of Contractor’s services
and associated deliverables for the City.
In consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, and for other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the parties
agree as follows:
I.
SCOPE OF SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES
Contractor will provide the professional services and deliverables, which include design
development guidance, plans, and project budgeting consultation services for the Wayzata Bar &
Grill (collectively, the “Services”) that are described in the April 12, 2019 Wayzata Bar & GrillRestaurant Development Proposal attached hereto as Attachment A (the “Statement of Work”),
according to the project team, project scope, services descriptions, deliverables, timeline, and other
terms therein, and in accordance with best practices and industry standards.
II.

PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES
A.
B.

City’s main point of contact shall be the City Manager.
Contractor’s main point of contact for the Services shall be David Kalogerson.

III.
COMPENSATION AND BILLING
The City agrees to pay the Contractor a lump sum fixed fee of eighteen thousand five hundred
dollars ($18,500.00), which shall constitute full compensation for all Services to be provided by
the Contractor under this Agreement. Contractor will invoice the City as provided in the
Statement of Work, and include with such invoices detailed descriptions of the Services provided
by the Contractor to the City and any City-approved costs. City shall pay Contractor for all
undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of receipt of such invoices.
IV.
CHANGE OF SCOPE OF SERVICES
City may request, and Contractor may suggest, changes or additions to the Services. In such event,
City and Contractor will work together on the details of such changes (including any adjustments
to Contractor’s compensation and the specifications, timeline and deliverables described in
Attachment A), and if agreed upon in writing by both City and Contractor, such changes shall be
an amendment to this Agreement.
V.
INSURANCE
Contractor, at its expense, shall procure and maintain in force for the duration of this Agreement
the following minimum insurance coverages:
A.
General Liability. Contractor agrees to maintain commercial general liability
insurance in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence; $2,000,000 annual
1
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aggregate. The policy shall cover liability arising from premises, operations, products
completed operations, personal injury, advertising injury, and contractually assumed
liability. City shall be endorsed as additional insured.
B.
Automobile Liability. If Contractor operates a motor vehicle in performing the
Services under this Agreement, Contractor shall maintain commercial automobile liability
insurance, including owned, hired, and non-owned automobiles, with a minimum liability
limit of $1,000,000 combined single limit.
C.
Professional (Errors and Omissions) Liability Insurance. Contractor will
maintain professional liability insurance for all claims Contractor may become legally
obligated to pay resulting from any actual or alleged negligent act, error, or omission related
to Contractor’s professional services required under this Agreement. Contractor is required
to carry the following minimum limits: $1,000,000 per occurrence; $2,000,000 annual
aggregate. The retroactive or prior acts date of such coverage shall not be after the Effective
Date, and Contractor shall maintain such insurance for a period of at least three (3) years
following completion of the Services. If such insurance is discontinued, extended reporting
period coverage must be obtained by Contractor to fulfill this requirement.
D.
Workers’ Compensation. Contractor agrees to provide workers’ compensation
insurance for all its employees in accordance with the statutory requirements of the State
of Minnesota. Contractor shall also carry employers’ liability coverage with minimum
limits as follows: (i) $500,000 – Bodily Injury by Disease per employee; (ii) $500,000 –
Bodily Injury by Disease aggregate; and (iii) $500,000 – Bodily Injury by Accident.
Contractor shall, prior to commencing the Services, deliver to the City a Certificate of Insurance
as evidence that the above coverages are in full force and effect. The insurance requirements may
be met through any combination of primary and umbrella/excess insurance. Contractor’s policies
shall be the primary insurance to any other valid and collectible insurance available to City with
respect to any claim arising out of Contractor’s performance under this Agreement. Contractor’s
policies and Certificate of Insurance shall contain a provision that coverage afforded under the
policies shall not be cancelled without at least thirty (30) days advanced written notice to the City.
VI.
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP
City and Contractor agree that Contractor is an “independent contractor” and not an employee of
City. Contractor shall be solely and entirely responsible for its acts and for the acts of its employees,
agents, and subcontractors in connection with the Services. Contractor shall be responsible for the
compensation and benefits of Contractor’s employees and for payment of all federal, state and
local taxes payable with respect to any amounts paid to Contractor under this Agreement. No
payroll or employment taxes of any kind shall be withheld or paid by City with respect to payments
to Contractor, including but not limited to, FICA, FUTA, federal and state personal income tax,
state disability insurance tax and state unemployment tax. Contractor shall not be entitled to any
benefits from City, including, without limitation, insurance benefits, sick and vacation leave,
workers’ compensation benefits, unemployment compensation, disability, severance pay, or
retirement benefits.
VII. TERMINATION
This Agreement shall continue in effect until terminated by either party upon such party giving the
other no less than 30 days prior written notice of termination. Termination of this Agreement for
2
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any reason shall not affect any provision of this Agreement that by its nature is intended to survive
termination.
VIII. OTHER TERMS
A.
Entire Agreement; Amendments. This Agreement and the attachments referenced
herein represent the entire agreement between Contractor and City. Any terms in
attachments which conflict with the main body of this Agreement shall be limited,
controlled and superseded by the terms in the main body of this Agreement. This
Agreement supersedes any prior or contemporaneous representations or agreements, either
written or oral. No amendment or modification of the terms of this Agreement, except as
may be expressly authorized herein, may be made and will not be effective unless agreed
upon in writing by City and Contractor.
B.
Assignability. The rights and obligations of Contractor under this Agreement shall
not be assignable or transferable without the prior written approval of the City.
C.
Compliance of all Laws; Ability to Perform; Representations. Contractor shall
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, codes,
ordinances and orders. Contractor has in effect and will maintain in effect all permits,
licenses, and other authorizations necessary for the performance of the Services. Contractor
is not aware of any fact or circumstance which would prevent Contractor from performing
in accordance with this Agreement. Contractor represents and warrants that Contractor has
the requisite training, skills, and experience necessary to provide the Services contemplated
by this Agreement, and that the Services will be performed using personnel, equipment,
and material qualified and suitable to perform the Services requested. Contractor shall be
solely responsible for its negligent acts, errors and omissions while performing Services
under this Agreement. Contractor will perform the Services with reasonable care and skill,
in a diligent and professional manner and in accordance with accepted professional
practices and industry standards.
D.
Assurances and Indemnification. Contractor assures the City, and represents and
warrants, that the information it has provided in its Statement of Work is accurate and not
misleading in any material respect. Contractor shall defend and indemnify City, its
employees, officials, and agents, against all claims, demands and actions, and all related
costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) for injury, death, disability or
illness of any person, or damage to property, arising out of the negligent performance of
the Services or any breach of any representation or term of this Agreement by Contractor.
E.
Payment of Others. Contractor shall pay all of Contractor’s employees, agents,
and subcontractors furnishing services, labor, equipment, or materials incidental to the
performance of Contractor’s obligations under this Agreement.
F.
Rights in Deliverables. All deliverables associated with the Services, and all data,
information, ideas, designs, plans and creative works associated therewith, shall be the
exclusive property of City, including all intellectual property rights therein. City and
Contractor agree that such are works made for hire for City, and to the extent they do not
qualify as such, Contractor hereby assigns all rights therein to City.
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G.
Contractor’s Obligations Upon Termination. Upon the expiration or termination
of this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish City with all deliverables and work in progress
associated with the Services as of the effective date of termination. City shall have the
unfettered right and freedom to use all such deliverables and work in progress as it sees fit,
and to hire third parties to complete all outstanding Services as of the effective date of
termination.
H.
Headings. The headings in this Agreement are intended solely for convenience of
reference and shall be given no effect in the construction or interpretation of this
Agreement.
I.
Notices. All notices or communications relating to this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be deemed given upon hand delivery or deposit in the United States mail,
return receipt requested, and addressed as follows:
To the City:
Wayzata City Hall
600 East Rice Street
Wayzata, MN 55391
Attention: City Manager

To Contractor:
KalCon L.L.C.
4829 Hamilton Lane,
Minnetonka, MN 55345
Attention: David Kalogerson

J.
Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Data Practices Act. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. The parties
agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Minnesota, and that any
litigation regarding this Agreement will be brought in the state or federal courts that lie in
Hennepin County, Minnesota. Contractor agrees to abide by the applicable provisions of
the Minnesota Government Data Practice Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13. Contractor
understands that all of the data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or
disseminated by Contractor in performing those functions that the City would perform is
subject to the requirements of Chapter 13, and Contractor must comply with those
requirements as if it were a government entity. This does not create a duty on the part of
Contractor to provide the public with access to public data if the public data is available
from the City, except as required by the terms of this Agreement.
K.
Waiver. The waiver by either party of any breach or failure to comply with any
provision of this Agreement by the other party shall not be construed as or constitute a
continuing waiver of such provision or a waiver of any other breach of or failure to comply
with any other provision of this Agreement.
L.
Savings Clause. If any court finds any portion of this Agreement to be contrary to
law, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force
and effect.
M.
Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same document.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.
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CITY:

CONTRACTOR:

City of Wayzata, a Minnesota Municipal
corporation

KalCon L.L.C.

By: __________________________
Kenneth Willcox, Mayor

By: __________________________
David Kalogerson, President

By: __________________________
Jeffrey Dahl, City Manager
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ATTACHMENT A
STATEMENT OF WORK
April 12, 2019 Wayzata Bar & Grill- Restaurant Development Proposal
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KALCON Commercial Construction
April 12th, 2019
Jeff Pietrini
Wayzata Bar & Grill
747 Mill Street
Wayzata, MN 55391

RE:

Wayzata Bar & Grill- Restaurant Development Proposal
Wayzata, MN

Dear Mr. Pietrini:
KALCON proposes to provide design development guidance and project budgeting consultation
services to the Wayzata Bar & Grill for the Price of EIGHTEEN Tij:OUSAND FIVE
HUNDRED DOLLARS ($18,500.00).

Project Scope of Work:
The general restaurant renovation scope of work includes:
I . New patio which includes a four-season porch with 60-80 seat capacity.
2. Kitchen renovation to increase capacity and efficiencies.
3. Minor renovations to the interior of the existing restaurant.
Design Development:
KALCON will be teaming up with Studio M Architects of Minneapolis to provide the following
design development services:
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Create List of Goals
Create List of Wants vs Needs
Review Existing Plans
Field Verification
Review Design Program Options
Determine Best Design Option (that meets all of our needs and maximizes wants)
Create Schematic Design of Best Option
Create Renderings of Best Option

Project Budgeting:
KALCON will utilize the schematic plans and renderings prepared by Studio M Architects to
create a project budget which will include the following :
•
•
•

Structural Engineering Budget
Mechanical Engineering Budget
Electrical Engineering Budget
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Wayzata Bar & Grill
April 12, 2019
Page 2 of 2

•
•
•
•
•
•

Plumbing Engineering Budget
Kitchen Design Budget
Architectural Budget
Interior Design Budget
Detailed Construction Budget
Kitchen Equipment Budget

Payment Terms:
Half of the contract amount will be due upon signing this agreement and the second half will be
due upon completion of the work described in this proposal.
We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with this proposal and look forward to working
with you on this project! If you are in agreement with the above and wish us to proceed, please
sign below and return one (1) original to our office for our records.

Sincerely,
KALCON, LLC.

Wayzata Bar & Grill

Commercial Construction

Print name
Signature
Title
Date
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 7.f.
TITLE: Approval of Professional Services Agreement with HTG Architects for City Hall Interior Remodel
PROPOSED MOTION: To Approve the Professional Services Agreement with HTG Architects for City Hall
Interior Remodel
PREPARED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
REVIEWED BY: N/A
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends approval of the attached agreement.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
The cost of the design services is $31,500. The previously update Capital Improvements Plan allocated
$257,500 for City Hall Improvements in 2019, which would include design. Since last fall, the project scope
has increased to include Police Department-related improvements.
BACKGROUND:
Early in 2018, the City hired HTG Architects to develop a conceptual interior remodel plan of City Hall, in both
Administrative and Motor Vehicle Departments, in order to allow for a more efficient use of space as staff has
expanded AND to allow for a more customer friendly experience for the community. Some of the proposed
improvements include:






Expanded passport area in Motor Vehicle;
An additional meeting room within Administration;
Additional cubicles and offices;
Increased counter space; and
Improved sight lines and other safety precautions.

Also added to the project is a smaller office reorganization in the Police Department due to the expanding
command staff and overall need for a more efficient use of space in the department.
Approval of the design services will provide more accurate cost estimate and will allow the City, ultimately, to
move forward with the improvements yet this year.
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Professional Services Contract (City Hall Remodel 2019)
2.
04-05-19 Wayzata City Hall Remodel
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CITY OF WAYZATA
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made effective
________________, 2019 (“Effective Date”) by and between the City of Wayzata, Minnesota (the
“City”) and HICKEY, THORSTENSON, GROVER, LTD. dba HTG Architects, a Minnesota
corporation with offices at 9300 Hennepin Town Road, Minneapolis, MN 55347 (“Contractor”)
for the professional services and related deliverables described herein, and contains the terms and
conditions applicable to all of Contractor’s services and associated deliverables for the City.
In consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in this Agreement, and for other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is acknowledged, the parties
agree as follows:
I.
SCOPE OF SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES
Contractor will provide the professional services and deliverables, which include Architectural,
Mechanical, Electrical & Mechanical Design as well as the Client’s Representation services
(collectively, the “Services”) that are described in the April 5, 2019 Architectural & Engineering
Proposal for City Hall Remodel attached hereto as Attachment A (the “Statement of Work”),
according to the project team, project scope, services descriptions, deliverables, timeline, and other
terms therein, and in accordance with best practices and industry standards.
II.

PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES
A.
B.

City’s main point of contact shall be the City Manager.
Contractor’s main point of contact for the Services shall be Tom Moorse.

III.
COMPENSATION AND BILLING
The City agrees to pay the Contractor a lump sum fixed fee of thirty-one thousand five hundred
dollars ($31,500), plus City-approved expenses, which shall constitute full compensation for all
Services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement. Contractor will invoice the City
upon completion of the Services provided in accordance with Agreement, and include with such
invoices detailed descriptions of the Services provided by the Contractor to the City and any Cityapproved costs. City shall pay Contractor for all undisputed invoices within thirty (30) days of
receipt of such invoices.
IV.
CHANGE OF SCOPE OF SERVICES
City may request, and Contractor may suggest, changes or additions to the Services. In such event,
City and Contractor will work together on the details of such changes (including any adjustments
to Contractor’s compensation and the specifications, timeline and deliverables described in
Attachment A), and if agreed upon in writing by both City and Contractor, such changes shall be
an amendment to this Agreement.
V.
INSURANCE
Contractor, at its expense, shall procure and maintain in force for the duration of this Agreement
the following minimum insurance coverages:
1
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A.
General Liability. Contractor agrees to maintain commercial general liability
insurance in a minimum amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence; $2,000,000 annual
aggregate. The policy shall cover liability arising from premises, operations, products
completed operations, personal injury, advertising injury, and contractually assumed
liability. City shall be endorsed as additional insured.
B.
Automobile Liability. If Contractor operates a motor vehicle in performing the
Services under this Agreement, Contractor shall maintain commercial automobile liability
insurance, including owned, hired, and non-owned automobiles, with a minimum liability
limit of $1,000,000 combined single limit.
C.
Professional (Errors and Omissions) Liability Insurance. Contractor will
maintain professional liability insurance for all claims Contractor may become legally
obligated to pay resulting from any actual or alleged negligent act, error, or omission related
to Contractor’s professional services required under this Agreement. Contractor is required
to carry the following minimum limits: $1,000,000 per occurrence; $2,000,000 annual
aggregate. The retroactive or prior acts date of such coverage shall not be after the Effective
Date, and Contractor shall maintain such insurance for a period of at least three (3) years
following completion of the Services. If such insurance is discontinued, extended reporting
period coverage must be obtained by Contractor to fulfill this requirement.
D.
Workers’ Compensation. Contractor agrees to provide workers’ compensation
insurance for all its employees in accordance with the statutory requirements of the State
of Minnesota. Contractor shall also carry employers’ liability coverage with minimum
limits as follows: (i) $500,000 – Bodily Injury by Disease per employee; (ii) $500,000 –
Bodily Injury by Disease aggregate; and (iii) $500,000 – Bodily Injury by Accident.
Contractor shall, prior to commencing the Services, deliver to the City a Certificate of Insurance
as evidence that the above coverages are in full force and effect. The insurance requirements may
be met through any combination of primary and umbrella/excess insurance. Contractor’s policies
shall be the primary insurance to any other valid and collectible insurance available to City with
respect to any claim arising out of Contractor’s performance under this Agreement. Contractor’s
policies and Certificate of Insurance shall contain a provision that coverage afforded under the
policies shall not be cancelled without at least thirty (30) days advanced written notice to the City.
VI.
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP
City and Contractor agree that Contractor is an “independent contractor” and not an employee of
City. Contractor shall be solely and entirely responsible for its acts and for the acts of its employees,
agents, and subcontractors in connection with the Services. Contractor shall be responsible for the
compensation and benefits of Contractor’s employees and for payment of all federal, state and
local taxes payable with respect to any amounts paid to Contractor under this Agreement. No
payroll or employment taxes of any kind shall be withheld or paid by City with respect to payments
to Contractor, including but not limited to, FICA, FUTA, federal and state personal income tax,
state disability insurance tax and state unemployment tax. Contractor shall not be entitled to any
benefits from City, including, without limitation, insurance benefits, sick and vacation leave,
workers’ compensation benefits, unemployment compensation, disability, severance pay, or
retirement benefits.
VII.

TERMINATION
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This Agreement shall continue in effect until terminated by either party upon such party giving the
other no less than 30 days prior written notice of termination. Termination of this Agreement for
any reason shall not affect any provision of this Agreement that by its nature is intended to survive
termination.
VIII. OTHER TERMS
A.
Entire Agreement; Amendments. This Agreement and the attachments referenced
herein represent the entire agreement between Contractor and City. Any terms in
attachments which conflict with the main body of this Agreement shall be limited,
controlled and superseded by the terms in the main body of this Agreement. This
Agreement supersedes any prior or contemporaneous representations or agreements, either
written or oral. No amendment or modification of the terms of this Agreement, except as
may be expressly authorized herein, may be made and will not be effective unless agreed
upon in writing by City and Contractor.
B.
Assignability. The rights and obligations of Contractor under this Agreement shall
not be assignable or transferable without the prior written approval of the City.
C.
Compliance of all Laws; Ability to Perform; Representations. Contractor shall
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, codes,
ordinances and orders. Contractor has in effect and will maintain in effect all permits,
licenses, and other authorizations necessary for the performance of the Services. Contractor
is not aware of any fact or circumstance which would prevent Contractor from performing
in accordance with this Agreement. Contractor represents and warrants that Contractor has
the requisite training, skills, and experience necessary to provide the Services contemplated
by this Agreement, and that the Services will be performed using personnel, equipment,
and material qualified and suitable to perform the Services requested. Contractor shall be
solely responsible for its negligent acts, errors and omissions while performing Services
under this Agreement. Contractor will perform the Services with reasonable care and skill,
in a diligent and professional manner and in accordance with accepted professional
practices and industry standards.
D.
Assurances and Indemnification. Contractor assures the City, and represents and
warrants, that the information it has provided in its Statement of Work is accurate and not
misleading in any material respect. Contractor shall defend and indemnify City, its
employees, officials, and agents, against all claims, demands and actions, and all related
costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) for injury, death, disability or
illness of any person, or damage to property, arising out of the negligent performance of
the Services or any breach of any representation or term of this Agreement by Contractor.
E.
Payment of Others. Contractor shall pay all of Contractor’s employees, agents,
and subcontractors furnishing services, labor, equipment, or materials incidental to the
performance of Contractor’s obligations under this Agreement.
F.
Rights in Deliverables. All deliverables associated with the Services, and all data,
information, ideas, designs, plans and creative works associated therewith, shall be the
exclusive property of City, including all intellectual property rights therein. City and
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Contractor agree that such are works made for hire for City, and to the extent they do not
qualify as such, Contractor hereby assigns all rights therein to City.
G.
Contractor’s Obligations Upon Termination. Upon the expiration or termination
of this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish City with all deliverables and work in progress
associated with the Services as of the effective date of termination. City shall have the
unfettered right and freedom to use all such deliverables and work in progress as it sees fit,
and to hire third parties to complete all outstanding Services as of the effective date of
termination.
H.
Headings. The headings in this Agreement are intended solely for convenience of
reference and shall be given no effect in the construction or interpretation of this
Agreement.
I.
Notices. All notices or communications relating to this Agreement shall be in
writing and shall be deemed given upon hand delivery or deposit in the United States mail,
return receipt requested, and addressed as follows:
To the City:
Wayzata City Hall
600 East Rice Street
Wayzata, MN 55391
Attention: City Manager

To Contractor:
HTG Architects
9300 Hennepin Town Road
Minneapolis, MN 55347
Attention: Tom Moorse

J.
Governing Law; Jurisdiction; Data Practices Act. This Agreement shall be
construed in accordance with governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota. The parties
agree to submit to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Minnesota, and that any
litigation regarding this Agreement will be brought in the state or federal courts that lie in
Hennepin County, Minnesota. Contractor agrees to abide by the applicable provisions of
the Minnesota Government Data Practice Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13. Contractor
understands that all of the data created, collected, received, stored, used, maintained, or
disseminated by Contractor in performing those functions that the City would perform is
subject to the requirements of Chapter 13, and Contractor must comply with those
requirements as if it were a government entity. This does not create a duty on the part of
Contractor to provide the public with access to public data if the public data is available
from the City, except as required by the terms of this Agreement.
K.
Waiver. The waiver by either party of any breach or failure to comply with any
provision of this Agreement by the other party shall not be construed as or constitute a
continuing waiver of such provision or a waiver of any other breach of or failure to comply
with any other provision of this Agreement.
L.
Savings Clause. If any court finds any portion of this Agreement to be contrary to
law, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force
and effect.
M.
Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the
same document.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.
CITY:

CONTRACTOR:

City of Wayzata, a Minnesota Municipal
corporation

HTG Architects

By: __________________________
Kenneth Willcox, Mayor

By: __________________________
Tom Moorse, Partner

By: __________________________
Jeffrey Dahl, City Manager
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ATTACHMENT A
STATEMENT OF WORK
April 5, 2019 Architectural & Engineering Proposal for City Hall Remodel
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05 April 2019
Mr. Jeffrey Dahl
City Manager
City of Wayzata
600 Rice Street E
Wayzata, MN 55391
Re:

Architectural & Engineering Proposal
City Hall Remodel
Wayzata, Minnesota

Dear Jeff:
It has been great to work with you and your staff on concepts for the remodel of Wayzata City Hall. We understand
that you are ready to move forward with the projects, which can be summarized as follows:
City Offices Remodel – new front desk, new carpeting, new team space, rework of workstations
License Center Remodel – new front desk, demo toilet, new offices, new finishes
Police Department Remodel – add new office, rework of workstations
HTG’s role in the next phase of the project is to provide drawings as required to obtain contractors bids, a building
permit and construction administration services.
The tentative schedule is for planning, design and construction documents (blueprints) to be developed in July
and August 2019, bidding and permitting will occur in August and September 2019, with the construction of the
space occurring from September through December 2019.

Architectural & Engineering Services
1. Conceptual Design. Conceptual floor plans have already been developed to establish the Scope of Services
required. The City of Wayzata will provide accurate pdf file drawings of the existing building. HTG will visit the
site to field verify dimensions. From there we will update our CAD background to use for the project.
2. HTG will be your Client’s Representative during the phases of design, bidding and construction. We will work
with you and help coordinate everything for this facility. These services will include coordination of the general
contractor, city requirements, equipment, signage, furniture, displays, voice/data, music, etc.
3. Architectural and Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Design Services will be necessary to develop construction
documents that are used by the contractors during bidding and construction. You can be involved in this
phase of the project as much or as little as you like.
4. HTG will produce a set of Construction Document Drawings and Specifications for bidding and
construction. HTG has a reputation for excellent construction documents. Good quality construction
documents spell out exactly what the subcontractors are bidding on, so they do not have to ‘guess’ with their
bids, which equates to competitive bids and will save you money. What you might pay for in additional
Architectural fees, you will make up for in reduced construction change orders. HTG’s drawing scope of work
will include the following:

HTG
9300 Hennepin Town Road, Minneapolis, MN 55347
Minneapolis | Bismarck | Tampa

htg-architects.com
952.278.8880
Serve | Listen | Learn | Energize | Invest
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Page 2 Architectural & Engineering Proposal, Wayzata City Hall, Wayzata, MN
04 April 2019
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Building Code Review
Demo Plans
Floor Plans and Details
Door and Window Details
Millwork Details
Finish Schedule, Door Schedule and Details
Ceiling Plan
Specifications on the drawing sheets

5. To help complete the project on time and within your budget, a general contractor should be retained to
become part of the project team and be involved in all design meetings and early planning. This process is
called a Negotiated Bid. This is one of the best ways to keep a project within budget. We can recommend a
qualified general contractor if you’d like. The general contractor will provide input during the drawing phases
on material selection, scheduling and cost controls that can reduce the overall construction costs. The project
will be competitively bid to local subcontractors. HTG requires an “open book” bidding policy by the general
contractor so you can review all sub-bidders.
6. HTG will provide Construction Administration/Observation during construction. This includes the review
and approval of contractor’s requests for payment, shop drawings, certificate of substantial completion and
punch lists through completion of the project. HTG will provide telephone support as needed with the general
contractor throughout construction to minimize contractor delays. The construction phase for a project of this
size and scope will take 4-6 weeks
7. HTG will provide the following Architectural Services:
• Client’s Representation Services (includes coordination of any city requirements, general contractor, and
owner provided furniture, fixtures and finishes into the drawings).
• Architectural services and drawings.
• Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Design services and drawings.
• Millwork design (cabinets, counters, etc.).
• Construction Documents and Construction Observation.
• Federal, state, local and ADA code review and recommendations.
• Attendance at (3) three design meetings.
• Attendance at (2) two construction meetings.
• Attendance at (1) punch list meeting.
• Telephone construction support, shop drawing review, RFI’s, payment requests and punch list.
• AutoCAD will be used for preparation of the Construction Documents.
• Provide Owner with facility management drawings after completion of the project.
8. HTG assumes the following items:
• This proposal is based on the enclosed conceptual floor plan, schedule and cost estimate.
• No work will be required on the exterior of the building.
• The General Contractor will be responsible for Construction Costs, Scheduling and Construction.
• Fire Sprinkler system, if required, to be design-built by the General Contractor.
• Structural Engineering services and drawings, not included.
• Modifications required due to unexpected site or building issues.
• The new wall construction will be metal stud with painted sheetrock finishes.
• Attendance at additional Design and Construction meetings, to be on an hourly basis.
• The project is scheduled to be completed in the summer/fall of 2019.
• 3-D drawings, if requested, to be additional.

HTG
9300 Hennepin Town Road, Minneapolis, MN 55347
Minneapolis | Bismarck | Tampa

htg-architects.com
952.278.8880
Serve | Listen | Learn | Energize | Invest
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Page 3 Architectural & Engineering Proposal, Wayzata City Hall, Wayzata, MN
04 April 2019
9. Expectations: Your project is unique. Unforeseen events and changes, beyond anyone’s control, will occur.
Project costs can change due to unknown material and/or labor increases. Material shortages can occur and
affect costs. If something is omitted in the Architectural drawings or by a contractor during bidding, the client
is still required to pay for it once. HTG highly recommends that the client have a contingency fund to cover
any unforeseen additional project cost increase. HTG, our consultants, the General Contractor, subcontractors
and vendors will do our best, using typical industry standards, to keep your project on schedule and within
budget.
HTG proposes to provide Architectural and Engineering Design Services on a lump sum fixed fee basis, of
$31,500, plus expenses. This fee will include Architectural, Mechanical, Electrical & Mechanical Design as well as
the Client’s Representation services.
With the lump sum fixed fee, as we move forward, if you choose to select more expensive materials during the
design phase, i.e., granite countertops vs. laminate tops or more expensive carpet or floor tile, which will increase
the construction costs, our fee will not change. Our fee is based on the amount of time it will take to complete the
project, based on the design scope outlined above. If major scope changes occur, we will be happy to provide
additional services at an hourly rate or at an agreed upon lump sum. No additional services will begin without
your prior approval.
Mutual Waiver of Consequential Damages and Limitation of Liability
IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE ARCHITECT OR CLIENT OR ANY OF THEIR RESPECTIVE OFFICERS, MEMBERS OR EMPLOYEES
BE LIABLE FOR PUNITIVE, CONSEQUENTIAL OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS OR REVENUES OR THE LOSS OR USE OF SUCH PROFITS OR REVENUE, INCREASED COSTS OF
PURCHASING OR PROVIDING EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, LABOR, SERVICES, COSTS OF REPLACEMENT POWER OR CAPITAL, DEBT
SERVICE FEES OR PENALTIES, INVENTORY OR USE CHARGES, DAMAGES TO REPUTATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST OPPORTUNITIES,
OR CLAIMS OF ANY OF THE PROJECT COMPANIES’ CUSTOMERS, MEMBERS OR AFFILIATES, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER SAID
CLAIM IS BASED UPON CONTRACT, WARRANTY, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY) OR OTHER THEORY OF
LAW. IN ADDITION, WHETHER AN ACTION OR CLAIM IS BASED ON WARRANTY, CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, UNDER NO
CIRCUMSTANCE SHALL THE ARCHITECT’S TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE
CONTRACT PRICE.

HTG has been providing Solutions that make a Difference on a wide variety of projects since 1959. Please use us
as a resource if you have any questions relating to site selection, increasing efficiencies, your buildings, design,
bidding, construction, etc. We are More than Architects and can coordinate everything you need for this project.
Please visit us on the web at htg-architects.com.
If you have any questions or comments regarding any part of this proposal, please feel free to call. If this proposal
is satisfactory, please sign and return one copy to our office via fax or mail. This proposal is valid for thirty days.
We look forward to this opportunity to work with you on this project. HTG is prepared to start immediately.

Sincerely,

Architectural & Engineering Services Proposal
Proposal accepted by:
Date:

Tom Moorse, Partner
HTG Architects

Mr. Jeffrey Dahl
City of Wayzata

HTG
9300 Hennepin Town Road, Minneapolis, MN 55347
Minneapolis | Bismarck | Tampa

htg-architects.com
952.278.8880
Serve | Listen | Learn | Energize | Invest
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Page 4 Architectural & Engineering Proposal, Wayzata City Hall, Wayzata, MN
04 April 2019

Expense Schedule and Consulting Services
Reimbursable Expenses:
In-House Printing (black and white) ................................. $ 0.26/square foot
In-House Printing (color) ....................................................... $ 2.50/square foot
Mileage ......................................................................................... Direct cost (current IRS rate)
Travel/Airfare/Lodging ........................................................... Direct cost + 10%
Outside Printing ........................................................................ Direct cost + 10%
Postage/Delivery ...................................................................... Direct cost + 10%
Site Survey, Pre/Post construction ALTA survey .......... Direct cost + 10%
Others............................................................................................ Direct cost + 10%

HTG Hourly Rates:
Partners ........................................................................................ $ 210.00 - 230.00/hr.
Project Managers/Project Architects ................................ $ 140.00 - 210.00/hr.
Job Captains ............................................................................... $ 110.00 - 140.00/hr.
CAD/Technicians ...................................................................... $ 100.00 - 130.00/hr.
Administrative ........................................................................... $

70.00 - 75.00/hr.

Overtime ...................................................................................... $ Time + ½

HTG’s Consulting Services:
Interior Design:

Included

Civil Engineering/Landscape Design:

N/A

Structural Engineering:

N/A

Mechanical/Plumbing Engineering:

Included

Paulson and Clark Engineering

Electrical Engineering:

Included

Paulson and Clark Engineering

HTG
9300 Hennepin Town Road, Minneapolis, MN 55347
Minneapolis | Bismarck | Tampa

HTG

htg-architects.com
952.278.8880
Serve | Listen | Learn | Energize | Invest
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 7.g.
TITLE: Approval of 2019 Outdoor Sidewalk Cafe Permits
PROPOSED MOTION: To Approve 2019 Outdoor Sidewalk Cafe Permits
PREPARED BY: Nick Kieser, Assistant Planner
REVIEWED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends approval of the 2019 Outdoor Sidewalk Cafe Permits for Ben & Jerry's, COV Wayzata,
Gianni's Steakhouse and McCormick's.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
Aside from permit fees, the 2019 Outdoor Sidewalk Cafe Permits should not have any impact on the City's
2019 General Fund Budget.
BACKGROUND:
Ben & Jerry's, COV Wayzata, Gianni's Steakhouse and McCormick's have all applied for an annual renewal of
their Outdoor Sidewalk Cafe Permits. For all establishments, the attached plans have not changed from past
applications. The plans meet all the ordinance requirements pertaining to sidewalks.
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Applications & Plans
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 7.h.
TITLE: Approval of City Policy on Usage of Technology
PROPOSED MOTION: To Approve City Policy on Usage of Technology
PREPARED BY: Julie Kaufman, HR Coordinator
REVIEWED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends approval of the draft policy.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
N/A
BACKGROUND:
This item was tabled at the April 16th City Council meeting to allow additional time for review by the City
Attorney. The policy was revised based on the League of Minnesota Cities (LMC) model policy and sent to the
City Attorney for review.
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines and requirements to all users regarding use and
management of the City's technology systems and resources.
Given substantial reorganization of the draft policy, rather than have a redlined copy, staff thought it would be
easier to start fresh with a clean copy for Council consideration.
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Usage of Technology Policy
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City of Wayzata
Usage of Technology Policy
Philosophy
The City of Wayzata is a learning and growing city that recognizes the benefits technology can provide
for the work of City staff and the delivery of City services.

Purpose
The purpose of this policy is to establish guidelines and requirements for the use of City-owned
hardware, software, networks, systems, and technology-related equipment and resources, such as
computers, email, smartphones, tablets, voicemail, and pagers (collectively, “Technology”).

Applicability and Implementation
This policy applies to all persons who are issued or use any of the City’s Technology or use similar
personal technology in connection with their work for the City. References to “employees” or “staff” in
this policy include City employees, consultants, independent contractors, elected officials, appointed
officials and volunteers that use City Technology or their own technology in their work for the City. The
City Manager, Department Directors, and the City’s IT consultant are responsible for administration of
this policy. In addition to provisions of this policy, the City Manager and Department Directors may
issue further rules, guidance, precautions and actions for using and protecting City Technology, which
should be followed as the other guidance and direction in this policy.

Hardware
Equipment Determinations
Department Directors will work with their staff to determine the Technology that is appropriate for each
position. For example, an employee who frequently works in the field may be helped by a City-issued
cellular phone. In many cases, City Departments will have funding in place under the City budget for
this Technology. Department Directors must consult with the City Manager before they purchase new
Technology to ensure that the proposed purchase is compatible with the City’s existing systems, and
to determine any funding that may be needed. Hardware may not modified or installed on City-owned
Technology without first receiving permission of a Department Director or the City Manager.
Non-City-Owned Hardware
Employees wishing to use hardware other than the Technology provided by the City for City-related
work are required to consult with their Department Director prior to the use of the hardware for City
work. Approval of such use will be based upon the hardware’s compatibility with and impact on the
City’s systems and the provisions of this policy.

Software
Licensing
The City is licensed for use of computer software by many companies, each with different rules about
the use and copying of their software. All software must be used in accordance with the City’s license
agreement for the software. To ensure license compliance, all software used by the City must be
purchased by and licensed to the City as determined and maintained by the City’s IT consultant.
Employees may not install any software on City Technology without first receiving permission from their
Department Director or the City Manager.

Email
The City provides employees with an email address for work-related use. City email addresses should
generally not be used for non-City business or communications unrelated to the employee’s work for the
City. Employee emails (including those that are personal in nature) may be considered public data for
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both e-discovery and information requests and may not be protected by privacy laws. Email may also
be monitored by the City without notice to the employee.
Employees must follow these email guidelines:
• Never transmit an email that you would not want a supervisor, other employees, members, city
officials, or the media to read or publish (e.g., avoid gossip, personal information, swearing, etc.).
• Use caution or avoid corresponding by email on confidential communications (e.g., letters of
reprimand, correspondence with attorneys, medical information).
• Do not open email attachments or links from an unknown sender. Delete junk or “spam” email
without opening it if possible. Do not respond to unknown senders.
• Do not use harassing language (including sexually harassing language) or any other remarks,
including insensitive language or derogatory, offensive, or insulting comments or jokes.
• Use the signature block assigned to you that contains the senders name and position with the
City.

Electronic Calendars
A shared calendar environment is used by City staff. All employees are required to keep their electronic
calendar up to date and, at a minimum, must grant all staff the ability to view their calendar.

Personal Devices
Employees may choose to use their own equipment to read, compose and send email or other City data
as governed in this policy, provided they have obtained the approval of their Department Director.
Employees understand that by connecting their personal equipment to the City’s email server, their
personal devices could be searched during an e-discovery or legal process, and agree to grant access
to their personal devices should such a situation arise.

City Assigned Cellular Phones
Cellular telephones may be assigned to employees who must remain accessible due to the nature of
their job duties and/or those who must be available for emergency response or consultation. Such
employees are expected to keep their cellular telephone turned on during times agreed upon. The City
does understand that employees occasionally need to use their phone for personal use. Employees
may be required to reimburse the City for all costs incurred that are found to be personal in nature.
When appropriate, all employees with cell phones shall place the phone on the silent or vibrate option
so as not to interrupt others.

Text and Instant Messages
Texts and instant messaging (IM) should only be used for transitory discussions and should be deleted
after use. Employees are not allowed to use IM as a mechanism for personal communication through
the City’s computer network or when using City equipment, and are not allowed to download or install
any other IM software package on their City computer. If City employees or officials use text messages
for official government business, their text message may be government data and subject to the
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act.

Voice Mail
Employees with an assigned voicemail box are responsible for checking their messages on a regular
basis. It is the employee’s responsibility to delete unneeded messages so that his/her voice mail box
does not become full. Outgoing voice mail messages should be professional, informative and kept up
to date.

Network access
Non-City-owned computer equipment used in City buildings should only use the wireless connection to
the Internet. Under no circumstances should any non-City-owned equipment be connected to the City’s
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computer network via a network cable. Exceptions may be granted by the City’s IT consultant or City
Manager.

Remote Access to the Network
Remote access and use from outside City facilities of the City’s network must be in accordance with the
standards of this Policy and the additional standards outlined below. Examples of remote access
include, but are not limited to: Outlook Web Access (web mail), virtual private network (VPM), Windows
Remote Desktop, and Windows Terminal Server connections.






Users wanting to work from a remote site such as a home office on a temporary basis must first
obtain permission from their Department Director. Remote access privileges may be revoked
at any time by an employee’s Department Director.
The user’s Department Director will contact the City’s IT consultant to set up remote access for
the user.
The user must have the following equipment for remote access:
o Desktop or laptop computers or tablets with specifications and settings approved by the
City’s IT Consultant.
o Broadband Internet service and anti-virus software.
The user must notifying their Department Director of any problems related to remote access.
Department Directors should notify the City’s IT consultant immediately when remote access
capabilities need to be removed from a user.

Employee Responsibilities
Use good judgment
Employees are expected to use good judgment in their use of the City’s Technology. Employees are
responsible for the proper use and care of City-owned Technology equipment, and are responsible for
the content of all text, audio or images they place or send using City Technology.
Do not engage in inappropriate uses
Use of Technology must not conflict with the City’s standards, values, or ordinances, or be in any way
inappropriate or illegal. Examples include: adult entertainment, sexually explicit material, political
activities, or material advocating intolerance or disrespect for other people, races or religions, activities
that result in personal gain for a public employee, child pornography, and copying copyrighted
information. No email or other electronic communications may be sent which hide the identity of the
sender or represent the sender as someone else or someone from another organization.
Protect City’s system from viruses
Employees should work to minimize the potential damage viruses may cause. The City provides a virus
protection program for all on premise computers, but employees must be aware of the potential of viruses
from removable media, newly purchased software, email attachments, downloaded files or software,
disks received from other agencies or people. Staff shall immediately notify their supervisor in the event
a virus is found.
Ensure security and provide maintenance
Employees must keep their password(s) confidential and their equipment properly maintained and
secured. This includes:







Logging out or locking devices and equipment when unattended.
Logging off PCs and powering off at the end of their shift to enable maintenance and security
updates.
Not sharing username and passwords.
Proper handling of equipment and hardware.
Performing routine cleaning and maintenance.
Placing laptops and other portable equipment in a secure and climate-controlled area.
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Properly store records
Each employee is required to maintain the home directory of their computer so that it is accessible,
organized, and reasonably understood.
Reasonable personal use
Employees may use Technology for limited, personal use as permitted in this policy, provided that use
does not interfere with or pre-empt City business and is done at appropriate times (breaks, before work,
after work), does not negatively impact systems bandwidth, capabilities or cause a negative impact on
the provision of City services. Examples of activities that require significant bandwidth are: downloading
of software, real-time services (stock market reports, video, audio, and weather reporting services). Only
City staff may use City Technology. Use of City Technology by family members, friends, or others is
strictly prohibited.
Report inappropriate use
Employees should notify their immediate supervisor, Human Resources, or the City Manager upon
learning of any inappropriate or other use that conflicts with this policy.

Data Requests and Litigation
In accordance with the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (MGDPA) (Chapter 13,
Minnesota Statutes), email messages and other data created or received as part of a public
employee's official duties are government data and are subject to requests for review and/or
copying pursuant to the MGDPA. The City may also be asked to provide data as part of litigation
or other legal process. If a government data request is received for email or other electronic files
relating to an employees work for the City, that employee must work with their Department Director
and City Clerk to respond to the request according to the City’s Data Practices Policy or as
otherwise directed by the City Attorney.

Security
Use of City Technology should be in accordance with the security and cybersecurity standards, protocols
and guidelines established and updated from time to time by the City’s IT consultant. The City’s IT
consultant shall work with the City Manager and City Directors to implement such standards, protocols
and guidelines in accordance with current best practices for city governments.

Right to Inspect
Technology used by City employees is property of the City. The City has the right to inspect and make
copies of such Technology, including any files, data, content, settings or other aspect of the Technology.
The City also has the right to inspect and copy the contents of any employee owned equipment that is
being used to conduct City business if there is cause to do so, which may include: requests for data
under the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, investigation of network slowdown, system
hardware or software problems including software license compliance, general system failure, litigation
or potential litigation, suspicion of a crime or violation of policy, employee performance or productivity
problems, a need to perform work or provide a service when the employee is not available, or general
monitoring of use.

Website and Social Media
The City maintains an official website which serves as a portal to City services and information, as well
as an additional communication tool between the City and those it serves. No employee may create or
modify a website or social media account that discusses or portrays the person’s City position, activities,
or City property without prior approval from the person’s Department Director and the City’s Director of
Communication. Employees may list their position at the City and a very brief description of their duties,
as well as posting about matters of public concern.

Page | 4

Page 95 of 327

DRAFT – 4.25.19

Data Management and Privacy
Use of Technology will involve data, including electronic data, that should be stored and retained in
accordance with the City’s records retention schedule. Questions about whether an email or other file
is a government record for purposes of records retention laws, or whether it is considered protected or
private, should be directed to the City Clerk. In general, electronic records and data associated with
City Technology should be well-organized and easy to retrieve.
Users who work with private and/or confidential data, must maintain the confidential or private nature
of such data and protect it from inappropriate disclosure as directed by the City’s IT Consultant and
related policies and procedures.

Harassment or Other Offensive Conduct
All communications conducted through the City’s computer system must be professional and
businesslike. It is a violation of City policy to create, transmit, receive or send any electronic
communications which are obscene, hostile, degrading or otherwise offensive in nature, including but
not limited to any offensive references to any person based on that person’s sex, sexual orientation,
race, age, nationality, political affiliation, disability, religion or membership in any organization. The
City’s Respectful Workplace/Sexual Harassment policy against sexual and other forms of harassment
applies fully to the City’s Technology.

Acknowledgement
I have reviewed this policy and have had an opportunity to ask any questions. I understand that my
failure to follow this policy may result in disciplinary action, including revocation of Technology privileges
or termination. I understand that this acknowledgement will be filed with my personnel records.

Employee Name (Please Print) _______________________________________
Employee Signature ________________________________________________
Department ______________________________________

Date ____________________________________________
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 8.a.
TITLE: Adoption of Resolution 19-2019 Awarding the Sale of $2,110,000 General Obligation Improvement
Bonds, Series 2019A
PROPOSED MOTION: To Adopt Resolution 19-2019
PREPARED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
REVIEWED BY: N/A
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends adoption of the attached resolution awarding the sale of General Obligation Improvements
Bonds in order to finance the construction of the Wayzata Boulevard and Superior Boulevard intersection
project.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
The total cost of the project, including financing, is $2,110,000. This includes previous design work,
construction, and inspections. This will be entirely assessed to Wayzata Bay Senior Housing, the developer of
the Promenade project.
BACKGROUND:
At its April 2nd meeting, the City Council reviewed a presale report and ultimately adopted Resolution 2019-16
Providing for the Sale of $2,110,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2019A.
Since then, the City held a bond rating call in which the City's AAA bond rating, the highest a municipality can
achieve, was maintained.
The next and final step in this process to award the sale of the bonds. Attached is a draft resolution awarding
the sale. The actual sale will take place on May 7, so, an updated resolution will be presented at the meeting
and Stacie Kvilvang, of Ehlers and Associates, will be in attendance to present the results.
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Resolution 19-2019
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CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES RELATING TO
$2,110,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019A
Issuer: City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Governing Body: City Council
Kind, date, time and place of meeting: A regular meeting, held on May 7, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., at
the City Hall in Wayzata, Minnesota.
Councilmembers present:
Councilmembers absent:
Documents Attached:
Minutes of said meeting (pages):
RESOLUTION NO. 19-2019
RESOLUTION RELATING TO $2,110,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION
IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019A; AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE, AWARDING THE SALE, FIXING THE FORM AND
DETAILS, PROVIDING FOR THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY
THEREOF AND THE SECURITY THEREFOR AND LEVYING AD
VALOREM TAXES FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF
I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting recording officer of the public
corporation issuing the obligations referred to in the title of this certificate, certify that the
documents attached hereto, as described above, have been carefully compared with the original
records of said corporation in my legal custody, from which they have been transcribed; that said
documents are a correct and complete transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the governing body
of said corporation, and correct and complete copies of all resolutions and other actions taken and
of all documents approved by the governing body at said meeting, so far as they relate to said
obligations; and that said meeting was duly held by the governing body at the time and place and
was attended throughout by the members indicated above, pursuant to call and notice of such
meeting given as required by law.
WITNESS my hand officially as such recording officer this ____ day of May, 2019.
(SEAL)
Jeffrey Dahl, City Manager
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The City Manager reported that [_______] ([__]) sealed proposals for the purchase of the
$2,110,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2019A were received prior to
[11:00 A.M.], Central Time on May 7, 2019, pursuant to the Preliminary Official Statement
distributed to potential purchasers of the Bonds by Ehlers & Associates, Inc., municipal advisors
to the City. The proposals have been publicly opened, read and tabulated, and the terms of each
proposal have been determined to be as follows:
(See Attached)
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Councilmember _________________ introduced the following resolution (the
“Resolution”) and moved its adoption, which motion was seconded by Councilmember
_________________:
RESOLUTION NO. 19-2019
RESOLUTION RELATING TO $2,110,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION
IMPROVEMENT BONDS, SERIES 2019A; AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE, AWARDING THE SALE, FIXING THE FORM AND
DETAILS, PROVIDING FOR THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY
THEREOF AND THE SECURITY THEREFOR AND LEVYING AD
VALOREM TAXES FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF
BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council (the “Council”) of the City of Wayzata, Minnesota
(the “City”), as follows:
SECTION 1. AUTHORIZATION AND SALE.
1.01. Authorization. This Council has heretofore ordered various street improvement
projects including the reconstruction and realignment of the intersection of Wayzata and Superior
Boulevards, along with reconstruction of Superior Boulevard (together, the “Improvements”), to
be constructed within the City under and pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429 (the “Act”).
Pursuant a resolution adopted April 2, 2019, this Council determined to issue and sell $2,110,000
principal amount of General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series 2019A, of the City (the
“Bonds”) to defray a portion of the expense incurred and estimated to be incurred by the City in
making the Improvements, including every item of cost of the kinds authorized in Minnesota
Statutes, Section 475.65. The remaining costs of the Improvements, if any, will be paid from City
funds and from interest earnings on proceeds of the Bonds.
1.02. Sale of Bonds. The City has retained Ehlers & Associates, Inc., an independent
municipal advisor (“Ehlers”), to assist the City in connection with the sale of the Bonds. The
Bonds are being sold pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.60, Subdivision 2, paragraph
(9), without meeting the requirements for public sale under Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.60,
Subdivision 1. Pursuant to the Terms of Proposal and the Official Statement prepared on behalf
of the City by Ehlers, sealed proposals for the purchase of the Bonds were received at or before
the time specified for receipt of proposals. The proposals have been opened, publicly read and
considered, and the purchase price, interest rates and net interest cost under the terms of each
proposal have been determined. The most favorable proposal received is that of [PURCHASER],
of [___________, ___________] (the “Purchaser”), to purchase the Bonds at a price of
$[___________], the Bonds to bear interest at the rates set forth in Section 2.02.
1.03. Award. The sale of the Bonds is hereby awarded to the Purchaser, and the Mayor
and City Manager are hereby authorized and directed to execute a contract on behalf of the City
for the sale of the Bonds in accordance with the Terms of Proposal. The good faith deposit of the
Purchaser shall be retained and deposited by the City until the Bonds have been delivered and shall
be deducted from the purchase price paid at settlement.
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SECTION 2. BOND TERMS; REGISTRATION; EXECUTION AND DELIVERY.
2.01. Issuance of Bonds. All acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution and
laws of the State of Minnesota and City Charter to be done, to exist, to happen and to be performed
prior to the issuance of the Bonds have been done, do exist, have happened, and have been
performed, wherefore it is now necessary for this Council to establish the form and terms of the
Bonds, to provide for the security thereof, and to issue the Bonds forthwith.
2.02. Maturities, Interest Rates, Denominations, Payment. The Bonds shall bear a date of
original issue of May 30, 2019, shall be issuable in the denomination of $5,000 each or any integral
multiple thereof, shall mature on February 1 in the years and amounts set forth below, and Bonds
maturing in such years and amounts shall bear interest from the date of original issue until paid or
duly called for redemption at the rates per annum shown opposite such years and amounts as
follows:
Year

Amount

Rate

Year

2021
2022
2023
2024
2025

Amount

Rate

2026
2027
2028
2029
2030

[REVISE MATURITY SCHEDULE FOR ANY TERM BONDS]
The Bonds shall be issuable only in fully registered form. The interest thereon and, upon surrender
of each Bond, the principal amount thereof shall be payable by check or draft issued by the
Registrar described herein, provided that so long as the Bonds are registered in the name of a
securities depository, or a nominee thereof, in accordance with Section 2.08 hereof, principal and
interest shall be payable in accordance with the operational arrangements of the securities
depository.
2.03. Dates; Interest Payment Dates. Upon initial delivery of the Bonds pursuant to
Section 2.07 and upon any subsequent transfer or exchange pursuant to Section 2.06, the date of
authentication shall be noted on each Bond so delivered, exchanged or transferred. Interest on the
Bonds shall be payable on February 1 and August 1 in each year, commencing February 1, 2020,
each such date being referred to herein as an Interest Payment Date, to the persons in whose names
the Bonds are registered on the Bond Register, as hereinafter defined, at the Registrar’s close of
business on the first day of the calendar month in which such Interest Payment Date occurs,
whether or not such day is a business day. Interest shall be computed on the basis of a 360-day
year composed of twelve 30-day months.
2.04. Redemption. Bonds maturing on February 1, 2028 and later years shall be subject
to redemption and prepayment at the option of the City, in whole or in part, in such order of
maturity dates as the City may select and, within a maturity, by lot as selected by the Registrar (or,
if applicable, by the bond depository in accordance with its customary procedures) in integral
2
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multiples of $5,000, on February 1, 2027, and on any date thereafter, at a price equal to the
principal amount thereof and accrued interest to the date of redemption. The City Manager shall
cause notice of the call for redemption thereof to be published if and as required by law, and at
least thirty (30) and not more than sixty (60) days prior to the designated redemption date, shall
cause notice of call for redemption to be mailed, by first class mail, to the Registrar and registered
holders of any Bonds to be redeemed at their addresses as they appear on the Bond Register
described in Section 2.06 hereof, provided that notice shall be given to any securities depository
in accordance with its operational arrangements. No defect in or failure to give such notice of
redemption shall affect the validity of proceedings for the redemption of any Bond not affected by
such defect or failure. Official notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, the Bonds or
portions of Bonds so to be redeemed shall, on the redemption date, become due and payable at the
redemption price therein specified and from and after such date (unless the City shall default in
the payment of the redemption price) such Bonds or portions of Bonds shall cease to bear interest.
Upon partial redemption of any Bond, a new Bond or Bonds will be delivered to the owner without
charge, representing the remaining principal amount outstanding.
[COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS IF THERE ARE TERM BONDS ADD ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS IF THERE ARE MORE THAN TWO TERM BONDS]
[Bonds maturing on February 1, 20__ and 20__ (the “Term Bonds”) shall be subject to
mandatory redemption prior to maturity pursuant to the sinking fund requirements of this
Section 2.04 at a redemption price equal to the stated principal amount thereof plus interest accrued
thereon to the redemption date, without premium. The Registrar shall select for redemption, by
lot or other manner deemed fair, on February 1 in each of the following years the following stated
principal amounts of such Bonds:
Year

Principal Amount

The remaining $_______________ stated principal amount of such Bonds shall be paid at
maturity on February 1, 20__.
Year

Principal Amount

The remaining $_______________ stated principal amount of such Bonds shall be paid at
maturity on February 1, 20__.
Notice of redemption shall be given as provided in the preceding paragraph.]
2.05. Appointment of Initial Registrar. The City hereby appoints Bond Trust Services
Corporation, in Roseville, Minnesota, as the initial bond registrar, transfer agent and paying agent
(the “Registrar”). The Mayor and City Manager are authorized to execute and deliver, on behalf
3
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of the City, a contract with the Registrar. Upon merger or consolidation of the Registrar with
another corporation, if the resulting corporation is a bank or trust company organized under the
laws of the United States or one of its states and authorized by law to conduct such business, such
corporation shall be authorized to act as successor Registrar. The City agrees to pay the reasonable
and customary charges of the Registrar for the services performed. The City reserves the right to
remove the Registrar, effective upon not less than thirty (30) days’ written notice and upon the
appointment and acceptance of a successor Registrar, in which event the predecessor Registrar
shall deliver all cash and Bonds in its possession to the successor Registrar and shall deliver the
Bond Register to the successor Registrar.
2.06. Registration. The City shall appoint, and shall maintain, a bond registrar, transfer
agent and paying agent (the Registrar). The effect of registration and the rights and duties of the
City and the Registrar with respect thereto shall be as follows:
(a)
Register. The Registrar shall keep at its principal corporate trust office a
bond register in which the Registrar shall provide for the registration of ownership of
Bonds and the registration of transfers and exchanges of Bonds entitled to be registered,
transferred or exchanged.
(b)
Transfer of Bonds. Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond duly endorsed
by the registered owner thereof or accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form
satisfactory to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner thereof or by an
attorney duly authorized by the registered owner in writing, the Registrar shall authenticate
and deliver, in the name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Bonds
of a like aggregate principal amount and maturity, as requested by the transferor. The
Registrar may, however, close the books for registration of any transfer after the fifteenth
day of the month preceding each interest payment date and until such interest payment
date.
(c)
Exchange of Bonds. Whenever any Bond is surrendered by the registered
owner for exchange, the Registrar shall authenticate and deliver one or more new Bonds
of a like aggregate principal amount and maturity, as requested by the registered owner or
the owner’s attorney duly authorized in writing.
(d)
Cancellation. All Bonds surrendered upon any transfer or exchange shall
be promptly cancelled by the Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City.
(e)
Improper or Unauthorized Transfer. When any Bond is presented to the
Registrar for transfer, the Registrar may refuse to transfer the same until it is satisfied that
the endorsement on such Bond or separate instrument of transfer is legally authorized. The
Registrar shall incur no liability for its refusal, in good faith, to make transfers which it, in
its judgment, deems improper or unauthorized.
(f)
Persons Deemed Owners. The City and the Registrar may treat the person
in whose name any Bond is at any time registered in the bond register as the absolute owner
of such Bond, whether such Bond shall be overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving
payment of, or on account of, the principal of and interest on such Bond and for all other
4
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purposes, and all such payments so made to any such registered owner or upon the owner’s
order shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability of the City upon such
Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.
(g)
Taxes, Fees and Charges. For every transfer or exchange of Bonds (except
for an exchange upon a partial redemption of a Bond), the Registrar may impose a charge
upon the owner thereof sufficient to reimburse the Registrar for any tax, fee or other
governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such transfer or exchange.
(h)
Mutilated, Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Bonds. In case any Bond shall become
mutilated or be lost, stolen or destroyed, the Registrar shall deliver a new Bond of like
amount, number, maturity date and tenor in exchange and substitution for and upon
cancellation of any such mutilated Bond or in lieu of and in substitution for any such Bond
lost, stolen or destroyed, upon the payment of the reasonable expenses and charges of the
Registrar in connection therewith; and, in the case of a Bond lost, stolen or destroyed, upon
filing with the Registrar of evidence satisfactory to it that such Bond was lost, stolen or
destroyed, and of the ownership thereof, and upon furnishing to the Registrar of an
appropriate bond or indemnity in form, substance and amount satisfactory to it, in which
both the City and the Registrar shall be named as obligees. All Bonds so surrendered to
the Registrar shall be cancelled by it and evidence of such cancellation shall be given to
the City. If the mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed Bond has already matured or been called
for redemption in accordance with its terms, it shall not be necessary to issue a new Bond
prior to payment.
2.07. Execution, Authentication and Delivery. The Bonds shall be prepared under the
direction of the City Manager and shall be executed on behalf of the City by the signatures of the
Mayor and the City Manager. In case any officer whose signature shall appear on the Bonds shall
cease to be such officer before the delivery of any Bond, such signature shall nevertheless be valid
and sufficient for all purposes, the same as if such officer had remained in office until delivery.
Notwithstanding such execution, no Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or entitled
to any security or benefit under this resolution unless and until a certificate of authentication on
the Bond has been duly executed by the manual signature of an authorized representative of the
Registrar. Certificates of authentication on different Bonds need not be signed by the same
representative. The executed certificate of authentication on each Bond shall be conclusive
evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered under this resolution. When the Bonds have
been so executed and authenticated, they shall be delivered by the City Manager to the purchaser
thereof upon payment of the purchase price in accordance with the contract of sale heretofore made
and executed, and the purchaser shall not be obligated to see to the application of the purchase
price.
2.08. Securities Depository. (a) For purposes of this Section the following terms shall
have the following meanings:
“Beneficial Owner” shall mean, whenever used with respect to a Bond, the person in whose
name such Bond is recorded as the beneficial owner of such Bond by a Participant on the records
of such Participant, or such person’s subrogee.
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“Cede & Co.” shall mean Cede & Co., the nominee of DTC, and any successor nominee
of DTC with respect to the Bonds.
“DTC” shall mean The Depository Trust Company of New York, New York.
“Participant” shall mean any broker-dealer, bank or other financial institution for which
DTC holds Bonds as securities depository.
“Representation Letter” shall mean the Representation Letter from the City to DTC.
(b)
The Bonds shall be initially issued as separately authenticated fully registered
bonds, and one Bond shall be issued in the principal amount of each stated maturity of the Bonds.
Upon initial issuance, the ownership of such Bonds shall be registered in the bond register in the
name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC. The Registrar and the City may treat DTC (or its
nominee) as the sole and exclusive owner of the Bonds registered in its name for the purposes of
payment of the principal of or interest on the Bonds, selecting the Bonds or portions thereof to be
redeemed, if any, giving any notice permitted or required to be given to registered owners of Bonds
under this resolution, registering the transfer of Bonds, and for all other purposes whatsoever; and
neither the Registrar nor the City shall be affected by any notice to the contrary. Neither the
Registrar nor the City shall have any responsibility or obligation to any Participant, any person
claiming a beneficial ownership interest in the Bonds under or through DTC or any Participant, or
any other person which is not shown on the bond register as being a registered owner of any Bonds,
with respect to the accuracy of any records maintained by DTC or any Participant, with respect to
the payment by DTC or any Participant of any amount with respect to the principal of or interest
on the Bonds, with respect to any notice which is permitted or required to be given to owners of
Bonds under this resolution, with respect to the selection by DTC or any Participant of any person
to receive payment in the event of a partial redemption of the Bonds, or with respect to any consent
given or other action taken by DTC as registered owner of the Bonds. So long as any Bond is
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, the Registrar shall pay all principal of
and interest on such Bond, and shall give all notices with respect to such Bond, only to Cede &
Co. in accordance with the Representation Letter, and all such payments shall be valid and
effective to fully satisfy and discharge the City’s obligations with respect to the principal of and
interest on the Bonds to the extent of the sum or sums so paid. No person other than DTC shall
receive an authenticated Bond for each separate stated maturity evidencing the obligation of the
City to make payments of principal and interest. Upon delivery by DTC to the Registrar of written
notice to the effect that DTC has determined to substitute a new nominee in place of Cede & Co.,
the Bonds will be transferable to such new nominee in accordance with paragraph (e) hereof.
(c)
In the event the City determines that it is in the best interest of the Beneficial
Owners that they be able to obtain Bonds in the form of bond certificates, the City may notify DTC
and the Registrar, whereupon DTC shall notify the Participants of the availability through DTC of
Bonds in the form of certificates. In such event, the Bonds will be transferable in accordance with
paragraph (e) hereof. DTC may determine to discontinue providing its services with respect to the
Bonds at any time by giving notice to the City and the Registrar and discharging its responsibilities
with respect thereto under applicable law. In such event the Bonds will be transferable in
accordance with paragraph (e) hereof.
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(d)
The execution and delivery of the Representation Letter to DTC, if not previously
filed with DTC, by the Mayor or City Manager is hereby authorized and directed.
(e)
In the event that any transfer or exchange of Bonds is permitted under paragraph
(b) or (c) hereof, such transfer or exchange shall be accomplished upon receipt by the Registrar of
the Bonds to be transferred or exchanged and appropriate instruments of transfer to the permitted
transferee in accordance with the provisions of this resolution. In the event Bonds in the form of
certificates are issued to owners other than Cede & Co., its successor as nominee for DTC as owner
of all the Bonds, or another securities depository as owner of all the Bonds, the provisions of this
resolution shall also apply to all matters relating thereto, including, without limitation, the printing
of such Bonds in the form of physical certificates and the method of payment of principal of and
interest on such Bonds in the form of physical certificates.
2.09. Form of Bonds. The Bonds shall be prepared in substantially the form found at
Exhibit A hereto.
SECTION 3. USE OF PROCEEDS.
3.01. General Obligation Bonds, Series 2019A Construction Fund. There is hereby created
a special bookkeeping fund to be designated as the “General Obligation Bonds, Series 2019A
Construction Fund” (the “Construction Fund”), to be held and administered by the City Manager
separate and apart from all other funds of the City. The City appropriates to the Construction Fund
(a) [_________] from the proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, and (b) all collections of special
assessments levied for the Improvements until completion and payment of all costs of the
Improvements. The Construction Fund shall be used solely to defray expenses of the
Improvements, including but not limited to the transfer to the Bond Fund, created in Section 3.02
hereof, of amounts sufficient for the payment of interest and principal, if any, due upon the Bonds
prior to the completion and payment of all costs of the Improvements and the payment of the
expenses incurred by the City in connection with the issuance of the Bonds. Upon completion and
payment of all costs of the Improvements, but in any event no later than May 30, 2022, any balance
of the proceeds of Bonds remaining in the Construction Fund may be used to pay the cost, in whole
or in part, of any other improvements instituted pursuant to the Act, as directed by the City Council,
or otherwise duly authorized, but any balance of such proceeds not so used shall be credited and
paid to the Bond Fund.
3.02. General Obligation Bonds, Series 2019A Bond Fund. So long as any of the Bonds
are outstanding and any principal of or interest thereon unpaid, the City Manager shall maintain a
separate and special bookkeeping fund designated “General Obligation Bonds, Series 2019A Bond
Fund” (the “Bond Fund”) to be used for no purpose other than the payment of the principal of and
interest on the Bonds and on such other improvement bonds of the City as have been or may be
directed to be paid therefrom. The City irrevocably appropriates to the Bond Fund (a) the
collections of special assessments and other funds to be credited and paid thereto in accordance
with the provisions of Section 3.01, (b) any taxes levied in accordance with this resolution, (c) all
income derived from the investment of amounts on hand in the Bond Fund, and (d) all such other
moneys as shall be received and appropriated to the Bond Fund from time to time. If the balance
in the Bond Fund is at any time insufficient to pay all interest and principal then due on all bonds
payable therefrom, the payment shall be made from any fund of the City which is available for that
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purpose, subject to reimbursement from the Bond Fund when the balance therein is sufficient, and
the Council covenants and agrees that it will each year levy a sufficient amount to take care of any
accumulated or anticipated deficiency, which levy is not subject to any constitutional or statutory
tax limitation.
There are hereby established two accounts in the Bond Fund, designated as the “Debt
Service Account” and the “Surplus Account.” All money appropriated or to be deposited in the
Bond Fund shall be deposited as received into the Debt Service Account. On each February 1, the
City Manager shall determine the amount on hand in the Debt Service Account. If such amount
is in excess of one-twelfth of the debt service payable from the Bond Fund in the immediately
preceding 12 months, the City Manager shall promptly transfer the amount in excess to the Surplus
Account. The City appropriates to the Surplus Account any amounts to be transferred thereto
from the Debt Service Account as herein provided and all income derived from the investment of
amounts on hand in the Surplus Account. If at any time the amount on hand in the Debt Service
Account is insufficient to meet the requirements of the Bond Fund, the City Manager shall transfer
to the Debt Service Account amounts on hand in the Surplus Account to the extent necessary to
cure such deficiency.
If the balance in the Bond Fund is at any time insufficient to pay all interest and principal
then due on all Bonds payable therefrom, the payment shall be made from any fund of the City
which is available for that purpose, subject to reimbursement from the Surplus Account when the
balance therein is sufficient, and the City covenants and agrees that it will each year levy a
sufficient amount of ad valorem taxes to take care of any accumulated or anticipated deficiency,
which levy is not subject to any constitutional or statutory limitation.
SECTION 4. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. The City hereby covenants and agrees that for
payment of the cost of each of the Improvements it will do and perform all acts and things
necessary for the full and valid levy of special assessments against all assessable lots, tracts and
parcels of land benefited thereby and located within the area proposed to be assessed therefor,
based upon the benefits received by each such lot, tract or parcel, in an aggregate principal amount
not less than twenty percent (20%) of the cost of the Improvements. In the event that any such
assessment shall be at any time held invalid with respect to any lot, piece or parcel of land, due to
any error, defect or irregularity in any action or proceeding taken or to be taken by the City or this
Council or any of the City’s officers or employees, either in the making of such assessment or in
the performance of any condition precedent thereto, the City and this Council hereby covenant and
agree that they will forthwith do all such further acts and take all such further proceedings as may
be required by law to make such assessments a valid and binding lien upon such property.
SECTION 5. PLEDGE OF TAXING POWERS. For the prompt and full payment of the
principal of and interest on the Bonds as such payments respectively become due, the full faith,
credit and unlimited taxing powers of the City shall be and are hereby irrevocably pledged. In
order to produce aggregate amounts which, together with the collections of other amounts as set
forth in Section 3.02, will produce amounts not less than 5% in excess of the amounts needed to
meet when due the principal and interest payments on the Bonds, ad valorem taxes are hereby
levied on all taxable property in the City, the taxes to be levied and collected in the following years
and amounts:
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Levy Years

Collection Years

Amount

See attached schedules

The taxes shall be irrepealable as long as any of the Bonds are outstanding and unpaid,
provided that the City reserves the right and power to reduce the tax levies from other legally
available funds, in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61.
SECTION 6 DEFEASANCE. When all of the Bonds have been discharged as provided
in this section, all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution to the holders of
the Bonds shall cease. The City may discharge its obligations with respect to any Bonds which
are due on any date by depositing with the paying agent on or before that date a sum sufficient for
the payment thereof in full; or, if any Bond should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be
discharged by depositing with the paying agent a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full
with interest accrued to the date of such deposit. The City may also at any time discharge its
obligations with respect to any Bonds, subject to the provisions of law now or hereafter authorizing
and regulating such action, by depositing irrevocably in escrow, with a bank or trust company
qualified by law as an escrow agent for this purpose, cash or securities which are general
obligations of the United States or securities of United States agencies which are authorized by
law to be so deposited, bearing interest payable at such time and at such rates and maturing on
such dates as shall be required, without reinvestment, to pay all principal and interest to become
due thereon to maturity.
SECTION 7. TAX COVENANTS; ARBITRAGE MATTERS AND CONTINUING
DISCLOSURE.
7.01. General Tax Covenant. The City covenants and agrees with the holders from time
to time of the Bonds that it will not take or permit to be taken by any of its officers, employees or
agents any action which would cause the interest on the Bonds to become subject to taxation under
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code), and Regulations promulgated
thereunder (the Regulations), as such are enacted or promulgated and in effect on the date of issue
of the Bonds, and covenants to take any and all actions within its powers to ensure that the interest
on the Bonds will not become subject to taxation under such Code and Regulations. The
Improvements and any other improvements financed pursuant to Section 3.01 will be owned and
maintained by the City and available for use by members of the general public on a substantially
equal basis. The City shall not enter into any lease, use or other agreement with any nongovernmental person relating to the use of such improvements or security for the payment of the
Bonds which might cause the Bonds to be considered “private activity bonds” or “private loan
bonds” within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code.
7.02. Arbitrage Certification. The Mayor and City Manager, being the officers of the City
charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds pursuant to this resolution, are authorized
and directed to execute and deliver to the Purchaser a certificate in accordance with the provisions
of Section 148 of the Code, and Section 1.148-2(b)(2) of the Regulations, stating the facts and
estimates in existence on the date of issue and delivery of the Bonds which make it reasonable to
9
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expect that the proceeds of the Bonds will not be used in a manner that would cause the Bonds to
be arbitrage bonds within the meaning of said Code and Regulations.
7.03. Arbitrage Rebate. The City acknowledges that the Bonds may be subject to the
rebate requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code. The City covenants and agrees to retain such
records, make such determinations, file such reports and documents and pay such amounts at such
times as are required under said Section 148(f) and applicable Regulations to preserve the
exclusion of interest on the Bonds from gross income for federal income tax purposes, unless the
Bonds qualify for an exception from the rebate requirement pursuant to one of the spending
exceptions set forth in Section 1.148-7 of the Regulations and no “gross proceeds” of the Bonds
(other than amounts constituting a “bona fide debt service fund”) arise during or after the
expenditure of the original proceeds thereof.
7.04. Qualified Tax Exempt Obligations. The Bonds are designated as “qualified taxexempt obligations” for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code relating to the disallowance of
interest expense for financial institutions, and this Council hereby finds that the reasonably
anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations which are not private activity bonds (not treating
qualified 501(c)(3) bonds under Section 145 of the Code as private activity bonds for the purpose
of this representation) which will be issued by the City and all subordinate entities during calendar
year 2019 does not exceed $10,000,000.
7.05. Reimbursement. The City certifies that the proceeds of the Bonds will not be used
by the City to reimburse itself for any expenditure with respect to the financed facilities which the
City paid or will have paid more than 60 days prior to the issuance of the Bonds unless, with
respect to such prior expenditures, the City shall have made a declaration of official intent which
complies with the provisions of Section 1.150-2 of the Regulations, provided that a declaration of
official intent shall not be required (i) with respect to certain de minimis expenditures, if any, with
respect to the financed facilities meeting the requirements of Section 1.150-2(f)(1) of the
Regulations, or (ii) with respect to “preliminary expenditures” for the financed facilities as defined
in Section 1.150-2(f)(2) of the Regulations, including engineering or architectural expenses and
similar preparatory expenses, which in the aggregate do not exceed 20% of the “issue price” of the
Bonds.
7.06. Continuing Disclosure. (a) Purpose and Beneficiaries. To provide for the public
availability of certain information relating to the Bonds and the security therefor and to permit the
Purchaser and other participating underwriters in the primary offering of the Bonds to comply with
amendments to Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the SEC under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(17 C.F.R. § 240.15c2-12), relating to continuing disclosure (as in effect and interpreted from time
to time, the “Rule”), which will enhance the marketability of the Bonds, the City hereby makes
the following covenants and agreements for the benefit of the Owners (as hereinafter defined) from
time to time of the Outstanding Bonds. The City is the only obligated person in respect of the
Bonds within the meaning of the Rule for purposes of identifying the entities in respect of which
continuing disclosure must be made. If the City fails to comply with any provisions of this section,
any person aggrieved thereby, including the Owners of any Outstanding Bonds, may take whatever
action at law or in equity may appear necessary or appropriate to enforce performance and
observance of any agreement or covenant contained in this section, including an action for a writ
of mandamus or specific performance. Direct, indirect, consequential and punitive damages shall
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not be recoverable for any default hereunder to the extent permitted by law. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary contained herein, in no event shall a default under this section constitute
a default under the Bonds or under any other provision of this resolution. As used in this section,
Owner or Bondowner means, in respect of a Bond, the registered owner or owners thereof
appearing in the bond register maintained by the Registrar or any Beneficial Owner (as hereinafter
defined) thereof, if such Beneficial Owner provides to the Registrar evidence of such beneficial
ownership in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Registrar. As used herein,
“Beneficial Owner” means, in respect of a Bond, any person or entity which (i) has the power,
directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, such Bond
(including persons or entities holding Bonds through nominees, depositories or other
intermediaries), or (ii) is treated as the owner of the Bond for federal income tax purposes.
(b)
Information To Be Disclosed. The City will provide, in the manner set forth in
subsection (c) hereof, either directly or indirectly through an agent designated by the City, the
following information at the following times:
(1)

on or before twelve (12) months after the end of each fiscal year of the City,
commencing with the fiscal year ending December 31, 2018, the following
financial information and operating data in respect of the City (the “Disclosure
Information”):
(A)

the audited financial statements of the City for such fiscal year, prepared in
accordance with the governmental accounting standards promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board or as otherwise provided under
Minnesota law, as in effect from time to time, or, if and to the extent such
financial statements have not been prepared in accordance with such
generally accepted accounting principles for reasons beyond the reasonable
control of the City, noting the discrepancies therefrom and the effect
thereof, and certified as to accuracy and completeness in all material
respects by the fiscal officer of the City; and

(B)

to the extent not included in the financial statements referred to in paragraph
(A) hereof, the information for such fiscal year or for the period most
recently available of the type contained in the Official Statement under
headings: Current Property Valuations, Direct Debt, Tax Levies and
Collections,
US
Census
Data/Population
Trend,
and
Employment/Unemployment Data, which information may be unaudited.

Notwithstanding the foregoing paragraph, if the audited financial statements are not
available by the date specified, the City shall provide on or before such date unaudited financial
statements in the format required for the audited financial statements as part of the Disclosure
Information and, within 10 days after the receipt thereof, the City shall provide the audited
financial statements. Any or all of the Disclosure Information may be incorporated by reference,
if it is updated as required hereby, from other documents, including official statements, which have
been submitted to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (“MSRB”) through its Electronic
Municipal Market Access System (“EMMA”) or to the SEC. If the document incorporated by
reference is a final official statement, it must be available from the MSRB. The City shall clearly
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identify in the Disclosure Information each document so incorporated by reference. If any part of
the Disclosure Information can no longer be generated because the operations of the City have
materially changed or been discontinued, such Disclosure Information need no longer be provided
if the City includes in the Disclosure Information a statement to such effect, provided, however, if
such operations have been replaced by other City operations in respect of which data is not
included in the Disclosure Information and the City determines that certain specified data
regarding such replacement operations would be a Material Fact (as defined in paragraph (2)
hereof), then, from and after such determination, the Disclosure Information shall include such
additional specified data regarding the replacement operations. If the Disclosure Information is
changed or this section is amended as permitted by this paragraph (b)(1) or subsection (d), then
the City shall include in the next Disclosure Information to be delivered hereunder, to the extent
necessary, an explanation of the reasons for the amendment and the effect of any change in the
type of financial information or operating data provided.
(2)

In a timely manner not in excess of ten business days after the occurrence of the
event, notice of the occurrence of any of the following events (each, a “Material
Fact”):
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)

(G)
(H)
(I)
(J)
(K)
(L)
(M)

(N)
(O)

Principal and interest payment delinquencies;
Non-payment related defaults, if material;
Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties;
Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties;
Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;
Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of
proposed or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue
(IRS Form 5701-TEB), or other material notices or determinations with
respect to the tax status of the security, or other material events affecting
the tax status of the security;
Modifications to rights of security holders, if material;
Bond calls, if material, and tender offers;
Defeasances;
Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the
securities, if material;
Rating changes;
Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the obligated
person;
The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an
obligated person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the
obligated person, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry
into a definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination
of a definitive agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant
to its terms, if material;
Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of
a trustee, if material;
Incurrence of a financial obligation of the obligated person, if material, or
agreement to covenants, events of default, remedies, priority rights, or other
12
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(P)

similar terms of a financial obligation of the obligated person, any of which
affect security holders, if material; and
Default, event of acceleration, termination event, modification of terms, or
other similar events under the terms of a financial obligation of the obligated
person, any of which reflect financial difficulties.

As used herein, for those events that must be reported if material, an event is “material” if
it is an event as to which a substantial likelihood exists that a reasonably prudent investor would
attach importance thereto in deciding to buy, hold or sell a Bond or, if not disclosed, would
significantly alter the total information otherwise available to an investor from the Official
Statement, information disclosed hereunder or information generally available to the public.
Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, an event is also “material” if it is an event that would be
deemed material for purposes of the purchase, holding or sale of a Bond within the meaning of
applicable federal securities laws, as interpreted at the time of discovery of the occurrence of the
event.
For the purposes of the event identified in (L) hereinabove, the event is considered to occur
when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer for
an obligated person in a proceeding under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding
under state or federal law in which a court or governmental authority has assumed jurisdiction over
substantially all of the assets or business of the obligated person, or if such jurisdiction has been
assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in possession but subject
to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental authority, or the entry of an order
confirming a plan of reorganization, arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental
authority having supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the
obligated person.
(3)

In a timely manner, notice of the occurrence of any of the following events or
conditions:
(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)

the failure of the City to provide the Disclosure Information required under
paragraph (b)(1) at the time specified thereunder;
the amendment or supplementing of this section pursuant to subsection (d),
together with a copy of such amendment or supplement and any explanation
provided by the City under subsection (d)(2);
the termination of the obligations of the City under this section pursuant to
subsection (d);
any change in the accounting principles pursuant to which the financial
statements constituting a portion of the Disclosure Information are
prepared; and
any change in the fiscal year of the City.

(c) Manner of Disclosure.
(1)

The City agrees to make available to the MSRB through EMMA, in an electronic
format as prescribed by the MSRB, the information described in subsection (b).
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(2)

All documents provided to the MSRB pursuant to this subsection (c) shall be
accompanied by identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB from time to
time.

(d) Term; Amendments; Interpretation.
(1)

The covenants of the City in this section shall remain in effect so long as any Bonds
are Outstanding. Notwithstanding the preceding sentence, however, the obligations
of the City under this section shall terminate and be without further effect as of any
date on which the City delivers to the Registrar an opinion of Bond Counsel to the
effect that, because of legislative action or final judicial or administrative actions
or proceedings, the failure of the City to comply with the requirements of this
section will not cause participating underwriters in the primary offering of the
Bonds to be in violation of the Rule or other applicable requirements of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, or any statutes or laws successory
thereto or amendatory thereof.

(2)

This section (and the form and requirements of the Disclosure Information) may be
amended or supplemented by the City from time to time, without notice to (except
as provided in paragraph (c)(3) hereof) or the consent of the Owners of any Bonds,
by a resolution of this Council filed in the office of the recording officer of the City
accompanied by an opinion of Bond Counsel, who may rely on certificates of the
City and others and the opinion may be subject to customary qualifications, to the
effect that: (i) such amendment or supplement (a) is made in connection with a
change in circumstances that arises from a change in law or regulation or a change
in the identity, nature or status of the City or the type of operations conducted by
the City, or (b) is required by, or better complies with, the provisions of paragraph
(b)(5) of the Rule; (ii) this section as so amended or supplemented would have
complied with the requirements of paragraph (b)(5) of the Rule at the time of the
primary offering of the Bonds, giving effect to any change in circumstances
applicable under clause (i)(a) and assuming that the Rule as in effect and interpreted
at the time of the amendment or supplement was in effect at the time of the primary
offering; and (iii) such amendment or supplement does not materially impair the
interests of the Bondowners under the Rule.
If the Disclosure Information is so amended, the City agrees to provide,
contemporaneously with the effectiveness of such amendment, an explanation of
the reasons for the amendment and the effect, if any, of the change in the type of
financial information or operating data being provided hereunder.

(3)

This section is entered into to comply with the continuing disclosure provisions of
the Rule and should be construed so as to satisfy the requirements of paragraph
(b)(5) of the Rule.

SECTION 8. CERTIFICATION OF PROCEEDINGS.
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8.01. Registration. The City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to file a certified
copy of this resolution with the County Auditor of Hennepin County, together with such other
information as he shall require, and to obtain from the County Auditor a certificate that the Bonds
have been entered on his bond register and that the tax required for the payment thereof has been
levied and filed as required by law.
8.02. Certification of Proceedings. The officers of the City and the County Auditor of
Hennepin County are hereby authorized and directed to prepare and furnish to the Purchaser, and
to Dorsey & Whitney LLP, Bond Counsel, certified copies of all proceedings and records of the
City, and such other affidavits, certificates and information as may be required to show the facts
relating to the legality and marketability of the Bonds as the same appear from the books and
records under their custody and control or as otherwise known to them, and all such certified
copies, certificates and affidavits, including any heretofore furnished, shall be deemed
representations of the City as to the facts recited therein.
8.03. Official Statement. The Official Statement relating to the Bonds, prepared and
distributed on behalf of the City by Ehlers & Associates, Inc., is hereby approved. The officers of
the City are hereby authorized and directed to execute such certificates as may be appropriate
concerning the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of the Official Statement.
8.04. Authorization of Payment of Certain Costs of Issuance of the Bonds. The City
authorizes the Purchaser to forward the amount of Bond proceeds allocable to the payment of
issuance expenses to Old National Bank on the closing date for further distribution as directed by
the City’s municipal advisor, Ehlers & Associates, Inc.

Mayor
Attest:

City Manager

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by Member
________________, and upon vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:

and the following voted against the same:

15
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whereupon said resolution was declared duly passed and adopted, and was approved and signed
by the Mayor, whose signature was attested by the City Manager.
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EXHIBIT A
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF HENNEPIN
CITY OF WAYZATA
GENERAL OBLIGATION IMPROVEMENT BOND, SERIES 2019A
R-___

$_________

Interest Rate
__%

Maturity Date

Date of Original Issue

February 1, 20__

May 30, 2019

REGISTERED OWNER:

CEDE & CO.

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:

THOUSAND DOLLARS

CUSIP No.

THE CITY OF WAYZATA, Hennepin County, Minnesota (the “City”), acknowledges itself to be
indebted and, for value received, hereby promises to pay to the registered owner above named, the principal
amount indicated above, on the maturity date specified above, with interest thereon from the date of original
hereof specified above at the annual rate specified above computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting
of twelve 30-day months, payable on February 1 and August 1 in each year, commencing February 1, 2020,
to the person in whose name this Bond is registered at the close of business on the 15th day (whether or not
a business day) of the immediately preceding month, all subject to the provisions referred to herein with
respect to the redemption of the principal of this Bond before maturity. The interest hereon and, upon
presentation and surrender hereof, the principal hereof, are payable in lawful money of the United States of
America by check or draft of Bond Trust Services Corporation, in Roseville, Minnesota, as Bond Registrar,
Transfer Agent and Paying Agent (the “Bond Registrar”), or its successor designated under the Resolution
described herein.
This Bond is one of an issue in the aggregate principal amount of $2,110,000 (the “Bonds”), all of
like date and tenor except as to serial number, interest rate, redemption privilege and maturity date, issued
pursuant to a resolution adopted by the City Council on May 7, 2019 (the “Resolution”) to pay the cost of
construction of various street improvements in the City (the “Improvements”), and is issued pursuant to
and in full conformity with the provisions of the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota thereunto
enabling, including Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 429 and 475. For the full and prompt payment of the
principal of and interest on the Bonds as the same become due, the full faith, credit and taxing power of the
City have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged. The Bonds are issuable only in fully registered form,
in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof, of single maturities.
Bonds maturing on February 1, 2028, and later years shall be subject to redemption and prepayment
at the option of the City, in whole or in part, in such order of maturity dates as the City may select and,
within a maturity, by lot as selected by the Registrar (or, if applicable, by the Bond depository in accordance
with its customary procedures) in multiples of $5,000, on February 1, 2027, and on any date thereafter, at
a price equal to the principal amount thereof and accrued interest to the date of redemption. The City shall

A-1
4827-6465-2169\1

Page 116 of 327

cause notice of the call for redemption thereof to be published if and to the extent required by law, and at
least thirty (30) and not more than sixty (60) days prior to the designated redemption date, shall cause notice
of call for redemption to be mailed, by first class mail (or, if applicable, provided in accordance with the
operational arrangements of the securities depository), to the registered holders of any Bonds, at the holders’
addresses as they appear on the Bond register maintained by the Bond Registrar, but no defect in or failure
to give such mailed notice of redemption shall affect the validity of proceedings for the redemption of any
Bond not affected by such defect or failure. Official notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid,
the Bonds or portions of Bonds so to be redeemed shall, on the redemption date, become due and payable
at the redemption price therein specified and from and after such date (unless the City shall default in the
payment of the redemption price) such Bonds or portions of Bonds shall cease to bear interest. Upon partial
redemption of any Bond, a new Bond or Bonds will be delivered to the owner without charge, representing
the remaining principal amount outstanding.
[COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS IF THERE ARE TERM BONDS ADD ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS IF THERE ARE MORE THAN TWO TERM BONDS]
[Bonds maturing on February 1, 20__ are subject to mandatory redemption, at a redemption price
equal to their principal amount plus interest accrued thereon to the redemption date, without premium, on
February 1 in each of the years shown below, in an amount equal to the following principal amounts:
Term Bonds Maturing in 20[__]
Sinking Fund
Payment Date

Aggregate
Principal Amount

(final maturity)]
Notice of redemption shall be given as provided in the preceding paragraph.].
As provided in the Resolution and subject to certain limitations set forth therein, this Bond is
transferable upon the books of the City at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, by the registered owner
hereof in person or by his attorney duly authorized in writing upon surrender hereof together with a written
instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Bond Registrar, duly executed by the registered owner or his
attorney; and may also be surrendered in exchange for Bonds of other authorized denominations. Upon
such transfer or exchange, the City will cause a new Bond or Bonds to be issued in the name of the transferee
or registered owner, of the same aggregate principal amount, bearing interest at the same rate and maturing
on the same date, subject to reimbursement for any tax, fee or governmental charge required to be paid with
respect to such transfer or exchange.
The Bonds have been designated as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” pursuant to Section 265(b)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
The City and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is
registered as the absolute owner hereof, whether this Bond is overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving
payment and for all other purposes, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by any
notice to the contrary.
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Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Bond, so long as this Bond is registered in the name
of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, or in the name of any other nominee of The
Depository Trust Company or other securities depository, the Registrar shall pay all principal of and interest
on this Bond, and shall give all notices with respect to this Bond, only to Cede & Co. or other nominee in
accordance with the operational arrangements of The Depository Trust Company or other securities
depository as agreed to by the City.
IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED, RECITED, COVENANTED AND AGREED that all acts, conditions
and things required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to exist, to happen
and to be performed preliminary to and in the issuance of this Bond in order to make it a valid and binding
general obligation of the City in accordance with its terms, have been done, do exist, have happened and
have been performed as so required; that, prior to the issuance hereof, the City Council has by the Resolution
covenanted and agreed to collect and apply to payment of the bonds ad valorem taxes levied on all taxable
property in the City and special assessments on property specially benefited by the improvements financed
by the Bonds, which taxes and assessments are estimated to be collectible in years and amounts sufficient
to produce sums not less than 5% in excess of the principal of and interest on the Bonds when due, and has
appropriated such assessments and taxes to its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2019 Bond Fund for the
payment of such principal and interest; that if necessary for the payment of such principal and interest,
additional ad valorem taxes are required to be levied upon all taxable property in the City, without limitation
as to rate or amount; that all proceedings relative to the projects financed by this Bond have been or will be
taken according to law and that the issuance of this Bond, together with all other indebtedness of the City
outstanding on the date hereof and on the date of its actual issuance and delivery, does not cause the
indebtedness of the City to exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness.
This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any security or
benefit under the Resolution until the Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed by
manual signature of the authorized representative of the Bond Registrar.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Wayzata, Hennepin County, State of Minnesota, by its City
Council, has caused this Bond to be executed by the signatures of the Mayor and the City Manager and has
caused this Bond to be dated as of the date set forth below.
CITY OF WAYZATA, MINNESOTA

(Facsimile Signature - Mayor)

(Facsimile Signature –City Manager)
________________

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
This is one of the Bonds delivered pursuant to the Resolution mentioned within.
Date of Authentication: __________________
BOND TRUST SERVICES CORPORATION,
as Bond Registrar

By
Authorized Representative

________________
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The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, shall be
construed as though they were written out in full according to the applicable laws or regulations:
TEN COM --as tenants in common

UTMA ………….…. as Custodian for ………….…..
(Cust)

(Minor)

TEN ENT --as tenants by the entireties under Uniform Transfers to Minors Act ...................……..
(State)
JT TEN --as joint tenants with right of survivorship and not as tenants in common
Additional abbreviations may also be used.
________________
ASSIGNMENT
For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto
_____________________________ the within Bond and all rights thereunder, and does hereby irrevocably
constitute and appoint ______________________________ attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books
kept for registration of the within Bond, with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated:
NOTICE: The assignor's signature to this assignment must
correspond with the name as it appears upon the face of the within
Bond in every particular, without alteration or enlargement or any
change whatsoever.
Signature Guaranteed:
Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an “eligible guarantor
institution” meeting the requirements of the Registrar,
which requirements include membership or participation
in STAMP or such other “signature guaranty program” as
may be determined by the Registrar in addition to or in
substitution for STAMP, all in accordance with the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
Please insert social security or other identifying number of assignee:______________________
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SCHEDULE I
PROJECTED TAX LEVIES AND ASSESSMENTS [TO COME]

4827-6465-2169\1

Page 121 of 327

CERTIFICATE OF HENNEPIN COUNTY AUDITOR
AS TO REGISTRATION AND TAX LEVY

I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting County Auditor of Hennepin
County, Minnesota, hereby certify that there has been filed in my office a certified copy of a
resolution adopted May 7, 2019, by the City Council of the City of Wayzata, Minnesota, setting
forth the form and details of an issue of $2,110,000 General Obligation Improvement Bonds, Series
2019A, dated as of May 30, 2019, and levying taxes for the payment thereof.
I further certify that the bond issue has been entered on my bond register and the tax
required by law for payment of the Bonds has been levied and filed, as required by Minnesota
Statutes, Sections 475.61 to 475.63.
WITNESS my hand and official seal this ______ day of ___________, 2019.

Hennepin County Auditor
(SEAL)
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
AGENDA ITEM: 8.b.
TITLE: Review of 2018 Audit Report
PROPOSED MOTION: To Accept the 2018 Audit Report from MMKR
PREPARED BY: Kathy Ovshak, Senior Accountant
REVIEWED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends acceptance of the attached 2018 Audit Reports.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
The City spends approximately $25,000 on auditing services per year.
BACKGROUND:
State Statutes require that the City's financials are audited annually by June 30th of the following year. In
addition to the attached 2018 Financial Report (prepared by AEM), the Management Report and Special
Purpose Report (prepared by MMKR), Bill Lauer of MMKR will be presenting a summary of the City's
financials along with reported findings.
The reports will be available for the public to review on the City's website.
ATTACHMENTS:
1.
City of Wayzata Management Report
2.
City of Wayzata Special Purpose Report
3.
2018 Financial Report
4.
Wayzata Audit Presentation 2018
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Management Report
for
City of Wayzata, Minnesota
December 31, 2018
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PRINCIPALS
Thomas A. Karnowski, CPA
Paul A. Radosevich, CPA
William J. Lauer, CPA
James H. Eichten, CPA
Aaron J. Nielsen, CPA
Victoria L. Holinka, CPA/CMA
Jaclyn M. Huegel, CPA

C E R T I F I E D PUBLIC
A C C O U N TA N T S

To the City Council and Management
City of Wayzata, Minnesota
We have prepared this management report in conjunction with our audit of the City of Wayzata,
Minnesota’s (the City) financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018. We have organized
this report into the following sections:
x
x
x
x
x
x

Audit Summary
Governmental Funds Overview
Enterprise Funds Overview
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Legislative Updates
Accounting and Auditing Updates

We would be pleased to further discuss any of the information contained in this report or any other
concerns that you would like us to address. We would also like to express our thanks for the courtesy and
assistance extended to us during the course of our audit.
The purpose of this report is solely to provide those charged with governance of the City, management,
and those who have responsibility for oversight of the financial reporting process comments resulting
from our audit process and information relevant to city finances in Minnesota. Accordingly, this report is
not suitable for any other purpose.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 22, 2019

M a l l o y, M o n t a g u e , K a r n o w s k i , R a d o s e v i c h & C o . , P. A .
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AUDIT SUMMARY
The following is a summary of our audit work, key conclusions, and other information that we consider
important or that is required to be communicated to the City Council, administration, or those charged
with governance of the City.
OUR RESPONSIBILITY UNDER AUDITING STANDARDS GENERALLY ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018. Professional standards require that we provide
you with information about our responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated such information to you verbally and in
our audit engagement letter. Professional standards also require that we communicate the following
information related to our audit.
PLANNED SCOPE AND TIMING OF THE AUDIT
We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing previously discussed and coordinated
in order to obtain sufficient audit evidence and complete an effective audit.
AUDIT OPINION AND FINDINGS
Based on our audit of the City’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2018:
x

We have issued an unmodified opinion on the City’s basic financial statements. Our report
included a paragraph emphasizing the City’s implementation of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions during the year ended December 31, 2018. Our
opinion was not modified with respect to this matter.

x

We reported one matter involving the City’s internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be a significant deficiency. Due to the limited size of the City’s finance department
staff, the City has limited segregation of duties in certain areas.

x

The results of our testing disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

x

We reported one finding based on our testing of the City’s compliance with Minnesota laws and
regulations. Three of twenty-five disbursements selected for testing were not paid within 35 days
of the receipt of goods or services, or the invoice for goods or services, as required by Minnesota
statutes.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the City are described in Note 1 of the notes to basic financial statements.
No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during
the year ended December 31, 2018, however, the City implemented the following governmental
accounting standards during the fiscal year:
x

GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other Than Pensions, which established new accounting and financial reporting requirements for
governments whose employees are provided with other post-employment benefits (OPEB).
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x

GASB Statement No. 85, Omnibus 2017, which addresses issues that have been identified during
implementation and application of certain GASB statements.

We noted no transactions entered into by the City during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the
proper period.
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND MANAGEMENT JUDGMENTS
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were:
x

The City has recorded liabilities and activity for pension benefits and OPEB. These obligations
are calculated using actuarial methodologies described in GASB Statement Nos. 68 and 75. These
actuarial calculations include significant assumptions, including projected changes, healthcare
insurance costs, investment returns, retirement ages, proportionate share, and employee turnover.

x

The depreciation of capital assets involves estimates pertaining to useful lives.

We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used by management to develop these estimates in
determining that they are reasonable in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
CORRECTED AND UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. There were no misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures that were material,
either individually or in the aggregate, to each opinion unit’s financial statements taken as a whole.
DIFFICULTIES ENCOUNTERED IN PERFORMING THE AUDIT
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.
DISAGREEMENTS WITH MANAGEMENT
For purposes of this report, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.
MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATIONS
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated April 22, 2019.
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MANAGEMENT CONSULTATIONS WITH OTHER INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves
application of an accounting principle to the City’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.
OTHER AUDIT FINDINGS OR ISSUES
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the City’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.
OTHER MATTERS
We applied certain limited procedures to the management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) and the
pension and OPEB-related required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial
statements. Our procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the RSI.
We were engaged to report on the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules
accompanying the financial statements, which are not RSI. With respect to the combining and individual
fund financial statements and schedules, we made certain inquiries of management and evaluated the
form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine that the information complies with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has
not changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit
of the financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.
We were not engaged to report on the introductory section and supplementary information, which
accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. Such information has not been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS OVERVIEW
This section of the report provides you with an overview of the financial trends and activities of the City’s
governmental funds, which includes the General, special revenue, debt service, and capital project funds.
These funds are used to account for the basic services the City provides to all of its citizens, which are
financed primarily with property taxes. The governmental fund information in the City’s financial
statements focuses on budgetary compliance and the sufficiency of each governmental fund’s current
assets to finance its current liabilities.
PROPERTY TAXES
Minnesota cities rely heavily on local property tax levies to support their governmental fund activities.
For the 2017 fiscal year, local ad valorem property tax levies provided 41.1 percent of the total
governmental fund revenues for cities over 2,500 in population, and 37.4 percent for cities under 2,500 in
population. Total property taxes levied by all Minnesota cities for taxes payable in 2018 increased
6.2 percent from the prior year, and total certified levies payable in 2019 are projected to increase by
5.6 percent.
The total market value of property in Minnesota cities increased about 5.6 percent for the 2017 levy year
(state-wide market value information for the 2018 levy year was not available at the time this report was
issued). The market values used for levying property taxes are based on the previous fiscal year
(e.g., market values for taxes levied in 2018 were based on assessed values as of January 1, 2017), so the
trend of change in these market values lags somewhat behind the housing market and economy in general.
The City’s taxable market value increased 9.1 percent for taxes payable in 2017 and 9.8 percent for taxes
payable in 2018. The following graph shows the City’s changes in taxable market value over the past
10 years:
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Tax capacity is considered the actual base available for taxation. It is calculated by applying the state’s
property classification system to each property’s market value. Each property classification, such as
commercial or residential, has a different calculation and uses different rates. Consequently, a city’s total
tax capacity will change at a different rate than its total market value, as tax capacity is affected by the
proportion of its tax base that is in each property classification from year-to-year, as well as legislative
changes to tax rates. The City’s tax capacity increased 8.8 percent and 9.8 percent for taxes payable in
2017 and 2018, respectively.
The following graph shows the City’s change in tax capacities over the past 10 years:
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The following table presents the average tax rates applied to city residents for each of the last three levy
years:
Rates Expressed as a Percentage of Net Tax Capacity

2016

City of
Wayzata
2017

2018

Average tax rate
City

24.7

23.4

21.7

County

45.4

44.1

42.8

School

26.1

26.3

25.5

Special taxing

11.3

11.1

10.7

Total

107.4

104.8

100.7

The City’s portion of the tax capacity rates for Wayzata residents has historically been well below the
average for Minnesota cities state-wide and for cities in the seven-county metro area. This is due to the
City’s relatively low annual tax levies, coupled with its high property values and strong commercial tax
base.

-5Page 132 of 327

GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES
The following table summarizes the changes in the fund balances of the City’s governmental funds during
the year ended December 31, 2018, presented both by fund balance classification and by fund:
Governmental Funds Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance
as of December 31,
2018
2017
Fund balances of governmental funds
Total by classification
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total – governmental funds
Total by fund
General
Debt Service
Lakefront Improvement Capital Project
Nonmajor funds
Total – governmental funds

$

679,482
1,228,089
119,380
8,761,098
3,146,470

874,532
964,295
163,572
7,051,958
3,110,253

$

(195,050)
263,794
(44,192)
1,709,140
36,217

$ 13,934,519

$ 12,164,610

$

1,769,909

$

$

4,258,409
513,868
444,853
6,947,480

$

(163,000)
56,013
2,441,964
(565,068)

$ 12,164,610

$

1,769,909

4,095,409
569,881
2,886,817
6,382,412

$ 13,934,519

$

Increase
(Decrease)

In total, the fund balances of the City’s governmental funds increased $1,769,909 during the year ended
December 31, 2018. The majority of the increase was in fund balance assigned for future projects in the
Lakefront Improvement Capital Project Fund, which was primarily accumulated through transfers of
available resources from other city funds.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES
The following table presents the per capita revenue of the City’s governmental funds for the past
three years, along with state-wide averages for cities with comparable populations.
We have included the most recent comparative state-wide averages available from the Office of the State
Auditor to provide a benchmark for interpreting the City’s data. The amounts received from the typical
major sources of governmental fund revenue will naturally vary between cities based on factors such as a
city’s stage of development, location, size and density of its population, property values, services it
provides, and other attributes. It will also differ from year-to-year due to the effect of inflation and
changes in its operation. Also, certain data on these tables may be classified differently than how they
appear in the City’s financial statements in order to be more comparable to the state-wide information,
particularly in separating capital expenditures from current expenditures.
We have designed this section of our management report using per capita data in order to better identify
unique or unusual trends and activities of the City. We intend for this type of comparative and trend
information to complement, rather than duplicate, information in the MD&A. An inherent difficulty in
presenting per capita information is the accuracy of the population count, which for most years is based
on estimates.
The per capita information presented in this report excludes the Wayzata HRA, the City’s discretely
presented component unit.
Governmental Funds Revenue per Capita
With State-Wide Averages for Population Class

Year
Population
Property taxes
Tax increments
Franchise and other taxes
Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Other
Total revenue

State-Wide
2016
2017
2,500–10,000 2,500–10,000

2016
4,678

City of Wayzata
2017
4,804

2018
4,804

$

460
26
35
59
35
313
110
91

$

474
26
38
57
39
322
108
68

$

980
–
32
55
203
159
257
87

$

975
–
32
52
159
440
221
107

$

965
–
32
52
184
120
332
98

$

1,129

$

1,132

$

1,773

$

1,986

$

1,783

The City’s total governmental funds revenue for 2018 was $8,564,791, a decrease of $977,716
(10.2 percent), or about $203 per capita, from the previous year. The majority of the decrease was in
intergovernmental revenues, which were $320 per capita lower than the previous year, due to a
$1,461,214 contribution from the HRA Widsten Tax Increment Fund for the City’s parking ramp project
in 2017. Charges for services were up $111 per capita from the prior year, primarily due to increases in
park dedication fees and cellular antenna lease revenue.
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The expenditures of governmental funds will also vary from state-wide averages and from year-to-year,
based on the City’s circumstances. Expenditures are classified into three types as follows:
x

Current – These are typically the general operating-type expenditures occurring on an annual
basis, and are primarily funded by general sources, such as taxes and intergovernmental revenues.

x

Capital Outlay and Construction – These expenditures do not occur on a consistent basis, more
typically fluctuating significantly from year-to-year. Many of these expenditures are
project-oriented, which are often funded by specific sources that have benefited from the
expenditure, such as special assessment improvement projects.

x

Debt Service – Although the expenditures for debt service may be relatively consistent over the
term of the respective debt, the funding source is the important factor. Some debt may be repaid
through specific sources, such as special assessments or redevelopment funding, while other debt
may be repaid with general property taxes.

The City’s expenditures per capita of its governmental funds for the past three years, together with
state-wide averages for cities with comparable populations, are presented in the following table:
Governmental Funds Expenditures per Capita
With State-Wide Averages for Population Class

Year
Population
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
All other
Total current

State-Wide
2016
2017
2,500–10,000 2,500–10,000
$

145
263
126
93
74
701

$

147
270
128
96
76
717

2016
4,678
$

277
471
167
206
32
1,153

City of Wayzata
2017
4,804
$

375
470
146
151
59
1,201

2018
4,804
$

316
488
154
246
56
1,260

Capital outlay
and construction

381

403

869

2,037

242

Debt service
Principal
Interest and fiscal
Total debt service

196
48
244

228
44
272

67
41
108

68
54
122

70
71
141

Total expenditures

$

1,326

$

1,392

$

2,130

$

3,360

$

1,643

The City’s total governmental fund expenditures for 2018 were $7,892,674, a decrease of $8,249,223
(51.1 percent) from the prior year, or $1,717 per capita. The majority of this decrease was in capital
outlay, which was $1,795 per capita lower than last year, primarily due to the completion of the parking
ramp in 2017. Current expenditures for 2018 were $59 per capita higher than the previous year. Culture
and recreation expenditures increased $95 per capita, mainly due to an increase in lakefront improvement
expenditures.
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GENERAL FUND
The City’s General Fund accounts for the financial activity of the basic services provided to the
community. The primary services included within this fund are the administration of the municipal
operation, police and fire protection, building inspection, streets and highway maintenance, and culture
and recreation. The graph below illustrates the change in the General Fund financial position over the last
five years. We have also included a line representing annual expenditures and transfers out to reflect the
change in the size of the General Fund operation over the same period.

General Fund Financial Position
Year Ended December 31,
$8,000,000
$7,000,000
$6,000,000
$5,000,000
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$–
Fund Balance
Cash Balance
Exp & Trans Out

2014
$2,498,884
$2,549,327
$6,055,836

2015
$2,529,396
$2,511,386
$5,897,406

2016
$2,835,183
$2,792,940
$6,056,578

2017
$4,258,409
$3,306,531
$5,902,131

2018
$4,095,409
$3,308,723
$6,843,803

The City’s General Fund cash and investments balance at December 31, 2018 was $3,308,723, an
increase of $2,192 from the previous year. Total fund balance at year-end was $4,095,409, which was a
decrease of $163,000 from the prior year, as compared to a break-even budget. The unassigned portion of
fund balance was $3,146,470 at year-end, which represents 46 percent of the City’s annual General Fund
expenditures and transfers out based on 2018 levels.
The City has generally been able to maintain healthy cash and fund balance levels as the volume of
financial activity has grown. This is an important factor because a government, like any organization,
requires a certain amount of equity to operate. A healthy financial position allows the City to avoid
volatility in tax rates; helps minimize the impact of state funding changes; allows for the adequate and
consistent funding of services, repairs, and unexpected costs; and is a factor in determining the City’s
bond rating and resulting interest costs.
A trend that is typical to Minnesota local governments, especially the General Fund of cities, is the
unusual cash flow experienced throughout the year. The City’s General Fund cash disbursements are
made fairly evenly during the year other than the impact of seasonal services such as snowplowing, street
maintenance, and park activities. Cash receipts of the General Fund are quite a different story. Property
taxes comprise about 67 percent of the fund’s total annual revenue. Approximately half of these revenues
are received by the City at mid-year and the rest at year-end. Consequently, the City needs to have
adequate cash reserves to finance its everyday operations between these payments.
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The following chart reflects the City’s General Fund revenue sources for 2018 compared to budget:

General Fund Revenue
Budget to Actual
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Fines and Forfeits

Charges for Services
Licenses and Permits
All Other

Budget

Actual

General Fund revenue for 2018 totaled $6,243,628, which was $417,999 (7.2 percent) higher than budget.
Charges for services were $128,788 over budget, due to higher than anticipated plan check fees, project
inspections, and other development-related charges. Licenses and permits were $177,650 higher than
projected, as building permits exceeded budget.
The following graph presents the City’s General Fund revenues by source for the last five years. The
graph reflects the City’s reliance on property taxes and other local sources of revenue.
General Fund Revenue by Source
Year Ended December 31,
$4,500,000
$4,000,000
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$–
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Taxes

Intergovernmental

Fines and Forfeits

$4,104,912
$3,939,771
$4,211,953
$4,312,130
$4,263,785

$224,836
$193,931
$200,025
$1,306,099
$276,372

$78,985
$89,360
$77,268
$81,423
$100,118

Charges for
Services
$832,032
$827,582
$862,230
$716,702
$837,538

Licenses and
Permits
$793,420
$657,955
$769,641
$595,372
$683,900

All Other
$56,051
$37,141
$62,829
$141,912
$81,915

Total General Fund revenues decreased $910,010 (12.7 percent) from the previous year.
Intergovernmental revenue was $1,029,727 lower than last year, due to the contribution from the HRA
Widsten Tax Increment Fund in 2017. Revenues from service charges and licenses and permits increased
by $120,836 and $88,528, respectively, due to an increase in development activity in the current year.
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The following graph illustrates the components of General Fund spending for 2018 compared to budget:
General Fund Expenditures
Budget to Actual
General
Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Culture and
Recreation
All Other

Budget

Actual

Total General Fund expenditures for 2018 of $5,206,492 were under budget by $199,612 (3.7 percent).
This variance was spread across several areas, with the largest savings in public works ($112,950), due to
lower than expected street maintenance and engineering costs, public safety ($64,000), due to lower than
budgeted inspection costs, and culture and recreation ($55,557), due to conservative budgeting for park
maintenance.
The following graph presents the City’s General Fund expenditures by function for the last five years:

General Fund Expenditures by Function
Year Ended December 31,
$2,400,000
$2,100,000
$1,800,000
$1,500,000
$1,200,000
$900,000
$600,000
$300,000
$–
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

General
Government
$1,047,201
$1,211,694
$1,110,852
$1,251,354
$1,374,287

Public Safety

Public Works

$2,047,168
$2,131,961
$2,198,112
$2,234,630
$2,311,503

$660,028
$707,177
$782,691
$703,182
$740,013

Culture and
Recreation
$365,736
$396,102
$469,516
$530,460
$566,137

All Other
$179,077
$172,467
$150,633
$214,831
$214,552

Total General Fund expenditures were $272,035 (5.5 percent) higher than the previous year, with the
increase spread across most functions, mainly due to increased personnel costs. General government
expenditures were $122,933 higher than the previous year, primarily due to higher costs for
administration and finance, planning and zoning, and general government buildings.
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS OVERVIEW
The City maintains a number of enterprise funds to account for services the City provides that are
financed primarily through fees charged to those utilizing the service. This section of the report provides
you with an overview of the financial trends and activities of the City’s enterprise funds, which include
the Water, Sewer, Licensing, Liquor, Solid Waste, and Stormwater Funds.
ENTERPRISE FUNDS FINANCIAL POSITION
The following table summarizes the changes in the financial position of the City’s enterprise funds during
the year ended December 31, 2018, presented both by classification and by fund:
Enterprise Funds Change in Financial Position

Net Position
as of December 31,
2018
2017 (Restated)
Net position of enterprise funds
Total by classification
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total – enterprise funds
Total by fund
Water
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor
Solid Waste
Stormwater
Total – enterprise funds

Increase
(Decrease)

$ 13,074,877
1,526,039
3,100,098

$ 13,227,983
1,630,101
3,503,896

$

(153,106)
(104,062)
(403,798)

$ 17,701,014

$ 18,361,980

$

(660,966)

$

$

$

(301,045)
(23,332)
(63,175)
160,117
7,781
(441,312)

$

(660,966)

7,852,589
3,914,123
(216,190)
1,638,743
238,512
4,273,237

$ 17,701,014

8,153,634
3,937,455
(153,015)
1,478,626
230,731
4,714,549

$ 18,361,980

In total, the net position of the City’s enterprise funds decreased by $660,966 during the year ended
December 31, 2018, excluding a $40,791 reduction of beginning net position related to the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 75.
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WATER FUND
The following graph presents five years of operating results for the Water Fund:

Water Fund
Year Ended December 31,
$1,000,000
$900,000
$800,000
$700,000

$600,000
$500,000
$400,000
$300,000

$200,000
$100,000
$–
$(100,000)
Oper Rev
Oper Exp
Oper Inc (Loss)

2014
$666,615
$671,215
$(4,600)

2015
$680,803
$697,742
$(16,939)

2016
$700,700
$717,299
$(16,599)

2017
$750,334
$710,647
$39,687

2018
$820,062
$904,319
$(84,257)

The Water Fund ended 2018 with a total net position of $7,852,589, which was a decrease of $301,045
from the prior year. The Water Fund had a net investment in capital assets of $5,115,960, net position
restricted for debt service of $1,111,083, and unrestricted net position of $1,625,546 at year-end.
Water Fund operating revenues for fiscal 2018 were $820,062, an increase of $69,728 (9.3 percent) from
the prior year, due to an increase in city water rates for 2018 of 5 percent and an increase in usage.
Operating expenses for 2018 were $904,319, an increase of $193,672 (27.3 percent) from the previous
year, mainly due to increased contracted service costs.
After nonoperating revenues and expenses (such as interest revenue, tower rental revenue, and interest
expense), the Water Fund had a loss before contributions and transfers of $87,630.
The Water Fund received capital contributions of $127,385 from special assessments and access charges
to finance the water portion of street improvement projects. The Water Fund also transferred out
$310,800 to support lakefront improvement projects and equipment purchases, and $30,000 to support the
General Fund.

-13Page 140 of 327

SEWER FUND
The following graph presents five years of operating results for the Sewer Fund:

Sewer Fund
Year Ended December 31,
$1,100,000
$1,000,000
$900,000
$800,000

$700,000
$600,000
$500,000
$400,000

$300,000
$200,000
$100,000
$–
$(100,000)
$(200,000)
Oper Rev
Oper Exp
Oper Inc (Loss)

2014
$915,824
$888,690
$27,134

2015
$909,799
$1,041,186
$(131,387)

2016
$897,443
$964,112
$(66,669)

2017
$950,007
$963,435
$(13,428)

2018
$1,026,386
$1,055,052
$(28,666)

The Sewer Fund ended 2018 with a total net position of $3,914,123, a decrease of $23,332 from the prior
year. The Sewer Fund had a net investment in capital assets of $2,887,724, net position restricted for debt
service of $414,956, and unrestricted net position of $611,443 at year-end.
Sewer Fund operating revenue for fiscal 2018 was $1,026,386, an increase of $76,379 (8.0 percent) from
the prior year, due to increases in both rates (5.0 percent) and usage compared to the previous year.
Operating expenses for 2018 were $1,055,052, an increase of $91,617 (9.5 percent), mainly due to an
increase of $60,502 in disposal charges paid to Metropolitan Council Environmental Services.
After nonoperating revenues and expenses, the Sewer Fund had a loss before contributions and transfers
of $31,219.
The Sewer Fund received $85,787 of contributed capital from special assessments and access charges to
finance the sewer portion of street improvement projects. The Sewer Fund also transferred out $47,900 to
finance equipment purchases and $30,000 to support the General Fund.

-14Page 141 of 327

LICENSING FUND
The following graph presents five years of operating results for the Licensing Fund:

Licensing Fund
Year Ended December 31,
$600,000
$550,000
$500,000
$450,000
$400,000
$350,000
$300,000
$250,000
$200,000
$150,000
$100,000
$50,000
$–
Oper Rev
Oper Exp
Oper Inc (Loss)

2014
$447,885
$275,010
$172,875

2015
$494,537
$335,021
$159,516

2016
$552,514
$366,121
$186,393

2017
$521,062
$390,442
$130,620

2018
$544,247
$445,935
$98,312

The Licensing Fund ended 2018 with an unrestricted deficit net position of ($216,190), a decline of
$63,175 from the prior year.
Licensing Fund operating revenues for 2018 were $544,247, an increase of $23,185 (4.5 percent) from the
prior year.
Operating expenses for 2018 were $445,935, an increase of $55,493 (14.2 percent) from last year, mainly
due to a continued increase in personnel costs and overtime caused by problems with the Minnesota
Licensing and Registration System.
The Licensing Fund transferred out $109,389 to finance capital purchases and $55,000 to support the
General Fund.
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LIQUOR FUND
The following graph presents five years of operating results for the Liquor Fund:

Liquor Fund
Year Ended December 31,
$7,000,000
$6,000,000
$5,000,000
$4,000,000
$3,000,000
$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$–
Sales
Cost of Sales
Oper Exp
Gross Profit
Oper Inc (Loss)

2014
$5,581,912
$2,784,167
$2,222,430
$2,797,745
$575,315

2015
$5,579,188
$2,889,826
$2,223,107
$2,689,362
$466,255

2016
$5,841,519
$2,987,361
$2,383,344
$2,854,158
$470,814

2017
$6,184,891
$3,127,367
$2,625,555
$3,057,524
$431,969

2018
$6,395,736
$3,198,367
$2,636,737
$3,197,369
$560,632

The Liquor Fund ended 2018 with a total net position of $1,638,743, an increase of $160,117 from the
prior year. The Liquor Fund’s net investment in capital assets was $1,267,870 at year-end, leaving
unrestricted net position of $370,873 at year-end.
Liquor Fund gross sales for 2018 were $6,395,736, an increase of $210,845 from the prior year. Gross
sales for the liquor store decreased $54,996 (1.8 percent), while gross sales for the bar and restaurant side
of the operation increased $265,841 (8.3 percent). Gross profits for 2018 increased $139,845 (4.6 percent)
overall.
Operating expenses of $2,636,737 represented an increase of $11,182 (0.4 percent) from the prior year.
The Liquor Fund transferred out $128,953 to finance capital purchases and $190,000 to support the
General Fund.
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SOLID WASTE FUND
The following graph presents five years of operating results for the Solid Waste Fund:

Solid Waste Fund
Year Ended December 31,
$400,000
$350,000
$300,000
$250,000
$200,000
$150,000
$100,000
$50,000
$–
$(50,000)
Oper Rev
Oper Exp
Oper Inc (Loss)

2014
$313,876
$327,848
$(13,972)

2015
$319,208
$341,994
$(22,786)

2016
$321,208
$357,902
$(36,694)

2017
$351,457
$359,495
$(8,038)

2018
$347,048
$358,758
$(11,710)

The Solid Waste Fund ended 2018 with an unrestricted net position of $238,512, an increase of $7,781
from the prior year.
Operating revenues for 2018 were $347,048, a decrease of $4,409 (1.3 percent) from last year, mainly due
to customers decreasing levels of service.
Operating expenses for 2018 were $358,758, a decrease of $737 (0.2 percent) from the previous year.
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STORMWATER FUND
The following graph presents five years of operating results for the Stormwater Fund:

Stormwater Fund
Year Ended December 31,
$700,000
$600,000
$500,000
$400,000
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000
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$(100,000)
$(200,000)

$(300,000)
$(400,000)
Oper Rev
Oper Exp
Oper Inc (Loss)

2014
$271,440
$156,548
$114,892

2015
$272,355
$171,579
$100,776

2016
$273,816
$171,774
$102,042

2017
$283,696
$178,786
$104,910

2018
$294,936
$628,207
$(333,271)

The Stormwater Fund ended 2018 with a total net position of $4,273,237, a decrease of $441,312 from
the prior year. The Stormwater Fund’s net investment in capital assets was $3,803,323 at year-end,
leaving an unrestricted net position of $469,914.
Stormwater Fund operating revenue for 2018 was $294,936, an increase of $11,240 (4.0 percent) from
last year, due to a 3.0 percent increase in rates.
Operating expenses for 2018 were $628,207, an increase of $449,421 (251.4 percent) from last year,
mainly in contracted services.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
In addition to fund-based information, the current reporting model for governmental entities also requires
the inclusion of two government-wide financial statements designed to present a clear picture of the City
as a single, unified entity. These government-wide financial statements provide information on the total
cost of delivering services, including capital assets and long-term liabilities.
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
The Statement of Net Position essentially tells you what your city owns and owes at a given point in time,
the last day of the fiscal year. Theoretically, net position represents the resources the City has leftover to
use for providing services after its debts are settled. However, those resources are not always in spendable
form, or there may be restrictions on how some of those resources can be used. Therefore, net position is
divided into three components: net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted.
The following table presents the City’s components of net position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017:
As of December 31,
2018
2017 (Restated)

Increase
(Decrease)

Net position – primary government
Governmental activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total governmental activities

$ 32,946,238
3,054,502
9,419,661
45,420,401

$ 33,361,273
2,910,672
7,635,807
43,907,752

Business-type activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total business-type activities

13,074,877
1,526,039
3,100,098
17,701,014

13,227,983
1,630,101
3,503,896
18,361,980

$ 63,121,415

$ 62,269,732

$

851,683

$

2,092,900
178,759
(914,834)

$

$

–
122,928
332,954

$

1,356,825

$

$

455,882

Total net position – primary government
Net position – HRA component unit
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total net position – HRA component unit

2,092,900
55,831
(1,247,788)
900,943

$

(415,035)
143,830
1,783,854
1,512,649
(153,106)
(104,062)
(403,798)
(660,966)

The City (excluding the HRA) ended 2018 with a combined total net position of $63,121,415, an increase
of $851,683 from the prior year. This does not include a $105,137 reduction of beginning net position
related to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 75. The City’s net investment in capital assets
decreased $568,141 between the governmental and business-type activities, which is primarily due to the
relationship between the depreciation of capital assets and the repayment of the debt issued to build or
acquire them. The increase in the unrestricted net position of the governmental activities was mainly due
to transfers of $1,022,617 from the business-type activities.
The City’s HRA discretely presented component unit ended the current fiscal year with a total net
position of $1,356,825. The $455,882 increase in net position was primarily the result of the HRA
collecting $2,839,144 of tax increment revenue from its Widsten and Bay Center Tax Increment Districts
during the year.
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
The Statement of Activities tracks the City’s yearly revenues and expenses, as well as any other
transactions that increase or reduce total net position. These amounts represent the full cost of providing
services. The Statement of Activities provides a more comprehensive measure than just the amount of
cash that changed hands, as reflected in the fund-based financial statements. This statement includes the
cost of supplies used, depreciation of long-lived capital assets, and other accrual-based expenses.
The following table presents the change in net position of the City (primary government) and the HRA
(discretely presented component unit) for the year ended December 31, 2018:

Expenses
Primary government
Governmental activities
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Interest on long-term debt
Business-type activities
Water
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor
Solid Waste
Stormwater

$

Net Change
Primary
Government

Program
Revenues

1,943,654
2,445,222
1,981,611
1,364,375
316,345

853,670
1,209,399
708,229
631,483
–

$ (1,089,984)
(1,235,823)
(1,273,382)
(732,892)
(316,345)

1,017,329
1,065,632
445,935
5,953,049
358,758
628,207

1,021,041
1,113,454
546,148
6,418,829
364,119
301,779

3,712
47,822
100,213
465,780
5,361
(326,428)

–
–
–
–
–
–

Total – primary government

$ 17,520,117

$ 13,168,151

(4,351,966)

–

Component Unit – HRA

$

$

2,396,179

$

Net Change
Component
Unit – HRA

–

$

–

General revenues
Property taxes and tax increments
Franchise taxes
Unrestricted grants and contributions
Investment earnings
Other revenues
Total general revenues

(2,396,179)

4,661,077
153,997
71,714
242,542
74,319
5,203,649
$

Change in net position

851,683

–
–
–
–
–

2,839,144
–
–
12,917
–
2,852,061
$

455,882

One of the goals of this statement is to provide a side-by-side comparison to illustrate the difference in the
way governmental and business-type operations are financed. The table clearly illustrates the dependence
of the City’s governmental operations and those of the HRA on general revenues, such as property taxes,
tax increments, and unrestricted grants. It also shows that, for the most part, the City’s business-type
activities are generating sufficient program revenues (service charges and program-specific grants) to
cover expenses. This is critical given the current downward pressures on the general revenue sources.
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LEGISLATIVE UPDATES
The 2018 legislative session, falling in the second half of the state’s fiscal biennium, was a short session
in which only two major finance-related bills were passed, omnibus bonding bills related to bonding, and
pensions. The following is a brief summary of specific legislative changes from the 2018 session or
previous legislative sessions potentially impacting Minnesota cities.
Omnibus Bonding Bill – The omnibus bonding bill authorized financing for over $1.5 billion in capital
improvements. Included in the approved funding was $542 million for various transportation
infrastructure, $99 million for local city-related economic development projects, and appropriations for a
number of different utility (water, sewer, wastewater, etc.) infrastructure improvement programs.
Wastewater Investment Protection – Effective retroactively back to August 1, 2017, when a city builds
a new wastewater treatment facility or upgrades one to meet current standards that exceed its previous
performance, the investment in that facility would be considered adequate for a period of 16 years before
a city could be required to upgrade the facility again to meet updated state wastewater facility standards.
Competitive Bidding Threshold – Effective for contracts awarded on or after August 1, 2018, the dollar
threshold at which Minnesota Statutes require the use of a sealed bidding process was raised from
$100,000 to $175,000. This extends the dollar range for which contracts may be awarded using direct
negotiation (obtaining two quotations) to contracts between $25,000 and $175,000. By reference, this
change also increased the dollar threshold at which public contractors’ performance and payment bonds
are required for contracts over $175,000.
Water Tank Maintenance Contracts – Effective for contracts awarded on or after September 1, 2018,
multi-year service contracts for water tank maintenance work that were previously allowed to be awarded
through direct negotiation, are required to be awarded through a sealed bid or best value bid procurement
process when the total cost of the contract for the services and supplies is expected to exceed the
competitive bid threshold of $175,000.
Minnesota Licensing and Registration System (MNLARS) – The Legislature established the
MNLARS steering committee, and a one-time appropriation of $9.65 million was approved for fiscal
year 2018 to fund costs related to the continued development, improvement, operation, and deployment of
the MNLARS. However, a bill to provide an additional proposed appropriation of $9 million to partially
compensate deputy registrars throughout the state for financial losses related to the flawed rollout of the
MNLARS was vetoed by the Governor.
Pension Benefit Reforms – The 2018 pension bill included a number of reforms to the various defined
benefit pension plans across the state, including the plans administered by the Public Employees
Retirement Association (PERA).
x

Reforms impacting the PERA General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF) plan included:
o

o
o
o

Post-retirement cost of living adjustments (COLAs) will be equal to 50.0 percent of the
annual increase for Social Security, but not less than 0.5 percent, and not more than
1.5 percent.
For early retirees that retire on or after January 1, 2024, COLAs are deferred until the retiree
reaches the normal retirement age.
Phases in actuarial reduction factors over five year on early retirement benefits payable
beginning July 1, 2019.
The rate of interest paid on refunds of employee contributions to former public employees
was reduced from an annual rate of 4.0 percent to 3.0 percent.

-21Page 148 of 327

x

Reforms impacting the PERA Public Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF) plan included:
o
o
o
o

o
x

Post-retirement COLAs were permanently set at 1.00 percent.
Employer contribution rates increase from the current 16.20 percent of covered salaries to
16.95 percent beginning January 1, 2019, and 17.70 percent beginning January 1, 2020.
Employee contribution rates increase from the current 10.80 percent of covered salaries to
11.30 percent beginning January 1, 2019, and 11.80 percent beginning January 1, 2020.
To reduce the need for additional contribution increases, the state will contribute an
additional $4.5 million to the plan annually for fiscal years 2019 and 2020, increasing to
$9.0 million annually thereafter through fiscal 2048, or until the plan is fully funded.
The rate of interest paid on refunds of employee contributions to former public employees
was reduced from an annual rate of 4.00 percent to 3.00 percent.

Reforms impacting the volunteer firefighter relief associations plan included:
o

Added a requirement that the fire chief annually certify each firefighter’s service credit to the
relief association and the related municipality effective January 1, 2019.
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ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING UPDATES
GASB STATEMENT NO. 83, CERTAIN ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS
This statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain asset retirement obligations
(ARO), which are legally enforceable liabilities associated with the retirement of a tangible capital asset.
This statement establishes criteria for determining the timing and pattern of recognition of a liability and a
corresponding deferred outflow of resources for ARO. A government that has legal obligations to perform
future asset retirement activities related to its tangible capital assets should recognize a liability when it is
both incurred and reasonably estimable. The measurement of an ARO is required to be based on the best
estimate of the current value of outlays expected to be incurred, and a deferred outflow of resources
associated with an ARO is required to be measured at the amount of the corresponding liability upon
initial measurement.
This statement requires the current value of a government’s AROs to be adjusted for the effects of general
inflation or deflation at least annually, and a government to evaluate all relevant factors at least annually
to determine whether the effects of one or more of the factors are expected to significantly change the
estimated asset retirement outlays. A government should remeasure an ARO only when the result of the
evaluation indicates there is a significant change in the estimated outlays. Deferred outflows of resources
should be reduced and recognized as outflows of resources in a systematic and rational manner over the
estimated useful life of the tangible capital asset.
If a government owns a minority interest in a jointly owned tangible asset where a nongovernmental
entity is the majority owner or has operational responsibility for the jointly owned asset, the government’s
minority share of an ARO should be reported using the measurement produced by the nongovernmental
majority owner or the nongovernmental minority owner that has operational responsibility, without
adjustment to conform to the liability measurement and recognition requirements of this statement.
The statement also requires disclosures of any funding or financial assurance requirements a government
has related to the performance of asset retirement activities, along with any assets restricted for the
payment of the government’s AROs. This statement also requires disclosure of information about the
nature of a government’s AROs, the methods and assumptions used for the estimates of the liabilities, and
the estimated remaining useful life of the associated tangible capital assets. If an ARO (or portions
thereof) has been incurred by a government but is not yet recognized because it is not reasonably
estimable, the government is required to disclose that fact and the reasons therefor. This statement
requires similar disclosures for a government’s minority shares of AROs.
The requirements of this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018.
Earlier application is encouraged.
GASB STATEMENT NO. 84, FIDUCIARY ACTIVITIES
This statement establishes criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments.
The focus of the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary
activity, and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate criteria are included
to identify fiduciary component units and post-employment benefit arrangements that are fiduciary
activities.
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An activity meeting the criteria should be reported in a fiduciary fund in the basic financial statements,
which should present a statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in fiduciary net
position. This statement describes four fiduciary funds that should be reported, if applicable: (1) pension
(and other employee benefit) trust funds, (2) investment trust funds, (3) private-purpose trust funds, and
(4) custodial funds. Custodial funds generally should report fiduciary activities that are not held in a trust
or equivalent arrangement that meets specific criteria.
A fiduciary component unit, when reported in the fiduciary fund financial statements of a primary
government, should combine its information with its component units that are fiduciary component units
and aggregate that combined information with the primary government’s fiduciary funds.
This statement also provides for recognition of a liability to the beneficiaries in a fiduciary fund when an
event has occurred that compels the government to disburse fiduciary resources, defined as when a
demand for the resources has been made or when no further action, approval, or condition is required to
be taken or met by the beneficiary to release the assets.
The requirements of this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.
Earlier application is encouraged.
GASB STATEMENT NO. 87, LEASES
A lease is a contract that transfers control of the right to use another entity’s nonfinancial asset as
specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like transaction. Examples of
nonfinancial assets include buildings, land, vehicles, and equipment. Any contract that meets this
definition should be accounted for under the leases guidance, unless specifically excluded in this
statement.
Governments enter into leases for many types of assets. Under the previous guidance, leases were
classified as either capital or operating depending on whether the lease met any of the four tests. In many
cases, the previous guidance resulted in reporting lease transactions differently than similar nonlease
financing transactions.
The goal of this statement is to better meet the information needs of users by improving accounting and
financial reporting for leases by governments. It establishes a single model for lease accounting based on
the principle that leases are financings of the right-to-use an underlying asset. This statement increases the
usefulness of financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases
that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of
resources based on the payment provisions of the contract.
Under this statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease
asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby
enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments’ leasing activities.
To reduce the cost of implementation, this statement includes an exception for short-term leases, defined
as a lease that, at the commencement of the lease term, has a maximum possible term under the lease
contract of 12 months (or less), including any options to extend, regardless of their probability of being
exercised. Lessees and lessors should recognize short-term lease payments as outflows of resources or
inflows of resources, respectively, based on the payment provisions of the lease contract. The
requirements of this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.
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GASB STATEMENT NO. 88, CERTAIN DISCLOSURES RELATED TO DEBT, INCLUDING DIRECT
BORROWINGS AND DIRECT PLACEMENTS
The primary objective of this statement is to improve the information that is disclosed in notes to
government financial statements related to debt, including direct borrowings and direct placements. It also
clarifies which liabilities governments should include when disclosing information related to debt.
The requirements of this statement will improve financial reporting by providing users of financial
statements with essential information that currently is not consistently provided. In addition, information
about resources to liquidate debt and the risks associated with changes in terms associated with debt will
be disclosed. As a result, users will have better information to understand the effects of debt on a
government’s future resource flows.
This statement defines debt for purposes of disclosure in notes to financial statements as a liability that
arises from a contractual obligation to pay cash (or other assets that may be used in lieu of cash) in one or
more payments to settle an amount that is fixed at the date the contractual obligation is established. The
statement requires that additional essential information related to debt be disclosed in notes to financial
statements, including unused lines of credit; assets pledged as collateral for the debt; and terms specified
in debt agreements related to significant events of default with finance-related consequences, significant
termination events with finance-related consequences, and significant subjective acceleration clauses. It
also requires that existing and additional information be provided for direct borrowings and direct
placements of debt separately from other debt. The requirements of this statement are effective for
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018.
GASB STATEMENT NO. 89, ACCOUNTING FOR INTEREST COST INCURRED BEFORE THE END OF A
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD
The objectives of this statement are to enhance the relevance and comparability of information about
capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting period and to simplify accounting for interest cost
incurred before the end of a construction period.
This statement requires that interest cost incurred before the end of a construction period be recognized as
an expense in the period in which the cost is incurred for financial statements prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus. As a result, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period will no longer be included in the historical cost of a capital asset reported in a business-type
activity or enterprise fund. This statement also reiterates that in financial statements prepared using the
current financial resources measurement focus, interest cost incurred before the end of a construction
period should continue to be recognized as an expenditure on a basis consistent with governmental fund
accounting principles.
The requirements of this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019.
Earlier application is encouraged. The requirements of this statement should be applied prospectively.
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GASB STATEMENT NO. 90, MAJORITY EQUITY INTEREST—AN AMENDMENT OF GASB STATEMENTS
NO. 14 AND NO. 61
The primary objectives of this statement are to improve the consistency and comparability of reporting a
government’s majority equity interest in a legally separate organization and to improve the relevance of
financial statement information for certain component units.
It specifies that a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization should be reported as an
investment if a government’s holding of the equity interest meets the definition of an investment. It
further specifies that such investments should generally be measured using the equity method, unless it is
held by a special-purpose government engaged only in fiduciary activities, a fiduciary fund, or an
endowment (including permanent and term endowments) or permanent fund, in which case the majority
equity interest should be measured at fair value.
All other holdings of a majority equity interest in a legally separate organization that do not meet the
definition of an investment result in the government being financially accountable for the legally separate
organization and, therefore, the government should report that organization as a component unit, and
should report an asset related to the majority equity interest using the equity method.
This statement also requires that a component unit in which a government has a 100 percent equity
interest account for its assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources
at acquisition value at the date the government acquired a 100 percent equity interest in the component
unit. Transactions presented in flows statements of the component unit in that circumstance should
include only transactions that occurred subsequent to the acquisition.
The requirements of this statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018.
Earlier application is encouraged. The requirements should be applied retroactively, except for the
provisions related to reporting a majority equity interest in a component unit and reporting a component
unit if the government acquires a 100 percent equity interest, which should be applied prospectively.
UNIFORM GUIDANCE, MICRO-PURCHASE THRESHOLD
Under the Uniform Guidance for federal programs, a micro-purchase is one for goods or services that, due
to its relatively low value, does not require the government to abide by many of its ordinary competitive
procedures, including small business set-asides. Because the contract is theoretically such a low amount,
the contracting officer can pick virtually whatever company and product he or she wants to satisfy the
procurement, so long as the price is reasonable. The standard micro-purchase threshold has been amended
to increase the threshold to $10,000, effective June 20, 2018. Entities are not required to increase the
micro-purchase and simplified acquisition thresholds but, if they wish to do so, they must update their
procurement policies and procedures to reflect the change in thresholds. They cannot retroactively make
these changes effective prior to June 20, 2018.
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C E R T I F I E D PUBLIC
A C C O U N TA N T S

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the City Council and Management
City of Wayzata, Minnesota
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Wayzata, Minnesota (the City) as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated April 22, 2019.
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the City’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that have not been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify one deficiency
in internal control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings as item 2018-001, that we
consider to be a significant deficiency.
(continued)
-1M a l l o y, M o n t a g u e , K a r n o w s k i , R a d o s e v i c h & C o . , P. A .
5 3 5 3 Wa y z a t a B o u l e v a r d • S u i t e 4 1 0 • M i n n e a p o l i s , M N 5 5 4 1 6 • P h o n e : 9 5 2 - 5 4 5 - 0 4 2 4 • Fa x : 9 5 2 - 5 4 5 - 0 5 6 9 • w w w. m m k r. c o m

Page 158 of 327

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.
CITY’S RESPONSE TO FINDING
The City’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings. The City’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.
PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 22, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON
MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE

To the City Council and Management
City of Wayzata, Minnesota
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Wayzata, Minnesota (the City) as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the City’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated April 22, 2019.
MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE
The Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Cities, promulgated by the State Auditor pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes § 6.65, contains seven categories of compliance to be tested: contracting and bidding,
deposits and investments, conflicts of interest, public indebtedness, claims and disbursements,
miscellaneous provisions, and tax increment financing. Our audit considered all of the listed categories.
In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the City failed to
comply with the provisions of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Cities, except as
described in the Schedule of Findings as item 2018-002. However, our audit was not directed primarily
toward obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance. Accordingly, had we performed additional
procedures, other matters may have come to our attention regarding the City’s noncompliance with the
above referenced provisions.
CITY’S RESPONSE TO FINDING
The City’s response to the legal compliance finding identified in our audit has been included in the
Schedule of Findings. The City’s response was not subject to the auditing procedures applied in our audit
of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.
PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any
other purpose.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 22, 2019
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CITY OF WAYZATA
Schedule of Findings
Year Ended December 31, 2018

A. SIGNIFICANT DEFICIENCY IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
2018-001

SEGREGATION OF DUTIES
Criteria – Internal control over financial reporting.
Condition – The City of Wayzata, Minnesota (the City) has limited segregation of duties in a
number of areas, including controls over cash disbursements, investments, and payroll.
Context – This is a current year and prior year finding.
Cause – The limited segregation of duties is primarily caused by the limited size of the City’s
business office staff.
Effect – One important element of internal accounting controls is an adequate segregation of
duties such that no one individual has responsibility to execute a transaction, have physical
access to the related assets, and have responsibility or authority to record the transaction. A
lack of segregation of duties subjects the City to a higher risk that errors or fraud could occur
and not be detected in a timely manner in the normal course of business.
Recommendation – We recommend that the City continue to segregate duties as best it can
within the limits of what it considers to be cost beneficial.
Management Response – The City agrees with the finding. The City reviews and makes
improvements to its internal control structure on an ongoing basis and attempts to maximize
the segregation of duties in all areas within the limits of the staff available. However, the City
does not consider it cost beneficial at this time to increase the size of its staff in order to
further segregate accounting functions.

B. FINDING – MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT
2018-002

CLAIMS AND DISBURSEMENTS
Criteria – Minnesota Statutes § 471.425, Subd. 2.
Condition – Minnesota Statutes require cities to pay each vendor obligation according to the
terms of each contract or within 35 days after the receipt of the goods or services, or the
invoice for the goods or services, whichever is later. If such obligations are not paid within
the appropriate time period, cities must pay interest on the unpaid obligations at the rate of
1.5 percent per month or part of a month. For three disbursements selected for testing, the
City did not pay the obligation within the required time period, and did not pay interest on the
unpaid obligation.
Context – Three of twenty-five disbursements tested were not in compliance. This is a
current year finding.
Cause – This was an oversight by city personnel.
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CITY OF WAYZATA
Schedule of Findings (continued)
Year Ended December 31, 2018

B. FINDING – MINNESOTA LEGAL COMPLIANCE AUDIT (CONTINUED)
2018-002

CLAIMS AND DISBURSEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Effect – Three payments made to vendors were not paid within the timeframe as required by
state statutes, and the vendor was not paid the interest to which they were entitled.
Recommendation – We recommend that the City review claims and disbursements payment
procedures in place to ensure future compliance with this statute. One consideration would be
to ensure all vendor invoices are stamped with received date to document when the 35-day
time period should begin, as this may be significantly later than the vendor invoice date.
Management Response – The City agrees with the finding. The City will review its payment
procedures and monitor vendor submissions of invoices to ensure they are paid timely in the
future.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the City Council and Management
City of Wayzata, Minnesota
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Wayzata, Minnesota (the City) as of and for the year ended December 31,
2018, and the related notes to the basic financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic
financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the City’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.
(continued)
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OPINIONS
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to on the previous page present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City as of December 31, 2018, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable,
cash flows thereof, and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund for the year then ended, in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
EMPHASIS OF MATTER
As described in Note 11 of the notes to basic financial statements, the City has implemented
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions during the year ended December 31, 2018.
Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.
OTHER MATTERS
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and the required supplementary information (RSI), as listed in the table of
contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part
of the basic financial statements, is required by the GASB, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the RSI in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual fund
financial statements and schedules, and supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not required parts of the basic financial statements.
The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic
financial statements as a whole.

(continued)
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The introductory section and supplementary information have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.
OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 22, 2019
on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters.
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of the City’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Minneapolis, Minnesota
April 22, 2019

15
Page 178 of 327

7+,63$*(,6/()7
%/$1.,17(17,21$//<

16
Page 179 of 327

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
As management of the City of Wayzata, Minnesota, (the City), we offer readers of the City’s financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2018.
Financial Highlights - Primary Government
x

The assets and deferred outflows of the City exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $63,121,415 (net position). Of this amount, $12,519,759 (unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the City’s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

x

The City’s total net position increased by $851,683. This was primarily a result of capital contributions of approximately
$631,000.

x

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund balances of
$13,934,519, an increase of $1,769,909 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 22.6 percent of this total amount,
$3,146,470, is available for spending at the City’s discretion (unassigned fund balance).

x

At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General fund was $3,146,470 or 46.0 percent of total
General fund 2018 expenditures and transfers out.

x

The City’s total noncurrent bonded liabilities decreased $786,565 or 4.1 percent during the current fiscal year. This was due
to scheduled principal payments on outstanding bonds.

x

The City implemented Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB), Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This required a retroactive implementation which resulted in a
restatement of beginning net position balances as described in note 11 of the notes to the financial statements. This resulted
in restating and decreasing beginning total net position by $105,137.
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Overview of the Financial Statements
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The City’s basic financial
statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the
financial statements. This report also contains other supplemental information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.
The following chart shows how the required parts of this annual report are arranged and relate to one another. In addition to these
required elements, we have included a section with combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules that provide
details about nonmajor governmental funds, which are added together and presented in single columns in the basic financial
statements.

Organization of the
City’s Annual Financial Report

Management's
Discussion and
Analysis

Basic
Financial
Statements

Required
Supplementary
Information

Governmentwide Financial
Statements

Fund
Financial
Statements

Notes to the
Financial
Statements

Summary

Detail
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The following chart summarizes the major features of the City’s financial statements, including the portion of the City government
they cover and the types of information they contain. The remainder of this overview section of management’s discussion and analysis
explains the structure and contents of each of the statements.

Major Features of the Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Scope

Required
financial
statements

Accounting
Basis and
measurement
focus
Type of
asset/liability
information
Type of
deferred
outflows/
inflows of
resources
information
Type of
inflow/outflow
information

Government-wide
Statements
Entire City
government (except
fiduciary funds) and
the City’s component
units
x Statement of Net
Position
x Statement of
Activities

Governmental Funds

Fund Financial Statements
Proprietary Funds

The activities of the City that are
not proprietary or fiduciary, such
as police, fire and parks
x Balance Sheet
x Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balances

Accrual accounting
and economic
resources focus

Modified accrual accounting and
current financial resources focus

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and short-term and
long-term
All deferred
outflows/inflows of
resources, regardless
of when cash is
received or paid

Only assets expected to be used
up and liabilities that come due
during the year or soon thereafter;
no capital assets included

All revenues and
expenses during year,
regardless of when
cash is received or
paid

Revenues for which cash is
received during or soon after the
end of the year; expenditures
when goods or services have been
received and the related liability
is due and payable

Only deferred outflows of
resources expected to be used up
and deferred inflows of resources
that come due during the year or
soon thereafter

Fiduciary Funds

Activities the City
operates similar to
private businesses, such
as the water and sewer
system
x Statement of Net
Position
x Statement of
Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net
Position
x Statement of Cash
Flows
Accrual accounting and
economic resources
focus

Instances in which the
City administers
resources on behalf of
someone else, such as
developers
x Statement of
fiduciary net
position

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and short-term and
long-term
All deferred
outflows/inflows of
resources, regardless of
when cash is received
or paid

All assets and
liabilities, both
financial and capital,
and short-term and
long-term
None currently
identified

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of
when cash is received
or paid

All additions and
deductions during the
year, regardless of
when cash is received
or paid

Accrual accounting
and no measurement
focus

Government-wide Financial Statements. The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.
The statement of net position presents information on all of the City’s assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows with
the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the
financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.
The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All
changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in
future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).
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Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenue (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include general
government, public safety, public works, culture and recreation, and interest on long-term debt. The business-type activities of the
City include water, sewer, licensing, liquor, solid waste, and stormwater.
The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primary government), but also a legally
separate Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) for which the City is financially accountable. The HRA has been reported as a
discretely presented component unit and does not prepare separate financial statements.
The government-wide financial statements start on page 31 of this report.
Fund Financial Statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories:
governmental funds, proprietary funds, and the fiduciary fund.
Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental activities
in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a City’s near-term financing requirements.
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is useful to compare the
information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide
financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact by the government’s near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in
fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
The City maintains numerous individual governmental funds, four of which are Debt Service funds. The HRA maintains 4 individual
governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the City’s governmental fund balance sheet and governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General, Debt Service, and Lakefront Improvement Capital
Project funds, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the City’s other governmental funds are combined into a
single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of the City’s nonmajor governmental funds as well as the HRA’s
individual governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements or schedules elsewhere in this report.
The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General fund. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the
General fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.
The basic governmental fund financial statements start on page 36 of this report.
Proprietary Funds. The City maintains one type of proprietary fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented
as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its water, sewer,
licensing, liquor, solid waste, and stormwater operations.
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more detail. The
proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for each of the enterprise funds, all of which are considered to be
major funds of the City.
The basic proprietary fund financial statements start on page 42 of this report.
Fiduciary Fund. The fiduciary fund is used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the City. The fiduciary fund
is not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of this fund are not available to support the City’s
own programs.
The basic fiduciary fund financial statement can be found on page 52 of this report.
Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data
provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements start on page 53 of this report.

20
Page 183 of 327

Other Information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents required
supplementary information concerning the City’s progress in funding its obligation to provide pension and OPEB benefits to its
employees. Required supplementary information can be found starting on page 88 of this report.
The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds and the discretely presented component
unit are presented following the notes to the financial statements. Combining and individual fund statements and schedules start on
page 94 of this report.
Government-wide Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. In the case of the City,
assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows of resources by $63,121,415 at the close of the
most recent fiscal year.
By far, the largest portion of the City’s net position (72.9 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings,
machinery and equipment); less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets
to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from
other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

City of Wayzata’s Summary of Net Position
Governmental Activities
Restated
Increase
2018
2017
(Decrease)
Assets
Current and other assets
Capital assets, net of depreciation
Total Assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred charges on refunding
Deferred pension resources
Deferred other postemployment benefit resources
Total Deferred Outflows
Liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities outstanding
Other liabilities
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred pension resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Business-type Activities
Restated
Increase
2018
2017
(Decrease)

$ 16,133,021
43,993,460
60,126,481

$ 14,469,254
44,750,356
59,219,610

$ 1,663,767
(756,896)
906,871

$ 6,809,465
20,265,909
27,075,374

$ 7,306,195
20,844,519
28,150,714

$

(496,730)
(578,610)
(1,075,340)

1,741,780
21,371
1,763,151

2,363,195
2,363,195

(621,415)
21,371
(600,044)

52,240
403,277
11,552
467,069

56,259
518,043
574,302

(4,019)
(114,766)
11,552
(107,233)

13,873,835
240,439
14,114,274

14,713,246
232,146
14,945,392

(839,411)
8,293
(831,118)

9,200,327
192,650
9,392,977

9,746,655
173,296
9,919,951

(546,328)
19,354
(526,974)

2,354,957

2,729,661

(374,704)

448,452

443,085

5,367

32,946,238
3,054,502
9,419,661

33,361,273
2,910,672
7,635,807

(415,035)
143,830
1,783,854

13,074,877
1,526,039
3,100,098

13,227,983
1,630,101
3,503,896

$ 45,420,401

$ 43,907,752

$ 1,512,649

$ 17,701,014

$ 18,361,980

(153,106)
(104,062)
(403,798)
$

(660,966)

An additional portion of the City’s net position, $4,580,541, represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they
may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position $12,519,759 may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City is able to report positive balances in all three categories of net position, both for the City
as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and business-type activities.
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Governmental Activities. Governmental activities increased the City’s net position by $1,512,649, thereby accounting 100.0 percent
of the total growth in net position of the City. Significant changes from the prior year are noted below:

City of Wayzata’s Changes in Net Position
Governmental Activities
Restated
Increase
2018
2017
(Decrease)
Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
General Revenues
Taxes
Property taxes
Franchise fees
Grants and contributions not
restricted to specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnings
Gain on sale of capital assets
Total Revenues

686,649
21,422
(1,529,396)

$ 9,515,282
30,288
219,800

$ 9,133,202
16,582
378,648

4,678,674
152,117

(17,597)
1,880

-

-

-

71,714
177,351
74,319
8,541,239

61,361
294,491
16,395
9,427,144

10,353
(117,140)
57,924
(885,905)

65,191
9,830,561

92,956
9,621,388

(27,765)
209,173

Expenses
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Interest on long-term debt
Water
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor
Solid waste
Stormwater
Total Expenses

1,943,654
2,445,222
1,981,611
1,364,375
316,345
8,051,207

1,966,779
2,578,551
1,814,285
991,939
328,243
7,679,797

(23,125)
(133,329)
167,326
372,436
(11,898)
371,410

1,017,329
1,065,632
445,935
5,953,049
358,758
628,207
9,468,910

935,824
981,904
397,200
5,892,923
359,899
179,429
8,747,179

81,505
83,728
48,735
60,126
(1,141)
448,778
721,731

Changes in Net Position Before Transfers
Transfers - Capital Assets
Transfers - Internal Activities

490,032
1,022,617

1,747,347
(45,752)
756,100

(1,257,315)
45,752
266,517

361,651
(1,022,617)

874,209
45,752
(756,100)

(512,558)
(45,752)
(266,517)

1,512,649
43,907,752

2,457,695
41,450,057

(945,046)
2,457,695

(660,966)
18,361,980

163,861
18,198,119

(824,827)
163,861

$ 45,420,401

$ 43,907,752

$ 1,512,649

$ 17,701,014

$ 18,361,980

Change in Net Position
Net Position, January 1 (restated) *
Net Position, December 31

$ 2,599,040
342,537
461,204

$ 1,912,391
321,115
1,990,600

4,661,077
153,997

$

Business-type Activities
Restated
Increase
2018
2017
(Decrease)

$

$

382,080
13,706
(158,848)

(660,966)

*Net position January 1, 2018 is restated for the effects of implementation of GASB 75 - other post employment benefits
The most significant changes in revenues for the current year are due to an increase in charges for services revenue of approximately
$686,649 due to building permit fees. The decrease in capital grants and contributions of $1,529,396 was due to contributions from a
TIF district in 2017 to support project costs.
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The following graph depicts various governmental activities and shows the revenue and expenses directly related to those activities.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities
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Program revenues
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5.4%

Property taxes
54.6%
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Business-type Activities. Business-type activities decreased the City’s net position by $660,966. This decrease was the result of an
increase in stormwater expenses.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-type Activities
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$5,000,000
$4,000,000
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$2,000,000
$1,000,000
$Water
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Program revenues

Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities
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contributions
0.3%

Capital grants and
contributions
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Investment earnings
0.7%

Charges for services
96.8%
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HRA Component Unit
At the end of the fiscal year, the HRA reported net position of $1,356,825. This is an increase of $455,882 from the previous year,
which is primarily a result of the tax increment revenues exceeding expenditures.
Financial Analysis of the City’s Funds
As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
Governmental Funds: The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned
fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds had combined ending fund balances of $13,934,519, an increase
of $1,769,909 in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 22.6 percent of this total amount, constitutes unassigned fund
balance, which is available for spending at the City’s discretion. The remainder of fund balance ($10,788,049) is not available for new
spending because it is either 1) nonspendable ($679,482), 2) restricted ($1,228,089), 3) committed ($119,380), or 4) assigned
($8,761,098). For further classification, refer to Note 3F on page 72 of this report.
Activity in the City’s major funds is discussed below.
Fund Balance December 31,
2018
2017

Major Funds

Increase
(Decrease)

$ 4,095,409 $ 4,258,409 $ (163,000)
General
The General fund is the chief operating fund of the City. As a measure of the General fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare fund balance to total
fund expenditures and transfers out. Fund balance represents 60 percent of total 2018 expenditures and transfers out. Of the fund balance, $3,146,470
is unassigned and will be used for cash flow for general operations and to support operations until funds are received in June from the first tax
settlement.
$ 569,881 $ 513,868 $
56,013
Debt Service
The increase in fund balance is primarily due to current year collection of taxes and special assessments exceeding debt service requirements. In
addition, the fund received a contribution from the HRA TIF fund through intergovernmental revenue.
Lakefront Improvement
The increase in fund balance relates to the transfer in of $3,229,445 for project costs.

$ 2,886,817

444,853

2,441,964

Proprietary Funds. The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements, but in more detail. Unrestricted net position of the enterprise funds at the end of the year amounted to $3,100,098. Other
factors concerning the finances of these funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the City’s business-type activities.
General Fund Budgetary Highlights
The City’s General fund budget was not amended during the year. The budget called for no change in fund balance. Both revenues and
expenditures provided positive budget variances. Some of the significant variances provided by revenues and expenditures are briefly
summarized as follows:
x

Revenues were more than anticipated by $417,999. The largest positive variance was within the licenses and permits
category with nonbusiness revenues exceeding budget by $145,411.

x

Expenditures were $199,612 less than budgeted. Significant variances within current expenditures were public works and
public safety. The public works and public safety were under budget by $112,950 and $64,000, respectively.
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Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capital Assets. The City’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of December 31, 2018,
amounts to $64,259,369 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, construction in progress,
land improvements, buildings, infrastructure, and machinery and equipment. The total decrease in the City’s investment in capital
assets for the current fiscal year was 2.0 percent. Major capital asset activity includes:
x

Additions in governmental activities included $197,491 for land improvements, and $224,564 and $487,427 for infrastructure
and machinery and equipment, respectively.

x

Additions in business-type activities included machinery and equipment for $16,679.

x

Disposals included fully depreciated machinery and equipment that was either replaced or no longer in use.

City of Wayzata’s Capital Assets
(Net of Depreciation)
Governmental Activities

Land
Construction in Progress
Land Improvements
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and Equipment
Total

Business-type Activities

Increase
(Decrease)

2018

2017

2018

$ 7,563,994
864,419
255,531
22,162,054
10,634,837
2,512,625

$ 7,563,994
983,376
64,027
22,717,010
10,953,575
2,468,374

$

(118,957)
191,504
(554,956)
(318,738)
44,251

$

$ 43,993,460

$ 44,750,356

$

(756,896)

$ 20,265,909

Increase
(Decrease)

2017

973,048
788,867
7,462,494
10,541,360
500,140

$

973,048
788,867
7,653,064
10,869,335
560,205

$

(190,570)
(327,975)
(60,065)

$ 20,844,519

$

(578,610)

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 3C starting on page 64 of this report.
Long-term Debt. At the end of the current fiscal year, the City had total bonded debt outstanding of $17,840,000. This amount
consists of G.O. bonds, G.O. improvement bonds, G.O. tax increment bonds, and G.O. revenue bonds. While many of these bonds
have their own revenue streams, they are all backed by the full faith and credit of the City.

City of Wayzata’s Outstanding Long-term Liabilities
Governmental Activities

G.O. Bonds
G.O. Improvement Bonds
G.O. Tax Increment Bonds
G.O. Revenue Bonds
Unamortized Bond Premium
Total

Business-type Activities

Increase
(Decrease)

2018

2017

2018

$ 1,095,000
2,025,000
7,725,000
295,059

$ 1,290,000
2,165,000
7,725,000
321,120

$

(195,000)
(140,000)
(26,061)

$

$ 11,140,059

$ 11,501,120

$

(361,061)

$ 7,191,032

1,505,000
5,490,000
196,032

Increase
(Decrease)

2017
$

1,610,000
5,795,000
211,536

$

(105,000)
(305,000)
(15,504)

$ 7,616,536

$

(425,504)

The City’s total long-term liabilities decreased $786,565 (4.1 percent) during the current fiscal year. This was primarily scheduled
principal payments on outstanding bonds.
In accordance with Minnesota statutes, the City may not incur or be subject to net debt in excess of three percent of the estimated
market value of taxable property within the City. Net debt is payable solely from ad valorem taxes and, therefore, excludes debt
financed partially or entirely by special assessments, enterprise fund revenues, or tax increments. The City’s estimated market value of
taxable property in 2018 was $1,976,977,260. The City’s legal debt limit was $59,309,318 and $1,095,000 of the City’s debt is
applicable to the limit.
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Additional information on the City’s long-term debt can be found in Note 3E starting on page 67 of this report.
Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates
x

Preliminary market values for the 2019 tax year continue to be strong and improving over the prior year. Residential
valuations have increased approximately 12 percent over 2018. The overall market value increased 6 percent due to the
combination of new development and the increase in residential values.

x

The City will evaluate and continue to enhance the planning for capital related items. This includes a more extensive review
of anticipated projects and a complete matching of resources to costs.

x

The City was successful in securing legislation that allowed it to keep its Widsten TIF District open in order to pay back cash
it put towards the parking ramp. The net of the legislation means more than $1.6 million will be reimbursed back to General
Fund and Enterprise Funds accounts it previously loaned the cash to.

x

The City Council also continues to move forward with the Lake Effect Park Project it approved in 2016 by developing a
financial plan for the city portion of the project, which is projected to be a $4.6 million project. In 2019, the City will start
construction. The intent of this project is to showcase Lake Minnetonka, a significant resource for the City.

x

The City established a new TIF District on the western half of Lake Street in 2018. The new district will help stimulate
redevelopment and also pay for a new public/private parking lot. Approximately 58 condo units and 75,000 square feet of
office space is projected to be developed within the district over the next 5-years.

All of these factors were considered in preparing the City’s budget for the 2019 fiscal year.
Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with an interest in the City’s
finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to the Senior Accountant, City of Wayzata, 600 Rice Street East, Wayzata, Minnesota 55391.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CITY OF WAYZATA
WAYZATA, MINNESOTA

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2018
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2018
Primary Government

Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Accrued interest
Taxes
Accounts
Notes
Special assessments
Internal balances
Due from component unit
Due from other governments
Inventories
Capital assets
Land and construction in progress
Depreciable assets, net of accumulated depreciation
Total Assets

Governmental
Activities

Business-type
Activities

$ 12,857,349

$

74,517
116,765
40,099
2,026,889
44,500
966,497
6,405
-

Total Net Position

$

1,269,123

77,645
116,765
243,377
2,984,577
1,154,161
29,799
490,790

8,663
45,171
19,250
-

1,761,915
18,503,994
27,075,374

10,190,328
54,069,041
87,201,855

2,092,900
3,435,107

1,741,780
21,371
1,763,151

403,277
11,552
52,240
467,069

2,145,057
32,923
52,240
2,230,220

-

95,187
26,994
500
105,750
12,008

32,578
93,261
20,216
19,701
26,894

127,765
120,255
20,716
125,451
38,902

905,020
18,398
1,154,161
703

542,186
13,331,649
14,114,274

474,636
8,725,691
9,392,977

1,016,822
22,057,340
23,507,251

2,078,282

2,354,957

448,452

2,803,409

-

32,946,238

13,074,877

46,021,115

2,092,900

2,489,131
60,119
439,176
66,076
9,419,661

1,526,039
3,100,098

4,015,170
60,119
439,176
66,076
12,519,759

$ 45,420,401

$ 17,701,014

$ 63,121,415

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred pension resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for
Debt service
Economic development
Parks and trails
Public safety police expenses
Unrestricted

3,128
203,278
957,688
(44,500)
187,664
23,394
490,790

$ 17,845,372

8,428,413
35,565,047
60,126,481

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred pension resources
Deferred other postemployment benefit resources
Deferred charges on refunding
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other governments
Accrued salaries payable
Accrued interest payable
Due to primary government
Deposits payable
Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one year
Due in more than one year
Total Liabilities

4,988,023

Total

Component Unit
Housing and
Redevelopment
Authority

178,759
(914,834)
$

1,356,825

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Functions/Programs
Primary Government
Governmental Activities
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Interest on long-term debt
Total Governmental Activities

1,943,654
2,445,222
1,981,611
1,364,375
316,345
8,051,207

Business-type Activities
Water
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor
Solid waste
Stormwater
Total Business-type Activities
Total Primary Government
Component Unit
Housing and Redevelopment Authority

Charges for
Services

Expenses

$

Program Revenues
Operating
Grants and
Contributions

$

839,465
901,067
290,969
567,539
2,599,040

$

14,205
308,332
20,000
342,537

Capital
Grants and
Contributions

$

1,017,329
1,065,632
445,935
5,953,049
358,758
628,207
9,468,910

892,374
1,026,386
544,247
6,410,291
347,048
294,936
9,515,282

$ 17,520,117

$ 12,114,322

$

372,825

$

681,004

$

$

$

-

$

-

2,396,179

-

1,282
1,281
1,901
8,538
17,071
215
30,288

397,260
63,944
461,204

127,385
85,787
6,628
219,800

General Revenues
Taxes
Property taxes, levied for general purposes
Property taxes, levied for debt service
Tax increment
Franchise fees
Grants and contributions not restricted to specific programs
Unrestricted investment earnings
Gain on sale of capital assets
Transfers
Total General Revenues and Transfers
Change in Net Position
Net Position - January 1 as restated (Note 11)
Net Position, December 31

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net (Expenses) Revenues and Changes in Net Position
Primary Government
Component Unit
Housing and
Governmental
Business-type
Redevelopment
Total
Authority
Activities
Activities

$

(1,089,984)
(1,235,823)
(1,273,382)
(732,892)
(316,345)
(4,648,426)

(4,648,426)

$

-

3,712
47,822
100,213
465,780
5,361
(326,428)
296,460
296,460

$

(1,089,984)
(1,235,823)
(1,273,382)
(732,892)
(316,345)
(4,648,426)

$

-

3,712
47,822
100,213
465,780
5,361
(326,428)
296,460

-

(4,351,966)

-

-

-

-

(2,396,179)

4,414,844
246,233
153,997
71,714
177,351

65,191

4,414,844
246,233
153,997
71,714
242,542

2,839,144
12,917

74,319

-

74,319

-

1,022,617
6,161,075

(1,022,617)
(957,426)

5,203,649

2,852,061

1,512,649

(660,966)

851,683

455,882
900,943

43,907,752

18,361,980

62,269,732

$ 45,420,401

$ 17,701,014

$ 63,121,415

$

1,356,825

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CITY OF WAYZATA
WAYZATA, MINNESOTA

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2018
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2018

Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Interest
Taxes
Accounts
Special assessments
Due from component unit
Due from other governments
Advances to other funds
Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other governments
Accrued salaries payable
Deposits payable
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - delinquent taxes
Unavailable revenue - special assessments
Total Deferred Inflows
of Resources
Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Fund Balances

101

300's

233

General

Debt
Service

Lakefront
Improvement

Other
Governmental
Funds

Total
Governmental
Funds

569,881

$ 2,918,538

$ 6,060,207

$ 12,857,349

69,734
116,765
22,085
679,482
6,405
-

2,025,000
-

-

4,783
18,014
1,889
287,015
44,500

74,517
116,765
40,099
2,026,889
966,497
6,405
44,500

$ 4,203,194

$ 2,594,881

$ 2,918,538

$ 6,416,408

$ 16,133,021

$

$

$

$

$

$ 3,308,723

$

37,075
24,896
500
8,390
70,861

-

28,103
3,618
31,721

30,009
2,098
32,107

95,187
26,994
500
12,008
134,689

36,924
-

2,025,000

-

1,889

36,924
2,026,889

36,924

2,025,000

-

1,889

2,063,813

679,482
269,457
3,146,470
4,095,409

569,881
569,881

2,886,817
2,886,817

658,208
119,380
5,604,824
6,382,412

679,482
1,228,089
119,380
8,761,098
3,146,470
13,934,519

$ 4,203,194

$ 2,594,881

$ 2,918,538

$ 6,416,408

$ 16,133,021

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Position
Governmental Funds
December 31, 2018
Amounts reported for the governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because
Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

$ 13,934,519

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are
not reported as assets in governmental funds.
Cost of capital assets
Less: accumulated depreciation

55,585,108
(11,591,648)

Noncurrent liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in the funds.
Noncurrent liabilities at year-end consist of
Compensated absences payable
Other postemployment benefits payable
Pension liability
Bond principal payable
Plus: unamortized bond premium

(303,539)
(266,563)
(2,163,674)
(10,845,000)
(295,059)

Some receivables are not available soon enough to pay for the current period's expenditures,
and therefore are reported as unavailable revenue in the funds.
Delinquent taxes receivable
Special assessments receivable

36,924
2,026,889

Governmental funds do not report long-term amounts related to pensions and other postemployment benefits.
Deferred outflow of pension resources
Deferred inflow of pension resources
Deferred outflow of other postemployment benefits resources
Governmental funds do not report a liability for accrued interest until due and payable.
Total Net Position - Governmental Activities

1,741,780
(2,354,957)
21,371
(105,750)
$ 45,420,401

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Revenues
Taxes
Property taxes
Franchise fees
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Contributions and donations
Refunds and reimbursements
Other
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Debt service
Principal
Interest and other
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Sale of capital assets
Insurance recovery
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, January 1
Fund Balances, December 31

101

300's

233

General

Debt
Service

Lakefront
Improvement

Other
Governmental
Funds

Total
Governmental
Funds

$

$

210,000
69,163
14,200
757,213
9,000
1,165
79,079

$ 4,635,184
153,997
885,515
577,890
1,594,751
109,118
248,985
177,351

$ 4,178,951
84,834
683,900
276,372
837,538
100,118
65,142

$

246,233
237,318
247,820
2,883

201,615
50,000
30,247

16,773
6,243,628

734,254

3,596
285,458

88,366
23,956
49,309
1,301,451

88,366
23,956
69,678
8,564,791

1,374,287
2,311,503
740,013
566,137
213,204

-

143,469
32,753
105,325
54,311

1,517,756
2,344,256
740,013
1,180,883
267,515

1,348
-

-

131,879
178,567
694,835
141,270

131,879
179,915
694,835
157,381

5,206,492

335,000
343,241
678,241

509,421
16,111
525,532

1,482,409

335,000
343,241
7,892,674

1,037,136

56,013

(240,074)

(180,958)

365,000
71,319
856
(1,637,311)
(1,200,136)

-

3,229,445
(547,407)
2,682,038

1,914,760
3,000
(2,301,870)
(384,110)

(163,000)

56,013

2,441,964

513,868

444,853

6,947,480

12,164,610

569,881

$ 2,886,817

$ 6,382,412

$ 13,934,519

4,258,409
$ 4,095,409

$

(565,068)

672,117

5,509,205
74,319
856
(4,486,588)
1,097,792
1,769,909

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because
Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds

$

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over the estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
Capital outlays
Depreciation expense

1,769,909

790,525
(1,547,421)

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental funds, while the
repayment of principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net position. Also, governmental funds report
the effect of premiums, discounts and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts
are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. The amounts below are the effects of these
differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items.
Principal repayments
Amortization of bond premium

335,000
26,061

Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the amount reported in the
governmental funds because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is due,
and thus requires the use of current financial resources. In the statement of activities, however,
interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due.

835

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.
Compensated absences
Other postemployment benefits

21,893
1,654

Long-term pension activity is not reported in governmental funds
Pension revenue from state contributions
Pension expense

17,401
212,064

Certain revenues are recognized as soon as they are earned. Under the modified accrual basis of
accounting, certain revenues cannot be recognized until they are available to liquidate liabilities
of the current period.
Property taxes
Special assessments
Change in Net Position - Governmental Activities

25,893
(141,165)
$

1,512,649

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
General Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final
Revenues
Taxes
Property taxes
Franchise fees
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues
Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Total Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Sale of capital assets
Insurance recovery
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, January 1
Fund Balances, December 31

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

$ 4,227,429
82,000
506,250
198,700
708,750
80,500
20,000
2,000
5,825,629

$ 4,227,429
82,000
506,250
198,700
708,750
80,500
20,000
2,000
5,825,629

$ 4,178,951
84,834
683,900
276,372
837,538
100,118
65,142
16,773
6,243,628

1,298,944
2,375,503
852,963
621,694
250,000

1,298,944
2,375,503
852,963
621,694
250,000

1,374,287
2,311,503
740,013
566,137
213,204

(75,343)
64,000
112,950
55,557
36,796

4,500
2,500
5,406,104

4,500
2,500
5,406,104

1,348
5,206,492

4,500
1,152
199,612

419,525

419,525

1,037,136

617,611

385,000
(804,525)
(419,525)

385,000
(804,525)
(419,525)

365,000
71,319
856
(1,637,311)
(1,200,136)

(20,000)
71,319
856
(832,786)
(780,611)

(163,000)

(163,000)

-

-

4,258,409

4,258,409

4,258,409

$ 4,258,409

$ 4,258,409

$ 4,095,409

$

(48,478)
2,834
177,650
77,672
128,788
19,618
45,142
14,773
417,999

$

(163,000)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Net Position (Continued on the Following Pages)
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2018

610
Water
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Accrued interest
Accounts
Special assessments
Due from other governments
Inventories
Due from component unit
Total Current Assets

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
620
630
640
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor

$ 2,179,518

Noncurrent Assets
Special assessments
Due from component unit
Capital assets
Land
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total Capital Assets (Net of
Accumulated Depreciation)
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred pension resources
Deferred other postemployment benefit resources
Deferred charges on refunding
Total Deferred Outflows

$

707,184

$

108,546

$ 1,288,592

3,128
59,926
65,693
13,643
17,202
73,884
2,412,994

84,107
21,627
9,751
822,669

108,546

473,588
1,762,180

429,039
113,780

441,329
-

-

-

3,975
6,077,906
4,394,591
194,878
682,812
(2,205,731)

8,495
30,830
3,885,417
388,886
106,055
(1,154,444)

-

679,550
3,439,095
110,149
841,266
(1,021,144)

9,148,431

3,265,239

-

4,048,916

9,691,250

3,706,568

-

4,048,916

12,104,244

4,529,237

108,546

5,811,096

38,740
1,982
52,240
92,962

38,741
1,981
40,722

57,500
2,116
59,616

258,299
5,145
263,444

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Net Position (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2018

610
Water
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other governments
Accrued salaries payable
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
Advances from other funds - current portion
Compensated absences payable, current portion
Bonds payable, current portion
Total Current Liabilities

$

Noncurrent Liabilities
Advances from other funds
Other postemployment benefits payable
Pension liability
Compensated absences payable
Unamortized bond premium
Bonds payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

25,003
577
9,398
6,142
20,336
245,000
306,456

$

6,289
124
863
20,336
35,000
62,612

$

30
26,754
14,513
41,297

$

1,256
58,933
20,216
9,440
20,752
16,000
24,451
115,000
266,048

24,716
167,560
15,336
157,471
3,630,000
3,995,083

24,712
167,583
15,336
7,515
335,000
550,146

26,398
248,745
3,968
279,111

28,500
64,177
1,117,393
6,398
31,046
2,635,000
3,882,514

4,301,539

612,758

320,408

4,148,562

43,078

43,078

63,944

287,235

5,115,960
1,111,083
1,625,546

2,887,724
414,956
611,443

$ 7,852,589

$ 3,914,123

Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred pension resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
620
630
640
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor

$

(216,190)

1,267,870
370,873

(216,190)

$ 1,638,743

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Net Position (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2018
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
650
670
Solid Waste
Stormwater
Total
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Accrued interest
Accounts
Special assessments
Due from other governments
Inventories
Due from component unit
Total Current Assets

$

Noncurrent Assets
Special assessments
Due from component unit
Capital assets
Land
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total Capital Assets (Net of
Accumulated Depreciation)
Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred pension resources
Deferred other postemployment benefit resources
Deferred charges on refunding
Total Deferred Outflows

230,731

$

473,452

$ 4,988,023

31,708
262,439

27,537
500,989

3,128
203,278
87,320
23,394
490,790
73,884
5,869,817

-

-

870,368
113,780

-

281,028
5,256,801
(1,734,506)

973,048
9,547,831
13,646,958
1,425,030
788,867
(6,115,825)

-

3,803,323

20,265,909

-

3,803,323

21,250,057

262,439

4,304,312

27,119,874

3,517
127
3,644

6,480
201
6,681

403,277
11,552
52,240
467,069

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Net Position (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2018
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
650
670
Solid Waste
Stormwater
Total
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other governments
Accrued salaries payable
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
Advances from other funds - current portion
Compensated absences payable, current portion
Bonds payable, current portion
Total Current Liabilities

$

Noncurrent Liabilities
Advances from other funds
Other postemployment benefits payable
Pension liability
Compensated absences payable
Unamortized bond premium
Bonds payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred pension resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

$

6,873
6,873

$

-

$

32,578
93,261
20,216
19,701
26,894
16,000
79,636
395,000
683,286

1,579
15,209
16,788

2,512
28,037
30,549

28,500
144,094
1,744,527
41,038
196,032
6,600,000
8,754,191

23,661

30,549

9,437,477

3,910

7,207

448,452

238,512

3,803,323
469,914

13,074,877
1,526,039
3,100,098

238,512

$ 4,273,237

$ 17,701,014

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position (Continued on the Following Page)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

610
Water
Operating Revenues
Sales
Cost of Sales

$

Gross Profit

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
620
630
640
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor
-

$

-

$

-

$ 6,395,736
(3,198,367)

-

-

-

3,197,369

Charges for services
Total Operating Revenues

820,062
820,062

1,026,386
1,026,386

544,247
544,247

3,197,369

Operating Expenses
Personnel services
Supplies
Professional services
Utilities
Other services and charges
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

266,501
45,518
216,167
71,504
24,601
52,014
228,014
904,319

266,499
20,069
59,529
547,871
16,067
25,470
119,547
1,055,052

430,277
5,353
2,296
4,888
3,121
445,935

1,803,640
134,762
126,544
83,392
245,448
120,513
122,438
2,636,737

Operating Income (Loss)

(84,257)

(28,666)

98,312

560,632

36,043
73,594
(113,010)
(3,373)

6,746
1,281
(10,580)
(2,553)

1,001
1,901
2,902

13,290
23,093
(117,945)
(81,562)

(87,630)

(31,219)

101,214

479,070

Transfers In
Capital Contributions
Transfers Out

127,385
(340,800)

85,787
(77,900)

(164,389)

(318,953)

Change in Net Position

(301,045)

(23,332)

(63,175)

160,117

(153,015)

1,478,626

(216,190)

$ 1,638,743

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment earnings
Intergovernmental
Other income
Interest expense and other
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Contributions
and Transfers

Net Position - January 1 as restated (Note 11)
Net Position, December 31

8,153,634

3,937,455

$ 7,852,589

$ 3,914,123

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
650
670
Solid Waste
Stormwater
Total
Operating Revenues
Sales
Cost of Sales

$

Gross Profit

-

$

-

$ 6,395,736
(3,198,367)

-

-

3,197,369

Charges for services
Total Operating Revenues

347,048
347,048

294,936
294,936

3,032,679
6,230,048

Operating Expenses
Personnel services
Supplies
Professional services
Utilities
Other services and charges
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

21,769
267,461
54,229
15,299
358,758

54,901
442,209
1,557
4,250
125,290
628,207

2,843,587
205,702
1,114,206
756,996
307,860
205,368
595,289
6,029,008

Operating Income (Loss)

(11,710)

(333,271)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment earnings
Intergovernmental
Other income
Interest expense and other
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

2,420
16,955
116
19,491

Income (Loss) Before Contributions
and Transfers
Transfers In
Capital Contributions
Transfers Out
Change in Net Position
Net Position - January 1 as restated (Note 11)
Net Position, December 31

$

5,691
215
5,906

201,040

65,191
16,955
100,200
(241,535)
(59,189)

7,781

(327,365)

141,851

-

50,000
6,628
(170,575)

50,000
219,800
(1,072,617)

7,781

(441,312)

(660,966)

230,731

4,714,549

18,361,980

238,512

$ 4,273,237

$ 17,701,014

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued on the Following Pages)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

610
Water
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers and users
Other operating receipts
Receipts from (payments to) customer deposits
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

$

Cash Flows from Noncapital
Financing Activities
Increase in due from component unit
Transfers from other funds
Transfers to other funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Capital and
Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of capital assets
Special assessments
Connection fees
Contribution for capital assets
Receipt from (payment on) interfund loan
Interest paid on long-term debt
Principal paid on long-term debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital
and Related Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Investment earnings
Net Increase (Decrease) in
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
620
630
640
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor

812,035
73,594
85
(404,943)
(278,391)

$ 1,018,048
1,281
(668,003)
(278,388)

559,989
1,901
(15,928)
(419,408)

$ 6,396,499
23,093
(691)
(3,978,890)
(1,809,741)

202,380

72,938

126,554

630,270

73,162
(340,800)

(77,900)

(164,389)

(318,953)

(267,638)

(77,900)

(164,389)

(318,953)

73,156
102,979
(115,467)
(265,000)

70,757
61,000
(11,550)
(35,000)

-

(16,679)
(15,500)
(120,145)
(110,000)

(204,332)

85,207

-

(262,324)

37,262

6,746

1,001

13,290

(232,328)

86,991

(36,834)

62,283

620,193

145,380

1,226,309

108,546

$ 1,288,592

2,411,846

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31

$

$ 2,179,518

$

707,184

$

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

610
Water
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Other income related to operations
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable, net
Special assessments receivable
Due from other governments
Inventories
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows of resources
Deferred pension resources
Deferred other postemployment benefit resources
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other governments
Accrued salaries payable
Deposits payable
Compensated absences payable
Other postemployment benefits payable
Pension liability
Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows of resources
Deferred pension resources

$

Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
620
630
640
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor

(84,257)

$

73,594
228,014

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

(28,666)

$

1,281
119,547

98,312

$

1,901
-

560,632

23,093
122,438

(7,829)
521
(719)
(3,181)

(132)
(7,378)
(828)
-

-

763
(61,885)

14,040
(1,982)

14,040
(1,981)

12,737
(2,116)

73,210
(5,145)

7,902
140
(133)
85
1,547
1,704
(25,001)

879
124
(133)
1,547
1,704
(25,001)

(270)
15,742
(808)
1,695
3,025
(7,533)

(10,873)
2,894
1,123
(691)
7,342
5,893
(92,217)

(2,065)

(2,065)

3,869

3,693

$

202,380

$

72,938

$

126,554

$

630,270

Amortization of bond premium

$

12,759

$

912

$

-

$

1,833

Amortization of deferred charge

$

4,019

$

-

$

-

$

-

Schedule of Noncash Capital and
Related Financing Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
650
670
Solid Waste
Stormwater
Total
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from customers and users
Other operating receipts
Receipts from (payments to) customer deposits
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

$

Cash Flows from Noncapital
Financing Activities
Increase in due from component unit
Transfers from other funds
Transfers to other funds
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Noncapital Financing Activities
Cash Flows from Capital and
Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of capital assets
Special assessments
Connection fees
Contribution for capital assets
Receipt from (payment on) interfund loan
Interest paid on long-term debt
Principal paid on long-term debt
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital
and Related Financing Activities

349,055
17,071
(336,800)
(24,769)

$

294,453
215
(450,690)
(45,084)

$ 9,430,079
117,155
(606)
(5,855,254)
(2,855,781)

4,557

(201,106)

835,593

-

50,000
(170,575)

73,162
50,000
(1,072,617)

-

(120,575)

(949,455)

-

12
6,628
-

(16,679)
143,925
163,979
6,628
(15,500)
(247,162)
(410,000)

-

6,640

(374,809)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Investment earnings

2,420

5,691

66,410

Net Increase (Decrease) in
Cash and Cash Equivalents

6,977

Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1

(309,350)

223,754

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31

$

230,731

$

(422,261)

782,802

5,410,284

473,452

$ 4,988,023

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
Proprietary Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds
650
670
Solid Waste
Stormwater
Total
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities
Other income related to operations
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in assets
Accounts receivable, net
Special assessments receivable
Due from other governments
Inventories
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows of resources
Deferred pension resources
Deferred other postemployment benefit resources
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other governments
Accrued salaries payable
Deposits payable
Compensated absences payable
Other postemployment benefits payable
Pension liability
Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows of resources
Deferred pension resources

$

(11,710)

$

17,071
-

$

215
125,290

2,007
-

201,040

117,155
595,289

(483)
-

(5,674)
(6,857)
(1,547)
(65,066)

1,800
(127)

(1,061)
(201)

114,766
(11,552)

189
152
(4,188)

(2,674)
244
8,263

(5,036)
19,089
49
(606)
12,131
12,722
(145,677)

(637)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities

(333,271)

2,572

$

4,557

$

Amortization of bond premium

$

-

$

Amortization of deferred charge

$

-

$

(201,106)

5,367

$

835,593

-

$

15,504

-

$

4,019

Schedule of Noncash Capital and
Related Financing Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Fund
December 31, 2018
802
Agency
Assets
Cash and temporary investments

$

146,434

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Deposits payable

$

6,561
139,873

Total Liabilities

$

146,434

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Reporting Entity
The City of Wayzata, Minnesota (the City) operates under the “Optional Plan A” form of government as defined in the State of
Minnesota statutes. Under this plan, the government of the City is directed by a City Council composed of an elected Mayor and four
elected City Council members. The City Council exercises legislative authority and determines all matters of policy. The City Council
appoints personnel responsible for the proper administration of all affairs relating to the City.
As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these financial statements include all funds,
departments, agencies, boards, and commissions of the City (the primary government) and any component units. The City has
considered all potential units for which it is financially accountable, and other organizations for which the nature and significance of
their relationship with the City are such that exclusion would cause the City’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability.
These criteria include appointing a voting majority of an organization’s governing body, and (1) the ability of the primary government
to impose its will on that organization or (2) the potential for the organization to provide specific benefits to, or impose specific
financial burdens on the primary government. The City has one component unit.
Discretely Presented Component Unit
The Wayzata Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) assists the City Council in addressing the City’s housing and
redevelopment goals and objectives in accordance with the Comprehensive Plan. It is a legally separate entity, of which the governing
body consists of a five member board of commissioners approved, but not selected, by the City Council. With the exception of the
City Council approving board members and the HRA’s budget, the HRA has complete control over its own duties. However, all HRA
administrative and financial functions are performed by City staff, and the HRA is fiscally dependent upon the City. It is these
criterion that result in the HRA being reported as a discretely presented component unit. The HRA does not prepare separate financial
statements. Information on the HRA’s governmental funds is presented as supplementary schedules elsewhere in this report.
B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on all
of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from certain legally separate
component units for which the primary government is financially accountable.
The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by program
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Amounts reported as program
revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and
contribution, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and the fiduciary fund, even though the latter is
excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they
are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have
been met.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to
be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For
this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.
Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as
well as expenditures related to compensated absences, pensions, other postemployment benefits, and claims and judgments, are
recorded only when payment is due.
Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due
within the current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.
Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the
accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the year in which the resources are
measurable and become available.
Non-exchange transactions, in which the City receives value without directly giving equal value in return, include property taxes,
grants, entitlement and donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the year for which the tax is
levied. Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations is recognized in the year in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied. Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year when the resources are required to be used or
the year when use is first permitted, matching requirements, in which the City must provide local resources to be used for a specified
purpose, and expenditure requirements, in which the resources are provided to the City on a reimbursement basis. On a modified
accrual basis, revenue from non-exchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.
Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied. Grants and entitlements
received before eligibility requirements are met are also recorded as unearned revenue.
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally
result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the City enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating
expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
The City reports the following major governmental funds:
The General fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the City, except those required to
be accounted for in another fund.
The Debt Service fund accounts for the resources accumulated and payments made for principal and interest on long-term general
obligation debt of governmental funds.
The Lakefront Improvement Capital Project fund accounts for accumulated and payments made for the Lakefront Improvement
capital project.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
The City reports the following major proprietary funds:
The Water fund accounts for the activities of the City’s water distribution operations.
The Sewer fund accounts for the collection and pumping of sanitary sewage through a system of sewer lines and lift stations.
Sewage is treated by the Metropolitan Council of Environmental Services.
The Licensing fund accounts for the City’s licensing service center.
The Liquor fund accounts for the City’s on and off-sale liquor operations.
The Solid Waste fund accounts for the City’s solid waste collection programs.
The Stormwater fund accounts for the activities of the City’s stormwater system.
Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:
Fiduciary fund accounts for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent on behalf of others.
The agency fund is custodial in nature and does not present results of operations or have a measurement focus. Agency funds are
accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. This fund is used to account for assets that the City holds for others in an
agency capacity.
As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from government-wide financial statements.
D. Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance
Deposits and Investments
The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. The proprietary funds’ portion in the government-wide cash and
temporary investments pool is considered to be cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows.
Cash balances from all funds are pooled and invested, to the extent available, in certificates of deposit and other authorized
investments. Earnings from such investments are allocated on the basis of applicable participation by each of the funds.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
The City may invest idle funds as authorized by Minnesota statutes, as follows:
1.

Direct obligations or obligations guaranteed by the United States or its agencies.

2.

Shares of investment companies registered under the Federal Investment Company Act of 1940 and received the highest
credit rating, rated in one of the two highest rating categories by a statistical rating agency, and have a final maturity of
thirteen months or less.

3.

General obligations of a state or local government with taxing powers rated “A” or better; revenue obligations rated “AA” or
better.

4.

General obligations of the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency rated “A” or better.

5.

Obligation of a school district with an original maturity not exceeding 13 months and (i) rated in the highest category by a
national bond rating service or (ii) enrolled in the credit enhancement program pursuant to statute section 126C.55.

6.

Bankers’ acceptances of United States banks eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve System.

7.

Commercial paper issued by United States banks corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries, of highest quality category by
at least two nationally recognized rating agencies, and maturing in 270 days or less.

8.

Repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements and securities lending agreements with financial institutions qualified as a
“depository” by the government entity, with banks that are members of the Federal Reserve System with capitalization
exceeding $10,000,000, a primary reporting dealer in U.S. government securities to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York,
or certain Minnesota securities broker-dealers.

9.

Guaranteed Investment Contracts (GIC’s) issued or guaranteed by a United States commercial bank, a domestic branch of a
foreign bank, a United States insurance company, or its Canadian subsidiary, whose similar debt obligations were rated in
one of the top two rating categories by a nationally recognized rating agency.

The Minnesota Municipal Money Market Fund is regulated by Minnesota statutes and the Board of Directors of the League of
Minnesota Cities and is an external investment pool not registered with the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) that follows the
regulatory rules of the SEC. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 79, the City’s investment in this pool is valued at amortized
cost, which approximates fair value. There are no restrictions or limitations on withdrawals from the 4M Liquid Asset Fund.
Investments in the 4M Plus must be deposited for a minimum of 14 calendar days. Withdrawals prior to the 14-day restriction period
will be subject to a penalty equal to seven days interest on the amount withdrawn. Seven days' notice of redemption is required for
withdrawals of investments in the 4M Term Series withdrawn prior to the maturity date of that series. A penalty could be assessed as
necessary to recoup the Series for any charges, losses, and other costs attributable to the early redemption. Financial statements of the
4M Fund can be obtained by contracting RBC Global Management at 100 South Fifth Street, Suite 2300, Minneapolis, MN 554021240.
The City invests in the UBS Select Prime Institutional money market fund which operates in accordance with appropriate state laws
and regulations. The reported value of the pool is the stable net asset value per share of the pool shares. The fund is an external
investment pool that operates in conformity with the Securities and Exchange Commission’s Rules. There are no withdrawal
restrictions related to the fund.
The City categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting
principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservable inputs. The City’s recurring fair value measurements are listed in detail on page 62 and are valued using quoted market
prices (Level 1 inputs).
The City fair value measurements as of December 31, 2018 are included in note 3. A.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Property Taxes
The City Council annually adopts a tax levy in December and certifies it to the County for collection in the following year. The
County is responsible for collecting all property taxes for the City. These taxes attach an enforceable lien on taxable property within
the City on January 1 and are payable by the property owners in two installments. The taxes are collected by the County Auditor and
tax settlements are made to the City during January, June, and November each year.
Delinquent taxes receivable include the past six years’ uncollected taxes. Delinquent taxes have been offset by a deferred inflow of
resources for taxes not received within 60 days after year end in the governmental fund financial statements.
Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable include amounts billed for services provided before year end. Unbilled utility enterprise fund receivables are also
included for services provided in 2018. The City annually certifies delinquent utility accounts to the County for collection in the
following year. Therefore, there has been no allowance for doubtful accounts established for the delinquent water and sewer accounts.
Special Assessments
Special assessments represent the financing for public improvements paid for by benefiting property owners. These assessments are
recorded as receivables upon certification to the County. Special assessments are recognized as revenue when they are annually
certified to the County or received in cash or within 60 days after year end. All governmental special assessments receivable are offset
by a deferred inflow of resources in the fund financial statements.
Interfund Receivables and Payables
Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred
to as either “due to/from other funds” or “advances to/from other funds.” All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as
“due to/from other funds.” Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”
Inventories
All inventories are valued at the lower of first-in, first-out (FIFO) cost or replacement market. Proprietary fund inventories consist of
water meters, licenses, and liquor.
Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and similar items)
are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital
assets are defined by the City as assets with an estimated useful life of more than one year and an initial individual cost of more than
$5,000.
The City reports infrastructure assets on a network and subsystem basis. Accordingly, the amounts spent for the construction or
acquisition of infrastructure assets are capitalized and reported in the government-wide financial statements regardless of their
amount.
In the case of initial capitalization of general infrastructure assets (i.e., those reported by governmental activities) the City elected to
report only those infrastructure assets added since January 1, 2004. As the City constructs or acquires capital assets each period,
including infrastructure assets, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. The reported value excludes normal maintenance
and repairs which are essentially amounts spent in relation to capital assets that do not increase the capacity or efficiency of the item
or extend its useful life beyond the original estimate. In the case of donations the City values these capital assets at the acquisition
value of the item at the date of its donation.
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Interest costs incurred on the construction of capital assets for business-type activities are included as part of the capitalized value of
the assets constructed. No amount of interest was capitalized in 2018.
Property, plant and equipment of the primary government, as well as the component units, are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:
Useful Lives
in Years

Assets
Land Improvements
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and Equipment

5 to 30
20 to 50
5 to 50
2 to 20

Deferred Outflows of Resources
In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This
separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The City has three items that
qualify for reporting in this category. Deferred pension resources, deferred other postemployment benefit resources, and the deferred
charge on refunding are reported only in the statement of net position. Deferred pension resources results from actuarial calculations
and current year pension contributions made subsequent to the measurement date. Deferred other postemployment benefit resources
results from a change of assumptions related to OPEB. The deferred charge on refunding results from the difference in the carrying
value of the refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the
refunded or refunding debt.
Pensions
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and pension expense, information about
the fiduciary net position of the Public Employees Retirement Association (PERA) and additions to/deductions from PERA’s
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERA except that PERA’s fiscal year end is
June 30. For this purpose, plan contributions are recognized as of employer payroll paid dates and benefit payments and refunds are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. The General fund is
typically used to liquidate the governmental net pension liability.
Compensated Absences
The City policy permits certain employees to accumulate a limited amount of earned, but unused vacation and sick leave. The accrued
compensated absences will be paid upon termination or when used. Compensated absences are recognized when they mature in the
governmental fund financial statements, and accrued when earned in government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. The
General fund is typically used to liquidate governmental compensated absences payable.
Postemployment Benefits other than Pensions
Under Minnesota statue 471.61, subdivision 2b., public employers must allow retirees and their dependents to continue coverage
indefinitely in an employer-sponsored health care plan, under the following conditions: 1) Retirees must be receiving (or eligible to
receive) an annuity from a Minnesota public pension plan, 2) Coverage must continue in a group plan until age 65, and retirees must
pay no more than the group premium, and 3) Retirees may obtain dependent coverage immediately before retirement. All premiums
are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The liability was actuarially determined, in accordance with GASB 75, at January 1, 2018. The
General fund is typically used to liquidate governmental other postemployment benefits payable.
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Long-term Obligations
In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund
type statement of net position. The recognition of bond premiums and discounts are amortized over the life of the bonds using the
straight-line method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as
an expense in the period incurred.
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognized bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs,
during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether
or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
Deferred Inflows of Resources
In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and fund financial statements will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City
has one type of item, which arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in this category.
Accordingly, the item, unavailable revenue, is reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report
unavailable revenues from two sources: delinquent taxes and special assessments. These amounts are deferred and recognized as an
inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.
The City has an additional item which qualifies for reporting in this category. The item, deferred pension resources, is reported only in
the statements of net position and results from actuarial calculations.
Net Position
Net position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources. Net position is displayed in three components:
a.

Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation reduced by any outstanding debt
attributable to acquire capital assets.

b.

Restricted net position - Consist of net position restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use through external
restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, laws or regulations of other governments.

c.

Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital
assets”.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use restricted resources first, then
unrestricted resources as they are needed.
Fund Balance
In the governmental fund financial statements, fund balance is divided into five classifications based primarily on the extent to which
the City is bound to observe constraints imposed upon the use of resources reported in the governmental funds. These classifications
are defined as follows:
Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spent because they are not in spendable form, such as prepaid items or long-term
receivable.
Restricted - Amounts related to externally imposed constraints established by creditors, grantors or contributors; or constraints
imposed by state statutory provisions.
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Committed - Amounts constrained for specific purposes that are internally imposed by formal action (resolution) of the City
Council, which is the City’s highest level of decision-making authority. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the City Council modifies or rescinds the commitment by resolution.
Assigned - Amounts constrained for specific purposes that are internally imposed. In governmental funds other than the General
fund, assigned fund balance represents all remaining amounts that are not classified as nonspendable and are neither restricted nor
committed. In the General fund, assigned amounts represent intended uses established by the City Council itself or by an official
to which the governing body delegates the authority. The City Council has adopted a fund balance policy which delegates the
authority to assign amounts for specific purposes to the Senior Accountant or City Manager.
Unassigned - The residual classification for the General fund and also negative residual amounts in other funds.
The City considers restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and unrestricted fund balance is available. Additionally,
the City would first use committed, then assigned, and lastly unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are
made.
The City has formally adopted a fund balance policy for the General fund. The City’s policy is to maintain an unassigned fund balance
of 40 percent of the next year’s budgeted expenditures.

Note 2: Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability
A. Budgetary Information
An annual budget is adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for
the General fund. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. The City does not use encumbrance accounting.
Prior to January 1st of each year, a budget for the General fund is adopted by the City Council after holding a public meeting to hear
taxpayer comments.
The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level. This means that management may alter the budget within and between
departments, but cannot exceed the greater of the total budgeted expenditures or the total actual revenue for the year without City
Council approval. Budgeted expenditures may not exceed estimated revenues. During the year the City Council may increase the
budget to the extent an accumulated surplus exists from previous years. No budget amendments were made during 2018.
B. Deficit Fund Equity
The Licensing fund had a deficit net position at December 31, 2018 of $216,190. This deficit will be eliminated through future charges
for services. The HRA’s Widsten Tax Increment debt service fund, and Downtown TIF 6 capital project fund had deficits of
$864,308, and $50,526, respectively. These deficits will be eliminated with future tax increments.
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A. Deposits and Investments
Deposits
Custodial credit risk for deposits and investments is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City’s deposits and investments
may not be returned or the City will not be able to recover collateral securities in the possession of an outside party. In accordance
with Minnesota statutes and as authorized by the City Council, the City maintains deposits at those depository banks, all of which are
members of the Federal Reserve System.
Minnesota statutes require that all City deposits be protected by insurance, surety bond or collateral. The market value of collateral
pledged must equal 110 percent of the deposits not covered by insurance or bonds, with the exception of irrevocable standby letters of
credit issued by Federal Home Loan Banks as this type of collateral only requires collateral pledged equal to 100 percent of the
deposits not covered by insurance or bonds.
Authorized collateral in lieu of a corporate surety bond includes:
x

United States government Treasury bills, Treasury notes, Treasury bonds;

x

Issues of United States government agencies and instrumentalities as quoted by a recognized industry quotation service
available to the government entity;

x

General obligation securities of any state or local government with taxing powers which is rated “A” or better by a national
bond rating service, or revenue obligation securities of any state or local government with taxing powers which is rated “AA”
or better by a national bond rating service;

x

General obligation securities of a local government with taxing powers may be pledged as collateral against funds deposited
by that same local government entity;

x

Irrevocable standby letters of credit issued by Federal Home Loan Banks to a municipality accompanied by written evidence
that the bank’s public debt is rated “AA” or better by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., or Standard & Poor’s Corporation; and

x

Time deposits that are fully insured by any federal agency.

Minnesota statutes require that all collateral shall be placed in safekeeping in a restricted account at a Federal Reserve Bank, or in an
account at a trust department of a commercial bank or other financial institution that is not owned or controlled by the financial
institution furnishing the collateral. The selection should be approved by the City.
Deposit and investments for the primary government and component unit are pooled and as a result they are not separately identified.
At year end, the City’s carrying amount of deposits was $4,827,074 and the bank balance was $5,202,513. The bank balance was
covered by federal depository insurance and by collateral held in the City’s name.

61
Page 224 of 327

City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

Note 3: Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)
Investments
As of December 31, 2018, the City had the following investments:

Credit
Quality/
Rating (1)

Segmented
Time
Distribution (2)

Pooled Investments at Amortized Cost
4M Fund
4M Plus Fund
Broker Money Market
Total Pooled

N/A
N/A
AAA

less than 6 months
less than 6 months
less than 6 months

Non Pooled Investments at Fair Value
U.S. Agency Securities
Brokered Certificates of Deposit
Brokered Certificates of Deposit
Municipal Securities
Municipal Securities
Total Non Pooled

AA
N/A
N/A
A-1
A-1

1 - 5 years
less than 1 year
1 - 5 years
less than 1 year
1 - 5 years

Types of Investments

Total Investments

Fair Value
Measurement
Using
Amount

$

1,537
3,349
759,387
764,273

Level 1

$

803,465
1,232,114
4,943,914
1,412,271
5,258,080
13,649,844
$ 14,414,117

Level 2

-

$

1,232,114
4,943,914
6,176,028
$

6,176,028

-

803,465
1,412,271
5,258,080
7,473,816
$

7,473,816

(1)
Ratings are provided by various credit rating agencies where applicable to indicate associated credit risk.
(2)
Interest rate risk is disclosed using the segmented time distribution method.
N/A Indicates not applicable or available.
The investments of the City are subject to the following risks:
x

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. Ratings
are provided by various credit rating agencies and where applicable, indicate associated credit risk. Minnesota statutes limit
the City’s investments. The City’s investment policies do not further address credit risk.

x

Custodial Credit Risk. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty
to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. The City does not have a formal investment policy addressing this risk, but typically limits its
exposure by purchasing insured or registered investments, or by the control of who holds the securities.

x

Concentration of Credit Risk. The concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a government’s
investment in a single issuer, excluding U.S. guaranteed investments (such as treasuries), investment pools, and mutual funds.
The City’s investment policies do not limit the concentration of investments. As of December 31, 2018, the City had 6.78
percent invested in New York, NY City Transit Authority bonds, 6.16 percent invested in Milan MI Areas schools, and 5.4
percent invested in Sacramento, CA municipal securities.

x

Interest Rate Risk. The interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. The City’s investment policy limits the duration of investments to no more than ten years.
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A reconciliation of cash and temporary investments as shown on the financial statements for the City follows:

Carrying Amount of Deposits
Investments
Cash on Hand

$

Total

4,827,074
14,414,117
19,738

$ 19,260,929

Cash and Temporary Investments
Statement of net position
Primary government
Component unit - HRA
Statement of fiduciary net position

$ 17,845,372
1,269,123
146,434

Total

$ 19,260,929

B. Note Receivables
Discretely Presented Component Units
The Housing and Redevelopment Authority has several loans receivable from local businesses. As of December 31, 2018, the total
outstanding balance of these loans is $19,250. The terms and interest rates vary and all are secured by the assets of the business.
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C. Capital Assets
Primary Government
Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2018 was as follows:
Beginning
Balance
Governmental activities
Capital Assets not being Depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Total Capital Assets
not being Depreciated
Capital Assets being Depreciated
Land improvements
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and equipment
Total Capital Assets
being Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Land improvements
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets
being Depreciated, Net
Governmental Activities
Capital Assets, Net

$

7,563,994
983,376

Increases

$

92,579

Ending
Balance

Decreases

$

(211,536)

$

7,563,994
864,419

8,547,370

92,579

(211,536)

8,428,413

86,816
27,398,895
13,548,960
5,469,856

197,491
224,564
487,427

(257,314)

284,307
27,398,895
13,773,524
5,699,969

46,504,527

909,482

(257,314)

47,156,695

(5,987)
(554,956)
(543,302)
(443,176)
(1,547,421)

257,314
257,314

(28,776)
(5,236,841)
(3,138,687)
(3,187,344)
(11,591,648)

(637,939)

-

(22,789)
(4,681,885)
(2,595,385)
(3,001,482)
(10,301,541)

36,202,986

$ 44,750,356

$

(545,360)

$

(211,536)

35,565,047

$ 43,993,460

The City’s Peavey bridge was contributed by the State of Minnesota. Per the Agreement with the State, if the City were to sell the
bridge, the proceeds would be restricted to the State to settle any remaining bonds outstanding that were issued in relation to the
project.
Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the governmental activities of the City as follows:
Governmental Activities
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

$

229,275
261,429
967,717
89,000

$

1,547,421
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Beginning
Balance
Business-type Activities
Capital Assets not being Depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Total Capital Assets not
being Depreciated

$

Capital Assets being Depreciated
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and equipment
Total Capital Assets
being Depreciated
Less Accumulated Depreciation for
Buildings
Infrastructure
Machinery and equipment
Total Accumulated Depreciation
Total Capital Assets
being Depreciated, Net
Business-type Activities
Capital Assets, Net

973,048
788,867

Increases

$

Ending
Balance

Decreases

-

$

-

$

1,761,915

-

9,547,831
13,646,958
1,422,472

16,679

(14,121)

9,547,831
13,646,958
1,425,030

24,617,261

16,679

(14,121)

24,619,819

(1,894,767)
(2,777,623)
(862,267)
(5,534,657)

(190,570)
(327,975)
(76,744)
(595,289)

14,121
14,121

(2,085,337)
(3,105,598)
(924,890)
(6,115,825)

19,082,604

(578,610)

-

18,503,994

-

$ 20,265,909

$ 20,844,519

$

(578,610)

-

973,048
788,867

$

1,761,915

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the business-type activities of the City as follows:
Business-type Activities
Water
Sewer
Liquor
Stormwater
Total Depreciation Expense - Business-type Activities

$

228,014
119,547
122,438
125,290

$

595,289

65
Page 228 of 327

City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

Note 3: Detailed Notes on All Funds (Continued)
The City has active construction projects as of December 31, 2018. At year end, the City’s commitments with the contractors are as
follows:
Spent
to Date

Project
Bushaway Road Project
2017 Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation

$

Remaining
Commitment

2,079,060
100,752

$

82,071
8,366

Discretely Presented Component Unit - HRA
Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2018 was as follows:
Beginning
Balance
Component Unit Activities
Capital Assets not being Depreciated
Land

$

2,092,900

Increases

$

Ending
Balance

Decreases

-

$

-

$

2,092,900

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables and Transfers
The composition of internal balances as of December 31, 2018 is as follows:
Receivable Fund
Advance to/from other Funds
Governmental
Nonmajor

Payable Fund

Business-type
Liquor enterprise

Purpose

Finance capital purchase

Amount

$

44,500

In 2011, various funds loaned an accumulated balance of $600,000 to the Liquor enterprise fund for the Municipal liquor store project.
The interfund loans will be paid back over 10 years and have an interest rate of 3 percent. Several of the funds were paid off in
advance. The remaining balance is listed above.
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Interfund Transfers
The composition of interfund transfers for the year ended December 31, 2018 is as follows:

Fund

General

Transfer Out
General
Lakefront Improvement
Nonmajor governmental
Water enterprise
Sewer enterprise
Licensing enterprise
Liquor enterprise
Stormwater enterprise
Total Transfers

$

50,000
30,000
30,000
55,000
190,000
10,000

$

365,000

Transfer In
Lakefront
Nonmajor
Improvement
Governmental
$

550,000
2,296,870
275,000
107,575
$ 3,229,445

Stormwater
Enterprise

Total

$

1,087,311
447,407
5,000
35,800
47,900
109,389
128,953
53,000

$

50,000
-

$

1,637,311
547,407
2,301,870
340,800
77,900
164,389
318,953
170,575

$

1,914,760

$

50,000

$

5,559,205

The City annually budgets transfers for specific purposes. Annual transfers include transfers made to cover costs of operation, and
transfers made as part of capital improvement plans.
The component unit borrowed $1,760,500 from the primary government to assist in financing the downtown ramp project in 2017.
The loan will be repaid over a four year period ending in 2021 at 4 percent interest. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2018
was $1,103,905. The component unit also borrowed $50,256 to cover deficit fund cash at year end from the primary government.
E. Long-term Debt
Primary Government
General Obligation (G.O.) Bonds
The City issues general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities and projects.
G.O. bonds have been issued for governmental activities. The G.O. Refunding Bonds, Series 2012A have been issued to refund other
G.O. bonds.

Description
G.O. Street Reconstruction
Bonds, Series 2009B
G.O. Refunding Bonds,
Series 2012A

Authorized
and Issued
$

Interest
Rate

370,000

3.00 - 3.87

1,885,000

2.00 - 3.00

Total G.O. Bonds

%

Issue
Date

Maturity
Date

05/19/09

12/01/23

09/05/12

12/01/23

Balance at
Year End
$

145,000
950,000

$

1,095,000
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the G.O. bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31,

Principal

Governmental Activities
Interest

Total

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

$

200,000
215,000
225,000
225,000
230,000

$

33,658
27,608
21,037
14,123
7,161

$

233,658
242,608
246,037
239,123
237,161

Total

$

1,095,000

$

103,587

$

1,198,587

G.O. Revenue Bonds
The following bonds were issued to finance capital improvements in the enterprise funds. Along with G.O. special assessment bonds,
they will be repaid from future net operating revenues pledged from enterprise funds and are backed by the taxing power of the City.
Annual net operating revenues, principal and interest payments, and percentage of revenue required to cover the principal and interest
payments are as follows:

Water
Net Operating Revenues
Principal and Interest
Percentage of Revenues

$

820,062
380,467
46 %

Sewer

Liquor

$ 1,026,386
46,550
5 %

$ 3,197,369
230,145
7 %

Outstanding G.O. revenue bonds are as follows:

Description
G.O. Liquor and Restaurant
Bonds, Series 2011A
G.O. Water Revenue
Bonds, Series 2017A

Authorized
and Issued
$

Interest
Rate

3,375,000

2.00 - 4.40

2,775,000

3.00

Total G.O. Revenue Bonds

%

Issue
Date

Maturity
Date

03/01/11

12/01/35

12/28/17

12/01/31

Balance at
Year End
$

2,750,000
2,740,000

$

5,490,000
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Annual debt service requirements to maturity for G.O. revenue bonds are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31,

Principal

Business-type Activities
Interest

Total

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024-2028
2029-2033
2034-2035

$

290,000
300,000
310,000
315,000
330,000
1,845,000
1,670,000
430,000

$

195,480
185,630
175,430
164,880
154,130
593,100
260,870
28,600

$

485,480
485,630
485,430
479,880
484,130
2,438,100
1,930,870
458,600

Total

$

5,490,000

$

1,758,120

$

7,248,120

General Obligation Tax Increment Bonds
The following bonds were issued to provide funding to a project within a tax increment financing district and will be repaid with tax
increment financing and future tax levies.

Description
G.O. Tax Increment Bonds,
Series 2016A

Authorized
and Issued
$

7,725,000

Interest
Rate
1.10 - 4.0

%

Issue
Date

Maturity
Date

12/29/16

02/01/41

Balance at
Year End
$

7,725,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation tax increment bonds are as follows:
Year Ending
December 31,

Principal

Governmental Activities
Interest

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024-2028
2029-2033
2034-2038
2039-2041

$

265,000
270,000
275,000
280,000
1,515,000
1,730,000
2,005,000
1,385,000

$

234,348
231,698
226,348
220,898
215,348
966,085
744,429
456,400
84,500

Total

$

7,725,000

$

3,380,054

$

Total
234,348
496,698
496,348
495,898
495,348
2,481,085
2,474,429
2,461,400
1,469,500

$ 11,105,054
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The City has pledged tax increment revenues generated by Tax Increment District number 5 to the debt service requirements related to
the general obligation tax increment bond noted above through maturity of the bond. There was $237,318 of pledged revenue from
Tax Increments and $234,348 of debt service requirements for the year ended December 31, 2018. It is anticipated tax increment
revenues will be sufficient to provide not less than 105 percent of principal and interest on the bonds as required by Minnesota State
law.
G.O. Improvement (Special Assessment) Bonds
The following bonds were issued to finance various improvements and will be repaid from special assessments levied on the
properties benefiting from the improvements and future net revenues pledged from the Water and Sewer funds. G.O. improvement
bonds have been issued for both governmental and business-type activities. All special assessment debt is backed by the full faith and
credit of the City.
Interest
Rate

Authorized
and Issued

Description
G.O. Improvement Bonds,
Series 2010A
G.O. Improvement Bonds,
Series 2012B
G.O. Improvement Bonds,
Series 2012C

$

%

Issue
Date

Maturity
Date

09/01/10

12/01/30

Balance at
Year End

2,695,000

3.00 - 3.50

1,520,000

2.00 - 3.00

09/05/12

12/01/32

1,135,000

545,000

2.00 - 3.00

09/05/12

12/01/27

370,000

Total G.O. Improvement Bonds

$

$

2,025,000

3,530,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for G.O. improvement bonds are as follows:
Year Ending
December 31,
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024-2028
2029-2032
Total

Principal

Governmental Activities
Interest

Total

Principal

Business-type Activities
Interest

Total

145,000
150,000
150,000
155,000
160,000
875,000
390,000

$

63,600
59,250
54,750
50,250
45,600
152,290
20,460

$

208,600
209,250
204,750
205,250
205,600
1,027,290
410,460

$

105,000
110,000
110,000
115,000
115,000
580,000
370,000

$

40,925
38,825
36,625
33,850
30,963
104,012
28,050

$

145,925
148,825
146,625
148,850
145,963
684,012
398,050

$ 2,025,000

$

446,200

$

2,471,200

$

1,505,000

$

313,250

$

1,818,250

$
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Changes in Long-term Liabilities
Long-term liability activity for the year ended December 31, 2018 was as follows:
Beginning
Balance
Governmental activities
Bonds Payable
G.O. bonds
G.O. improvement bonds
G.O. tax increment bonds
Unamortized Premium on Bonds
Total Bonds Payable

$

Other Postemployment
Benefits Payable
Pension Liability
GERF
PEPFF
Compensated Absences Payable
Governmental Activity
Long-term Liabilities
Business-type Activities
Bonds Payable
G.O. revenue bonds
G.O. improvement bonds
Unamortized Premium on Bonds
Total Bonds Payable

1,290,000
2,165,000
7,725,000
321,120
11,501,120

246,846

$

*

Ending
Balance

Decreases

-

$

19,717

1,276,228
1,363,620
325,432

(195,000)
(140,000)
(26,061)
(361,061)

289,664

1,118,029
1,045,645
303,539

197,186

$ 13,873,835

$

542,186

$

$

290,000
105,000
395,000

(1,148,792)

$

$

-

$

(305,000)
(105,000)
(15,504)
(425,504)

12,722

1,890,204
108,543

$

9,746,655

-

50,924
99,527

$

163,173

(196,601)
(87,396)

$

200,000
145,000
345,000

(158,199)
(317,975)
(311,557)

$

*

$

-

309,381

131,372

1,095,000
2,025,000
7,725,000
295,059
11,140,059

Due Within
One Year

266,563

$

5,795,000
1,610,000
211,536
7,616,536

$

-

$ 14,713,246

Other Postemployment
Benefits Payable
Pension Liability
GERF
Compensated Absences Payable
Business-type Activity
Long-term Liabilities

Increases

(709,501)

$

5,490,000
1,505,000
196,032
7,191,032

144,094

-

1,744,527
120,674

79,636

9,200,327

$

474,636
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F. Components of Fund Balance
At December 31, 2018, portions of the City’s fund balance are not available for appropriation due to not being in spendable form
(Nonspendable), legal restrictions (Restricted), City Council action (Committed), policy and/or intent (Assigned). The following is a
summary of the components of fund balance:

Purpose
Nonspendable
Due from component unit
Restricted for
Debt service
Economic development
Parks and trails
Other capital projects
Public safety
police expenditures
Total Restricted
Committed to
Cemetery
Cable TV
Comprehensive Plan
Total Committed
Assigned to
Insurance
Lakefront improvement
Capital equipment
Parks and trails
Street improvement
Community room/
library improvements
Other capital projects
Total Assigned

General

Lakefront
Improvement

Debt Service

Other
Governmental
Funds

Total

$

679,482

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

679,482

$

-

$

569,881
-

$

-

$

60,119
439,176
92,837

$

569,881
60,119
439,176
92,837

-

-

-

66,076

66,076

$

-

$

569,881

$

-

$

658,208

$

1,228,089

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

26,371
49,294
43,715

$

26,371
49,294
43,715

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

119,380

$

119,380

$

269,457
-

$

-

$

2,886,817
-

$

2,051,597
1,158,652
742,834

$

269,457
2,886,817
2,051,597
1,158,652
742,834

$

269,457

$

-

$

2,886,817

348,728
1,303,013
$

5,604,824

348,728
1,303,013
$

8,761,098
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Note 4: Defined Benefit Pension Plans - Statewide
A. Plan Description
The City participates in the following cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by the Public
Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA). PERA’s defined benefit pension plans are established and administered in
accordance with Minnesota statutes, chapters 353 and 356. PERA’s defined benefit pension plans are tax qualified plans under
Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.
General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF)
All full-time and certain part-time employees of the City are covered by the General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF). GERF
members belong to the Coordinated Plan. Coordinated Plan members are covered by Social Security.
Public Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF)
The PEPFF, originally established for police officers and firefighters not covered by a local relief association, now covers all police
officers and firefighters hired since 1980. Effective July 1, 1999, the PEPFF also covers police officers and firefighters belonging to a
local relief association that elected to merge with and transfer assets and administration to PERA.
B. Benefits Provided
PERA provides retirement, disability and death benefits. Benefit provisions are established by Minnesota statute and can only be
modified by the state legislature. Vested, terminated employees who are entitled to benefits but are not receiving them yet are bound
by the provisions in effect at the time they last terminated their public service.
GERF Benefits
Benefits are based on a member’s highest average salary for any five successive years of allowable service, age, and years of credit at
termination of service. Two methods are used to compute benefits for PERA's Coordinated Plan members. Members hired prior to
July 1, 1989 receive the higher of Method 1 or Method 2 formulas. Only Method 2 is used for members hired after June 30, 1989.
Under Method 1, the accrual rate for Coordinated members is 1.2 percent of average salary for each of the first 10 years of service and
1.7 percent of average salary for each additional year. Under Method 2, the accrual rate for Coordinated members is 1.7 percent for
average salary for all years of service. For members hired prior to July 1, 1989 a full annuity is available when age plus years of
service equal 90 and normal retirement age is 65. For members hired on or after July 1, 1989 normal retirement age is the age for
unreduced Social Security benefits capped at 66.
Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. Increases are related to the funding ratio of the plan. If the General
Employees Plan is at least 90 percent funded for two consecutive years, benefit recipients are given a 2.5 percent increase. If the plan
has not exceeded 90 percent funded, or have fallen below 80 percent, benefit recipients are given a one percent increase. A benefit
recipient who has been receiving a benefit for at least 12 full months as of June 30 will receive a full increase. Members receiving
benefits for at least one month but less than 12 full months as of June 30 will receive a pro rata increase.
PEPFF Benefits
Benefits for the PEPFF members first hired after June 30, 2010, but before July 1, 2014, vest on a prorated basis from 50 percent after
five years up to 100 percent after ten years of credited service. Benefits for PEPFF members first hired after June 30, 2014 vest on a
prorated basis from 50 percent after ten years up to 100 percent after twenty years of credited service. The annuity accrual rate is
3.0 percent of average salary for each year of service. A full, unreduced pension is earned when members are age 55 and vested, or for
members who were first hired prior to July 1, 1989, when age plus years of service equal at least 90.
Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. Police and Fire Plan benefit recipients receive a future annual 1.0
percent increase. An annual adjustment will equal 2.5 percent any time the plan exceeds a 90 percent funded ratio for two consecutive
years. If the adjustment is increased to 2.5 percent and the funded ratio falls below 80 percent for one year or 85 percent for two
consecutive years, the post-retirement benefit increase will be lowered to one percent. A benefit recipient who has been receiving a
benefit for at least 12 full months as of June 30 will receive a full increase. Members receiving benefits for at least one month but less
than 12 full months as of June 30 will receive a pro rata increase. For retirements after May 31, 2014, the first increase will be delayed
two years.
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Note 4: Defined Benefit Pension Plans - Statewide (Continued)
C. Contributions
Minnesota statutes chapter 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions. Contribution rates can only be modified by
the state legislature.
GERF Contributions
Plan members were required to contribute 6.50 percent of their annual covered salary and the City was required to contribute 7.50
percent of pay for Coordinated Plan members in fiscal year 2018. The City’s contributions to the GERF for the year ending
December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 were $267,307, $245,260 and $226,098, respectively. The City’s contributions were equal to the
required contributions for each year as set by Minnesota statute.
PEPFF Contributions
Plan members were required to contribute 10.80 percent of their annual covered salary and the City was required to contribute 16.20
percent of pay for members in fiscal year 2018. The City’s contributions to the PEPFF for the years ending December 31, 2018, 2017
and 2016 were $173,672, $164,989 and $164,719, respectively. The City’s contributions were equal to the required contributions for
each year as set by Minnesota statute.
D. Pension Costs
GERF Pension Costs
At December 31, 2018, the City reported a liability of $2,862,556 for its proportionate share of the GERF’s net pension liability. The
City’s net pension liability reflected a reduction due to the State of Minnesota’s contribution of $16 million to the fund in 2018. The
State of Minnesota is considered a non-employer contributing entity and the State’s contribution meets the definition of a special
funding situation. The State of Minnesota’s proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the City totaled $93,910.
The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability
was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the
City’s contributions received by PERA during the measurement period for employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2017 through
June 30, 2018 relative to the total employer contributions received from all of PERA’s participating employers. At June 30, 2018, the
City’s proportionate share was 0.0516 percent which was an increase of 0.002 percent from its proportion measured as of
June 30, 2017.
City's proportionate share of the net pension liability
State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the net pension
liability associated with the City

$

2,862,556
93,910

$

2,956,466

For the year ended December 31, 2018, the City recognized pension expense of $161,012 for its proportionate share of GERF’s
pension expense. In addition, the City recognized an additional $21,900 as pension expense (and grant revenue) for its proportionate
share of the State of Minnesota’s contribution of $16 million to the GERF.
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At December 31, 2018, the City reported its proportionate share of GERF’s deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources, and its contributions subsequent to the measurement date, from the following sources:

Differences between expected and
actual experience
Changes in actuarial assumptions
Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on plan investments
Changes in proportion
Contributions to GERF subsequent
to the measurement date
Total

Deferred
Outflows
of Resources

Deferred
Inflows
of Resources

$

$

$

75,966
278,322

100,180
321,638

172,824

285,057
29,056

134,381

-

661,493

$

735,931

Deferred outflows of resources totaling $134,381 related to pensions resulting from the City’s contributions to GERF subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2019. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to GERF pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

2019
2020
2021
2022

$

127,496
(85,487)
(191,082)
(59,746)

PEPFF Pension Costs
At December 31, 2018, the City reported a liability of $1,045,645 for its proportionate share of the PEPFF’s net pension liability. The
net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the City’s
contributions received by PERA during the measurement period for employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2017 through
June 30, 2018 relative to the total employer contributions received from all of PERA’s participating employers. At June 30, 2018, the
City’s proportionate share was 0.0981 percent which was a .0029 percent decrease from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2017.
For the year ended December 31, 2018, the City recognized negative pension expense of $151,051 for its proportionate share of
PEPFF’s pension expense. The City also recognized $8,829 for the year ended December 31, 2018 as grant revenue for its
proportionate share of the State of Minnesota’s on-behalf contributions to the PEPFF. Legislation passed in 2013 required the State of
Minnesota to begin contributing $9 million to the PEPFF each year, starting in fiscal year 2014.
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At December 31, 2018, the City reported its proportionate share of PEPFF’s deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources, and its contributions subsequent to the measurement date, from the following sources:

Differences between expected and
actual experience
Changes in actuarial assumptions
Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on plan investments
Changes in proportion
Contributions to PEPFF subsequent
to the measurement date
Total

Deferred
Outflows
of Resources

Deferred
Inflows
of Resources

$

$

$

42,432
1,349,029

252,092
1,539,326

4,470

219,983
56,077

87,633

-

1,483,564

$

2,067,478

Deferred outflows of resources totaling $87,633 related to pensions resulting from the City’s contributions to PEPFF subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2019. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to PEPFF pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023

$

24,306
(81,555)
(164,132)
(437,848)
(12,318)

Total Pension Expense
The total negative pension expense for all plans recognized by the City for the year ended December 31, 2018, was $192,462.
E. Actuarial Assumptions
The total pension liability in the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Inflation
Active Member Payroll Growth
Investment Rate of Return

2.50% per year
3.25% per year
7.50%

Salary increases were based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members, retirees, survivors and disabilitants were
based on RP-2014 tables for all plans for males or females, as appropriate, with slight adjustments to fit PERA’s experience. Cost of
living benefit increases after retirement for retirees are assumed to be 1.25 percent per year for GERF and 1.0 percent per year for
PEPFF.
Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 valuation were based on the results of actuarial experience studies. The most recent
six-year experience study in the GERF plan was completed in 2015. The most recent four-year experience study for PEPFF was
completed in 2016. Economic assumptions were updated in 2017 based on a review of inflation and investment return assumptions.
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The following changes in actuarial assumptions occurred in 2018:
GERF
x

The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2015 to MP-2017.

x

The assumed benefit increase was changed from 1.0 percent per year through 2044 and 2.50 percent per year thereafter to
1.25 percent per year.

PEPFF
x

The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2016 to MP-2017.

x

As set by statute, the assumed post-retirement benefit increase was changed from 1.0 percent per year through 2064 and 2.5
percent per year, thereafter, to 1.0 percent for all years, with no trigger.

The State Board of Investment, which manages the investments of PERA, prepares an analysis of the reasonableness on a regular basis
of the long-term expected rate of return using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future rates of return
are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce an expected long-term rate of return by weighting the
expected future rates of return by the target asset allocation percentages. The target allocation and best estimates of geometric real
rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:

Target
Allocation

Asset Class
Domestic stocks
International stocks
Bonds (Fixed Income)
Alternative assets (Private Markets)
Cash

36.0 %
17.0
20.0
25.0
2.0

Total

Long-term
Expected Real
Rate of Return
5.10 %
5.30
0.75
5.90
-

100.00 %

F. Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability in 2018 was 7.50 percent. The projection of cash flows used to determine
the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members and employers will be made at rates set in Minnesota statutes. Based
on these assumptions, the fiduciary net position of the GERF and PEPFF were projected to be available to make all projected future
benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied
to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.
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G. Pension Liability Sensitivity
The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for all plans it participates in, calculated using the
discount rate disclosed in the preceding paragraph, as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be
if it were calculated using a discount rate 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current discount rate:

City Proportionate Share of NPL
1 Percent
1 Percent
Decrease (6.50%)
Current (7.50%)
Increase (8.50%)
GERF
PEPFF

$

4,652,021
2,241,928

$

2,862,556
1,045,645

$

1,385,405
56,368

H. Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Detailed information about each defined benefit pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in a separately-issued PERA
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained on the Internet
at www.mnpera.org.

Note 5: Defined Contribution Pension Plan - Fire Department Relief Association
A. Plan Description
The City contributes to the Wayzata Fire Department Relief Association (the Association), a single-employer defined contribution
lump sum service pension plan. Volunteer firefighters of the City are members of the Association and its pension plan. Partial vesting
of retirement benefits occurs at year 10 and continues based on years of service up to 20 years of service, at which time participants
are 100 percent vested for retirement benefit purposes. On termination of service, a vested participant receives a single, lump sum
distribution.
The City passes through state aids allocated to the plan in accordance with Minnesota statutes. The City’s payroll for members of the
Association for the year ended December 31, 2018 was $78,283 compared to a total City payroll of $4,949,120. The Association
issues a publicly available financial report which may be obtained at Wayzata City Hall.
B. Pension Benefits
Minnesota statutes, chapters 424 and 424A authorize pension benefits for volunteer fire relief associations. A firefighter who
completes as least 20 years as an active member of the Fire Department and Association, after age 50, is entitled to a full service
pension upon retirement.
C. Funding and Allocation Policy
Total contributions to the Association pension fund for 2018 amounted to $75,008 of which was paid by the State to the City for the
Association. The state aid is apportioned to the accounts of active members in equal shares.
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Note 6: Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions
A. Plan Description
The City administers a single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan (“the Retiree Health Plan”). The plan provides healthcare
insurance for eligible retirees and their eligible dependents through the City’s group health insurance plan, which covers both active
and retired members. Benefit provisions are discussed and proposed by an insurance committee made up of employees from all
employee groups (both represented and non-union), with the final approval of the plan being given by the City Manager. The benefit
levels, employee contributions, and employer contributions are governed by the City and can be amended by the City. The Retiree
Health Plan does not issue a publicly available financial report.
At December 31, 2018, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms:
Inactive Plan Members or Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefit Payments
Active Plan Members

2
48

Total Plan Members

50

B. Funding Policy
All retirees of the City have the option under state law to continue their medical insurance coverage through the City from the time of
retirement until the employee reaches the age of eligibility for Medicare. For member of all employee groups, the retiree must pay the
full premium to continue coverage for medical insurance. The City is legally required to include any retirees for whom it provides
health insurance coverage in the same insurance pool as its active employees. Consequently, participating retirees are considered to
receive a secondary benefit known as an “implicit rate subsidy.” This benefit relates to the assumption that the retiree is receiving a
more favorable premium rate than they would otherwise be able to obtain if purchasing insurance on their own, due to being included
in the same pool with the City’s younger and statistically healthier active employees.
The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be amended by LOGIS’ Board of Directors. The
required contributions are based on projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. For fiscal year 2018, the City pay-as-you-go cost
for the year ended December 31, 2018 was $25,706, which is the difference in the retiree contributions and the per capita claim costs.
As of December 31, 2018, there were two former employees on leave with disability receiving health benefits from the plan. Retirees
receiving benefits contribute 100 percent of their premium costs.
C. Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
The City’s total OPEB liability of $410,657 was measured as of December 31, 2017, and the total OPEB liability was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2018. Roll forward procedures were used to roll forward the total OPEB liability to the
measurement date. The entry age normal level percent of pay was used as the cost method.
The total OPEB liability in the January 1, 2018 actuarial valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied
to all periods included in the measurement, unless otherwise specified:

Discount Rate
Expected Long-Term Investment Return
Salary Increases
Medical Premium Trend Rate
Claims Cost Trend Rate

3.44%
3.78%
3.50%
10.00%
8.33%

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 3.44 percent. Assets were projected using expected benefit payments
and expected asset returns. Expected benefit payments by year were discounted using the expected asset return assumption for years in
which the assets were sufficient to pay all benefit payments.
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Mortality rates based on the PERA plan of which the employee, retiree or beneficiary is a participant.
Coordinated
Healthy Pre-retirement
RP-2014 Employee Mortality Table adjusted for white collar and mortality improvements using projection scale MP-2015,
from a base year of 2014. Rates are set forward two years for males. Female rates are multiplied by a factor of 0.90.
Healthy Post-Retirement
RP-2014 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table, adjusted for white collar and mortality improvements using projection scale
MP-2015, from a base year of 2014. Rates are set forward two years for males. Female rates are multiplied by a factor of
0.90.
Disabled
RP-2014 Disabled Mortality Table, adjusted for mortality improvements using projection scaleMP-2015, from a base year
of 2014. Rates are set forward one year for males and set forward six years for females.
Police & Fire, Correctional
Healthy Pre-Retirement
RP-2014 employee generational mortality table projected with mortality improvement scale MP-2016, from a base year of
2006.
Healthy Post-Retirement
RP-2014 annuitant generational mortality table projected with mortality improvement scale MP-2016 from a base year of
2006. Male rates are adjusted by a factor of 0.96.
Disabled
RP-2014 annuitant generational mortality table projected with mortality improvement scale MP-2016 from a base year of
2006. Male rates are adjusted by a factor of 0.96.
D. Changes in the Total OPEB Liability
Total OPEB
Liability
Balances at December 31, 2017
Changes for the Year:
Service cost
Interest
Changes in assumptions or other inputs
Benefit payments
Net Changes

$

Balances at December 31, 2018

$

378,218
33,826
15,107
8,276
(24,770)
32,439
410,657

There were no other changes in Plan provisions, cost allocation procedures, contribution allocation procedures, or methods from the
previous measurement other than the change in discount rate change from 4.5 percent to 3.44 percent. There were no adjustments of
prior measurements or use of approximations which would materially impact the results.
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E. Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability
The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City’s total OPEB liability would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower (2.44 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (4.44 percent) than the
current discount rate:

1 Percent
Decrease (2.44)
$

386,549

1 Percent
Increase (4.44)

Current (3.44)
$

$

410,657

453,308

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City’s total OPEB liability would be if it were
calculated using a Healthcare Cost Trent Rates that is 1-percentage point lower (9.00 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (11.00
percent) than the current health trend rate:

Healthcare Cost
Trend Rates
Current (10.00%)

1 Percent Decrease
Decrease (9.00%)
$

459,080

$

1 Percent Increase
Increase (11.00%)
$

410,657

369,237

F. OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB
For the year ended December 31, 2018, the City recognized OPEB expense of $20,474. At December 31, 2018, the City reported
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows
of Resources
Changes in actuarial assumptions
Contributions to OPEB subsequent
to the measurement date

$

Total

$

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

7,217

-

25,706

-

32,923

$

-

Deferred outflows of resources totaling $25,706 related to OPEB resulting from the City’s contributions to the plan subsequent to the
measurement date and will be recognized as a reduction of the total OPEB liability in the year ended December 31, 2019. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:
Year Ended December 31:
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
Thereafter

$

1,059
1,059
1,059
1,059
1,059
1,922
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A. Antenna and Ground Space Lease
The City leases space on its new monopole and the ground surface located under the pole to three companies that use the space for
their antennas and equipment. The leases are five-year leases with three additional five-year renewal periods and are cancelable by
either party by giving 60 days written notice. For 2018, new agreements were negotiated with each of the tenants using a base dollar
amount. The lease amount is adjusted each January 1 by the greatest of five percent or the percentage increase of the Consumer Price
Index (CPI). Antenna and ground space rent received in 2018 totaled $314,248. The monopole is located on Wayzata School District
property which the City leases for an annual amount of $24,000.
B. Library Lease
The City leases space to Hennepin County which expired and was renegotiated on April 30, 2018 with an automatic renewal for the
next ten years. The 2018 negotiated base rate is $65,913 with a 2.5% increase each year for five years and a 3% for the last five
years. The lease is cancelable by either party by giving 180 days written notice. The cost of the building being leased is $4,253,125
and the accumulated depreciation is $1,361,000 as of December 31, 2018. A portion of the base rent (25 percent) reimburses the City
for building and grounds operating costs. The library pays for its own utility services. Library rent of $64,109 was received in 2018.

Note 8: Tax Abatements
A. Primary Government
Boulevard Apartments
The City entered into a tax abatement agreement on December 7, 2010, with a developer in which the developer incurs costs for
property improvements. In return, the City will reimburse the developer for some costs as the city collects future taxes paid by said
developer for the increased property value and tax capacity related to the economic development. The agreement has a maximum
return to the developer of $11,040 over the life of the agreement (15 years). The agreement was negotiated under state law (Minnesota
Statute 469.1813). The taxes abated during the fiscal year are noted in the chart below.
Village Apartments
The City entered into a tax abatement agreement on June 20, 2006 with a developer in which the developer incurs costs for property
improvements. In return, the City will reimburse the developer for some costs as the city collects future taxes paid by said developer
for the increased property value and tax capacity related to the economic development. The agreement has a maximum return to the
developer of $14,400 over the life of the agreement (15 years), and $736 per year. The agreement was negotiated under state law
(Minnesota Statute 469.1813). The taxes abated during the fiscal year are noted in the chart below.
Amount of
Taxes Abated During
the Fiscal Year
Boulevard Apartments
Village Apartments

$

736
655

82
Page 245 of 327

City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2018

Note 8: Tax Abatements (Continued)
B. Component Unit
The Wayzata Housing and Redevelopment Authority entered into a tax increment financing agreement with a developer in which the
developer incurs costs for property improvements. In return, the City will reimburse the developer for some costs as the city collects
future tax increment for the increased property value and tax capacity related to the economic development. The agreement has a
maximum return to the developer of $22,910,879 over the life of the agreement (maximum 25 years). The agreement was negotiated
under state law (Minnesota Statute 469.175). The calculation of taxes abated during the fiscal year is noted in the chart below.
Original
Tax Capacity
Rate
Tax Increment Development District 5 (Bay Center)

20.308%

Captured
Tax
Capacity
$

2,634,592

Amount of
Taxes Abated During
the Fiscal Year
$

535,033

Note 9: Other Information
A. Risk Management
The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries
to employees; and natural disasters for which the City carries insurance. The City obtains insurance through participation in the
League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT), which is a risk sharing pool with approximately 800 other governmental units.
The City pays an annual premium to LMCIT for its workers compensation and property and casualty insurance. The LMCIT is selfsustaining through member premiums and will reinsure for claims above a prescribed dollar amount for each insurance event. Settled
claims have not exceeded the City’s coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.
Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. An excess
coverage insurance policy covers individual claims in excess of $1,000,000. Liabilities, if any, include an amount for claims that have
been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). The City’s management is not aware of any incurred but not reported claims.
The City also carries commercial insurance for certain other risks of loss, including liquor liability. Settled claims resulting from these
risks have not exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. There were no significant reductions in the City’s
coverage in 2018.
B. Legal Claims
The City has the usual and customary type of miscellaneous legal claims pending at year-end. Although the outcome of these lawsuits
is not presently determinable, the City’s management believes that the City will not incur any material monetary loss resulting from
these claims. No loss has been recorded on the City’s financial statements relating to these claims.
C. Legal Debt Margin
In accordance with Minnesota statutes, the City may not incur or be subject to net debt in excess of three percent of the estimated
market value of taxable property within the City. Net debt is payable solely from ad valorem taxes and, therefore, excludes debt
financed partially or entirely by special assessments, enterprise fund revenues, or tax increments. The City’s estimated market value of
taxable property in 2018 was $1,976,977,260. The City’s legal debt limit was $59,309,318 and $1,095,000 of the City’s debt is
applicable to the limit.
D. Tax Increment Financing Districts
The City’s tax increment districts are subject to review by the State of Minnesota Office of the State Auditor (OSA). Any disallowed
claims or misuse of tax increments could become a liability of the applicable fund. Management has indicated that they are not aware
of any instances of noncompliance which would have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Note 9: Other Information (Continued)
E. Jointly Governed Organizations
The Lake Minnetonka Conservation District (LMCD) is a jointly governed organization, established by the state, which is made up of
a representative appointed by the City Councils of each of the 14 Cities surrounding Lake Minnetonka. The purpose of the LMCD is
to uniformly regulate docks, promote public access, and protect the environmental quality of the lake. The City contributed $42,370 in
2018.
F. Conduit Debt
The City entered into a Cooperative Agreement with the City of Minnetonka to issue a Housing Revenue Note for $6,250,000.
Conduit debt obligations are certain limited-obligation revenue bonds or similar debt instruments issued for the express purpose of
providing capital financing for a specific third party. The City of Minnetonka has issued revenue bonds to provide financial assistance
to private-sector entities for projects deemed to be in the public interest. Although these bonds bear the name of the City of
Minnetonka, the City of Minnetonka, the City of Wayzata, the State, nor any political subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner
for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the accompanying financial statements.
In addition, the City entered into a Cooperative Agreement with Hammer Residences to issue a Housing Revenue Note for
$5,500,000. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2018 is $3,139,365. The City of Wayzata, the State, nor any political
subdivision thereof is obligated in any manner for repayment of the bonds. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as liabilities in the
accompanying financial statements.

Note 10: Transactions Between the Primary Government and its Component Unit
The City conducts routine transactions with its component unit for services provided. The City provides administrative and financial
services for the HRA activities; the HRA contributed $20,000 to the City during 2018 for these administrative services, $237,318 for
debt service costs, and $50,000 to the Lakefront Improvement project.
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Note 11: Change in Accounting Principle
During fiscal year 2018, the City implemented a new accounting pronouncement issued by the Government Accounting Standards
Board (GASB), Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. These
standards required a retroactive implementation which resulted in the restatement of beginning balances in the December 31, 2018
financial statements. Changes related to these standards are reflected in the financial
statements and schedules and related disclosures are included in Note 6.
As a result of the restatement of beginning balances, the following schedule reconciles the previously reported December 31, 2017
balances to the December 31, 2018 financial statements:
Net Position
January 1, 2018
as Previously
Reported

Fund

Prior Period
Restatement

Net Position
January 1, 2018
as Restated

Governmental activities

$

43,972,098

$

(64,346)

$ 43,907,752

Business-type activities

$

18,402,771

$

(40,791)

$ 18,361,980

$

(6,014)
(6,014)
(8,259)
(19,262)
(621)
(621)

$

$

(40,791)

$ 18,361,980

Business-type activities
Water
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor
Solid Waste
Stormwater

$

Total business-type activities

$

8,159,648
3,943,469
(144,756)
1,497,888
231,352
4,715,170
18,402,771

8,153,634
3,937,455
(153,015)
1,478,626
230,731
4,714,549
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Required Supplementary Information
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Schedule of Employer’s Share of PERA Net Pension Liability - General Employees Retirement Fund

Fiscal
Year
Ending

State's
Proportionate
City's
Share of
Proportionate the Net Pension
City's
Share of
Liability
Proportion of the Net Pension Associated with
the Net Pension
Liability
the City
Liability
(a)
(b)

06/30/18
06/30/17
06/30/16
06/30/15

0.0516 %
0.0496
0.0471
0.0492

$ 2,862,556
3,166,432
3,824,286
2,549,799

$

93,910
39,785
49,931
-

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liability as a
Percentage of
Covered
Payroll
((a+b)/c)

City's
Covered
Payroll
(c)

Total
(a+b)
$ 2,956,466
3,206,217
3,874,217
2,549,799

$

3,413,642
3,192,942
2,907,012
2,889,952

86.6 %
100.4
133.3
88.2

Plan Fiduciary
Net Position
as a Percentage
of the Total
Pension Liability
79.5 %
75.9
68.9
78.2

Note: Schedule is intended to show 10-year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.
Schedule of Employer’s PERA Contributions - General Employees Retirement Fund

Year
Ending
12/31/18
12/31/17
12/31/16
12/31/15

Statutorily
Required
Contribution
(a)
$

267,307
245,260
226,098
221,233

Contributions in
Relation to the
Statutorily
Required
Contribution
(b)
$

267,307
245,260
226,098
221,233

Contribution
Deficiency
(Excess)
(a-b)
$

City's
Covered
Payroll
(c)
-

$

3,564,093
3,270,133
3,014,640
2,949,778

Contributions as
a Percentage of
Covered
Payroll
(b/c)
7.5 %
7.5
7.5
7.5

Note: Schedule is intended to show 10-year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information - General Employee Retirement Fund
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
2018 - The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2015 to MP-2017. The assumed benefit increase was changed from 1.00
percent per year through 2044 and 2.50 percent per year thereafter to 1.25 percent per year.
2017 - The Combined Service Annuity (CSA) loads were changed from 0.8 percent for active members and 60 percent for vested and
non-vested deferred members. The revised CSA loads are now 0.0 percent for active member liability, 15.0 percent for vested deferred
member liability and 3.0 percent for non-vested deferred member liability. The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was
changed from 1.0 percent per year for all years to 1.0 percent per year through 2044 and 2.5 percent per year thereafter.
2016 - The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0 percent per year through 2035 and 2.5 percent per
year thereafter to 1.0 percent per year for all future years. The assumed investment return was changed from 7.9 percent to 7.5 percent.
The single discount rate was changed from 7.9 percent to 7.5 percent. Other assumptions were changed pursuant to the experience
study dated June 30, 2015. The assumed future salary increases, payroll growth and inflation were decreased by 0.25 percent to 3.25
percent for payroll growth and 2.50 percent for inflation.
2015 - The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0 percent per year through 2030 and 2.5 percent per
year thereafter to 1.0 percent per year through 2035 and 2.5 percent per year thereafter.
Changes in Plan Provisions
2017 - The State’s special funding contribution increased from $6 million to $16 million.
2015 - On January 1, 2015, the Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund was merged into the General Employees Fund, which
increased the total pension liability by $1.1 billion and increased the fiduciary plan net position by $892 million. Upon consolidation,
state and employer contributions were revised.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Schedule of Employer’s Share of PERA Net Pension Liability - Public Employees Police and Fire Fund

Fiscal
Year
Ending

State's
Proportionate
City's
Share of
Proportionate the Net Pension
City's
Share of
Liability
Proportion of the Net Pension Associated with
the Net Pension
Liability
the City
Liability
(a)
(b)

06/30/18
06/30/17
06/30/16
06/30/15

0.0981 %
0.1010
0.1020
0.1020

$

1,045,645
1,363,620
4,093,437
1,158,959

$

-

City's
Covered
Payroll
(c)

Total
(a+b)
$ 1,045,645
1,363,620
4,093,437
1,158,959

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liability as a
Percentage of
Covered
Payroll
((a+b)/c)

$

1,033,534
1,033,368
982,601
936,215

101.2 %
132.0
416.6
123.8

Plan Fiduciary
Net Position
as a Percentage
of the Total
Pension Liability
88.8 %
85.4
63.9
86.6

Note: Schedule is intended to show 10-year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available
Schedule of Employer’s PERA Contributions - Public Employees Police and Fire Fund

Year
Ending
12/31/18
12/31/17
12/31/16
12/31/15

Statutorily
Required
Contribution
(a)
$

173,672
164,989
164,719
153,685

Contributions in
Relation to the
Statutorily
Required
Contribution
(b)
$

173,672
164,989
164,719
153,685

Contribution
Deficiency
(Excess)
(a-b)
$

City's
Covered
Payroll
(c)
-

$

1,072,049
1,018,451
1,016,784
948,675

Contributions as
a Percentage of
Covered
Payroll
(b/c)
16.2 %
16.2
16.2
16.2

Note: Schedule is intended to show 10-year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Notes to the Required Supplementary Information - Public Employees Police and Fire Fund
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
2018 - The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2016 to MP-2017. As set by statute, the assumed post-retirement benefit
increase was changed from 1.0 percent per year through 2064 and 2.5 percent per year, thereafter, to 1.0 percent for all years, with no
trigger.
2017 - Assumed salary increases were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2016 experience study. The net effect is proposed
rates that average 0.34 percent lower than the previous rates. Assumed rates of retirement were changed, resulting in fewer
retirements. The Combined Service Annuity (CSA) load was 30 percent for vested and non-vested deferred members. The CSA has
been changed to 33 percent for vested members and 2 percent for non-vested members. The base mortality table for healthy
annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 fully generational table to the RP-2014 fully generational table (with a base year of 2006),
with male rates adjusted by a factor of 0.96. The mortality improvement scale was changed from Scale AA to Scale MP-2016. The
base mortality table for disabled annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 disabled mortality table to the mortality tables assumed for
healthy retirees. Assumed termination rates were decreased to 3.0 percent for the first three years of service. Rates beyond the select
period of three years were adjusted, resulting in more expected terminations overall. Assumed percentage of married female members
was decreased from 65 percent to 60 percent. Assumed age difference was changed from separate assumptions for male members
(wives assumed to be three years younger) and female members (husbands assumed to be four years older) to the assumption that
males are two years older than females. The assumed percentage of female members electing joint and survivor annuities was
increased. The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.00 percent for all years to 1.00 percent per year
through 2064 and 2.50 percent thereafter. The single discount rate was changed from 5.6 percent to 7.5 percent.
2016 - The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0 percent per year through 2037 and 2.5
percent per year thereafter to 1.0 percent per year for all future years. The assumed investment return was changed from 7.9 percent to
7.5 percent. The single discount rate was changed from 7.9 percent to 5.6 percent. The assumed future salary increases, payroll
growth and inflation were decreased by 0.25 percent to 3.25 percent for payroll growth and 2.50 percent for inflation.
2015 - The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0 percent per year through 2030 and 2.5 percent per
year thereafter to 1.0 percent per year through 2037 and 2.5 percent per year thereafter.
Changes in Plan Provisions
2015 - The post-retirement benefit increase to be paid after attainment of the 90 percent funding threshold was changed, from inflation
up to 2.5 percent, to a fixed rate of 2.5 percent.
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Schedule of Changes in the City’s Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
2018
Total OPEB liability
Service cost
Interest
Changes in assumptions
Benefit payments
Net change in total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability - beginning
Total OPEB liability - ending
Covered - employee payroll

$

33,826
15,107
8,276
(24,770)
32,439
378,218

$

410,657

$

3,300,000

City's total OPEB liability as a percentage of
covered employee payroll

12.44 %

Note: Schedule is intended to show 10-year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.
There were no other changes in Plan provisions, cost allocation procedures, contribution allocation procedures,
or methods from the previous measurement other than the change in discount rate from 4.5 percent to 3.44 percent.
There were no adjustments of prior measurements or use of approximations which would materially impact the results.
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 2018

Capital
Projects

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

169,839

$ 5,890,368

$ 6,060,207

18,014
-

4,783
1,889
287,015
44,500

4,783
18,014
1,889
287,015
44,500

$

187,853

$ 6,228,555

$ 6,416,408

$

2,397
2,397

$

$

Special
Revenue
Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Interest
Accounts
Special assessments
Due from component unit
Advances to other funds

$

Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other governments
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - special assessments
Fund Balances
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances

$

27,612
2,098
29,710

30,009
2,098
32,107

-

1,889

1,889

66,076
119,380
185,456

592,132
5,604,824
6,196,956

658,208
119,380
5,604,824
6,382,412

187,853

$ 6,228,555

$ 6,416,408
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Special
Revenue
Revenues
Taxes
Property taxes
Franchise fees
Intergovernmental
Charges for service
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Contributions and donations
Refunds and reimbursements
Other
Total Revenues

$

69,163
26,128
9,000
1,792

Capital
Projects

$

210,000
14,200
731,085
1,165
77,287

Total
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds

$

210,000
69,163
14,200
757,213
9,000
1,165
79,079

14,205
120,288

74,161
23,956
49,309
1,181,163

88,366
23,956
49,309
1,301,451

Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Culture and recreation
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Total Expenditures

95,488
32,753
54,311

47,981
105,325
-

143,469
32,753
105,325
54,311

182,552

131,879
178,567
694,835
141,270
1,299,857

131,879
178,567
694,835
141,270
1,482,409

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

(62,264)

(118,694)

(180,958)

(5,000)
(5,000)

1,914,760
3,000
(2,296,870)
(379,110)

1,914,760
3,000
(2,301,870)
(384,110)

Net Change in Fund Balances

(67,264)

(497,804)

(565,068)

Fund Balances, January 1

252,720

6,694,760

6,947,480

185,456

$ 6,196,956

$ 6,382,412

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Sale of capital assets
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Fund Balances, December 31

$
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Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 2018

Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Accounts receivable
Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable

235

Cemetery

Cable TV

236/240
Police
Forfeiture

239
Comprehensive
Plan

Total

$

27,121
-

$

31,280
18,014

$

66,076
-

$

45,362
-

$

169,839
18,014

$

27,121

$

49,294

$

66,076

$

45,362

$

187,853

$

750

$

-

$

-

$

1,647

$

2,397

Fund Balances
Restricted
Committed
Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances

232

26,371
26,371

$

27,121

49,294
49,294

$

49,294

66,076
66,076

$

66,076

43,715
43,715

$

45,362

66,076
119,380
185,456

$

187,853
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018

Revenues
Taxes
Franchise fees
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Contributions and donations
Total Revenues

$

232

235

Cemetery

Cable TV

26,128
289

$

69,163
347

236/240
Police
Forfeiture

$

239
Comprehensive
Plan

9,000
681

$

475

Total

$

69,163
26,128
9,000
1,792

26,417

69,510

9,681

14,205
14,680

14,205
120,288

Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Miscellaneous
Total Expenditures

34,032
34,032

61,456
61,456

32,753
32,753

54,311
54,311

95,488
32,753
54,311
182,552

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

(7,615)

8,054

(23,072)

(39,631)

(62,264)

Other Financing Uses
Transfers out

-

(5,000)

-

-

(5,000)

Net Change in Fund Balances

(7,615)

3,054

(23,072)

(39,631)

(67,264)

Fund Balances, January 1

33,986

46,240

89,148

83,346

252,720

Fund Balances, December 31

$

26,371

$

49,294

$

66,076

$

43,715

$

185,456
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December 31, 2018
237
Fire Department
Pull Tabs
Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Interest
Special assessments receivable
Due from component unit
Advances to other funds
Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other governments
Total Liabilities

$

$

-

$ 1,599,828

1,889
-

$ 1,599,828

$

210,536

$

108,698

$

-

$

-

Fund Balances
Restricted
Assigned
Total Fund Balances

$

404
Parks and Trails
Capital
Project

106,809

$

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - special assessments

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Fund Balances

210,536

401
Internally
Financed
Capital Project

2,000
2,000

407

408
General
Improvement
Capital Project

Cell
Tower
$

110,200

$ 1,158,368

-

3,128
187,664
-

$

110,200

$ 1,349,160

$

4,152
4,152

$

-

-

1,889

-

-

-

210,536
210,536

92,837
13,972
106,809

439,176
1,158,652
1,597,828

106,048
106,048

60,119
1,289,041
1,349,160

108,698

$ 1,599,828

110,200

$ 1,349,160

210,536

$

$
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430
Street
Improvement
Capital Project
$

409

437
Community
Room/Library
Improvement

Equipment
Revolving

715,750

$ 1,740,770

44,500

-

$

760,250

$ 1,740,770

$

17,416
17,416

$

$

3,659
2,098
5,757

$

Total

248,107

$ 5,890,368

1,655
99,351
-

4,783
1,889
287,015
44,500

$

349,113

$ 6,228,555

$

385
385

$

27,612
2,098
29,710

-

-

-

1,889

742,834
742,834

1,735,013
1,735,013

348,728
348,728

592,132
5,604,824
6,196,956

760,250

$ 1,740,770

349,113

$ 6,228,555

$
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Nonmajor Capital Projects Funds
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
237
Fire Department
Pull Tabs
Revenues
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Special assessments
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Contributions and donations
Refunds and reimbursements
Other
Total Revenues

$

2,420

401
Internally
Financed
Capital Project
$

2,200
1,165
398

404
Parks and Trails
Capital
Project
$

297,000
14,891

407

408
General
Improvement
Capital Project

Cell
Tower
$

110,178
1,327

$

12,000
13,705
23,648

68,500
70,920

3,763

5,661
8,283
325,835

49,309
160,814

15,060
64,413

Expenditures
Current
General government
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Total Expenditures

-

-

20,044

47,981
-

-

19,668
19,668

30,831
30,831

84,886
104,930

47,981

117,443
3,500
120,943

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

51,252

(27,068)

220,905

112,833

(56,530)

-

(150,000)
(150,000)

455,132
(147,250)
307,882

-

696,128
(899,988)
(203,860)

51,252

(177,068)

528,787

112,833

(260,390)

159,284

283,877

1,069,041

106,809

$ 1,597,828

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Sale of capital assets
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, January 1
Fund Balances, December 31

$

210,536

$

(6,785)
$

106,048

1,609,550
$ 1,349,160
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430
Street
Improvement
Capital Project
$

$

210,000
262,204
6,897

409

437
Community
Room/Library
Improvement

Equipment
Revolving
$

18,401

$

47,998
9,305

Total
$

210,000
14,200
731,085
1,165
77,287

613
479,714

18,401

57,303

74,161
23,956
49,309
1,181,163

-

-

85,281

47,981
105,325

450,057
450,057

131,879
158,899
96,504
52,884
440,166

85,281

131,879
178,567
694,835
141,270
1,299,857

29,657

(421,765)

(27,978)

(118,694)

150,850
(949,632)
(798,782)

612,650
3,000
615,650

(150,000)
(150,000)

1,914,760
3,000
(2,296,870)
(379,110)

(769,125)

193,885

(177,978)

(497,804)

1,511,959

1,541,128

742,834

$ 1,735,013

$

526,706

6,694,760

348,728

$ 6,196,956
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Continued on the Following Pages)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2017)
2018
Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final
Revenues
Taxes
Property taxes
Franchise fees
Total taxes
Licenses and permits
Business
Nonbusiness
Total licenses and permits

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

$

(48,478)
2,834
(45,644)

2017
Actual
Amounts

$ 4,227,429
82,000
4,309,429

$ 4,227,429
82,000
4,309,429

$ 4,178,951
84,834
4,263,785

$ 4,227,130
85,000
4,312,130

199,250
307,000
506,250

199,250
307,000
506,250

231,489
452,411
683,900

32,239
145,411
177,650

244,405
350,967
595,372

Intergovernmental
Federal
Other
State
Other
Component unit
Total intergovernmental

-

-

-

-

29,810

198,700
198,700

198,700
198,700

256,372
20,000
276,372

57,672
20,000
77,672

252,804
1,023,485
1,306,099

Charges for services
General government
Public safety
Culture and recreation
Total charges for services

292,500
398,750
17,500
708,750

292,500
398,750
17,500
708,750

397,925
418,687
20,926
837,538

105,425
19,937
3,426
128,788

278,687
422,732
15,283
716,702

Fines and forfeitures

80,500

80,500

100,118

19,618

81,423

Investment earnings

20,000

20,000

65,142

45,142

123,759

2,000

2,000

16,773

14,773

18,153

5,825,629

5,825,629

6,243,628

417,999

7,153,638

Miscellaneous
Other
Total Revenues
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2017)
2018
Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final
Expenditures
Current
General government
Mayor and Council
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total Mayor and Council
Administration and finance
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total administration and finance

$

25,836
200
21,300
47,336

$

25,836
200
21,300
47,336

Actual
Amounts

$

25,836
70
18,680
44,586

2017
Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

$

130
2,620
2,750

$

25,836
276
21,011
47,123

464,131
12,000
267,700
743,831

464,131
12,000
267,700
743,831

490,720
10,891
323,989
825,600

(26,589)
1,109
(56,289)
(81,769)

442,101
9,811
334,609
786,521

1,000
65,000
66,000

1,000
65,000
66,000

562
63,756
64,318

438
1,244
1,682

840
67,327
68,167

Planning and zoning
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total planning and zoning

142,462
16,000
158,462

142,462
16,000
158,462

148,355
55
41,941
190,351

(5,893)
(55)
(25,941)
(31,889)

137,227
90
8,443
145,760

General government buildings
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total general government buildings

39,615
5,300
238,400
283,315

39,615
5,300
238,400
283,315

36,748
8,887
203,797
249,432

2,867
(3,587)
34,603
33,883

4,831
197,859
202,690

1,298,944

1,298,944

1,374,287

(75,343)

1,250,261

1,597,942
36,630
118,100
1,752,672

1,597,942
36,630
118,100
1,752,672

1,631,917
45,863
127,961
1,805,741

(33,975)
(9,233)
(9,861)
(53,069)

1,494,826
44,730
114,834
1,654,390

Assessing
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total assessing

Total General Government
Public safety
Police protection
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total police protection
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2017)
2018
Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final
Expenditures (Continued)
Current (continued)
Public safety (continued)
Fire protection
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total fire protection
Building inspections
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total building inspections

$

118,200
40,700
190,675
349,575

$

118,200
40,700
190,675
349,575

Actual
Amounts

$

84,272
32,988
186,769
304,029

2017
Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

$

33,928
7,712
3,906
45,546

87,913
73,380
188,824
350,117

192,456
750
41,700
234,906

192,456
750
41,700
234,906

99,702
816
60,073
160,591

Emergency management
Other services and charges

5,350

5,350

2,642

2,708

4,146

Health inspections
Other services and charges

33,000

33,000

38,500

(5,500)

36,694

2,375,503

2,375,503

2,311,503

Public works
Streets
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total streets

453,918
74,940
24,500
553,358

453,918
74,940
24,500
553,358

426,359
75,196
35,602
537,157

27,559
(256)
(11,102)
16,201

380,806
65,850
24,328
470,984

Street lighting
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total street lighting

14,700
72,800
87,500

14,700
72,800
87,500

13,711
60,753
74,464

989
12,047
13,036

19,322
61,657
80,979

Engineering
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total engineering

203,700
1,620
6,785
212,105

203,700
1,620
6,785
212,105

122,076
800
5,516
128,392

81,624
820
1,269
83,713

147,538
309
3,372
151,219

Total Public Works

852,963

852,963

740,013

112,950

703,182

Total Public Safety

92,754
(66)
(18,373)
74,315

$

64,000

155,990
509
30,376
186,875

2,232,222
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
General Fund
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Continued)
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended December 31, 2017)
2018
Budgeted Amounts
Original
Final
Expenditures (Continued)
Current (continued)
Culture and recreation
Parks, recreation, and forestry
Personnel services
Supplies
Other services and charges
Total culture and recreation
Miscellaneous
Unallocated
Other services and charges

$

487,294
49,200
85,200
621,694

$

Actual
Amounts

487,294
49,200
85,200
621,694

$

451,499
48,795
65,843
566,137

2017
Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

$

35,795
405
19,357
55,557

$

428,038
45,697
56,725
530,460

250,000

250,000

213,204

36,796

214,831

5,399,104

5,399,104

5,205,144

193,960

4,930,956

Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Total capital outlay

4,500
2,500
7,000

4,500
2,500
7,000

1,348
1,348

4,500
1,152
5,652

1,093
2,408
3,501

Total Expenditures

5,406,104

5,406,104

5,206,492

199,612

4,934,457

419,525

419,525

1,037,136

617,611

2,219,181

385,000
(804,525)
(419,525)

385,000
(804,525)
(419,525)

365,000
71,319
856
(1,637,311)
(1,200,136)

(20,000)
71,319
856
(832,786)
(780,611)

(163,000)

(163,000)

Total Current Expenditures

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Sale of capital assets
Insurance recovery
Transfers out
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, January 1
Fund Balances, December 31

-

-

4,258,409

4,258,409

4,258,409

$ 4,258,409

$ 4,258,409

$ 4,095,409

$

(163,000)

150,000
21,719
(967,674)
(795,955)
1,423,226
2,835,183
$ 4,258,409
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Debt Service Fund
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 2018
310

Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Special assessments receivable
Total Assets
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - special assessments
Fund Balances
Restricted
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources,
and Fund Balances

Superior/Lake
Realignment

311
2009
Street
Improvements

$

332,181
2,025,000

$

21,971
-

$

215,484
-

$

245
-

$

$ 2,357,181

$

21,971

$

215,484

$

245

$ 2,594,881

$ 2,025,000

$

-

$

-

$

-

$ 2,025,000

245

569,881

245

$ 2,594,881

332,181

$ 2,357,181

315

317

Big Woods

Parking Ramp
Tax Increment

21,971

$

21,971

215,484

$

215,484

$

Total
569,881
2,025,000
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Debt Service Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
310

Revenues
Taxes
Property taxes
Intergovernmental
Special assessments
Investment earnings (charges)
Total Revenues

Superior/Lake
Realignment

311
2009
Street
Improvements

$

$

Expenditures
Debt service
Principal
Interest and other
Total Expenditures
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures
Fund Balances, January 1
Fund Balances, December 31

$

247,820
1,146
248,966

32,453
(69)
32,384

315

317

Big Woods

Parking Ramp
Tax Increment

$

213,780
1,806
215,586

$

237,318
237,318

Total

$

246,233
237,318
247,820
2,883
734,254

140,000
68,300
208,300

25,000
6,018
31,018

170,000
34,100
204,100

234,823
234,823

335,000
343,241
678,241

40,666

1,366

11,486

2,495

56,013

291,515

20,605

203,998

(2,250)

513,868

332,181

$

21,971

$

215,484

$

245

$

569,881
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Housing and Redevelopment Authority
(Discretely Presented Component Unit)
Combining Balance Sheet
December 31, 2018
Special
Revenue
440
Housing
Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Accrued interest
Taxes
Notes
Total Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Due to primary government
Deposits payable
Total Liabilities

$

Capital Projects
316
305
Bay Center
Downtown
Tax Increment
TIF 6

$

$

247,321

8,663
19,250

-

8,663
45,171
19,250
$ 1,342,207

-

$

$

270
50,256
50,526

$

703
703

$

18,398
1,103,905
1,122,303

(864,308)
(864,308)

$

$ 1,269,123

$

257,995

57,434

-

$ 1,026,778

$

$

$

34,497
-

57,434

56,731
56,731

992,281

Total

10,674
-

$

Fund Balances
Restricted for economic development
Unassigned
Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities
and Fund Balances

29,521

Debt Service
314
Widsten
Tax Increment

257,995

904,750
904,750

122,028
122,028

$ 1,026,778

$

(50,526)
(50,526)

$

-

Total Fund Balances Reported Above

905,020
18,398
1,154,161
703
2,078,282

178,759
(914,834)
(736,075)

$ 1,342,207
$

(736,075)

Amounts reported for the Housing and Redevelopment Authority in the statement of net position are different because
Capital assets used in the Housing and Redevelopment Authority are not financial resources and therefore are not
reported as assets in the funds.
Cost of capital assets
Total Net Position - Housing and Redevelopment Authority

2,092,900
$ 1,356,825
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Housing and Redevelopment Authority
(Discretely Presented Component Unit)
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
Special
Revenue
440

Debt Service
314
Widsten
Tax Increment

Capital Projects
316
305
Bay Center
Downtown
Tax Increment
TIF 6

$

420,871
4,841
425,712

$ 2,418,273
7,645
2,425,918

-

14,075

2,295,799

32,107

2,341,981

-

54,198
68,273

2,295,799

32,107

54,198
2,396,179

900

357,439

130,119

Housing
Revenues
Tax increment
Investment earnings
Total Revenues

$

Expenditures
Current
Housing and economic development
Debt service
Interest and other
Total Expenditures
Net Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, January 1
Fund Balances, December 31

900
900

55,831
$

56,731

(1,221,747)
$

(864,308)

$

122,028

$ 2,839,144
12,917
2,852,061

(32,576)

(8,091)
$

(469)
(469)

Total

455,882

(17,950)
$

(50,526)

(1,191,957)
$

(736,075)
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Agency Fund
Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
For the Year Ended December 31, 2018
12/31/2017
Escrow
Assets
Cash and temporary investments
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Deposits payable
Total Liabilities

Additions

Deletions

$

88,882

$

57,552

$

$

9,775
79,107

$

6,561
139,873

$

$

88,882

$

146,434

$

12/31/2018

-

$

146,434

(9,775)
(79,107)

$

6,561
139,873

(88,882)

$

146,434
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)
CITY OF WAYZATA
WAYZATA, MINNESOTA

FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2018
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City of Wayzata, Minnesota
Summary Financial Report
Revenues and Expenditures For General Operations
Governmental Funds
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Total

Percent
Increase
(Decrease)

2018

2017

$ 4,789,181
885,515
577,890
1,594,751
109,118
248,985
177,351
182,000

$ 4,836,215
765,662
2,115,499
1,059,610
91,575
250,708
294,491
128,747

(0.97) %
15.65
(72.68)
50.50
19.16
(0.69)
(39.78)
41.36

$ 8,564,791
$
1,783

$ 9,542,507
$
2,040

(10.25) %
(12.60) %

$ 1,517,756
2,344,256
740,013
1,180,883
267,515

$ 1,802,048
2,258,899
703,182
724,186
285,503

(15.78) %
3.78
5.24
63.06
(6.30)

131,879
179,915
694,835
157,381

85,133
477,969
8,878,093
343,121

335,000
343,241

325,000
258,763

Total Expenditures
Per Capita

$ 7,892,674
$
1,643

$ 16,141,897
$
3,451

(51.10) %
(52.39) %

Total Long-term Indebtedness
Per Capita

$ 10,845,000
$
2,257

$ 11,180,000
$
2,390

(3.00) %
(5.54)

General Fund Balance - December 31
Per Capita

$ 4,095,409
$
852

$ 4,258,409
$
910

(3.83) %
(6.35)

Revenues
Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Special assessments
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Total Revenues
Per Capita
Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Debt service
Principal
Interest and other

54.91
(62.36)
(92.17)
(54.13)
3.08
32.65

The purpose of this report is to provide a summary of financial information concerning the City of Wayzata to interested
citizens. The complete financial statements may be examined at City Hall, 600 Rice Street East, Wayzata, MN 55391
Questions about this report should be directed to Kathy Ovshak, Senior Accountant at (952) 404-5300.
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City of Wayzata
Audit Report
Year Ended December 31, 2018
Malloy Montague, Karnowski,
Radosevich, & Co., P.A.
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Auditor’s Role
Opinion on Financial Statements
– Financial Statements are Fairly Presented In
Accordance with U.S. GAAP

Test Internal Controls and Compliance
– Financial Statement Audit
– State Statutes
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Audit Summary
Basic Financial Statements

– Unmodified “Clean” Opinion

° Implemented GASB No. 75 for OPEB
° Reduced Beginning Net Position by $105,000

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
– Limited Segregation of Duties

Compliance – Financial Statement Audit
– No Findings for 2018

Minnesota Legal Compliance

– 3 of 25 Disbursements Tested Not Paid Within 35 Days
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Governmental Funds
Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances as of December 31,
2018
2017
Fund balances of governmental funds
Total by classification
Nonspendable
Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
Total – governmental funds
Total by fund
General
Debt Service
Lakefront Improvement Capital Project
Nonmajor funds
Total – governmental funds

Increase
(Decrease)

$

679,482
1,228,089
119,380
8,761,098
3,146,470

$

874,532
964,295
163,572
7,051,958
3,110,253

$

(195,050)
263,794
(44,192)
1,709,140
36,217

$

13,934,519

$

12,164,610

$

1,769,909

$

4,095,409
569,881
2,886,817
6,382,412

$

4,258,409
513,868
444,853
6,947,480

$

(163,000)
56,013
2,441,964
(565,068)

$

13,934,519

$

12,164,610

$

1,769,909
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General Fund Financial
Position
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General Fund Revenues –
Budget to Actual
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General Fund Expenditures
– Budget to Actual
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Enterprise Funds Change
in Net Position
Net Position as of December 31,
2018
2017 (Restated)
Net position of enterprise funds
Total by classification
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total – enterprise funds
Total by fund
Water
Sewer
Licensing
Liquor
Solid Waste
Stormwater
Total – enterprise funds

Increase
(Decrease)

$

13,074,877
1,526,039
3,100,098

$

13,227,983
1,630,101
3,503,896

$

(153,106)
(104,062)
(403,798)

$

17,701,014

$

18,361,980

$

(660,966)

$

7,852,589
3,914,123
(216,190)
1,638,743
238,512
4,273,237

$

8,153,634
3,937,455
(153,015)
1,478,626
230,731
4,714,549

$

(301,045)
(23,332)
(63,175)
160,117
7,781
(441,312)

$

17,701,014

$

18,361,980

$

(660,966)
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Water Fund
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Sewer Fund
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Solid Waste Fund
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Stormwater Fund
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Liquor Fund
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Licensing Fund
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Government-Wide Net
Position
As of December 31,
2018
2017 (Restated)
Net position – primary government
Governmental activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total governmental activities

$

Business-type activities
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total business-type activities
Total net position – primary government
Net position – HRA component unit
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total net position – HRA component unit

32,946,238
3,054,502
9,419,661
45,420,401

$

13,074,877
1,526,039
3,100,098
17,701,014

33,361,273
2,910,672
7,635,807
43,907,752

Increase
(Decrease)

$

13,227,983
1,630,101
3,503,896
18,361,980

(415,035)
143,830
1,783,854
1,512,649
(153,106)
(104,062)
(403,798)
(660,966)

$

63,121,415

$

62,269,732

$

851,683

$

2,092,900
178,759
(914,834)

$

2,092,900
55,831
(1,247,788)

$

–
122,928
332,954

$

1,356,825

$

900,943

$

455,882
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City of Wayzata
City Council Agenda Report

MEETING DATE: May 7, 2019
TITLE: Update on City's Cyber Security Practices
PROPOSED MOTION: N/A
PREPARED BY: Jeff Dahl, City Manager
REVIEWED BY: N/A

AGENDA ITEM: 8.c.

ACTION REQUESTED:
Staff recommends no action be taken at this time.
FINANCIAL OR BUDGET CONSIDERATION:
Data breach insurance is part of its overall annual property/liability coverage through the League of Minnesota
Cities. This year's premium for that coverage is $120,347. Additionally the City pays its IT consultant, Loffler
Companies, $55,500 per year.
BACKGROUND:
At April 16 City Council Meeting, the topic of the City's IT operations and security was briefly discussed. Prior
to determining if the City needs to be doing more, staff has collected the attached information regarding
current IT security measures with Loffler Companies and insurance coverage by the League of Minnesota
Cities for expenses related to data breaches.
In summary, the Loffler contract lays out a number of services, including several related to cyber security:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Anti-virus and Anti-malware software
Spam/Junk Mail Filtering
DNS protection (Firewall)
Patch Management (Windows updates)
Backup Services (onsite and cloud)

Additionally, several times a year, staff meets with Loffler staff to discuss services and possible modifications.

ATTACHMENTS:
1.
Loffler Contract
2.
Insurance Info on Data Breaches
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Loffler Companies, Inc.
1101 E 78th Suite 110

O

Bloomington, MN 55420
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LofflerVision Agreement to Perform Services for City of Wayzata
Services Performed For:

Date

Services PerFormed

October 15, 2017

Loffler Companies, Inc.

City of Wayzata

1101 E 78th Suite 110

600 Rice Street

Bloomington, MN 55420

Wayzata, MN 55391

By:

F—+
F—+

This Statement of Work( hereinafter called the SOW") is issued pursuant to the Master Services
Agreement between

Companies°),

City of Wayzata(°

effective

Client°) and Loffler Companies, Inc. (° Loffle'

or" Loffler

October 15, 2017( the° Agreement"). This SOW is subject to the terms and

conditions contained in the Agreement between the parties and is made a part thereof. Any term not

otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning specified in the Agreement. In the event of any
conflict or inconsistency between the terms of this SOW and the terms of the Agreement, the terms of
this SOW shall govern and prevail.

This SOW, effective as of October 1, 2017, is entered into by and between Loffler Companies and
Client, and is subject to the terms and conditions specified below. The Exhibit( s) to this SOW, if any,
shall be deemed to be a part hereof. In the event of any inconsistencies between the terms of the
body of this SOW and the terms of the Exhibit(s) hereto, the terms of the body of this SOW shall
prevail.

Period of Performance
The Services shall commence on November 1, 2017 and will continue for a term of one ( 1) year from

the Commencement Date. After the expiration of the initial term, this SOW will automatically renew

on a year-to- year basis unless one party notifies the other party of its desire to terminate this SOW by

providing written notice of termination no less than thirty( 30) days prior to the end of the then- current
term.
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f

.

Scope of Work
Subject to the additional terms listed in Schedule A( attached) Loffler Companies shall provide the
Services and Labor as follows:

1.

2.

LofflerVision vClO Services
a.

Recurring business strategy meetings

b.

IT strategic plan

c.

IT budget development

LofflerVision System Support Desk
a.

Provide the Client with onsite and remote end- user help desk support for named
employees

b.

PerForm all levels of troubleshooting and triage on the covered systems

c.

Network administration for covered systems

d.

Onsite time is unlimited and at the sole discretion of Loffler Companies, project hours
are not included in this agreement

3.

LofFlerVision Monitoring and Management Services
a.

Response to and remediation of mission critical systems and services outages

b.

Daily server hardware, operating system and services monitoring

c.

Daily Windows server operating system alert analysis and remediation
Weekly Intemet n.intime and application security update deployment
Weekly Windows update deployment
Monthly Windows update review
Monthly review of disabled monitors

d.
e.

f.
g.
h.
i.

j.
k.
4.

Quarterly network assessment report with recommendations
Quarte y Active Directory security assessment risk report with recommendations
Quarterly Exchange email assessment report with recommendations
Recurring service review

LofflerVision Managed Endpoint Protection Suite
a.

Deployment and management of endpoint protection for covered PCs and servers

b.

The suite currently includes anti-virus, spam filtering, and DNS filtering. LofFler
Companies continuously reviews included products and updates the suite as
appropriate.

5.

Loffler sion Backup Monitoring of Loffler Companies provided backup solutions
a.
Daily backup software failure analysis
b.
c.

d.

Review backup history alerts for recurring failures, missed jobs, or long running jobs
Review replication alerts for recurring errors
Review backup storage target alerts to ensure there is adequate free space for
backups to run

f.

Review backup storage target hardware alerts to ensure components are healthy
Review backup schedules to ensure jobs are starting and completing as expected

g.

If applicable, review screenshot verification alerts to ensure server backups can boot

e.
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6.

LofflerVision Services On-ramp( One month' s fee)
a.

b.

Setup and configuration of Loffler sion Services

Identify discrepancies between Client network, server, security and Exchange
environments and Loffler Companies best practices

c.

Gather, document and organize required information to support the clienYs
environment

Loffler Companies Responsibilities
Loffler Companies has the following general responsibilities under this Agreement:
1.

Loffler Companies will conduct business in a courteous and professional manner with Client.

2.

LofFler Companies will perForm work and services as outlined in this SOW.

Client Responsibilities
Client has the following general responsibilities under this agreement:

3.

Client will conduct business in a courteous and professional manner with Loffler Companies
Client will provide a safe and suitable work environment for Loffler Companies personnel
Client will provide Loffler Companies access to the ClienYs systems as required for the

4.

completion of the planning and migration of data
Client will maintain a Loffler Companies approved backup solution with current vendor

1.
2.

support

5.

Client users, clients, and/ or suppliers covered by the Statement of Work will use the
appropriate support contact methods outlined in Exhibit B to request support

6.

Client will provide primary and secondary contacts for the purpose of decision- making related
to security changes and in unusual circumstances, such as major outages, or compromised
systems

7.

Client will provide all information required to open a support or change request

8.

Client will comply with assigned service priority levels, adhering to the correct usage of these
levels as defined in Loffler Companies' priority matrix

9.

Client will maintain a support and maintenance agreement on all covered hardware and
software

10. Once a support request has been submitted, Client will make a qualified representative
available to work with the Loffler Companies' support resource assigned to the support
request

11. Client end users may not contact Loffler Companies' support resources directly to report a
problem. All problem calls must be logged through Loffler Companies' support methods
identified in Schedule B.

12. Client will provide all of the necessary and requested information to Loffler Companies' on
access, software, licensing, documentation, and support for its systems.
13. Client will provide all of the necessary and requested documentation, information, and
knowledge capital to Loffler Companies prior to the start of support of new systems or

services related to the Work being provided or proposed to be provided by Loffler
Companies.
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Fee Schedule
The services listed below will be provided for a monthly fee basis. These fees are based on the
numbers of units necessary to provide the service. Units may be resources used or based on device
or user counts depending on the service. The monthly units will be calculated at the end of the month
for the following months billing. The initial unit count will be an estimate based on analysis or
beginning unit counts and will be billed at the beginning of the commencement of the agreement.
Services:

WIIWi Y'i
Users( 11/ 1/ 17- 12/ 31/ 17)
Users( 1/ 1/ 18- End

of

Agreement)

56

60. 00

TBD

65.00

18

10.00

Police Department NISTApproved
Remote Access Users

3,360. 00

180. 00

Total

LofflerVision Business

3, 540. 00

Continuity

1, 085. 00

1

Service 4 TB S3- P4000

1, 085.00

Total

Total Initial

Amount:

Monthly

4,625.00

Service Notes:

V u: a:"' 1V; .

I=.}

I

i 600 Rice Street

Wayzata, MN 55391

Accounts Payable Contact]

[

i

Cost Center Number]

Expenses / Invoice Procedures
Invoices shall be submitted monthly, sent to the address indicated above or by electronic means.
Each invoice will reflect charges for the time period being billed with cumulative figures and data
vaulting overages( if applicable) for previous periods. Terms of payment for each invoice are due 30

I

, •

. - , -. • - -? - _ , + . ,., ,

i ,,

16

V1. 4

e` er

Gcmp;

rier,

R1 1

nna

at;''

a, arrn VYisc msin

4

Page 296 of 327

days after invoice date. Payments for services invoiced that are not received within 30- days from date
of

invoice

will

credit card.

be

subject

If Client is

to

a

1. 5%

approved

to

penalty per calendar month. Client may pay by check, ACH, or by
use a credit card

for

payment, an additional

3%

service charge

may be added to the invoice.

Assumptions/ Minimum requirements
The scheduling, fees and provision of the Services are based upon the following assumptions and
minimum requirements:

Sufficient Internet connectivity is provided by the Client and is necessary for the operation of
the backup and recovery service
All estimates are based on normal business hours, any work done by Loffler Companies
outside of normal business hours will be charged at the after-hours rate detailed in Schedule
B.

Loff1er Companies recommends replacing any product that reaches vendor documented End
of Life status. Service and support on equipment and software deemed End of Life by the
manufacturer, may not be possible and will not be covered by this SOW. Any time needed to
support such equipment will be billable at current Loffler Companies service rates. Customer

understands that End of Life products cannot be properly secured, or maintained and will not

hold Loffler Companies liable for any problems caused by End of Life products.
Exclusions. The following services are expressly excluded under this SOW:

Customization of third party applications, or programming of any kind
Change requests to add new hardware to nefinrork( Computers, network equipment, printers,
etc.)

Change requests to add software to the nefinrork that has never before been installed in the
network

Support requests to remove, relocate, or repurpose hardware in the network

Support requests regarding hardware that does not have an active warranty from a Tier 1
vendor

Support requests regarding applications where vendor support isn't available

Support requests regarding applications where the installed version isn't supported by the
application vendor

Support requests regarding applications where software updates that include bug fixes are
available from the application vendor, but Client policy does not allow the updates to be
installed

Data/ voice wiring, or cabling services of any kind
Battery backup replacement
Replacement of consumables, such as ink, paper or toner
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Recycling of equipment, disposal of packing material
The cost to bring the System up to the Minimum Requirements( unless otherwise noted in
Scope of Work° above)

Deployment of management agents( including anti- virus client) on individual computers
where automated deployment is not successful.

The cost of repairs to hardware or any Managed Systems, or the costs to acquire parts or
equipment, or shipping charges of any kind

Significant topography changes to Client System.
Migration of data
Project based services

Abusive spyware infections or virus removal due to intentional, or reckless conduct by Client,
or Client' s personnel

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this SOW to be effective as of the

day, month and year first written above.

City of Wayzata

Loffler Companies, Inc.

B:

B:

Name:

Name:

Paul

Title:

IT Senrices Manager

ovsky

Y

Title:
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SCHEDULE A
Additional Provisions
Maintenance Services

Unless otherwise provided in this SOW, maintenance services will be applied in accordance with the

recommended practices of the managed services industry. Client understands and agrees that
maintenance services are not intended to be, and will not be, a warranty or guaranty of the
functionality of any particular device, or a service plan for the repair or remediation of any particular
hardware or software on the System. Repair and/ or device remediation services are not covered

under the Loffler Companies' maintenance service plan, and shall be provided on an hourly basis to
Client.

Monitoring services; Alert services

Unless otherwise indicated in this SOW, all monitoring and alert-type services are limited to detection
and notification functionalities only. These functionalities are guided by Client-designated policies,
which may be modified by Client as necessary or desired from time to time. Initially, the policies will
be set to a baseline standard as determined by Loffler Companies; however, Client is advised to
establish and/or modify the policies that correspond to ClienYs spec c monitoring and not cation
needs.

Anti-virus; Anti-malware

Loffler Companies' anti-virus/ anti-malware solution will generally protect the Client's system from
becoming

infected

with new viruses and malware(°

Viruses"); however, Viruses that epst on the

Client' s system at the time that the security solution is implemented may not be capable of being
removed without additional services, for which a charge may be incurred.
Any security solution may be circumvented and/ or rendered ineffective if a user purposely or

intentionally downloads or installs malware( such as a rootkit) onto the user's system. Client is
strongly advised to refrain from downloading files that are sent by unknown users, and/ or users or
files whose origination cannot be verified. Loffler Companies does not warrant or guarantee that all

viruses and malware will be capable of being removed, or that all forms of viruses and malware will
be timely detected or removed.
In order to improve security awareness, you agree that Loffler Companies or its designated third party
affiliate may transfer information about the results of processed files, information used for URL
reputation determination, securiry risk tracking, and statistics for protection against spam and
malware. Any information obtained in this manner does not and will not contain any personal or
confidential information.
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Hosted Exchange/ Email

Client is solely responsible for the security, confidentiality and integrity of all email, and the content of
all email, received, transmitted or stored through the hosted email service(" Hosted Email").

Client shall not upload, post, transmit or distribute( or permit any of its authorized users of the Hosted

Email to upload, post, transmit or distribute) any prohibited content, which is generally content that( i)
is obscene, illegal, or intended to advocate or induce the violation of any law, rule or regulation, or( ii)
violates the intellectual property rights or privacy rights of any third party, or( iii) mischaracterizes you,

and/ or is intended to create a false identity or to otherwise attempt to mislead any person as to the

identity or origin of any communication, or( iv) interferes or disrupts the services provided by Loffler
Companies or the services of any third party, or( v) contains viruses, trojan horses or any other
malicious code or programs.

In addition, Client shall not use the Hosted Email for the purpose of sending unsolicited commercial
SPAM°) in violation of any federal or state law.

electronic messages("

Loffler Companies reserves the right, but not the obligation, to suspend ClienYs access to the Hosted

Email and/ or all transactions occurring under ClienYs Hosted Email account if Loffler Companies
believes, in its discretion, that ClienYs email account is being used in an improper or illegal manner.
Spam/ Junk Mail Filtering

Loffler Companies' service provides email scanning for incoming unsolicited commercial email. Using
proprietary algorithms and other technologies, the service scans incoming email for designated
keywords, attachments and known blacklisted sites, and filters the email accordingly. From time to
time the service may filter email that is not Spam or junk mail, or may block email from legitimate
sources. Client is advised to periodically review the filtered email to ensure that relevant emails are
not being filtered improperly, and will notify Loffler Companies in the event that the Spam filter
settings require adjustment.

Patch Management

Loffler Companies shall keep the Managed Systems current with critical patches and updates

Patches") as such Patches are released generally by the manufacturers of the applicable Managed

Systems. Patches and updates are developed by third party vendors and, on rare occasions, may
make one or more of the Managed Systems unstable, or cause the applicable Managed Systems to

fail to operate properly even when the Patches are installed correctly. Loffler Companies shall not be

responsible for any downtime or losses arising from or related to the installation or use of any Patch,
provided that the Patch was installed in accordance with manufacturer' s instructions. Loffler

Companies reserves the right, but not the obligation, to refrain from installing a Patch if Loffler

Companies is aware of technical problems caused by a Patch, or believes that a Patch may make
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one or more of the Managed Systems unstable. Client further agrees that if the System, or any

portion thereof, is unable to be rebooted during LofFler Companies' default maintenance window(s),
Client shall be responsible for patching and rebooting the System and provide related maintenance
services and Loffler Companies will no longer be responsible for patching the system until the system
is deemed acceptable to be put back into the Loffler Companies' default maintenance window(s).

Backup( BDR) Services

Loffler Companies' backup and disaster recovery(" BDR°) solution uses industry-recognized products
and softwiare to help ensure the security and integrity of ClienYs data. However, Client understands
and agrees that all data transmitted over the Internet may be subject to malware and computer
contaminants such as viruses, worms and trojan horses, as well as attempts by unauthorized users,
such as hackers, to access or damage ClieriYs data. Neither Loffler Companies nor its designated

affiliates will be responsible for the outcome or results of such activities. Data recovery time will
depend on the speed and reliability of Client' s Internet connection.
BDR services require a reliable, always- connected Internet solution. Internet and

telecommunications outages will prevent the BDR services from operating correctly. In addition, all
computer hardware is prone to failure due to equipment malfunction, telecommunication- related

issues, etc., for which Loffler Companies shall be held harmless. Client is strongly advised to use

data verification functionality( if available) to ensure the integrity of ClienYs stored data. Client is

further advised to take all verification errors seriously, and agrees to contact Loffler Companies
immediately if verification errors are repetitive and/ or cannot be remedied.
Due to technology limitations, all computer hardware, including communications equipment, network
servers and related equipment, has an error transaction rate that can be minimized, but not

eliminated. As such, Client understands and agrees that any data sent to or stored by LofFler
Companies may become corrupted or lost due to communication or hardware- related failures. Loffler
Companies cannot and does not warrant that such data corruption or loss will be avoided, and Client
agrees that the Loffler Companies shall be held harmless if such data corruption or loss occurs.

Client is strongly advised to keep a backup of all of stored data to mitigate against the unintentional
loss of data.

Unless otherwise expressly stated in this SOW, BDR services do not permit archiving or retrieval of
prior document or file versions; only the latest version of a stored document or file is recoverable.
Procurement

Equipment and software procured by Loffler Companies on ClienYs behalf(" Procured Equipment°)
may be covered by one or more manufacturer warranties, which will be passed through to Client to
the greatest extent possible. By procuring equipment or software for Client, Loffler Companies does
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not make any warranties or representations regarding the quality, integrity or usefulness of the
Procured Equipment. Certain equipment or software, once purchased, may be not be returnable or,

in certain cases, may be subject to third party return policies and/ or re- stocking fees, all of which shall
be ClienYs responsibility in the event that a return of the Procured Equipment is requested.
Loffler Companies is not a warranty service or repair center. Loffler Companies will facilitate the
return or warranty repair of Procured Equipment; however, Client understands and agrees that the
return or warranty repair of Procured Equipment is governed by the terms of the warranties( if any)
governing the applicable Procured Equipment, for which LofFler Companies shall be held harmless.
Recurring Business Review; IT Strategic P/anning

Suggestions and advice rendered to Client are provided in accordance with relevant industry
practices, based on Client' s specific needs. By suggesting a particular service or solution, Loffler
Companies is not endorsing any particular manufacturer or service provider. Loffler Companies is not

a warranty service or repair center, and does not warrant or guarantee the performance of any third
party service or solution.

Diagnostic/ Auditing Services

Any diagnostic or auditing services performed by Loffler Companies may require Loffler Companies
to install a small amount of code(" Diagnostic Code°) on one or more of the devices attached to the

System. The Diagnostic Code is deleted in its entirety after the testing process concludes. No
personal information or personal data reviewed or copied by LofFler Companies at any time during the

testing process. No files will be erased, modified, opened, reviewed or copied at any time during the
testing process. The Diagnostic Code will not install or create any disabling device, or any backdoor
or hidden entryway into the System. The results of the diagnostic testing will be kept confidential by
LofFler Companies.

You grant Loffler Companies permission to access the System for the purpose of conducting the
diagnostic testing, and agree to hold Loffler Companies harmless from and against any and all
incidents or damages that may occur during or as a result of the testing process, regardless of the
cause of such damages including but not limited to data loss due to events beyond Loffler
Companies' reasonable control, network or communication outages, and deficiencies or errors in any
of hardware or equipment that may interrupt or terminate the diagnostic testing process.
The testing process is for diagnostic purposes only. The process is not intended, and will not be
used, to correct any problem or error in the System. Loffler Companies does not warrant or represent

that the testing process will result in any particular outcome, or that any particular issue, hardware or
software configuration will be correctly detected or identified.
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Sample Policies, Procedures.

From time to time, Loffler Companies may provide Client with sample( i. e., template) policies and
procedures

for

use

in

connection with

Client' s business(" Sample Policies"). The Sample Policies are

for ClienYs informational use only, and do not constitute or comprise legal or professional advice.
The Sample Policies are not intended to be a substitute for the advice of competent counsel. Client

should seek the advice of competent legal counsel prior to using the Sample Policies, in part or in
whole, in any transaction. Loffler Companies does not warrant or guaranty that the Sample Policies
are complete, accurate, or suitable for ClienYs specific needs, or that Client will reduce or avoid

liability by utilizing the Sample Policies in its business operations.

laaS/Hosting

Client shall use all Loffler Companies-hosted equipment and hardware( collectively, °Infrastructure")
for ClienYs internal business purposes only. Client shall not sublease, sublicense, rer t or otherwise
make the Infrastructure available to any third party without Loffler Companies' prior written consent.
Client agrees to refrain from using the Infrastructure in a manner that unreasonably or materially
interferes with Loffler Companies' other hosted equipment or hardware, or in a manner that disrupts

or which is likely to disrupt the services that Loffler Companies provides to its other clientele.
Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, Loffler Companies reserves the right to throttle or
suspend ClienYs access and/ or use of the Infrastructure if Loffler Companies believes, in its sole but

reasonable judgment that Client' s use of the Infrastructure is violating, or is likely to violate, the

foregoing terms or any other provision on the Agreement.
Nefwork Vulnerability Scanning/Security Services

In the process of network vulnerability scanning, ClienYs security devices, alarms or other security
measures, both physical and virtual, may be tripped or activated despite Loffler Companies' efforts to
avoid such occurrences. Client shall be responsible for notifying any monitoring Loffler Companies
and all law enforcement authorities of the potential for" false alarms" due to the provision of the

Services, and shall take all steps necessary to ensure that false alarms are not reported or treated as
real alarms° or credible threats against any person, place or property. Note: Some alarms and
advanced security measures, when activated, may cause the partial or complete shutdown of the
ClienYs System, causing substantial downtime and/ or delay to ClienYs business activities. Loffler
Companies shall not be responsible for, and shall be held harmless and indemnified by Client

against, any claims, costs, fees or expenses incurred by Client that arise or result from ( i) any
response to the Services by any monitoring Loffler Companies or law enforcement authorities, or( ii)
the partial or complete shutdown of Client' s System by any alaRn or security monitoring device.
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Root Cause Ana/ysis/ Diagnostic Services

All issues

the System (" Errors")

must be capable of being observed and/ or repeated
by Loffler Companies in order to be diagnosed and remedied. In the event that a problem is
intermittent and incapable of being readily observed by Loffler Companies, then Loffler Companies
may undertake a root cause analysis and/ or other diagnostic procedures in order to observe or
or problems with

reproduce the Error. The period of time in which Loffler Companies undertakes the aforementioned

analyses shall not be calculated as downtime, and shall not be counted against Loffler Companies'

response or remediation time requirements in any service level agreement.
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Schedule B

Loffler Companies Standard Hourly Labor Rates
w.

9A '°"
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Engineer

a

,

$ 165

247. 50

330

195

292. 50

390

225

337. 50

450

$ 225

337. 50

450

$

155

232. 50

310

$

145

217. 50

290

165

247. 50

330

$ 225

337. 50

450

Senior
Engineer

Consulting $
Engineer

Neiwork

Architect

Project
Manager

Trainer

Voice
Engineer

Business
IT
Consultant

Labor rates listed above do not include applicable taxes. The start and end times for regular and after

hours rates will be adjusted relative to the local time zone if the work is performed onsite by our

resource( s) while physically within that time zone.
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This IT Managed Services Agreement(" Agreement°) dated 10/ 15/2017 ( the° Effective Date°), is between

LofFler Companies, a MN Corporation, having its principal offices at 1101 East 78th Street Bloomington MN
and Citv of Wavzata (" Client") having their principal offices at 600 Rice Street Wavzata. MN
55391 ( collectively the° Parties" and individually a" Party"). All billing for this contract will be sent to the
55420,

principal o

1)

ce location unless specified.

SCOPE OF SERVICES; SOW. This
Agreement govems all senrices( collectively,
the° Services°) provided by Loffler Companies
to Client. The Services( and certain terms
uniquely applicable to the Services) will be
described in

h) "

below.
i) °

System° means, collectively, any
computer network, computer system,

peripheral or device installed,

one or more statements of work

LofFler Companies( each,
a° SOW"). Once signed by Client and LofFler
Companies, each SOW will become a part of,
and govemed by, the terms of this Agreement.
If there is a material difference between the
language in an SOW and the language in this
Agreement, then the language of the SOW will
control, except in situations involving
warranties, limitations of liability or termination
of this Agreement, which will be controlled by
the terms of this Agreement unless the SOW
specifically states that it is overriding the
conflicting provisions of this Agreement.
provided

to Client

Startup Exception" will have the
meaning described in Section 9( b),

by

maintained, monitored or operated by
j)

Loffler Companies pursuant to this
Agreement.
° System Malfunction° will have the

meaning described in Section 8( d)( ii),
below.
k) °

Termn will have the meaning described
in Section 8, below.

I) "

Third Party Products" will have the
meaning described in Section 6(a),
below.

m) °

Updates" means patches and other
software- related maintenance updates

that are produced and distributed by the
2)

DEFINITIONS. Throughout this Agreement,

manufacturers of software and/ or

listed in this Section will have the
meanings described below.
a) " Author¢ ed Contact" means that person
designated by a Party to receive and
provide instructions and directions
conceming the Services.
b) ° Client- Side Downtime° will have the
meaning described in Section 9( a)( ii),
below.

hardware devices.

the

words

c) °

3)

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS.
a)
Network Architecture. The Services and

fees described in any SOW are based
upon the configuration of ClienYs
network and the System as described in
an applicable SOW. In the event this

configuration is subsequently modified
by Client or modified by Loffler

Confidential Information° will have the
meaning described in Section 10( a),

Companies pursuant to an SOW, LofFler
Companies reserves the right to change
the scope of services and/ or the fees

below.

d) ° Effective Date°
dates
e) °

the later

means

of signature

listed

by the

of

the

Parties

below.
Minimum Requirements" means the
minimum hardware and software
infrastructure that must be supplied and

charged to you under an applicable

SOW.

b)

Reguirements. At all times, all software
on the System must be genuine and
licensed, and Client agrees to provide

maintained by Client at all times in order
for Loffler Companies to provide the

f)

proof of such licensing upon request. If
Loffler Companies requires Client to
implement certain Minimum
Requirements, you agree to do so as a
precondition of Loffler Companies

Services.
"Passwords° will have the meaning
described in Section 3( d), below.

g) " Response Time" will have the meaning
described in Section 9( a), below.

l,

.

providing the Services.
Maintenance; Updates. If required under
an SOW, LofFler Companies will install

c)

r -

i

i:

r , ,

. .

,

i .

1t; LaYfIQr Ca*ropania:, h'1inn sa"at+Jert rn O hsc,r,.
rmm
Page 1

Page 306 of 327

L4

w, .

LER

IT SOLUTIONS GROUP

Updates to applicable devices or
Loffler Companies will only be
required to install Updates if LofFler
Companies has determined, in its
discretion, that the Updates will be

b)

compatible with

the

configuration of

the hardware

being

System in
will not be

received, at the lower rate of either 1. 5%
per month or the ma amum allowable

particular

in

updated and,

rate of interest permitted by applicable

or software

some cases,

law. LofFler Companies reserves the
right, but does not have the obligation, to
suspend part or all of the Services
without prior notice to Client in the event

the

Loffler Companies
responsible for any downtime

general.

losses arising from or related to the
or use of any Update,
provided that the Update was installed in

or

d)

installation

that any portion of undisputed fees are
not timely received by LofFler

accordance with manufacturer' s

Companies.

instructions.
Passwords. Loffler Companies may be
required to receive administrative- level
passwords to the System (" Passwords°).
Unless othervvise directed to do so in
writing by your Authorized Contact,
Passwords will not be disclosed to any of

must be received by Loffler Companies
within thirty( 30) days after the applicable

to any person or
entity acting on your behalf.
Third Party Support. If, in LofFler
Companies' discretion, a hardware or
software issue requires vendor support
or intervention, Loffler Companies may
contact the applicable vendor on ClienYs
behalf and pass through to Client,
without markup, all fees and costs
charged by the vendor. If such fees or
costs are anticipated, Loffler Companies
will obtain ClienYs written consent before
incurring any expenses on Client' s
behalf.

that Loffler Companies suspends the
Senrices due to your nonpayment. Time

4)

All disputes related to fees

Service is rendered or the date Client
receives an invoice, whichever is later,
otherwise Client waives its right to
dispute the fee thereafter. A re

onnect

fee may be charged to you in the event

your employees, or

e)

Nonpayment. Fees that remain unpaid

for more than thirty( 30) days after the
date they are due will accrue interest
until and including the date payment is

software.

is of the essence in the perFormance of

all payment obligations by you.
5)

ACCESS. Client hereby grants Loffler
Companies the right to monitor, diagnose,
manipulate, communicate with, retrieve

information from, and otherwise access the
System on a 24x7x365 basis, for the purpose

of enabling Loffler Companies to provide the
Services. It is ClienYs responsibility to secure,
at ClienYs own cost, prior to the

commencement of any Services, any
necessary rights of entry, licenses, permits or
other permissions necessary for LofFler

FEES; PAYMENT. Client agrees to pay
Loffler Companies the fees described in each
SOW. If the SOW does not include a fee

Companies to provide Services at ClienYs
designated premises.

schedule, then you agree to pay Loffler
Companies on an hourly basis pursuant to
Loffler Companies' standard hourly rate
schedule, which will be provided to you prior
to the commencement of Services.
a)
Schedu/e. Unless othervvise stated in a
SOW, all undisputed fees will be due and
payable before the first day of the
calendar month

are

to be

fees

in

which

provided.

paid pursuant

payment must

be

For
to

6)

LIABILITY.
a)

fees

peripherals or accessories purchased

through Loffler Companies(" Third Party
Products") are nonrefundable once the
applicable purchase order is placed in the

or

queue for delivery. Loffler Companies will

a service plan,

made

in

use reasonable efforts to assign, transfer

advance of

and facilitate all warranties( if any) and

work performed, unless other
arrangements are agreed upon

Hardware/ Software Purchased Through
Loffler Companies. Unless othervvise
stated in an SOW, all hardware, software,

the Services

prepaid

LIMITED WARRANTIES; LIMITATIONS OF

service level commitrnents( if any) for the
Third Party Products to Client, but will

in the

SOW.

i
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liability whatsoever for the

no

damages from any and all causes
whatsoever and regardless of the form of
action that arises from or relates to this

quality, functionality or operability of any
Third Party Products. Unless otherwise
expressly stated in an SOW, all Third

Party Products

are provided" as

is°

Agreement( collectively, °Claims°),
whether in contract, tort or negligence,
shall be limited to the amount of the

and

any warranty whatsoever as
between LofFler Companies and Client,

without

aggrieved party' s actual direct damages,
not to exceed the amount of fees paid by

Loffler Companies will not be held
liable as an insurer or guarantor of the
and

performance, uptime or usefulness of

Third
b)

Client to Loffler Companies for the
specific Service upon which the

any

Party Products.

applicable claim( s) is/ are based during
the three( 3) month period immediately

IT Services. In addition to any waRanties
in any SOW, Loffler Companies
represents and warrants

Companies,

its

and all

action accrued. The foregoing limitations
shall not apply to the extent that the

employees,

agents, and/ or subcontractors,

capability,

prior to the date on which the cause of

that Loffler
have the

Claims are the result of an aggrieved

experience, and means

party' s willful misconduct or gross

the Senrices
contemplated by this Agreement, and that
the Services will be perFormed using

negligence. It is understood and agreed
that the costs of hardware or software( ff

personnel, equipment, and material

Agreement shall not be included in the

necessary to

perForm

qualified and suitable

Services

to

perform

any) provided to Client under this

the

calculation of the limitation of damages
described in this paragraph.

Loffler Companies

requested.

shall be solely responsible for its
negligent acts, errors and omissions while

perForming Services under this
Agreement, and for those of its

all

its

LofFler Companies,

in

c)

a

and

employees, agents, and/ or

subcontractors, vuill perForm

diligent

INDEMNIFICATION. Each party( an
Indemnifying Part') hereby agrees to
indemnify, defend and hold the other party( an
Indemn

employees, agents, and/ or

subcontractors.

7)

the Services

and professional manner

in

ed

Part')

harmless from and

against any and all loss, damage, cost,
e ense or liability, including reasonable
fees( collectively° Damages°), that
arise from, or are related to, the negligent
attorneys'

accordance with accepted professional

acts, negligent omissions or intentional

practices.

exemplary, consequential or punitive
damages, orfor lost revenue, loss of
profits( except for fees due and owing to

wrongful misconduct of the Indemnifying Party
and/ or the Indemnifying Party's employees or
subcontractors, and from any Damages
arising from or related to the Indemnifying
Party's uncured, material breach of this
Agreement. The Indemnifying Party further

LofFler Companies),

agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold

Limitations. In no event shall either
be liable for any indirect, special,

indirect

Party

savings, or other

or contingent event-based

loss arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement, any
SOW, or the Services, or for any loss or
interruption of data, technology or
senrices, or for any breach hereof or for
any damages caused by any delay in
economic

fumishing

Services

under

this Agreement

harmless the Indemnified Party, its officers,
agents and employees, from all Damages

arising out of any alleged infringement of
copyrights, patent rights and/or the

unauthorized or unlicensed use of any

material, property or other work in connection
with the perFormance of the Services;
provided however, that such Damages were

any SOW, even if such party has been
advised of the possibility of such

the direct result of the Indemnifying Party's
actions and not due to the Indemnified Party' s

damages. Except for Client' s

fault, in whole or in part. The parties agree

or

obligations and each

indemnification
aggregate

payment

that the indemnity obligations herein shall

party' s

obligations, each partys

liability

to the

other

for

M '

survive the completion or term of this

Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
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At

Client' s liability under this Section 7 shall be
limited as provided under Minnesota law.
8)

i)

Neither this Agreement nor any SOW

may be terminated by Client for any
reason until and unless LofFler
Companies is paid in full( i) for all
amounts that Loffler Companies
advanced on Client' s behalf( i.e., hard

TERM; TERMINATION. This Agreement shall
continue until its termination as described in
this Section( the° Term").
a)
Termination of an SOW. Unless
othervvise stated

in

an

SOW,

may be terminated without
its natural e iration date.

b)

costs, licensing fees, etc.) pursuant to
an SOW. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Section 8(d)( i) shall not

SOW

no

cause prior

to

apply when this Agreement is
terminated due to Loffler Companies'
breach of this Agreement.

Termination of this Agreement.
i)
thout Cause. Either Party may
terminate this Agreement for any
providing the
30 days' prior written

ii)

other

with

notice;

any action taken by Client, causes the
System or any part of the System to

however, any SOW in effect on the
date of teRnination that spec cally
requires a

in

continue

to

continue

to be govemed

remain

reasonably avoid the System
Malfunction or failed to remedy, repair

effect, and will

by the

terms

of

or replace the System Malfunction as

natural e

directed by Loffler Companies, then
Loffler Companies will have the right,

a) upon ten( 10) days prior written
notice to Client, to terminate this

Agreement at any time.
Termination for Defau/t. In the event that
a Party( the° Defaulting Part')
materially
breaches this Agreement or an SOW, the
non- Defaulting Party will have the right,
but

the

not

obligation,

to

SOW(

a"

provided

has

or

any

the

details

Companies

coverage any System Malfunction, or
c) upon providing written notice to
Client, provide remedial services to

remedy the System Maffunction on a
time and materials basis, at LofFler

Defaulting Party of the
of

shall

be

entitled

to

receive,

Client hereby agrees to pay to Loffler
Companies, ( i) all unpaid amounts for
Services provided in accordance with this
and

Agreement up to the date
of

applicable SOW to eliminate from

Party

the breach in writing,
and( ii) the Defaulting Party has not cured
the default within twenty( 20) days( ten
10) days for nonpayment by Client)
following receipt of written notice from the
non- Defaulting Party.
f Loffler
Companies terminates this Agreement or
any SOW For Cause, then Loffler
specific

Cause or( b) immediately amend the

related

For Cause° termination)
that( i) the non- Defaulting

notified

Agreement or the applicable SOW For

immediately

terminate this Agreement

this Agreement,

of

termination

and ( ii) all non-

Companies' then current hourly rates.
e)

Eguipment/ Software Removal. Upon

termination of this Agreement for any
reason, Client will provide Loffler

Companies with access, during normal
business hours, to Clierrt' s premises or

any other locations at which Loffler
Companies-0wned equipment or software

collectively," LofFler Companies
Equipment°) is located to enable Loffler
Companies to remove all Loffler
Companies Equipmentfrom the

premises. If Client fails or refuses to grant
LofFler Companies the access described

herein, if any of the Loffler Companies

cancelable costs and

Equipment is broken or damaged( normal

licensing

wear and tear excepted), or if any Loffler
Companies- supplied software is missing,

fees( such as
fees) that Loffler Companies

incurred in the
Senrices.
d)

malfunction(° System MalFunction°),
and provided that Client could

will

this Agreement through the SOW' s
iration or tertnination date.
Consent The Parties may mutually
consent, in writing, to terminate this

ii)

c)

term commitrnent

In the event that any Client-supplied
equipment, hardware or software, or

Party

reason after

Exceptions.
provision

provision of

the applicable

Noiwithstanding

to the contrary:

Loffler Companies will have the right to
any

invoice you for, and you hereby agree to

pay immediately, the full replacement

i
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any and all missing or damaged
hardware and software.
Transition. In the event that Client
requests LofFler Companies' assistance to

and 5:30 PM CT Monday through
Friday without Client's authorization or

transition to

efforts to provide Client with at least

value of

fl

unless e agent circumstances exist.
Loffler Companies will use its best

a new senrice provider,

LofFler Companies

to

agrees

twenty-four( 24) hours' notice prior to
scheduling Scheduled Downtime.

provide such

if( i) all fees due and owing to
LofFler Companies hereunder are paid to
Loffler Companies in full prior to LofFler
Companies providing its assistance to
you, and( ii) you agree to pay LofFler
Companies its then- current hourly rate for
assistance

such assistance, with upfront amounts

be

paid

upon

to Loffler Companies

in writing

by the

expressly
Loffler Companies will have
obligation

to

responsible under any circumstances

for any delays or deficiencies in the

to

provision of, the Services to the extent
that such delays or deficiencies are

Unless

in

an

caused by Client' s actions or

SOW,

omissions(" Client- Side Downtime).
iii)

no

a)

RESPONSE; REPORTING.
Response. Loffler Companies
respond

to any

notification received

Loffler Companies
alarm or alert

the

of

any

Exception, if LofFler Companies fails to
meet its service level commitment in a
given calendar month, then upon

receiving Client's written request,
Loffler Companies will issue CGent a
pro-rated credit for the period of time
of the outage and/or service failure.

All requests for credit must be made

by Client no later than thirty( 30) days
after Client either( i) reports the outage
or service failure to Loffler Companies,

or( ii) receives the monthly report
showing the outage and/or failure.

warrants

that Loffler Companies

and represents

The remedies contained in this

will

by

paragraph and those in Section 8( c)
above, are in lieu of( and are to the

error, outage,

pertaining to the System in

exclusion ofl any and all other
remedies that might otherwise be
available to you for LofFler Companies'

the time period( s),
designated in the applicabie SOW
Response Time°) except( i) for those
manner, and within

periods of

time

covered under

Exception( defined below),
of

delay

or(

caused

iii) delays

by

or(

the
ii)

failure to meet any service level
commitrnent during the term of this

Startup

Agreement.

periods

Client- Side Downtime,

caused

by

a

force

b)

majeure

event.

i)

Schedu/ ed Downtime. For the
this Agreement,
Scheduled Downtime will mean those
hours, as determined by LofFler

in Section 9( a) will not apply to LofFler
Companies, it being understood that there
may be unanticipated downtime or delays
due to Loffler Companies' initial startup

time LofFler

during

Companies

will perform scheduled

which

maintenance or adjustments

activities with you( the" Startup

to its

network. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Scheduled Downtime

Startup ExcepGon. Client acknovuledges
and agrees that for the first thirty( 30)
days following the commencement date
of an SOW, the Response commitrnents

purposes of

Companies

Remedies; Limitations.

Notwithstanding any provision to the
contrary, except for the Startup

store or maintaln

any
Clierrt data in Loffler Companies'
possession or corrtrol beyond flfteen
15) calendar days following the
termination of this Agreemerrt. Loffler
Companies will be held harmless for, and
indemnified by you against, any and all
claims, costs, fees, or expenses incurred
by either party that arise from, or are
related to, Loffler Companies' deletion of
your data beyond the time frames
described in this Section 8( g).
9)

Client-Side Downtime.

Nofinrithstanding any provision to the
contrary, LofFler Companies wn'll not be

as agreed

parties.

stated

otherwise

ii)

Exception°).
10) CONFIDENTIAL. INFORMATION.

will

not occur between the hours of 6 AM

a _

,
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purposes of

provisions of this Section 10. If
requested, Loffler Companies will use its
best efforts, at Client' s expense, to obtain

this

Agreement, Confidential Information
means

any

information

by

and all non- public or private

provided

to Loffler Companies

Client. Confidential Information

or assist Client in obtaining any such
protective order. After Client' s failure to

will

include information that: ( i) has
become part of the public domain
through no act or omission of Loffler

obtain a protective order and receipt of a

not

Companies, ( ii)

waiver from Client hereunder, Loffler

Companies may disclose, without liability

developed
Loffler Companies,

hereunder, that portion( and only that

was

independently by
iii) is or was lawfully

and

portion) of the Confidential Information
that LofFler Companies has been advised

or

independently

to Loffler Companies

prior to
disclosure by you, from a third party who
is not and was not subject to an

provided

obligation of confidentiality or otherwise
prohibited from transmitting such
ir formation.
b)

by written opinion of counsel reasonably
acceptable to Loffler Companies that it is

legally compelled to disclose.
11) MANAGED SERVICES.
a)

Use. Loffler Companies will keep your
Confidential IrifoRnation confidential, and
will not use or disclose such information
to any third party for any purpose except

management or administration of

hardware or sofiware( i.e.,° Managed
Services°) will be provided as indicated in
an applicable SOW and in accordance

with the terms hereof. If any Managed

i) as expressly authorized by you in
writing, or( ii) as needed to fulfill Loffler
Companies' obligations under this

c)

d)

Provision. Services pertaining to the

Services are provided to Client, then the

following provisions will apply in addition

Agreement. If Loffler Companies is
required to disclose the Confidential
Information to any third party as described
in part( ii) of the preceding sentence, then
Loffler Companies will ensure that such
third party is required, by written
agreement, to keep the information
confidential under terms that are at least
as restrictive as those stated in this
Section 10.
Due Care. Loffler Companies will
exercise the same degree of care with
respect to the Confidential Information it
receives from you as LofFler Companies

to those provisions contained in an
applicable SOW:
i)
EULAs. Portions of the Managed

normally takes to safeguard and preserve
its own confidential and proprietary
information, which in all cases will be at
least a commercially reasonable level of

ii)

Services may require you to accept the
terms of one or more third party end
user license agreements(° EULAs°).

EULAs may contain service levels,
warranties and/ or liability limitations
that are different than those contained

in this Agreement. Client agrees to be

bound by the terms of such EULAs,
and will look only to the applicable
third party provider for the enfor cement
of the terms of such EULAs.
BDR/Data Backup. Client understands
and agrees that LofFler Companies will

not be responsible for any data lost,
corrupted or rendered unreadable due

care.

to communication and/ or

Compelled Disc/ osure. If Loffler

transmissions errors or related failures,

Companies is legally compelled ( whether
by deposition, interrogatory, request for
documents, subpoena, civil investigation,
demand or similar process) to disclose

or equipment failures( including but not

any of the Confidential Information,
Loffler Companies will immediately notify
Client in writing of such requirement so

all mission-critical or customer

that Client may

limited to silent hardware corruption-

remedy

Loffler Companies'

integrity and availability of all backed
up data.
iii)

and/ or waive

compliance with

a _

ritical

data, and to periodically verify the

seek a protective order or

other appropriate

issues).

Client is strongly
advised to maintain a local backup of
related

the

W

BYOD. Client authorizes Loffler
Companies to provide the Services to

a
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all

devices,

computer
mobile

devices(

units,

including

such as notebook

tablet

computers, smart phones and

computers)

12) OWNERSHIP. Each Party is, and will remain,

peripherals and/ or

processing

that( i)

are connected

to

and( ii) have been
designated by Client to receive the
Services, regardless of whether such
device( s) are owned, leased or

the System,

the owner and/ or licensor of all works of

authorship, patents, trademarks, copyrights

and other intellectual property owned or
licensed by such Party(" Intellectual Prope ty°),

and nothing in this Agreement or any SOW
shall be deemed to convey or grant any
ownership rights in one Party's Intellectual
Property to the other Party.

otherwise controlled by Client. Unless
in an SOW, devices
benefit from the
the devices are

otherwise stated

will not receive or

Senrices

while

13) MISCELLANEOUS.
a)

any SOW may be assigned or
transferred by a Party without the prior
written consent of the other Party. This
Agreement will be binding upon and

detached from or unconnected to the
System.
iv) Hosted Solutions. Hosted solutions( if
any), including but not limited to
hosted email and document-related
applications, may require Client to
accept the terms of a third party EULA,
which may contain service levels,
warranties and/ or liability limitations
that

are

different than those

inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto,
their legal representatives, and permitted
successors and assigns.

Noiwithstanding the foregoing, Loffier
Companies may assign its rights and
obligations hereunder to a successor in

ownership in connection with any

contained

in this Agreement. Client agrees to be
bound by the terms of such EULAs,

merger, consolidation, or sale of

substantially all of the assets of the

look only to the applicable
third party provider for the er forcement
of the terms of such EULAs. If, in
providing the Services, LofFler
Companies is required to comply with

business of a party, or any other
transaction in which ownership of more
than fifty percent( 50%) of either party's

and will

a

third party EULA

circumstances,

modified or amended,

Companies

Loffler Companies
to hosted

reserves

in the

believe that the hosted

solutions are

the law,

a manner

that

violates

threat to the
integrity or security of Loffler
Companies' computer servers or any
third party server.
or poses a

E

i

Severability. If any provision herein or in
any SOW is declared invalid by a court
of competent jurisdiction, such provision

will be ineffective only to the extent of
such invalidity so that the remainder of
that provision and all remaining

provisions of this Agreement or any

to

accessed, used or othen vise

in

by both Parties.
c)

that

reason

manipulated

refers to this Agreement, and is signed

access

event

LofFler Companies has

being

modification is in writing, specifically

the right to

terminate ClienYs

solutions

Parties unless such amendment or

ed.

as mod

Amendment. No amendment or

modification of this Agreement or any
SOW will be valid or binding upon the

reserves

link to the EULA

suspend or

assigno' s obligations hereunder.

b)

Loffler

the right, upon
written notice to Client, to modify or
amend any applicable SOW to ensure
that LofFler Companies' continued
compliance with the terms of the third
party EULA. Such modifications may
be sent to Client directly or,
altematively, Client may be provided
with a

voting securities is transferred; provided
such assignee expressly assumes the

and, under such

the third party EULA is

Assignment Neither this Agreement nor

SOW will be valid and enforceable to the
d)
e)

fullest extent permitted by applicable law.
Intentionally Omitted.
Other Terms. Loffler Companies will not

be bound by any terms or conditions
printed on any purchase order, invoice,
memorandum, or other written

communication between the Parties
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unless such

terms

employees or subcontractors to

or conditions are

discontinue or reduce the scope of their

incorporated into a duly executed SOW.
No Waiver. The waiver by either Party of
any breach or failure to comply with any
provision of

Party

this Agreement

be

shall not

constitute a

by the

business relationship with such other

Party, or recruit, solicit or othervvise
influence any employee or agent of such
other Party to discontinue such

other

construed as or
waiver of such

continuing

employment or agency relationship with

any other breach
of or failure to comply with any other
provision of this Agreement.

such other Party. In the event that a
Party intentionally or knowingly violates

Merger. This Agreement, together with
any and all SOWs, sets forth the entire

this Section 13( i), each party hereby

understanding of the Parties and
supersedes any and all prior

damages to the aggrieved party would

agreements, arrangements or

and each party agrees that in such
event, as the aggrieved Party's sole and
exclusive remedy under this Section, the
Party violating this section( the
Defaulting Part') will pay the other

provision or a waiver of

g)

understandings related

the terms of the restrictive covenants in
acknowledges and agrees that the

be difficuit or impracticable to determine,

to the Services,

and no representation, promise,

inducement or statement of intention has
been made by either Party which is not
embodied herein. Any document that is
expressly and spec cally
incorporated into this Agreement

Party as liquidated damages and not as
a penalry an amount equal to fifty

not

or

percent(

provided, and will not act

Agreement

or provide

salary with the Defaulting Party
including any signing bonus).

to modify this

binding

j)

language between the
Loffler Companies will not be

bound

by any

inducements
herein.

h)

intended to survive termination or

agents' or employees'

not

explicitly

set

forth

Force Majeure. Loffler Companies

insurance reasonably required in
connection with this Agreement or any
SOW, including but not limited to,
workers compensation, general liability,

will

not be liable to Client for delays or
failures to perform Loffler Companies'
obligations under this Agreement or any
SOW because of circumstances beyond
Loffler Companies' reasonable control.
Such circumstances include, but will not
be limited to, any acts or omissions of

i)

professional( eRors and omissions)

liability, and automobile liability. Loffler
Companies agrees to maintain a general

liability policy with a limit not less than
1, 000,000 per occurrence. All of the
insurance policies described herein will

any govemmental authority, natural
disaster, act of a public enemy, acts of
terrorism, riot, sabotage, power failure,
communications delays/ outages, delays
in transportation or deliveries of supplies
or materials, and acts of God.
Non- Solicitation. The Parties
acknowledge and agree

term

of

of one(

of

this Agreement
1)

year

following

this Agreement,

that

and

during

for

not be canceled, materially changed or
renewal refused until at least thirty( 30)
calendar days written notice has been

given to the other party by certified mail.
Loffler Companies shall, prior to

commencing the Services, deliver to
Client a Certificate of Insurance as

the

evidence that the above coverages are

a period

in full force and effect.

the termination

neither

party will,

individually or in conjunction with others,
directly or indirectly solicit, induce or
influence any of the other Party' s

iration of this Agreement will survive.
Insurance. Loffler Companies agrees to
maintain, at its own expense, all
e

k)

representations, promises or

Sunrival. The provisions contained in

this Agreement that by their context are

contractual

parties.

50%) percent of that employee

or subcontractor's first year of base

SOW will act only to provide illustrations
or descriptions of Services to be

I)

Goveming Law; Venue. This Agreement
and any SOW will be governed by, and
construed according to, the laws of the
State of Minnesota. Client hereby

it; t a1Her C: nm
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to the

Agreement by Loffler Companies, or( b)
any request for indemn cation, or( c)

exclusive

jurisdiction and venue of the state courts
in Hennepin County, in the State of
Minnesota, for any and all claims and
causes of action arising from or related
to this Agreement. THE PARTIES
AGREE TO WAIVE THEIR RIGHT TO A
TRIAL BY JURY FOR ANY AND ALL

any notice of termination of this

Agreement or any SOW, must be
delivered to Loffler Companies either by
U. S. mail or fax, unless such

requirement is expressly and specifically
waived by LofFler Companies. All

CLAIMS AND CAUSES OF ACTION
ARISING FROM OR RELATED TO THIS

electronic documents and
communications between the Parties will

m)

AGREEMENT.
No Third Party Beneficiaries. The

satisfy any" writing° requirement under
this Agreement.

n)

Parties have entered into this Agreement
solely for their own benefit. They intend
no third party to be able to rely upon or
enforce this Agreement or any part of
this Agreement.
Usage in Trade. It is understood and
that

agreed

no usage of

trade

regular practice or method of

o)

Minnesota,
and

such period will

through the

employee of Client. Loffler Companies
shall have control over the manner in
which the Services are performed under

this Agreement and shall pay all of its

or other

dealing

be

employees, agents, and subcontractors

fumishing services, labor, equipment,
property or materials necessary or
incidental to the performance of Loffler
Companies' obligations under this
Agreement. Loffler Companies shall

supply, at its own expense, all materials,
supplies, equipment, property and tools
required to accomplish the Services

extended

contemplated by this Agreement.

next

succeeding
business day in Hennepin County,
Minnesota.
Notices; Writing Requirement. Where
is

notice

Party

required

provided

this Agreement,

under

may be

to be

sent

by U. S.

to

r)

LofFler Companies-designated
subcontractor as if Loffler Companies
performed such work itself.

a

such notice
s)

fax or email as follows: notice
will be deemed delivered three( 3)
business days after being deposited in
the United States Mail, first class mail,

terms of this Agreement, the Party
prevailing in the action shall be entitled
to an award of the reasonable attorneys'

fees and costs that such Party incurred

certified or retum receipt requested,

ovemight

in the action.

day following

by FedEx or other
courier, or one( 1) day after

delivery when

is delivered

Notice

sent

by

t)

sent

notice

by fax

email will

SOW in any number of counterparts,
each of which will be deemed an original

sufficient

only if( i) the sender emails the notice to
the last known email address of the
recipient, and(

itself in the°
preserves

is

ii) the

sender

cc° portion of

the

and all of which, when taken together,

will be deemed to be one agreement.

includes

the

Each Party acknowledges and agrees
that this Agreement is intended to be

email and

email until such

time that it

executed and transmitted to the other

by the recipient.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, any

party via electronic means. Accordingly,
a Party may execute and deliver this

acknowledged

notice

from Client to Loffler Companies
a) any alleged breach of this

Agreement( or any SOW) electronically
e.g., by digital signature and/ or

regarding(

1_ „

Counterparts. The Parties may execute
and deliver this Agreement and any

or email.

be

Prevailing Party. In the event a Party is

required to bring an action to enforce the

courier,

1)

Subcontractors. Loffler Companies will

guarantee all work perFormed by any

mail, ovemight

postage prepaid, or one(

Independent Contractor. It is expressly
understood that the Loffler Companies is
an° independent contracto' and not an

between the Parties to this Agreement
will be used to modify, interpret,
supplement, or alter in any manner the
terms of this Agreement.
Business Day. If any time period set forth
in this Agreement expires on a day other
than a business day in Hennepin County,
to

p)

q)

m
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electronic reproduction of a

OLUTIONS GROUP
handwritten

not resolved within thirty( 30) days after
the end of inediation proceedings, the

the receiving Party will
be entitled to rely upon the apparent

signature), and

integrity

and

signature

for

authenticity

Parties may pursue any legal remedy.

of such

Data Pracfices Act. Loffler Companies

v)

agrees to abide by the applicable

all purposes.

Dispute Reso/ution. The Parties shall
cooperate and use their best efforts to

u)

ensure

that the

various provisions of

provisions of the Minnesota Govemment

Data Practice Act, Minnesota Statutes,
Chapter 13. Loffler Companies
understands that all of the data created,

the

fulfilled. The Parties
agree to act in good faith to undertake
resolution of disputes in an equitable and
times manner and in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement. If disputes
cannot be resolved informally by the
Parties, the following procedures shall be
used: i) Whenever there is a failure
befinreen the Parties to resolve a dispute
on their own, the Parties shall first
attempt to mediate the dispute. The
Parties shall agree upon a mediator, or if
they cannot agree, shall obtain a list of
court-approved mediators from the

Agreement

are

collected, received, stored, used,

maintained, or disseminated by Loffler

Companies in performing those functions
that Client would perform is subject to
the requirements of Chapter 13, and

Loffler Companies must comply with
those requirements as if it were a

govemment entity. This does not create

a duty on the part of Loffler Companies
to provide the public with access to
public data if the public data is available

from Client, except as required by the
terms of this Agreement.

Hennepin County District Court
Administrator and select a mediator by
altemately striking names until one
remains. Client shall strike the first

name, followed by Loffler Companies,
and shall continue in that order until one

name remains; and ii) If the dispute is
AGREED AND ACCEPTED:

I

Date:
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Loffler Companies, Inc.
1101 East 78th St.
1-

r

Bloomington, MN 55420

Exhibit B — LofflerVision Managed Services

WDate

Services Performed

Services Performed For.

By:

Loffler Companies, Inc.

October 15, 2017

City of Wayzata

1101 East 78th St.

600 Rice Street

Bloomington, MN 55420

Wayzata, MN 5539

Requirements
All Windows computers need to have Windows updates confirmed to be current
within 30 days
Client must grant permission to install management agents on each device

included in the seroice

Client must grant permission to update active directory group policy for automatic
agent deployment

Client must grant permission to remotely access a domain controller as required
to perForm audit scans

Client must have an Intemet connection that is always online and connected.

Supported Operating Systems
o
Loffler Companies supports Microsoft operating systems until Microsoft's
end of extended support, currently that list includes:
Windows Server 2016

Windows Server 2012
Winodws Server 2008
Windows 10

Windows 8
Windows 7
Windows Vista
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For additional details, please see www.microsoft. com
o

Loffler Companies supports the two latest MacOS operating systems,

currently that list includes:
macOS 10. 12 Sierra
OS X 10. 11 EI Capitan

Calculating User Count
Loffler Companies will calculate user count monthly and will update agreements to
reflect the current count of supported users. User count will be calculated based on

users in the Client's Windows Active Directory. Vendor and service accounts will not
be included in the count.

Hours of Operation
Standard Business Hours for LofflerVision Services: 7am- 6pm, Monday-Friday,
Excluding Loffler Companies Recognized Holidays. All other times are considered
after-hours support.

Response Goals
Loffler Companies will respond to support requests based on the priority of the ticket

documenting the request. The following guidelines are used to help determine
priority.
Level

of

Severi

Descri tion

Low

One

Medium

De

Hi h

Whole com an

Business Im

act

user or a small

artments or

lar

of users is affected

rou

e

rou

of users are affected

is affected

Descri tion

Low

More

Medium

Business is degraded, but there is a reasonable

of an

irritation than

a sto

age

workaround

Hi h

Critical - Ma' or business

rocesses are sto

ed
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Hi h Severi

Matrix:

Priori

Medium Severi

I—

High Impact

Priority

Priority
Emergency

Low Severi

2— Quick

Response

Priority

2— Quick

Response

Res onse
Medium Impact

Priority
Res

Low Impact

2— Quick

Priority
Res

onse

Priority
Res

2— Quick

Priority
Res

onse

2— Quick

Priority

3— Normal

Res onse

onse

3— Normal

Priority

3— Normal

Res onse

onse

LofflerVision Priority Level Response Goals
Res

onse

Res

Goals:
Res

Priori

1 — Emer

Priori

2— Quick Res

Priori

3— Normal Res

Priorit

4— Scheduled Maintenance

enc

onse

onse

onse

Plan/ Action within:

ond within:

1 hour

2 hours

2 hours

4 hours

4 hours

10 hours

1

n/ a

week

Response" defined as the assignation of an issue to an engineer for review.
Plan /

Action° defined as the scheduling or commencement of remediation.

All times are in business hours. Business hours are 7am- 6pm.
All timers commence at initial client contact.

Configuration Change Requests
LofFler Companies can make changes to the default policies when requested by the
Client. These change requests are tagged as low priority and will receive a response

from an engineer in less than one week. There are many configuration options
available, contact Loffler Companies using defined methods to ask more about the
available configuration options within the service.

Afterhours Response
If you are reporting a business-critical outage, Loffler Companies provides response
to your request within four hours on a 24x7 basis. You must report the outage using
our phone number

listed below. Email and portal support requests are not
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monitored outside of business hours. You must report the outage using our phone
number listed below. This will page our on- call team and you will receive a callback

within four hours. All labor is perFormed at Afterhours rates for Afterhours support
requests.

Contact Methods
Support tickets can be opened using the following methods.
Email to supportCa loffler.com

Call to 612. 333.8324
LofFler Support Portal— https:// connect.loffler.com/ support

Windows Update Deployment Schedule
The schedule below includes deployment of Microsoft Updates as defined by
Microsoft.

Server and Workstation patches are perFormed during one of the following
maintenance windows. One of these maintenance windows will be agreed upon by

Loffler Companies and the customer during the customer onboarding project.

Tuesday

evenings

Wednesday
Thursday

between 9: 00 PM - 4: 00 AM

evenings

evenings

between 9: 00 PM - 4: 00 AM

between 9: 00 PM - 4: 00 AM

If patches require a reboot on servers, automatic reboots of servers take place

during one of the above maintenance windows. If patches require a reboot on
workstations, automatic reboots take place during one of the above maintenance
windows unless users are logged into Windows in which case the automatic reboots
are skipped.

Computers identified by the Client that cannot be updated within this schedule will
be excluded from automatic updates and will not be included in the Windows Update
review as part of LofFlerVision Services.
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Application Updates included with Internet Runtime &

Application Security Updates
Internet Runtime and Application security updates are deployed daily during
standard business hours. Only updates to already installed applications will be

deployed to each computer. Currently patched applications include:
Adobe Acrobat Reader
Adobe Air
Adobe Flash

Adobe Shockwave
Google Chrome
Mozilla Firefox

Java Run-time

Microsoft Silverlight
Apple QuickTime

Note: There are additional applications that are included in this list. For a complete

list, please contact the Lofif/er Companies support team.

Security Suite
Loffler Companies will provide a suite of security software and services to PCs and
servers managed within the service. The suite cuRently includes anti- virus, spam
filtering, and DNS filtering. LofFler Companies continuously reviews included
products and updates the suite as appropriate.

Maintenance Contract Renewal Services
LofFler Companies will provide client with tracking and processing of hardware
maintenance and software license renewal contracts. The list of supported vendors
can be provided upon request.
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Data Retention
Data collected from the RMM component of the service is retained for at least 30
days.

Exceptions
The following are considered outside the scope of this service:
Custom report creation
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Loffler Companies, Inc.

Q

1101 East 78th St.
Bloomington, MN 55420

Exhibit D — LofflerVision BCS

WDate

Services Performed

Services Performed For:

By:

Loffler Companies, Inc.

October 15, 2017

City of Wayzata

1101 East 78th St.

600 Rice Street

Bloomington, MN 55420

Wayzata, MN 55391

Requirements
Supported Operating Systems
o

Loffler Companies BCS platform currently supports Microsoft operating
systems as follows:

Windows Server 2016
Windows Server 2012 R2
uVindows Server 2012
Windows Server 2008 R2

Windows Server 2008
o

A current list may be obtained by contacting Loffler support.

All devices being backed up require adequate CPU, memory and free disk space
for backup agent install, as well as disk space for temporary data caching
required during active backup jobs
Client must grant permission to install backup agent and any dependent software
if required) on each device included in the service

Client must grant permission to Loffler Companies to remotely access computers

as required to ensure backup operation for computers that are included in the
service.
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Client must provide physical access to the systems being backed up to allow

installation of the BCS device, along with remediation of issues that may occur
during the normal operation of the service
Client must have an Intemet connection that is always online and provides

transfer speeds fast enough to meet the Client cloud backup requirements.

Hours of Operation
Standard Business Hours for LofFler support services: 7am- 6pm, Monday-Friday,

Excluding Loffler Companies Recognized Holidays. All other times are considered
after-hours support.

Response Goals
If a device included in your BCS Service experiences a critical failure and you

require a full server restore, Loffler Companies will treat such an issue as a priority 1

event and respond according to defined SLAs. You must report the outage using
defined contact methods. All labor is performed at standard billable rates unless

covered by contract and Afterhours rates apply during Afterhours support

Server Virtualization
The LofFler BCS device provides the ability to virtualize protected systems provided
there is enough disk, CPU and RAM available on the BCS device. The sizing of
these resources does not follow a simple formula and will be reviewed with the client
to ensure the solution meets their needs.

The Loffler BCS Service provides the ability to virtualize protected system in the
cloud. This provides a method to bring up servers and gain access, typically over a
VPN, for a limited number of people. PerFormance of these system in the cloud may
not match perFormance of servers onsite.

Data Retention
Data protected by the Loffler BCS Service is backed up to a local device and then
replicated to the cloud after the last backup of the day. By default, a screenshot is
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perFormed on the latest recovery point of the day as a test of the ability to use the
backup to virtualize the system. By default, data protected by the Loffler BCS
Service is backed up every hour and retained according to the following schedules:
Local retention
o

o
o
o
o

Intra- daily backups hourly from 6 AM to 6 PM and an 11 PM, Monday
through Friday, retained for 7 days
Daily backups from day 8 to day 21
Weekly backups from day 22 to day 60
Monthly backups from day 61 until they are removed
Backups are deleted from the device after 3 months

Cloud retention
o

Intra- dailies from day 1 to day 7

o

Daily backups from day 8 to day 14

o

Weekly backups from day 15 to 1 month
Monthly backups from 1 month to 1 year

o

The

amount of

data

being

protected should

be

under

33%

of the total capacity of the

device. This allows for retention of daily/weekly/monthly backups and should allow
for space to virtualize the protected servers.

Loffler will monitor the total space utilized and make recommendations to the Client

in the event the BCS device no longer has the appropriate resources to meet the
Client' s

needs.

Disk

utilization over

80% will require the client to purchase a larger

BCS Service.

Alert Recipients
The LofFler NOC team will receive alerts for backup failures, replication failures and

screenshot failures. These alerts are reviewed at least once each business day.
Client will be notified of backup failure alerts when we are not able to resolve the
alert prior to the end of the business day. Client will be notified of replication failures
and screenshot failures in the event we are not able to resolve the alert prior to the

end of the third business day after the alert is reviewed.

Y . -;

II

• ','

il

t" • , ,

f ,. .,

r?'

3161a'

w

e

_,

— _

Gnmp

^

,. . ,:

r. as.! v1 nn

1,—

ot'

l

Ut

rn'.

ta_r.;

h

r

cr,nsin

Page 324 of 327

Disaster Recovery Testing
Disaster recovery testing of systems backed up by the BCS can be achieved by
requesting the local ( on BCS device) virtualization of a maximum of two servers in
an

isolated

network.

Loffler

will perform

this test up to two times

per year.

Requests

for this service will be scheduled as a priority 4 ticket and will be handled according
to the associated SLA. More complex disaster recovery testing, and/or cloud
recovery may be requested and will be handled as a billable project.

Exceptions
The following are considered outside the scope of this service:

Beyond the default backup configurations defined above, consulting regarding
backup and disaster recovery to best fit Client business needs, including SQL
backup strategies, recovery time objectives, recovery point objectives, retention
requirements, and offsite replication requirements

Remediation of operating system or hypervisor errors that prevent successful
backup
Remediation of network issues preventing successful backup

Labor required when ongoing manual pruning of data from local storage target is
required because of inadequate free disk space on the local storage target

Labor for reconfiguration and/ or updates to hypervisor, operating systems, SQL
server, or Exchange required for first successful backup
Labor

on

devices

over

80% capacity
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